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One. Report to the shareholders

I. Foreword

QOutbreak of COVID-19 has had adverse impact on economic activities in 2020. Economic
growth rate for 2020 was concluded at 3.11%, down from the 3.31% in 2019. Taoyuan Branch
suspended operation in February 2017 to undergo renovation as part of its transformation
effort, and later re-opened in September 2018, Taipei Branch has been able to maintain
revenues at a consistent level, but had its rent rate increased according to original lease terms
when the lease agreement was due for re-negotiation.

The government's tightened controls over real estate (such as Combined Housing and Land Tax,
credit tightening on luxury homes, adjustment to housing tax rate...) combined with falling
population growth and incrcased rate of hume ownership have deterred property buyers from
chasing the market, and property prices have reached a standstill given the low transaction
volume. The Company will take more pro-active efforts at selling its Yangmingshan project.
The Tiaoxi project, on the other hand, was already completed in the 3rd quarter of 2017 and has
commenced sale since the 4th quarter, and only 23 units remained unsold at the end of 2020.

T1. Business Report
Below is an analysis of operating results, budget execution, financial ratios, and profitability
for 2020:

(I) Business performance Unit; NTD
thousands
Item 2020 consolidated 2019 consoliduted Growth rate (%)
Operating revenues 554,440 650,176 (14.72)
Operating costs 190,011 323,950 (41.33)
Gross profit 364,429 326,226 11.71
Operating expenses 2,611 218,954 (746}
Operating profit 161,818 107,272 50.85

Non-operating income

(expenses), net (5.57%) 26,094 (121.37
Profit before tax 156,243 133,366 17.15
Income taxexpense 42 084 21,581 95.00
Current net income 114,159 111,785 212
Cther comprehensive income (2,340) 11,178 {120.93)
iﬁg;e::g:ive income for the 111,819 122,963 (9.06)

1. Opcrating revenues in 2020 were approximately NT$95,736,000 less than 2019; a
year-by-year comparison is provided below {unit: NTD thousands)



2020 2018 Variation

Commission incomme 201,207 162,994 38,213
Rental income 247744 242.256 5,488
Construction income 59,669 190,796 (13,1279
23‘;5;‘“““3 45,820 54130 (8.310)
T ssa0 | 650176 (95.736)

2. Overall, revenues in 2020 were N1$95,736,000 lower compared to 2019. Meanwhile,
costs reduced by NT$133,939,000, increasing gross profit by approximately
NT$38,203,000.

With respect to operating expenses, the Company adopted a series of cost-saving mcasures
and received COVID-19 utility subsidies from the government that ultimately reduced
operating expenses by NT$16,343,000.

Nct non-operating expenses increased by NT$31,669,000 mainly as a result of increaged
reversal of impairments: NT$1,000,000, increased loss on disposal of property, plant, and
equipment: NT$3,960,000, increased uarealized net gain on cxchange: NT$2,789,000,
decreased gain on disposal of financial assets NT$9,765,000, and increased net 10ss on
valuation of financial assets: NT$21,402,000,

Other comprehensive income reduced by NT$13,518,000 mainly as a result of unrealized
loss on valuation of equity instruments al {air value through other comprehensive income,
and adjustments to deferred income taxes recognized in previous years.

Overall, the Company reported comprehensive income at NT$111,819,000 for 2020, down
NT511,144,000 from the NTS122,963,000 reported in 2019,

{1I) Budget execution:
Operating revenues decreased in 2020 duc to the effect of COVID-19. Although economic
growth for 2021 has been estimated at 4.4% (as of 2021.02.20, compared to 3.31% for
2020), much of the growth is attributed to export sales, and confidence of domestic
consurners remains somewhat weak. Furthermore, sale of real cstate properties is
undermined by the new policy restrictions the government has put in place. Despite the
decline in revenue, the Company managed to exercise proper conirol of costs and expenses
and keep current net income at a level comparable to 2019,
DeHome Development had completed its project - Yu Yangming located in Yangmingshan,
Taipei City, in 2014, and more than 30% of the units have been sold by the end of 2020, The
Jiaoxi project, on the other hand, was completed in the 3rd quarter of 2017, and a total of 19
units have been sold by the end of 2020. The Company will continue selling the above
projects in 2021.

(IIL) Analysis of financial ratios and profitability:



Increase/
Item 2020 2019 decrease (%)

Delst to assets ratio 62.25% 62.299% {0.06)
Long-term capital to properly, plants and cquipment 206.39% 198.07% 420
Current ratio 100.69% 91.78% 97
Quick ratig 41.39% 33.59% 2322
Return on assets 2.27% 2.19% 3.65
Return on equity 4.82% 4.83% (0.21)
Net profit margin 20.59% 17.19% 19.78

0.65 0.64 1.56

(IV) Research and development:

Retail and property leasing are two of Tonlin's primary business activities. In terms of retail,
the Company is less competitive compared to department store chains in sourcing
comumercial tenants, which is reflected in its declining revenues. The Taoyuan Branch has
already transitioned into a lifestyle mall offering cinema, medium and large dining brands,
recreational space, designer clothing, eslite bookstore, and a pleasant shopping environment.
With respect to leasing, the Company pays constant attention to changes in market rate, and
either makes appropriate adjustments upon contract expiry or looks for suitable retail
locations to accommodate high rent-paying tenants. Meanwhile, the construction segment
operates by monitoring and making timely adjustments in response to regulatory and market

changes.

III. Operational focus and prospect for 2021

Aftcr taking into account the ongoing China~-USA trade war, trade protectionism, the
COVTD-19 pandemic, and availability of vaceines, the global cconomy should cxpand at a
higher rate in 2021 compared to 2020. As a trade-oriented economy, Taiwan will
undoubtedly benefit from thc above changes. The Directorate General of Budget,
Accounting, and Statistics hag estimated Taiwan's 2021 economic growth rate at 4.4% as of
February 20, 2021, up slightly from 2020. However, the implementation of mandatory rest
days and public holidays has the potential to increase labor cost, whereas curtailment of ¢ivil
servants' pension is likely to deter consumer spending.

Below is a summary of the Company's business plans and key production/sales policies:

{1} Department store and retail (Taoyuan Branch)
Taoyuan Branch underwent a major renovation in February 2107 to transform into a lifestyle
mall offering cinema, medium and large dining brands, recreational space, designer clothing,
and cslitc bookstore. It re-opened in September 2018 and will make adjustments to product
portfolio depending on future performance.

(II) Real ostate leasing (Taipei Branch)
The Company will strive to increase rental income by adjusting rent rates or tenants as lease

agreements cxpire.

(IIT) Business investments



1.DeHome Development Co., Ltd. will continue selling its Yangminshan project and the
residential project

located in Jiaoxi, Yilan, throughout 2021.

2.0Other subsidiaries of the Company, including the venture capital business, have not made
any major
investment in recent years, and will direct attention towards managing existing

investments and seeking opportunities to recover capital in the form of capital reduction or
dividend payment.

(IV) Closing remarks

The Company and its management team will prepare for the challenges ahead and continue
making improvements to service quality, marketing performance, and management
efficiency in ways that maximize shareholder returns. We would like to thank our
shareholders for their continuous support and encouragement to the Company.

We wish all our shareholders a prosperous future ahead




Two. Company profile

I, Date of establishment

Headquarter in Taipei: August 18, 1982
Taoyuan Branch: September 19, 1995

II. Company history

August 1982 Established by Kao, Cheng-Hsi and others. The approved capital at the
establishment was NTS70,000,000, and the paid-in capital was
NT$22,400,000. The Chairman was Mr, Kao, Cheng-Hsi.

September 1983 To raise the fund to buy a mall, the capital was increased by NT$59,600,000;
the capital became NT$82,000,000 after the capital increase.

August 1984  Increased the capital by NT$38,000,000, and the capital increased ta
NT$120,000,000.

November 1984 The preparation of the department store bought by the Company at No. 201,
Zhongxiao E. Sec. 4, Taipei City was completed, and officially opened on
November 17, 1984 for trading various goods, and leasing the supermarket
and stalls

August 1987 A picce of commercial land of 7272.76 m* at Zhongzheng Rd., Taoyuan City
was bought, to build a department storc and commercial building, for
expanding to a new location. Mr. Weng, Chun-Chih was elected as the
Chairman and President by the resolution of the Board of directors

March 1992  Through the resolution of extraordinary shareholders’ meeting in November
1991, NTS78,000,000 from the capital reserves was transferred for capital
increase; the capital became NT$198,000,000 after the capital increase.

June 1992 Through the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting, NT$22,572,000 from
the capital reserves and NT$7,128,000 from surplus reserve, totaled
NT$29,700,000 was transferred for capital increase. And the share public
offering was completed later as required by laws. Separately. As the
Chairman Mr. Weng, Chun-Chih resigned, Mr. Su, Chien-Chu was elected as
the Chairman and President.

September 1992The shares were permitted for the public otfering by the Securities
Management Commission, MOF.

Navember 1992The properties at No. 209 and 213 Zhongxiao E. Sec. 4, Taipei City were
bought to expand the operating floor space of the Taipei Headquarter.

December 1992 Through the resolution of extraordinary shareholders’ meeting in August
1992, the capital increase approved by the resolution of AGM on June 25,
1992 was amended, to transfer NT$19,602,000 from the capital reserves and
NT$10,098,000 from surplus reserve, totaled NT$29,700,000, for capital
increase; the capital became NT$227,700,000 after the capital increase.

December 1992 Purchased a piece of lands at the Wuling Sub-section, Taoyuan Section,
Taoyuan City from Zhongxiao Entertainment Co., Ltd., for as the operation
land for the Taoyuan Branch,

April 1993 The construction of Taoyuan Branch commenced. A half of the land at the
Zhongzheng Rd., Taoyuan City was used to build a modermn commercial
department store of four levels underground and 12 levels above the ground.
The construction was completed in 1995,

June 1993 Sold the lands at Land No. 114-37 and 114-38 at the Wuling Sub-section,
Taoyuan Section, Taoyuan City to De Yin Co., Ltd for raising funds for the
construction of Taoyuan Branch

-5-



June 1993

June 1293

The Chairman resigned the post of President, and the Board of directors
resolved to appoint Mr. Su, Chien-I as the President

To fund the construction of Taoyuan Branch, the Board of directors resolved
to sell the building and lands at the first floor at IF, No. 209 and 213
Zhongxiao E. Sec. 4, Taipei City,

December 1993 Through the resolution of extraordinary shareholders’ meeting in September

October 1994

July 1995

1993, NT$22,600,000 from the capital reserves and NT$49,700,000 from
surplus reserve, totaled NT$72,300,000, was transferred for capital increase;
the capital became NT$300 million after the capital increase.

Through the resolution of sharcholders’ meeting in April 1994, it was
intended to transfer NT$265,000,000 from the capital reserves for capital
increase; also to fund the construction of Taoyuan Branch, it was intended to
issue 3,500,000 ncw shares for capital increase in cash. The face value was
INT$10 per share, and 15% was reserved for employees’ subscription as
required by laws. The issuance was at the premium at NT326 per share, and
the capital became NT$600 million aftcr the capital increase.

Through the resolution of shareholders® meeting in May 1995,
NT$120,000,000from the capital reserves was transferred for capital increase;
the capital became NT$720,000,000 after the capital increase.,

November 1995The Taoyuan Branch started operation

June 1996

Through the resolution of sharcholders’ meeting in May 1996,
NT$122,400,000 from the capital reserves and NT$57,600,000 from surplus
reserve, totaled NT$180,000,000, was transferred for capital increase; the
capital became NT$900 million after the capital increase.

December 1996 Shares became public listed.
September 1997 Through the resolution of shareholders’ meeting in May 1997,

August 1998

August 1998

August, 1999

NT$162,000,000 from the surplus reserved and NT$153,000,000 from the
capital roserves were transterred for capital increase; also to repay the bank
loans and fund the refurbishment of operating floors, it was intended to issuc
new shares of NT$165,000,000 for capital increase in cash. 10.9% was
reserved for employees’ subscription as required by laws. The issuance was at
the premium at NT$39 per share, and the capital became NT$1,380,000,000
after the capital increase,

Through the resolution of sharecholders’ meeting in June 1998,
NT$162,495,000 from the capital reserves and NT$182,505,000 from surplus
reserve, tataled NT$345,000,000, was transferred for capital increase; the
capital became NT$1,725,000,000 after the capital increase.

Mr. Su, Chien-1 resigned from the post of President, to serve as a director
only; the Board of directors resolved to appoint Mr. Li, You-Yu as the
President, and inaugurated from July 21, 1998,

Through the resolution of shareholders’ meeting in May 1999,
NT$112,125,000 from the capital reserves and NTS60,375,000 from surplus
reserve, totaled NT$ 172,500,000, was transferred for capital increase; the
capital became NT$1,897,500,000 after the capital increase.

September 1999Ceased the operation of Taipei Store and leased to the Tonlin Plaza

August 2000

Entertainment Co., Lid.

Through the resolution of shareholders’ meeting in June 2000,
NT§151,800,000 from the capital reserves and NTS$37,950,000 from surplus
reserve, totaled NT$189,750,000, was transferred for capital increase; the
capital became NT$2,087,250,000 after the capital increase,

-6 -



July 2000 Mr. 14, You-Yu resigned the post of President, and the Board of directors
resolved to appoint the Director, Mr. Su, Chien-Chun as the President
concurrently.

March 2001  Invested to establish four 100% owned subsidiaries: Guan Quan Investment,
Jia Fong Investment, Yung Yuan Investment, and Shun Tai Investment. The
four subsidiaries successively bought back and held the Company’s shares
since April 2001; as of the end of 2020, the four subsidiaries hold 15.96% of
the Company’s shares

December 2003 Su, Chien-Chun resigned the posts of Chairman and President, and the Board
of directors resolved to appoint the Director, Mr. Su, Chien-I as the Chairman
and President concurrently.

August 2004 Tonlin Plaza changed the operation strategics and ceased to lease the Taipei
Store; the Company recovered the space and leased to the current tenants.

April 2009 On March 30, 2009, the Company received the public acquisition notice from
the public acquirers, including Weng, Chun-Chih, Weng, Ju-I; Weng Hua-
Tieng, Weng, Hua-Li, Hsu-Weng, Fang-Mei; Hsu, Ming-Wei, Hsu, Ming-
Jian, Shuen Shyang, and Jin Duo Lih Enterprise Pty. Ltd.; In May 2009, the
acquisition was completed for 68,288 thousand shares.

October 2009  Invested to established the 100% owned subsidiary, DeHome Development.
The capital at the establishment was NT$200,000 thousand.

November 2009The Company invested DeHome Development for NT$ 180,000 thousand,
and the capital became NT$380,000 thousand after the capital increasc.

December 2010 Su, Mr. Su, Chien-I resigned the post of President, and on December 21,
2010, the Board of directors resolved to appoint the Director, Mr. Weng,
Hua-Li as the President from January 1, 2011,

April 2012 The Company invested DeHome Development for NT$50,000 thousand, and
the capital became NT$430,000 thonsand after the capital incrcase.

September 2012The Company invested DeHome Development for NT$50,000 thousand, and
the capital became NT$480,000 thousand after the capital increase.

September 2012Invested to established the 70% owned subsidiary, Ding Yuan International
Co., Ltd. The capital at the establishment was NT$§ 10,000 thousand.

December 2012 The subsidiary, Ding Yuan International Co., Ltd. invested to cstablished
100% owned subsidiary, Li Yu International Co., Ltd. The capita! at the
establishment was NT$5,000 thousand.

April 2013 The Company invested Li Yu International Co., Ltd. for NT$50,000
thousand, and after the capital increase, the Company directly and indirectly
held 97.5% of that company.

June 2013 The Company invested DeHome Development for NT$50,000 thousand, and
the capital became NT$530,000 thousand after the capital increase.

July 2013 The subsidiaties, Ding Yuan and Li Yu merged; the survival company was Li
Yu, and it became the 100% owned subsidiary of the Company. The capital
was NT3$62,000 thousand after merge.

Deccember 2013 The Company invested DeHome Development for NT$70,000 thousand, and
the capital became NT$600,000 thousand after the capital increase.

January 2014 The Company invested Li Yu International Co., Ltd for NT$38,000 thousand,
and the capital became NT$100,000 thousand after the capital increase,

July 2015 The Company’s investee, Li Yu International Co. decreased capital for
NT$58,000 thousand to offsel deficits; meanwhile, the capital increase by
NT#$30,000 thousand was conducted; the capital became NT$72,000 thousand
after the capital increase.



November 20153The Company invested Li Yu Intemattonal Co., Ltd for NT$20,000 thousand,

and the capital became NT$92,000 thousand alter the capital increase.

December 2015 The Company’s investee, Li Yu International Co. decreased capital for

February 2016

Qctaber 2016

May 2017

June 2017

NT$32,000 thousand again to offset deficits; the capital became NT$60,000
thousand after the capital deercasc.

The Company invested Li Yu International Co., Ltd for NT$30,000 thousand,
and the capital became NT$90,000 thousand after the capital increase.

The Board of directors resolved to suspend the operation of the Taoyuan
Branch for refurbishment for the large-scale operation. The expected
refurbishment period was February 2017 to Janvary 2018, and the preliminary
investment amount was NT$750 million.

The Company invested Li Yu International Co., Ltd for NT$4,000 thousand,
and the capital became NT$§94,000 thousand after the capital increase.

By the resolution of the Board of directors on June 15, 2017, the subsidiary,
Li Yu Intemational Co., Ltd was dissolved and cease operation immediately,
and the liquidation started on June 16, 2017. The liquidation was approved by
the court on February 14, 2018 for reference.

Scptember 2018 Taoyuan Branch, afier the refurbishment, commenced trial operation on

September 15, 2018 and officially opened for business on October 3, 2018,
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II. Information of Directors, President, Vice Presidents, and Management Team

(I) Directors and supervisors

1. Information of directors and supervisors

April 10, 2021

Cument shares held by

Spouse or relitive within the second degres of

Nationality Slretoalding when . . Shares held onder T , "
as . Date of Term ol | Dale af finst Current sharelulding spouse and child of » X . . . " s . kinship serving as managerial officers,
Fasition lc;rg ];?:T[::Iii Name Cender clected  [officeryear|  elected elected minor age others” names Educational aad professional experience Coneurrent position(s) in the Company or other companies dircotors and supervisors Remarks
) Shares a Shares %h Shares i B hares ) Position Name Relation
. Republie S s _ _ Department of Accounting & Statisties, Takming - : . i = Nong -
Chainman of China Su, Chieen-T (Mot 1) Male | 2018.06.07 3 1882.07.05 | 5.931,073 2.87% 5581075 267% - ~ | University of Scisnce and Teohology {"hung Haino Enterprise - Chaimman
Te LiConstruction - Finance Manager YUNG YUAN INVESTMENT - Chairman (corporate
representative;)
. . . DeHoma Davelopment - Director (ermorate
Wen Pu Construction ~ Vice I'resident representative)
. Republic (UM INVESTMENT CO,, - . _ _
Dircetor of China {LTD. {Note 2) 2018.06.07 3 1995.06.25 7,047,060 3.38% 6,836,060 328% - -
; - . i . Dirsetor Brother -
Republic e L o GUAN QUAN INVESTMENT- Director {institution rscto
of China Regwasenlative: Su, Chi-Wai | Male 2,560,000 127% 40,000 DO2%, - - University o Melbeurne Bachelor of Arts representative), U INVES TMENT- Dirstor {nmnuuo_n Su, Yoog-Chun &ud
rapresenialive) sisder
AVP, Barils Securitics Corporation. Mew Leadets Asia Entzrprise- Chairman
: . ] Dirzetor Brother -
Republic | Representative: 50, Yo~ pemale Tae | om . . . - |University of Melbourne Master of UN INVESTMENT - Supervisor (insfittion | Su, Chi-Wei | aud
representative) sister
. SHUN TAL INVES TMENT - Director {mstitution
Cducation .
representative}
o Republic |Jik~I Investment Co., Ltd. -
Lhirector ol China |(Vate 3) 2018.06.07 3 2004.068.12 5,002,000 2AW% FINRL00 240% - - - -
- . Magrers Degree, Experimental Statistics Division, - ; . None -
Republic |Representative: Hnanyg i y ; e Jih-1 Investment, Wholcsome Life Science, Mushroom
of China |Chung-Sheng Male 8,369,544 305 21,780 001% - B G‘e&‘:‘;nr;;;]tnrAgmmmy’ Nationai Taiwsn Enterprive, and Universal Tonavation - Chiirean
JIA FONG INVESTMENT - Chairman (institution
represenialive)
ITySun Development - Dirscior
GUAN QUAN and SHUN TAL INVESTMENT - Director
(institetion representative)
Republie P2 DUQ LIIE {Note 5)
[Hrector P}l 3 ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD. 2018,06.07 3 2001.06.02 | 22936442 | 10.99% 22936442 10.99% - - - -
ol China
{Note 4)
3 fa W g . e et Dvector Father |(Note 5)
Republic |Representative: Weng Chun- . PR . JIN DU LTH ENTERPRESES, Weny Huang Chin Soeial S )
of China |Chih Male prAIRL2] 10757% | 4162591 1.5%% . Taipsi Kai-Nan High School Welfare Foundation - Chajtman (mshmlu]n Weng, Ju-l and
represemtative) danghter
GUAN QUAN, SHUEN SHY ANG - Chaioman (institution (igsftign Wene. Hua Tiene| FAIT
representative) L TE: €| and son
repreacnkative)
JiA FONG INVESTMENT, YUNG YTIAN Direclar Father
INVESTMENT, and DizHotne Development - Director (institution Weng, Iua-Li and son
{inzliulion represantutive) representntive]
Chung Tlziac Cntstprise - Director
Weng ¥u Mei Enterprise - Pergon-in-charge
s R ., . . Diirector WENG CHUN Father |{MNote 5)
g‘;%“ht:::: Representative: Weng Ju-l  |Female 3499309 189% - - 718,000 | 0.34% |Masters Degres, Faculty of Arts, Monash [niversily Iljdnll-nc[;egmrrr:em Store - CFO, U-Chen Information Co., {institution fH?H “| ond
' représentative) ! danghter
R A . . Dircetor Sister
él;r}fYT;[}I:%LIH. PND:!rbﬁ:sl:ll:E:n_ Lhuc;to;‘,@!:il‘-l;,)ILN (institution Weng, Hoa-Tieog| and
- Dires prese representative) brother
SHUN TAI TMVESTMENT - Chairman {institulion (mi‘:;u Weng, Hua Li b:r‘sr
representative) repregentative) brother
J14 FONG INVESTMENT, YTING YTIAW
INVESTMENT, and Deflome Development - Supervigor
[instition rep Hve)
. . . . e L Director Motz 5)
Bepublic |Representarive: Weng Hua- , Maceter of Publiz Administration, Universily of . . it WENG CHUN- | Father
of China |Tieng Male 1715482 LT8H 408,000 020% | 140,000 | 0,07% Southetn Califoria SHUEN SHYANG - Directer (institulion representalive) (II!S{I[U'[({H CHIH and son
rcpre_sematwe) ]
| Tinduali Faod {Dongguan) - Chairman's Special TN DU LIH ENTERPRISES - Dirsctor, Chia Yu (ifﬁﬁi?;n Weng, Jud S:fltjr
Asgzistant Company - Chairman representative) = brott
T Dircetor
Food Junction olding Ltd, - Manager SHUN TAI. INVESTMENT - Supervisor {inslitution (insiilution Weng, Hua-Ii | Brolhers
reprezeatative} .
. . L representative)
Te Chou Construction - Special Assistant DeHmne l'{evelupmenl, - Wiee Chalrman {instition
representative)
e . . ; . . . Director {Mole 5)
delltrllt. Representative: Wieny Hua-Li| Male 5,265,999 2520 1165000 s | 1,657,000 0.79% Scbpul :_;fPolltlcal Science and Economics, Maiji Ton.lu} Department Store - President, Sheng Wei Company (institution WENG CHUN- | Father
of China University - Chairman rapresenlative) CHIH and son
YUNG YUAN INVESTMENT, Dellome Development, Director Sister
Te Chou Construction - Special Assistant aml SHLUEN 3HY AN - Lirector (institution {instinition Weng, Ju-1 and
epresentative representative) brother
TIN DBUG LIH ENTERPRISES vnd Weng Huang Chin ﬁ':ﬁ”:ﬁ?;“ Weng, Hus-Tieng| Brofhers
Foundation - Director, : i
representative)
{HUAN AN - Supervisor {imstitution rep tive}
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Diepartment of Business Administration, National

Securities and Fulures Bursan, Ministry of Finance -
Chief of Legal Affalrs

Financial Examination Bureaw, Financial Superyisory
Commission « Deputy Director General

Ever Rich Azset Management Co., Ltd, - Chairman

Financial Consultancy, and Chengsin Consulting
Company - Dircetor

Internntional Bills Finunee Corpomtion - Dirsetor
{instifution representative)

SHEWNMAO Technology Ine. - Independent Dircctor

Mapoplus Limitest [Cayman} Uyiwpn Baosh, Chib Chin

Independent| Republic - ] [ .
Director | of China | Yu-Ting Male | 20180607 2015.05.03 530,331 | D.25% - Taigei University of Rusiness Meclvita Taiwan Ltd. - Chairman Mone
L'Occitane Taiwan Limited - President Albert lavestment Co., Ltd, - Chairman
Wei Li Yang Company - Chairman and Preaident
Independent] Republi . - : = -
oo | of Chins |Citan, Shen- Hua Msle | 2018.06.07 2015.06.03 . B} . B?.?:?Efym of Civil Engineering, Feng Chia Ken Tai Construgtion Co., Lid. - Chairman Nome
Kemai Construction Co., Lid. - Chaisman Chen Chuan Co., Ltd, - Chairman
fﬂn Tn1_Lonstmctl0n Co., Ld. and Kuang Chen Co., Kentai Construghion Cuo., Ltd. - Supervisor
td. - Director
Yu Fu Co., Ltd. - Sugervisor Hong Wan Cg.. Ltd - Supervisor
Independent| Republic : R ™ ] : ] ivars
Dilr):(;lur ul%':‘ina Yang, Wen-Ching Male | 2018.06.07 2018.06.07 - - - gg'hgoin Lconomic Law, Peking University Law Cheng Shit Law Firm - Dircctor None

Note 1: from July 5, 1982 to Nov. 19, 1991 and from June 25, 1995 to June | 1, 2004 wus u natural-person director; from June 4, 2004 to June 2, 2015 was the representative of an institutional director, Tn Invastment; elected as a natural-person directar again on June 3, 2015

Maote 2: From June 25, 1995 to May 21, 2001, elecied us an institutional dircetor, represented by Su, Chien-Chung; from June 4, 2004 to June 2, 2015, re-elected an institutional director, represented Ty Su, Chien-I and Su, Chi-Wei: on March 26, 2014, Su, Chi-Wei was discharged and replaced by Su, Chuan-Hui; on Joge 3, 2015,

re-lected an institutional dircetor, represented by Su, Chuan-Hui; on Nov. 1, 2015, Su, Chuan-Hui was disclarged and replaced by Su, Chi-Wei; on March 17, 2020, Representative Su, Chi-Wei was discharged and replaced by Su, Yong-Chun,
Note 3: On June 12, 2004, elected as an institutional director at the first time, and the orgioul representative was Huang, Chung-Ben; on July 1, 20035, the representative was replaced by Huang, Chung-Sheng.

Note 4: From June 12, 2001 to July 23, 2009, slevted a5 un institutiona! dircctor and the representatives were Weng, Chun-Chil and Weng, Ju-T; re-elected on July 23, 2009 apain, represented by Weng, Chun-Chil, Weng, Ju-I, Weng, Hua-Tieng, Weng, Hua-Li, and Su, Chisn-Hsing. On August 18, 2011, the representative Weng,

Ju-T was discharged, and replaced by Tsgi, Ching-Wen;
on June 5, 2012 re-elected, and the representative Tsai, Ching-Wen was discharged and repluced by Weng, Ju-l and Chen, Ming-Chou; on June 3, 2015, re-elected as an institutional director, represented by Chun-Chih, Weng, Tn-1, Weng, Frua-Tieng, and Weng, ITua-Li.

Note 5: The representatives of the institutional direcior, JIN DUC LIH ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD., Weng, Ju-l, Weng, Hua-Tieng, and Weng, Hua-Li, are all children of Weng, Chun-Chih, as the relatives of first-degree kinship; thers are ten directors of the Company (three independent directors included), such relatives of first-

degree lduship du not exceed the majority of the all directors, and more than a half of directors do not serve as the employees or managerial officers of the Company.
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2. Major shareholders of institutional shareholders (top ten shareholders in terms of sharehiolding)

April 10, 2021

Name of institutional shareholders

Major shareholders of institutional shareholders

UN INVESTMENT CO., 1LTD

Su-Chang, Chuan Mci 14.62%,; Su, Chuan-Hui 23.77%; New
" |T.eaders Asia 42.69%; Su, Yong-Chun 18.85%

Jih-1 investment Co., Ltd.

Mushroom Enterprise 34.47%; Wholesome Life Science 19.93%;
FlySun Development 19.93%; Genesis Investment 15.66%

JINDUO LIH ENTERPRISES SHUERN  SIIYANG 39.52%; Sheng Wei 20.16%; U-Chen Information
PTY.LTD. 20.16%; Chia Yu 20.16%

3. Major sharcholders of institutional sharcholders who arc also institutional shareholders, their major
sharcholders (fop ten sharcholders in terms of shareholding)

B April 10, 2021

MName of inglitutional shareholders

Major shareholders ol institutional shareholders

Mushroom Enterprise Co., Lid,

MARCO POLO INTERNATIONAL ITOLDING {(BVI)
LTD. 68.75%, FlySun Development 19.71%; Genesis
Investment 9.28%

Wholesome Life Science Co., Ltd.

MARCO POLO INTERNATICNAL HOLDING (BVI)
LTD. 37.78%; FlySun Development 16.67%; Mushroom
Enterprise 13.89%,; Jib-I Investment 13.89%; Genesis
Investment 13.839%

FlySun Development Co., Ltd.

Mushroom Enterprise 38.23%; Jili-1 [nvestment 39.23%;
Genesis Investment 20.63%

(Genesis Investment Co., Ltd.

MARCO POLO INTEENATIONAL HOLDING LTD.100%

SHUEN SHYANG CO., LTD.

. | Yuanda Holding (BV1} Co., Ltd.
YUAN DAR HOLDING CO., LTD. $9.02%

Sheng Wei Co., Ltd.

Weng, Hua-Li 62.32%; Weng, Chun-Chih 22.53%; Weng-
[Kuo, Jin-Ying 9.89%

Yu Chen Ce., Ld.

Weng, Ju-159.24%, Weng-Kuo, Jin-Ying 40.76%

Chia Yu Co., Ltd.

Weug Hua-Tieng 68.84%; Weng-Kuo, Hn-Ying 24.95%

New Leaders Asia Enterprise

Su, Chi-Wei 100%
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4. Profissional qualifications and independence analysis of directors

April 10, 2021

Number of
othar public
Qualifization compazies in
which the
individual is
Having et one al the following professional qualifications, . . concurrently
together with at least five ysars of work experience Indepandence eriteria (Nate) gerving as an
independent
direvtor
An instructor or A judge, public Having wntk
higher position ina | prosecator. atomncy, | experience in the
depadment ol vertitied publie arcas of commerce,
commsts, law, aceountant, or other lawy, finance, or
finance, accounting, profossional or aceounting, or
or other acadennic | techwead spesalists | otherwise nzcessary
department related to| who have passeda | for the busivessof | 1 213 4 51 7] 8 Sl Ig2
the business nesds of | national examnination the company
the company in2 | and been awarded a
puilic ¢r private certificate ina
Mare Juuior college, prroafassion necessary
collegs or university | for the business of
the company
30U CHIEN-1 N A v v v v v v | ¥ Nons
Sn, Chi-Wei v v v ¥ ¥ v Nons
Su, Yong-Cluzn v v v v v v v v Ninze
HUANG
CHUNG- v v v | v v | v v | v Nooe
SHENG
WENG CIUN- . .
CHIM v v v v | v ]| v v Mone
Weng, Ju-l ¥ yiv | v | v MNone
Weng, Hupa-Li ¥ v v ¥ v v None
Weng, Hue- . None
Tiene v i v | v v v v
L, Yu-Ting ¥ v v | v v vl vl v ] v |v]v Mone
Chan, Shen- i i Mone
Hua v v v v v v ]| v v v | v | wv
Yang, Wen- 1
Ching v v v v | v v v| v ] v v | v | v

Note : Direeror and Supervisor who meet the following conditions two years before the appoiniment or during It term of appointment, indicate with v at the

sarresponding boxes below.

(1) Not an einployes o the Company or any of itg affiliates.

(23 Wot a director or supervisor of the Company or any of its affiliates. (The same doas woi, apply, however, 8 coses where the persor is an independent ditestor of

the company. its parent company, or any subsidiary, or subsidiary of the same parent company as appeinted in accordance with the laws of Taiwan or with the

Taws of the connlry of the pareot company or subsidiary.)

(31 Not 2 natural-person shareholder who bolds shares, together with those hekl by the person’s spouse, minor shildren, or beld by the person under others’ names,

inan aggregate amount of" [% ar mure of (he tlal number of issued shares of the Company or ranks as one of its top ten sharehalders.

{4) Not a managerial officer mentioncd in paragraph (1), or a spouse, relative within the second degres of kinship, ur linel relalive within the third degree of

kinship mentioned in paragraphs (2} and [3).

(5) Mot a thireelur, supervisor, or employes of an institutional sharcholder that directly holds 5% or more of the $otal number of issued shares of the Cowpamy, or

ranks a3 its top five shareholders, or the designated reprasentative pursuant to Article 27 Section 1 or 2 in the Company aa director/supervisor, {The same does

not apply, however, in cases where the person is an indepenckent director of the company, its parent company, or any subsidiary, or subsidiary of the same parent

company as appointed in accardance with the laws of Talwan or with the laws of the country ¢l Lhe parent company or subsidiary.)

{6} Mot a director, supervisor, or employes of otliet companies with the Board seats or more than half of the voting shares under the control of one person, {The

sume (oes nat apply, however, in coses where the persen s an independzet dicector of the company, its parsnt company, or any subsidiary, o subsidiony of the

same parent compagy as appointed in accordance with the laws of Taiwan or with ibe laws of the country of the parent company or subgidiary.)

(7)ot a Director, President ar Employee of ather company whose Chairman or president are the same person or spouse of the Company. {The same does not

apply, however, i eases where the person i3 an independent director of the company, its parent company, or aay subsidiary, or subsiliary of the sams parent

corupany as appeinted in accordance with the laws of Talwan or with the laws of ihe couniry of the parsat company or subsidiary).

(B} Not a director. supervisor, managerial officer, ur shareholder holding 3% or morc of the shares of a specified company or {nstitution that has a financial or

business relatipeship with the company. (The same does not apply, however, ifzpecifisd company or institution passessing sharsio ldinggs of more than 20% and

less than 50% of the total number of {ssued shares of the Company, ad in eases whete the person is an indeperdent dircetor of the company, its parent

company. or any subaidiary, or subsidiary of' ihe same parent compamy as appointed in accordance with the laws of Taiwan or with the laws of the county of the

parznt company or subsidiary). .
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() Nod o professionad individual who, or an owner, parmer, direetor, supervizor, of managerial officer of 2 sels propeietorship, partnezship, company, of instimtion
that provides auditing services or for the past two years, has provided commercial, legal, financial, accounting services or cansiltation arounted fo less than a
cumulative NTD500,000 to the Company or any aflilate of the company, or a spouse thereof. However, this does not apply to members of the {ompensation
Committee, Fublic Tender Offer Review Committee ot Specinl Metger and Acquisition Commities camrying out theie duties i accordance with Securities and
Exchangs Act or Business Mergers and Acquisitions Act.

{10y Mata spouse o a relative williia two depgrees o8 lgnshdp do any director.

(11) Does oot meet any of the eriteria desonibed it Articke 30 of the Company Act

{12} Not the representative of any govemment agency, juridical persan, or their represeniative it iy o shareholder in (e Company os oullieed in Arlicle 27 of the

Compamy Acl.
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1. The vomrelation between the policies, standards, and structure of the remuneration, and the responsibilities, risk and
time undertook by the Independent Director:

On January 28, 2021, the Remuneration Commitree convened the 9th meeting of the 4th term, and the review of the
performance of directors and managerial officers, and the policies, standards, and structure of the renmuneration is
deacribed as belaw:

Note: [, The Company leases out its L'aipei Branch, and operates a department store in Taoyuan, The profit is
still stable. Therefore, the remuneration policy is extremely stable. The fixed salary is adjusted based on
economic growth, peers” conditions, and company profitability. In terms of year-end bonuses, it is
determined based on the profitability of the year and the performance of each managerial officer. In line
with the Company Act, employees’ remuneration and directors’ remuneration are deemed as the
expenses of the year. The Company's Articles of Incorporation stipulate that employees’ remuneration
shall not be less thaua 0.1%-4% of the pre-tax net profit before emplovees’ remuneration and directors’
remuneration expenses, and the payment shall be made based on the Procedures of Employees’
Remuneration to managerizal officers and employees.

1. Tnaddition to the monthly fixed monthly transportation fees, the directors’ remuneration shall be
distributed 1o the dircclors no move than 4% of the pre-tax net profit of the year hefore the
remuncrations of employcees and directors, pursuant to the Company's Articles of Incorporation.
Dircetors concwrrently serving as managerial officers may receive monthly salaries, and two monthly
bonuses will he paid at the end of each vear, but no employee remuneration will be distributed.

2. The compensation received by directors for rendering services 10 all companies in the financial statements (e.g. as
consultants not emplovee) in the most recent year: none
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Remuneration range

Range af remuneratier. paid w each director

Mame al direster

Sum of the first 4 irems (A+B++D)

Sum of the first 7 ik (A+B+C+DHEHFHH

Farent cecpany 22 all ce-lnvestad

Lesy thaa WTHL000.CO0

Al cownpranies ic e loancial
The Company N » ‘The Company Trsi
UN INVESIMENT CO., p
v UN TNVESTMENT €0, | UNINVESTMENT C0, D INVESTMENT CO.,
Y Investeat o, Lids | o LD coouts | st LID; cou Ltds 1D
FIN DUO LIH ENTERPRISES | Tt lovestment Lo Lid.i -l bnvestencot Co., Lid.; JiT bnvestmnt Ca., Lid;
PV T JUN LMD LIH JIN DUO LOF ENTERFRISTS [ e
ki ENTGRIRISES PTY. LTD.: PTY.LTD.; ek

3u, Chi- Wai; Su Yong-Chun
Huang, Clwng-Sheng; Weng,
Chwe-Chih
Weng, fa-I Weng, fu-l
Weng Hua-Tieng; [.u Y Ting
Chan, Bhen-Hua; Yang, Wen-
Ching

Su, Chi-Wei; Sn Yong-Chvm
Huarg, Chung-8heng, Weng,
Chun-Chih
Weng, Ju-[; Weng, Ju-I
Lu Yu Ting; Chas, Shez-1Iua
Yang, Wen-Ching

Su, Chi-Weis Sn Yong-Chun
Huang, Chung-Sheoy; Weng,
Clwn-Chib
Weng Hua-Tizng; Lu ¥u Ting
Chan, Shen-[lua; Yang, Wen-
Ching

Su, Chi-Wei; Su Yong-Chun
Huang, Crong-Shenzy Weng,
Chun-Chih
Lu Yu Ting; Chag, Shizu-Hua
Yang, Weo-Ching

NTLI 1,000,000 (inchwive) 1o MTRS2,000,000
(exclusive)

WTD$2, 000,000 (inclusive) to NTDEE, 500,000
(exclugive)

SU CHLEN-L

Su, Chien-1; Weng Hua-Lieog

Su, Chign-I; Weng Hun-Ti
Weng, Jul

Su., Chien-[; Weng Hua.Li
Weng, Ju-1; Weng Hua-Trag

NTDI$3,500,00C (inclusive) to NTD$S,000,000
{exclusivey

TD$5,000,00C (inclosivey 1o WTDE10,000,0C0
gcx.c.lusi\.'c)

WID§ [_U,OD'J.DCO linclusive) to NTD$15,000,600

! ]

NTDELS 000,000 (nclusive) to NTDE30,000,000
(exelusive}

NTDE30,000,000 frclasive) to NTDES0,000,600
[exclusive)

NTDSSA,000,000 (inelsive) va NTTH] 00,000,C00
{enzlusiva}

Muig than MELELGACE,000

Tatal

L4

14

Nete 1: These are the salary and honus received by the chairman of the Company and the vice chaimman of the subsidiary in 2020,
Noule 2: These are the divectors’ remuneration for 2020. The distributed amount was mesolved by the Board of directors on March 22, 2021, hut has to

be reported in the sharcholders” mecting; as the remuneration has not been actually distributed, the estimated amount is cukulated based v e
actual distribution propoction in 2019,

MNote 3: These are the wmmsportation fees of the directors snd the meal subsidies for the vice chuirman of e subsidiary  n 2020
Wate 4: These are and bonus received by the directars concurrently serving as emplovees in 2020.
MNote 5: Nel incorne afler tax is the net income alier tax of the 202G parent-cotapany only financial statements
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(L1} President’s and Vice Presidents’ remunerations

Unil: MID howud

Severance nzy and Boouses, acd special Sumof A, B, CandDasa
Salary (A) (Mets 1) N = g : allpwarces, ete (C | Renmncrasion to employees (D) (Mote 3) | percentage nfafteraay
peusion (B) Qo 7) prafic % (Nats 1)
(Compenss:ion
from
Teinvested
Tasftion Wams hllsin:f:ncdlc.
All pompanies in the v
The Compasy fmuﬂc‘ulln;lalemcnls subsidiarics
; Al Al : of the parent
Al campanies . - < All LUmpATy
The: ini the The L'Jlinpinm The in the The cempanies in :
Company | Bnancial  {Company] ™ ;l Company ﬁm ‘i:al Compazy | b Lisasial
slalements steroments steroments|  CAsh Share Cmsh Share statements
amonunr |amount] amecnt |oomount
Prezidunt Weng, Hua-Li] 1200 1,200 200 200 - 123 L23 Nooe
(Chiel Fuances Ollie] Weug, Ju-1 1,200 1,200 200 200 - - .23 123 Nonz
Viee Fresudent | Stephen Chenf 1317 LELF 180 L5u 419 419 G2 - 62 17 217 None

Remuneration range

Namgc of president and vice pregidents

! Remuneralion range paid to each president and vice presidend e . All compantes in the financdal
l The Company staterncnts
Liss than N'T$1,000,000 - e
NTDEL000,000 (inclusive} o NTDS2,000,000 (eachusive) Weng, Hua-Li, Weng, Ju-1 Weng, Hoa-Li; Weng, Ju-I
MTDE2,000,000 {iochsive) to NTDEI, 500,000 (exclusive) Stephen Chen Stephen Chen
NTD$3,500,000 (inclusive) to N'TD$3,000,000 (cxclusive)
NTDES,000,000 (inclusive) to NTD$10,000,000 {exclusive) -
NTDE10,000,000 (inclusive) to NTDE 15,000,000 {exclusive) - -
NTD$15,000,000 {inclusive) to NTDE30,000,000 {cxclusive) - -
NTD$ 30,000,000 {nclusive) o WTD$S0,000,000 {exclusive) - - -
NTDF50,600,000 {inclusive) to NTD$100.000.000 {exclusive) -
Mare tharn NTDS 100,000,000 - -
Total 3 3

Mote 1:These are the salaries and position allowance for 2020,

Note 2: These ate tha yvear-end bonuses, meal subsidies and bonuses of three festivals in 2020,
Wote 3: 1t is the cmployces’ remuncration in 2020, The distributed amount was resolved by the Board of dircetors on March 22, 2021, but hus to be

reprorted in the sharehnlders’ meeting;

s Lhe remunemiion hus not been selually distabuted, the estimated amonnt is caleulated bused on the aelual dislibuotion proporticn in 2019,
Nate 4:Net income after tax is the net income after tax of the 2020 parent-company only financial statements
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(III} Renmnerations of top five managerial officers in terms of remunerations

TInit: NTD th
Bopuzses, anil special SumofA, B, CandDasa
Satary (A) (Mobe 13 Scmn!?:npg)and allywamees, elc (€1 | Remuneration to smployees (I¥] (Mote 3) | percentage of after-tax
pems {Nets 2) profit ¥ (Wate 4) )
Fom
ratnveared
Pasition Mame ”‘l""ﬁu““"r
. All companios in the e
Th Companry finaneial statements subsidiarics
. . All Al or Hae parent
All conpanies| : ; All company
Tte inthe The i1 i The in the Ths conmpanics in
Comp 1 el |Company fnancl Company (oancial Company | the financial
FAntarnants Cash Share Cazh Share statemenls
amount |amount| emoumt | omoom
President Weng, Hua-Li] 1,200 1,260 - - 2l v} - - - - 1.23 1.23 Muoe
(Chief Finance {(1fficer; Weng, Tu-T 1,206 1,200 - - 200 200 - - - - 1.23 1.23 Muoe
Vice President Sterhen Chen 1317 1,817 120 180 413 419 a2 - 62 - 217 217 Mooe
Fi Department .
m“;;m‘g b Tina Huemy | 1,139 1,139 120 120 294 204 42 19 1.40 L3 Noue
Taoyomn Branch i . .

Diitceor L Yi-Huea 1,344 1,384 - - 273 278 12 49 1.30 L3 Mous

Wote |- These ure the sulunes and position aliowance for 2020
Mote 2: These are the year-end bonuzes, meal subsidies and bonuses of three festivals in 2020.
Nole 3: These are the employees® remuneration for 2020, The distributed amourd was resolved by the Board of directors on March 22, 2021, but
has to be reported in the sharcholders” meeting; as the remuneration has not bean actually distributed, the cstimated amount is calewlated
based on the actual distribution proportion in 2019,
Note 4:Net income after tux is the net income after tax of the 2020 parcnt-company only financial statements

(TV) Managerial officers 1o whom the cmployces’ remuneration distributed to and Lhe slatus
April 19, 2021; unii: NT3 thousand

Tille MName Shure umount | Cash emmount (Note 1) Tolal Percentage of total
amount o the net incoms
afier tax (%) (Note 2)
Managerial President Weng, Thua-Li - - - -
officer —
Chizsf Finance Weng. Ju-l | _ . . .
Officer !
Vice President StephenChen - - 62 62 0.05
Manager of Finance .
Department Tina Huang - 49 49 0.04
Director, Taoywan | 14 v ppy . 49 49 0.04
Branch

Note 1:These are the employecs” remuneration for 2020, The disuibuted amount was resolved by the Board of dircctors on March 22, 2021, bwt has to
be reported in the sharcholders’ meeting; as the remuneration has nol been actually distributed, the estinmted amount is calculated based on the
actual distrnbution proportion in 2019,

Note 2:Net income after tax is the net income after tax of the 2020 parsnt-company anly financial statsments
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(V} Separately corpare and describe iotal remuncration, as a percentage of net income stated in the parent
company ouly flnancial staterments,
as paid by the company and by each other company included in the consolidated financial statements during
the past 2 fiscal years to directors,
supervisors, general managers, and assistant general managers, and analyze and describe remuneration
policies, standards, and packages, the procedure for determining remuneration, and its linkage to operating
performance and fiuture risk cxposure

1. Total remuneration, us a pereentage of net income stated in the parent company only financial statements

The Company All companies in the [inancial siatements
Name I Tner
2020 2019 nerease 2020 2019 11612450
{deereasc) {dccrease)
Director 10.43%, 10.71% {2.61%) 11.70% 11.9%%  (2.42%)
President and vice| 4 oo 4.78% (3.14%) 4.63% 4.78% 3.14%)
| presidents

From Jamuary 1, 2011, pursuant to  Article 24 of the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, the
directors or shareholders ot the Company or any company in the financial statements, who concurrently
serve as the employees, are deemed as ordinary emnployees and paid with salaries; after cvaluating the
Company’s current business scale and the remuncration over the years, the remuneration items of the
Company and subsidiaries in 2020 and 2019 remained the status quo without major changes; however,
the net profit after tax of the parent company-unly financial statements in 2020 increased by about
NT$2,374 thousand comparing to 2019, and thus the remuncrations of directors, president, and vice
presidents paid by the Company as the percemtage of the net profit after tax in the parent company-only
financial statements decreased slightly from 2019,

2. Pursuant to  Article 24 of the Articles of Incorporation of the Company, the directors or shareholders of
the Company or any company in the financial statements, who concurrently serve as the employees, are
deemed as ordinary employces and paid with salaries; also, pursuant to the amended Company Act in
May 2015, and the amended Arlicles of Incorporation resotved by the AGM in June 2018, the Company
provides for employee remuneration at 0.1%-4%, and director remuneration at no more than 4%, of
current year's pre-tax profit before cmiployee and director remuneration. The estimated employees’
remuneration is NT$1,000 thousand and directors” remuneration is  NT$E,000 thousand for 2020, These
amounts were resclved 1o be paid in cash by the Board of directors on March 22, 2021, and will be
reported to shareholders al the general shareholders” meeting, expected to be held on June 22, 2021, The
remunerations of the president and vice presidents are handled pursnant to the Company's remuneration
policy. The bonus is issued by referring to the Company's overall operating performance achievement
rate. The reviews for the above-mentioned remumeration procedures and the Company's overall operating
performance are subject lo the deliheration of the Remuneration Committee before submitted to the
Board of directors forapproval.
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IV. Operation of corparate governance

(T) Operation of Board of Directors
During the most recent year, eight (A) meetings were held by the Board of Directors. The attendance of
directors and supervisors was as follows:
{2020/1/1~2021/410)

. Attendance in | Attendance | Actual attendance rate
Title Name ) Remarks
person B by proxy (%) (B/AY (Noute 1)
. cted on J 7.
Chairman |SU CHIEN-I : 0 100% Re-cle 20 l“’gn une
Director |[UNINVESTMENT CO.. LTD. June 7, 2018;
on March 17, 2020, the
Represeatative: Su, Chi-Wei Y 1 0% representative is
replaced by Su, Yong-
Chun
Representative: Su Yong-Chun 7 0 100
Direct. HN DUO LIH ENTERPRISES
e IpTV.LTD.
Rcepresentative: Weng Chun-Chih 3 0 100% June 7, 2018;
Weng, Ju-I 8 ¢ 100% Re-clected
Weng, Hua-Tieng 3 { 100%
Wenp, Hua-1.i 8 ] 100%
Director  {Jih-I Investment Co., Ltd, Re-elected an June 7,
Representative: Huang Chung- 2018
7 0 88%
Sheng
Independent ) s June 7, 2018;
Director Lu, Yu-Ting i 0 100% Re-alected
Independent Junc 7, 2018;
- 1005
Director Chan, Shen-Hua 8 a % Re-clected
Independent . June 7, 2018;
Wi
Drrector Yang, Wen-Ching ! 0 88% Newly elected
Other mnatters that require repurting
L For Board of Directors meetings that meet any of the following descriptions, state the date, session, the discussed topics,
Independent Directors’ npinions and how the company has responded to such opinicns;
(T} Conditions described in Article 14-3 of the Securities and Exchange Act: (pleasc refer to the attached table 1)
(II) Other resolutions, except for the above-mentioned ones, in the board of directors meeting about which any independent
director expresses dissent or reservation and a record or written statement is made: As of April 10, 2021, there has been no such
thing in the Company.
II. Implementation status of recusal due to conflict of interests
As of April 10, 2021, there has heen na recusal due to conflict of interests
III. Implementation of seif- (or peer} appraisal of the Board of Directors (please refer to the attached table 2)
IV, Goal for enhancement of board functions in the respective year and the most recent year and assessment of implementation]

conditions:

1. OnMarch 16, 2018, the Beard of directors approved the *Regulations Governing Procedure for Board of Dircctors
Meetings,” to improve the information transparency and the managerial functiona,

2. The Company has set up three independent directors, also performing the duties of the Audit Committee and the
Remuncration Committee, to strengthen the functions of the Board of directors, so that the Board of directors may make
cbjective and independent judgments on the Company's fingnee and business, snd improve the Company's systcm off
directors and managerial officers' remuneration,

Note 1: Actual attendance (%) is calculated based on the meetings of the Board of Directors during the term of the
office, and the times of in-person attendance,
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Table |

Opinions of all
Meeting Date Proposal 3?:3;?2?11; the
Company’s
treatrnent to the
independent
) directors’ opinions
13th meeting/ 2020.03.23 | Assessmont of the independence and
15th term suitability of the appointed CT' As.
14th meeting/ 2020.05.11 ' 2020 professional service fees to Deloitte All independent
15th term Taiwan - directors approved
. . the osal as it
13th mesting/ 2021.03.22 Assessment of the independence and wasp\.:rc;t%out dissent
15th term suitability of the appointed CPAs. '

Table 2

Implementation of the Board of Directors’ appraisal

Evaluation cycle

Evaluation period

Ewvaluation scope

Evaluation
method

Evaluation content

Once per year

Janvary 1 to
Dacember 31,
2020

Board of directors

Internal self-
evaluation by the
board

Participation in the
operation of the

company;

Improvement of the
quality of the heard of
direciors’ decision
making;

Composition and
structure of the beard
of directors;

Elevtion and
continuing education of
the directors; and

Internal control.

Once per year

January 1 to
December 31,
2020

Tndividual board

member

Self-evaluation of
individual board
member

Alignment of the poals
and mission of the
COMpany.

Awareness of the
duties of a direslor;

Participation in Lhe
operation af the
vompuny;

Managemel of
internal relationship
and comnmnicarion;

Director's
professionadism and
contimuing education;
and

Intemal conteol.
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(11} Operation of Audit Comunittee
1. The main function of the Audit Committee is to supervise the following matters:
(1) Fair presentation of the financial reports of the Company
(2) The hiring {and dismissal}, independence, and performance of certificaled public accountants
(3) The effective implementation of the internal control system of the Company
(4) Compliance with relevant laws and regulations by the Company
(3) Management of lhe cxisting or potential risks of the Company

2. During the most recent year, five (A) meetings were held by the Audit Committee. The attendance of
independent directors was as follows:

(2020/1/1~2021/4/10)
e e el ey B
ey R | e
I“gff::tgfm Chan, Shen-Hua : 0 100% J‘E’:_;’i?;f;
lng?f::tifm Yang, Wen-Ching | 5 0 100% Iit:;;ﬁef:cltzil

Othcer mattets that require reporting
I. Far operation of the Audit Cotnmittee that meet any of the following descrintions, state the hoard meeting’s date, session, the
discussed topics, resolution adopied by the Audit Commirttee, and how the company has responded to such opinions:
(D Cenditions described in Article 14-5 of the Securities and Exchange Act: {please refer to the attached table 1)
(1) Other resolution that has not been passed by the Andit Committes but passed by two-thirds or more of all Dircctors: As of
April 10, 20021, there has been no such thing in the Company.
11 [f any independent director recused due to conilict of interest, the recused independent director’s name, proposal, reason of
recusal, and participation of voling:
As of April 10, 2021, there has becn no proposal invalved eonflict of interest to be recused by any independent. director.
[TI. Communication among the independent directors, internal audit officers and the CPAs (invluding the material matters, method,
and outcomes related to the Company’s finance and business):

1. The audit officer of the Company regularly report and submits awdit work reparts and audit reparts to independent directors
for Ingpection, and makes inlernal audit reports at the quarterly Audit Committee meetings. If there are major
abnomnalitiey, the audit officer will notify them in writing, but alse convene a meeting (o discuss and respond. However,
there was ne such abnormal situation in 2020, The independent directors of the Company and the internal audit officer
have diversified and good communication channels with euch other.

2, The Company’s CPAs report the results of the guarterly audit or review of the financial stateraents and other
comuunications required by relevant laws and regulations in the quarterly Andit Committee mestings. If there are spevial
circutnstunces, they will also immediately report to the Audit Committes members. There is no such special situation in
2026, The Audit Committee communicates with the CPAs well.

The communicated matters hetween the independent directors and internal audit officers, or the CPAs: (please refer ro attached
table 2)

Notc 1: Actual attendance (%) is calculated bused on the mectings of the Board of Directors during the term
of the office, and the tmes of in-person atrendance.
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Table 1

Control System.

2020 parent company-only and consolidated
tinancial staternents

Assessment of the independence and suitability of
the appointed CPAs,

All Audit
C - . r
Meeting Dare Proposal om .ml’_f.tee *
opinions and
the Company’s
treatment o
such opinions
1st Term/ 7th 2020.03.23 2019 assessment for “effectiveness of the internal
Meeting control systemn”, and the “Statement of Internal
Control System.”
2019 parent company-only and censolidated
financial statements
Assessment of the independence and suitability of
the appointed CPAs, The Audit
1st Term/ 8th 2020.05.11 2020 Q1 financial statements Commillee
t' . . . e
Mesting 2024 professional service fees to Deloitte Taiwan approved tht.a
proposal as it
. was wilhout
Ist Term/9th | 2020.08.06 | 2020 Q2 financial statements dissent.
Meeting _
| Ist Term/ 10th | 202 ®.11.09 2020 Q3 financial statements
Meeting _
Ist Term/ 11th | 2021.03.22 2020 assessment for eflectiveness of the internal
Meeting control systemn, and the Statcment of Tnternal
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Table 2

Summary of communications between the independent dircctors and internal audit officers in the recent two years

are as followin

-
=

2020 assessment for effectiveness of the internal contrel
system, and the Statement of Internal Control Sysiem.
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Datc Content Independent
Direclors’ opinions
2019.03.21 [nternal audit report Without dissenting
2018 asscssment for effectiveness of the internal control Opton
system, and the Statement of Internal Control System.
Amendments to the internal control gperation
2019.05.06 Internal aundit report Without dissenting
' opinion
2015.08.08 Internal audit report Without dissenting
_ gpinicn
2019.11.07 Intemnal andit report Without dissenting
apinion
2020.03.23 Intcrnal audit report Without dissenting
2018 assessment for “effectiveness of the internal conlrol opmon
svstem”, and the “Statement of Internal Control System.”
2020.05.11 Internal audit report Without dissenting
opirion
2020.08.06 Internal audit report Without dissentiny
opinion
2020.11.09 Internal audit report Without dissenting
opittion
2021.03.22 Internal audit report Without dissenting
opimion




Summary of communications between the independent directors and the CPAs in the recent two years are as

following:
Date Conlent Independent
Diirectors’ opinions

2019.03.21 Discussion regarding the audit of 2018 financial statements, including | Without dissenting
any andit problem, expected key audit matvers of the anmual report, opinion
and the reply from the management {closed-door meeting)
Assessment of the independence and suitability of the appointed
CPAs.
Report of regulatory changes

2019.05.06 Discussion regarding the review of 2019 Q1 financial statements, Without dissenting
including any avdit problem, and the reply from the management opinion
{closed-door meeting)
Report of regulatory changes _

2019.08.08 Discussion regarding the review of 2019 Q2 financial statements, Without dissenting
Iincluding any audit problem, and the reply from the management opinion
(closed-door meeting)
Report of regulatory changes

2019.11.07 Discussion regarding the review of 2019 Q3 financial staterments, Without dissenting
including any audit problem, and the reply from the management opinion
(closed-door mecting)
Repuort of regulatory changes

2020.03.23 Discussion regarding the audit of 2019 financial statements, including | Without dissenting
any audit problem, expected key audit matters of the annnal report, opinion
and the reply from the management (closed-door meeting)
Assessment of the independence and suitability of the appointed
CPAs. .
Report of regulatory changes

2020.05.11 Discussion regarding the review of 2020 Q1 financial statements, Without dissenting
including any audit problem, and the reply from the management opinton
(closed-door meeting)
Report of regulatery changes

2020.08.06 Discussion regarding the review of 2020 Q2 financial statemenis, Without dissenting
including any audit problem, and the reply from the management opinion
(closed-door meating)
Report of regulatory changes .

2020.11.09 Discussion regarding the review of 2020 Q3 financial statements, Without dissenting
including any andit problem, and the reply from the management opinion
{closcd-doar meeting)
Report of regulatory changes _

2021.03.22 Discussion regarding the audit of 2020 financial statements, including | Without dissenting
any audit problem, expected key audit matters of the annual report, opinion

and the reply from the management (closed-door meeting)

Assessment of the independence and suitability of the appeinted
CPAs,

Report of regulatory changes
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Attached Table

Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd.
Assessment of the CPA’s Independence

2020
- . Assessment If the
Assessment criteria .
outcome | independence
is achieved

1. Whether the members ot the audit team, their spouses and dependent Yes Yes

relatives have no direct or indirect significant financial interests with the

Company.
2. Whether the members of the audit team, their spouses and dependent Yes Yes

relatives have no commercial relationship with the Company, directors
and managerial officers affecting their independence.

3. Whether the members of the andit team, their spouses and dependent Yes "Yes
relatives have not served as the Company’s directors, managerial
officers or positions that have a direct and significant inflluence on the
audit work,

4. Whether the members of the aadit team do not have a spouse, direct blood Yes Yes
relative, immediate in-laws, or relatives within 2nd degree of kinship
with the dircetors or managenial officers of the Company,

5. Whether the members of the audit team have not received gifts or presents Yes Yes
of great value (the value of which does not exceed the standard of
general social etiquette) from the Company or directors, managerial
officers or major shareholders.

&. Whether the members of the audit team have implemented the necessary Yes Yes
independence/conflict of interest procedures and have not found any
violation of independence or unresolved conflicts of inferest.
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{1V) If the Remuneration Conunittee is established, the composition, functions, and operation shall he disclosed.
1. Information of Remuneration Commiliec members

. [laving met ons of the following professicmal
Qualificationf quglifications, together with at least five years of Independence Criteria (Note 2}
work experience
An instructor or |A judge, public | Having work
fnprher position  [proseciitor, crperiznce in
i a dspartment |attorney, 1o aimemy o
feommesee,  |sertified public | sommeece, Mo of cther
lave, Nnance, Hieountant, of law, Bnance, Tistbed
. accounting, or  |sther or acenunting, COTDR AN
Identity fother aca c{;emil: profozsionel or | or othenxise s8 r\-‘l;?g :: ?
Hepartment rechnikal neessary for ternunsration g
{(Note 1) belated tothe  [specialists who | the business | 2 3 4 5 p . 8 9 10 | commitee z
husioess neexls  Jhuve passed a af the ! ! meanther
Iaf the company  [naticmal COnLpALY concurrantly
in & publicor  [examination and ’
rivale junior  |been awarded a
kollzge, college |certificate in a
or university profession
necessary tor the
business of the
Nurme oo mpany
foccpendent | Chat, Shen- v v v v ||l v v vl vy |} v| Hon
Telependent
Director Lu, Yu-Ting v v v v 4 v v ¥ v ¥ ¥ Mone
Independent | Yang, Wen-
Director Ching v W v v ¥ v v v v v v v 1

Note 1. Indicate the idenlity us lhe director, independent director, or others
Note 2: Any member meeting any of the following conditions during the two years before the pusition and during the term of office
(1) Not an employee of the Cumpuny orany of its affiliatcs.

@

(3

Not a director or supcrviser of the Company or any of its affiliates. (The same does not apply, however, in cases whers lhw person
is an independent director of the comparyy, its purent company, or any subsidiary, or subsidiary of the samc parent company as
appuinled in avcordance with Lhic laws of Taiwan or with the laws of the country af the parent company or subsidiary.)

Not a natural-person sharehalder who holds shares, together with thase held by the persun’s spouse, minor children, or held by the
perscn nnder others’ names, in un uggregate amount of 1% or more of the total number of issued shares of the Company or ranks as
one of ity top ten sharcholdors.

{4) ot a manaperizl officer menticned in paragraph (1), vz a spouse, relative within the sceond degree of kinship, or linzal relative

(5)

(6)

("

(%)

()

within the 1bdrd degree of kinghip mentioned in paragraphs (2) and (3).

Not a director, supervisor, or employes of an fnstitutional shareholder that divectly holds 5% or more of the (otal number of issucd
shares of the Company, o1 rauks s s top BEve sharcholders, or the designated representative pursuant to Article 27 Section 1 ar2
1o the Company as dircctor/supervisor. (The same does not apply, however, in cases where the person is an indepenilent director of
the comparny, its parent company, or any subsidiary, or subsidiury of the same parent company a3 appointed in accordance with the
Laws of Tatwan or with the laws of the country of the parent company or subsidiary.)

Mot a director, supervisor, or employes of other companies with the Boand seuls or more than half of the voting shares under the
cantrol of one person. (The same does not apply, however, in cascs where the person is an independent director of the company, its
parent company, or any subsidiary, or subsidiary of the same pavent company as appointed in accordance with the laws of Taiwan
or with the faws of the country of the paren! company or subsidiary.)

Nol a Direvlur, President or Employce of other company whose Chairman ar president are the same persen ot spouse of the
Compatty. (The same does not apply, however, in cases where the person 1s un independent director of the company, its parent
company, or aiy subsidiary, or subsidiary of the same parent company as appointed in accordance with the laws of Taiwan or with
the laws of the country of the parent company or subsidiary),

Net a director, supervisor, magagerial o{{iver, or shareholder holding 5% or more of the shares of a specifisd company or
institution that has a financial or business relationship with the company. (The same does not apply, however, if spevified vompany
ar institution possessing shareholdings of more than 20% and less (han 50% of the tota! number of issucd shares of the Company,
and in cases where the person is an indcpendent director of the company, its parent company, or any subsidiary, or subsidiary of
the same parent sompany as appointed in accordance with the laws of Taiwan ur wilk the laws of the counory of the parent
conopany or subsidisry).

Not a professional individual wha, or an awner, parner, direclor, supervisor, or managerial officer of a sole proprictorship,
partaership, company, or institution that provides auditing services or for the past two years, has provided cormersial, legal,
firancial, accounting scrvices or consultation amounted ta less than a cunnrlative NTDS00,000 ta the Company ur uny affiliate of
the company, or a spouss therenf. However, (hds does oot apply to members of the Compensation Committee, Public Tender Offer
Review Committee or Special Merger and Acquisition Committes carrying out their dutiss in aceordance with Securities und
Exchanpe Act or Business Mergers and Acquisitions Act.

(10} Dwes not meet any of the erlenu deseribed in Article 30 of the Company Act.
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2. Functions of Remuneration Commitiee
The Company established the Remuneration Committee Charter on December 6, 2011; and the amendment
thereof was approved for enactment by the Board of directors on March 21, 2019, Pursuant to Article 7 of
the Charter, the functions are as the following:

(1) Periodically reviewing this Charter and making reconumendations for amendments.

(2) Establishing and periodically reviewing the performance assessment standards, annual and long-term
performance goals, and the policies, systems, standards, and structure for the compensation of the
directors and managerial officers of the Company

(3) Periodically assessing the degree to which performance goals for the directors and managerial officers
of the Company have been achieved, setting the types and amounts of their individual compensation
accordingly.

3. Operation of the Remuneration Committee
(1) There are total three members of the Remuncration Committee
(2) Term of office for the 4th Term members: from August 8, 2018 to June 6, 2021. During the most recent

year, five (A) meetings were held by thc Remuneration Committee. The attendance and qualification of
members was as tollows:
(20204141 ~2021/4/10)

. Actual attendance
Title Name Aﬁ:ic(l)infg)m A{Jttenc.i;mce rate (%) (B/A) Remarks
o p Y PIOXy (Note)
. Chan, Shen- - o 2018.6.7
Convenor Hua 2 _0 . 100% Re-elected
— ) 2018.6.7
Mcmber Lu, Yu-Ting 5 0 100% Reelected |
Yang, Wen- o 2018.6.7
Member Ching 4 | 0 80% Newly elected

Other matters that require reporting

I Ifthe hoard of directors does not accept or modify the suggestions from the Remuneration Commiltee,
the date and the number of times of the meeting, contents of the proposal, the board of directors’
resolution, and the response of the Company to the suggestions shall be stated. (If the remuneration
approved by the board of directors is higher than the Remuneration Committee suggests, the difference
and the reason shall be stated.)

As of April 10, 2021, there has been no such thing in the Company.

M. Ifthere is a discussed matter in the Remuneration Committee opposed by the members, or a matler the
members hold qualified opinions on, which had record or statement in wriling, the date and (he number
of times of the meeting, contents of the propesal, opinions of all members and Lhe response to the
opinions shall be stated: please refer to the attached table,

Note 1: Actual attendance (50) is calculated based on the meetings of the  Remuneration Committee during the
term of the office, and the times of in-person atlendance.
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Attached Table

Meeting

Date

Proposal

All Remuneration
Conmunittee
members’ opinions
and the Company’s
treatment to such
opinions

4th Term/ 6th
Meeting

2023.01.13

2020 working plan of the Remuneration Committee

Review the scope of applicable managerial officers
that the Company should submit to the Remuneration
Committee for remuneration pre-review,

Review the various salary and remuneration projecis
that the Company plans to implement in 2020,

Review the policies, systems, standards and structure
of directors and managerial officors' performance
evaluation and remuneration.

2019 year-end bonus for managerial officers.

4th Term/ 7th
Meeting

2020.03.23

Proposal of 2019 allocation of employee
remuneration and director remuneration.

4th Term/ 3th
Meeting

2020.05.11

Propesal of 2019 allocation of employse
remunerations to managerial officers, and directors
and supervisors’ remunerations.

4th Term/ 9th
Mecting

2021.01.28

2021 working plan of the Remuneration Commitiee

Review the scope of applicable managerial officers
that the Company should submit to the Remuneration
Committee for remuncration pre-review.

Review the various salary and remuneration projects
that the Company plans to implement in 2021.

Review the policies, systems, standards and structure
of directors and managerial officers' performance
cvahiation and remuneration.

2020 year-end bonus for managerial officers.

4th Termy 10th
Meeting

2021.03.22

Proposal of 2020 allocation of employec
remuneration and director remuneration.

Change of the manageriul officer for the Taoyuan

Branch.

The Remuneration
Committes
approved the
proposal as il was
without dissent.

-38-




ImMI

“1aded 2w o1 mopoward pire
weRosd ssopnded o) sjusmadinr Luedaro;y sqy
‘21eMB[QR] A|qrsodsIp IpTA0K J0U Op sjtRInEsaT

ayy *opduexs 10] "ea1y-uonnjod ST JUSTIUOTIATS
9Y] B} SIISUD 07 SUOTB[UIAT UL SMU] (AT
Sdul{[dwes ‘sainseow Sutags-1anod pur Fuians
-Io[EA “BUL[IADDI DDINOSAT “FUTLICE a18em 210tuoK]
0} $2OUUCD )T ‘UOTIPRE UL iS[RIIdjeuT Furprng
u2s13 Suudope A[[n] ‘Q1Q7-£ 10T WOT] UMTILAQUST

TUSULLOIIA LD 3Y] 0)
Joedunn MOT AR JBL} S[RIIIIRW D[QRMIUAL RN
PUE ‘$20In0S Aue jo afesn o) Jo ADUslolfja

WONEIAID [ELTIRTE Op] 10§ Burprme oI S17 pasos Auedmo) ayy. S Smmowoad ur searpap Aurdmos agy seoq (1)
“stepd JUAWSTPURT 90URRIRIETT
Arenb s roopur 107 wesds Sunodar aq)
M{1] BUNB[NLIGY ‘SUQTIR[NTal pre SME] IMEAS[I O}
"PIgSTIqElSe 9 [[m u]sAs | uensmd pue ‘TonaNpar woqgres pue Jutavs £S1ouR LATISNPUT aT]) JO 2xtea] o) 0] SUIpIcILE
TUSWATRULTY TONTIM € PUE panoyiduans | *A1qJes [enrsunrodiaus Suurepurew 1oy ofqrsuodsar ‘21848 ISR SPURLT [BJUSTIUQIIATD
3q [[I4 mawedenen sy ‘o) 2uy1 uj | jusuntdacy vonensiumupy 2 sey Lwedwme)) a4 L iind 4 mpudordde ue du jas Lwedwoo sy seoq (1)
208%[ {BIROWLCIIATY "[[]
*A[ammn spuu 2q Avny nonwyusws|dun (401024 A1)
PR JusIysTqelse o) ‘Aueduio;) santiqisucdsos Jo pmoq A 03 podar pue ‘1010311p o) JO PIECq
a1 JO SPIIT [Eryor puE s)uawodnbal ST TN 11 Jurawo]duT [ I §oes jng o1 £q 2[pUL] 0) [oA] [BIISSRUEW PIZTIOYINE PUR
§ AlLIomng [ueladores oy wo paseg PAYSIBISS JMIN PATROIPAp OU ST &IA] ‘ApUsuny | oN S stowoxd of yun € dn 1es Auedwod o) seog] 1
sasupyodun
Jo srdroursd o) Swprosse quawnirur ysu
"BPEUL 30 ALTH JTSWILSL] ) Jo A8apens 10 Aotjod & dn jos pur fueduros o Jo
a1 "Auedmoy) 9y JO SPISU Jeroe pur "SANTHISnQASar §I1 uryita 11 jusus]du s TUSEISBETEW JO SNSKI PUR “A131008 THAUTUOIIAUS
BITAWAIINGAT §,10)8[NT93 9} uo paswy | HUN o2 10q THIISAS ULPLIA Cu AUSIMS §1 310 [, | ON 871 30 ysU o) ssasse Ausdwoo oy sa0(] T
SUOKEAT pur sarmedmo)
PRISIT XBd1/dS M L 10 sapdrout
sonoR1y Hmum&ﬂwkm douiag o %ﬁuh& H_wohm Arutag o | sax BLIZLID JUSINS SA6EY
SAUEWIDAOL) 21810107 1[I1M. SUOHEIAI(T TON BTS2 ey

SUOSHAI put satuedwo’y

PaIsT] ¥4 L/ASML 10] sopdramnig aonoerd 1so6 Anpiqisuodssy [e1oog 2e1odIo)) MM saoueIafiT pue (SD) ANpgusucdsay [Broog stezodio)) Jo watmpyng (A)




...O.Wl

TOTBIASD [BLIS)EIT ON

*saado[durs Jo s1ELr agemmrdar
a1p Jo sueno:od se ‘mrs Ardimos o seshordura
pue strsfeusu Joy SopU yIom 940ydne
patsiqeiss seq Auedwo;) 21 ‘SUONEINTAL
[otrmosiad pajerar puE SME[ Joge| 0) JUBhSI

Ay

sopdrourad

SIYSLI UeTIny pezrufodal A[[EuCRIISI PuE

suone[ndsi i 2oueduaos ur sampaoold
pue satofjod ysygqess Aurdwo) ayisaoe]  ())

¥OTSS] [FIDOS AL

"UOTIBIAD [BLI0ET ON

uondunsuos ANoMIHa|e seonpal Aurdmon oYL ']

‘suonendaz oy
03 juensind suerd yustmoaoidun Suraes £310us Jo
sTsA[ene 109712 otfroeds pue ved uopemawodwr
$2INSPATI SUTAPS ASIoUD ‘SUCISSIULD
7O ASraue ‘SurAns L1010 JO UOTIRIEIOND 1)
2NIAXA PUR JTTMOZ 1Stun Aweduro) ay) “I8eA A10a7]
IR 215EM SSOUISNG JOF WONRIL|Oap
AIUOUT ¥ aseT pu ‘SUaA991 PUR JUSTIEAN
21884 10] PRIOEIIUCD 318 SI0pUaA pegrend oy ¢
"s1007] Suneedo
a1 U0 Iaqum dm Jo vondumsuos o sanpas
O1 PAYTRISUT 218 $20TAD JUIALS-ISIRM QY [ 7
"SUOTSSTOND sed aonpal
0] suotrernges o] wmreasand seak 1oad 041 4q

$8 X

£215EM. IS0 JO ‘Faem

Supsn Suronpar ‘sed ssnot M Fuenpar

“rononpar roqies pug Fuiass A81aus o Aoryod

[e1ra3vew ¥ dn 195 puUe ‘9isem JO lunome

AN} pire ‘zondwnsTod Iem ‘sed osnoy uaous
30 uerssiue 1) syernares Auedwod o1 seo (AD

“TONEIAIP [RLIBUL ON

TUDMIRION AT 21 102307d 03

I6Y1080] NA0M PUB JUSTIUOIIAUD S} UO §SNIANSE
suneaado Jo 1oedun 217) 20nPaT 03 AqE 94

O} SYRDN 1] IANBM PUT LJI1TI00][2 JABS 0} S2MNFEST
se1 puE sajoword Afrender Aveduios
"SUOISSTIUR

uoqres Furonpar 1oy vondmmsuos A1oos)e
DONPaI puRr ABIOUS 5ARS 01 STHYISAS SUIUONUED
-INg JaTaAUT ap pue sdwep Suwes-A3eus

351 821038 5 1, “reaod Jo Audedes ssudimus
PAOBIIRY A paIasor sey Auedwon) ay |,

sa

JANSST Meunp(s oy 1suede somnseaur (depe

puE ‘Aurduros oW Jo ANy 911 pue wasaxl

9T 01 S20[RT SBULBYD 2ILTHI[D 1Y) 11 STOULYD
pue sysi1 ai ssasse Aweduros oyl ssoq  (T1D)

SUOSBQI Ple SATUBduio))

pa3sTT XA L/AS ML 10§ sojdrount
20Moe1] 182g sopdomsg 2onoely 180g
asuewaaon s1ezodion) Y suoneascg

Aleunung

ON

5L

uonwuatnfdiny

CLI911D ASWISEISSY




I.—”.ql

TOTRTASP [EHIDIEUT ON

wonAopdus
Jo 1swdoaaap 120mn 5] S0URI[US 0) ‘POUSISEe
Qde BUILIEL PUR LONEINDD [RIOISsaJoId [emmxs
pue play 218 $25N00 SUITIRE [RILIDIIT QW 0) ATN
wey pue “suy saeds nom ur sassepe  sindianied
0] saadopdius 10 S2IPISqUS JO SUOTHIADT

sey werdod arefjam sakofdure s, Lurdmoyy sy,

s

ssaafordury
107 werdord Summel) Jumndogaasp 1001R
QAN22[J5 ue paysigrisd Aurduioyy oy sey (AD

"MOTLIASD [BLISJETI ON

‘gzpko]dwe Jo] Jwamuo1AuD

Supprom LmTesy pue ofes © Jo nonejuawapdunr o
88 “593A01dWIs 1O S|[Mp pPUE sreuuos unnamod
a1y “SwmTen [EHCTIeINps Yie pur K19jes

Ioqe] siwraumwdur os[e i {Gg0g 2e(-AeN Sump

paronpuos Yoy Yieay saiopdwn o) se yons
‘suoniernSal ueasrad o Juensind rak L1saa oot
Ti1eey aakofdms oy sozuedio Aurdwosy AT
“oRINSU

dnoas quaprooce sakopdws puw sawemsar Aiqer

Tu2p1ooR JoAopdues pamsur suy Aurdmoyy oy,

SO

{OUTHIRI ITeay puk A10fes pyonpuod Apmmaal
PUB WSIIUOAIALR FUDIOA A0 pUR 2j8s
® [ saokojdun papraocxd Aueduwiony a1 sel (1)

"WONEIADP JELISJRW ON]

SUCLIIPUDD

UIBL190 19T oY satuediuco s1RIIpIOqnS

Jo seadofdma opnyout ARII SI3ATA23T 51

pue Yseo 1o sareqs I pred ag Apur noyEIUNIET
Saokordws oy, uonkisunung saakofdurs

s parerrdosdde 2q [TBYS S4p-141°( IBAA

e ul yjoad e soewm Awedume;) oy 31 1oy opendns
uonerodiodty yo sofenry # Aurdwe)) a1
"SpIBpIELS

Jusumgstund pue SpIEm>1 PUE “TONRISIMINS 91
JIe[nGal PUE AJLIB[D 0] S2UMPadold NawasIngsIp
uonrisunmn 2akopdwa pue ‘sampocod
Tesrerdde sourmiiayad ‘sampanold moTeraUNITIN
aakordumra paystiqersa sey Auedmoy oi),

‘2oerd ur o2 mwo;)

argfjap, safordwy 2t sey Auedwiony ;g

8a%

Aorod uoneretmuiar aadoyduis o1 Ul
SI[NSDI IO 33URULINLIad ssouIsTg 91) paloafIal
Aendordde pue (s)goueq Ioypo pue
UOTEseA UOLRISINUDI SUTPNIITI} SNSRI
argyfam saAo1dwr ojqeuosear pajusuusjdur

pue paysiiqeiss Auedwoy sy seyg (1D

SUOseal pue sanmdurosy |
PosT X441 /A5 ML 103 sordrouneg
asnarl 1sag sajdounrd sonoel] isag
20UBLINACLD MeIodI0)) LA STONRIAI(]

Agtaung

ON

A

norjelmatuaduy

BT JISUISS8S Y




lN.ql

Auedwrosy o Jo spoot [emar pur sluawasmbal s, 101REaT o) TO PasEq ATSWUN STPUBY [[IA\ 10G WIMSAS USHILIM PJ[31 PAIE[NURIO] 194 10U sty Auedmiosy oy,
:sapdianiid paysIqmss o1 pue Toneado ST U290 30UTAPIP o) aquiosep eseod ‘sormedmoy) paisry xq L I/ASAALL 10Y sopdismag
sonorly 350y Aqiqisuodssy pog ;eiodian) sq Yt omepIoode 1T soTdiomi ] 901081 18o¢] AN[Iqrsuodssy] [0 geindio?) umo s sey Auedwos ayl I 1A

*apRUW 20 ABRUI JUSUMSI[qRISa
2y ‘Auedinar) a1 JO EPIRU [EMOT PO
spEwaInbal 5 I01e[ndal M U paseyq

AT SY1 HT PISURYUS 2q [[I4 EONEULICIUT PIjefal
qS D Jo amso[osp o[ arsgam 2 Auedwon
M) UO PSSOIOSTR ST UOIIBKLIOILL PRI [V

9N

JENOIRZMIBEI0 UOTIEDI]TI5a Sred
-pAIg} WOIf STOMIdo 20UEINSSE 10 TONEOTLISA
a1 pamgo 5110da1 PAUONTULIEBAOGRE )
SARY  UONBULIG]UT [RISTRILJ-UOU § Atredizo))
1} DRO[ISIP orgam §110d21 12710 pue s)I0daT
Anmqsnodsar peroos sperodios Jo noneredard
8]1 Ul SaUT[2pTig 10 sprepie)s Sunrodar
TeuoneuIaur 0] pairajal Aueduio)) 1) se A

"peySHarIS?
a0 ApTI SUONEAS) JO JISTIOOIOFUS

2y ‘Auedurog) s Jo spesu [etyoe pue

“A)01008 pue

WUITUOIIAUS 9] Sunoapye Awosuy Auw ser 1arddng
€ Jomiaym uonoadsuy sy usyiFuans o 1JoIrasar
i Amedwion my “amng ag) U ‘812E0009

SUIESIS UMM UOURIR[DIP JUSUIIILIOS (213

ue UALS )N sIopuas sanpasold euoneiado
ourdemew ayeiodios (gonpe s Auedwion)

gy} uc poseq pue ‘srunoa dn Jupyes 1oy srarpddns

Juoneuanrardun og panodaa puk “sySi 10ge]
J0 yi[eay pur AlnjEs [EuoTednaoo fuonsatord
TENEAMUOIIAUD U0 SHOTR[NS2T (v A[dwos o)
s1a1ddns ormbor yonpa satorod s Seuewn

SIUSWAIIMbAI §_10JBI032I J1) U posey 30 SUOLEN[EAD JURAS[2T s1onpras Auedmo)) og, SOK 1otpddns pagsyqmsa fueduroy a1 seH (1A)
"s[auuRD Suli-jume[dwos pUE uone)nsucy
S2TAJISS SNOLTEA T4 SIDUTOISID SpTACKd
0] YSIP 2IIAIDE 8 suy armg Juatnreds T uenioe ],
21[) *UONTPPE? U] ‘ATS1BIPOUTMI SIEITUNTUTIO
PUE NSO 0] SIAWHISUCD JOI “§R0[ 1 £00F0 £S901AIS8
IBUIRON 201 -[[01 ¥ ST AI2Y) “SIamnsuoes Jo syydu pue sivnpoud Jo Bumjeqer pue Suneyiew
a1p 122300d 01 pre ‘syueydiuod SUIy sIep{oyeNEls ‘KovArid rouoisna ‘A19JES pup el JQWNSUoD
I0] XoqIieur B sE1 allsqesm. 5 Auedmoyy sy 01 Joadsar i soanpeoold souesaUd pue
"SPIEPUE]S uonoaerd 19mnsuoo 107 serorjod parernuLoy
[CUCTIEWIAIUT PUE SMY] JURAD|AL O Juensind | pUE SPIRPUE)S [EUCTIEUIAUT PUR SWonE[mia
"UOLBIASD [BLIAJBTI ON] perpuey 21w swonessdo ssautsng s Auedwo) sy s3X BASTII 21 s pandon Auedwion aiy sepg {A)
SUOsEsI pue Sorreduio.)
PISIT XTAL/AS ML Loy sopdiomirg Asgurums oN | sex BLISI0 JUSUISSISS Y

sonoe1 1s9g sadiouug sanoserg 1sag
sourmIRALD aEIoding M. STOHEIAS(]

uoteuaw]dm




...m.__“~I

Amedwo?) 2 JO spesd [enjow PUR SHUSWAIND21 §, J01R[NFST Sl UC paseq AJtul) dIPURY [[1A NG THSAS USILA PelEred PAIB[NILIO] 124 j0u sEy Aurdmio]) aif],
*Aroeds oseard Kouode UONEPI[EA PAjETAl AUE JO BUSIID UOREpIEA oY) passed aary sUodar 5o AN I CIIA

"ASoA SAUBAWOO Y1 GO PISO[OSIP A[JE[NE0I 218 UCHEULIOJW

TUPAS]SY "UOISSTEUOD Julonpal A4 SUOHWIOD AlLFS SI0PUaA I Bunesedoos se yans s 0] ATy WOIf SeRIALOE sIejTem Teroos soziaedio wawurdagg

Suruer] sq ‘sonippe U] Auedsord-os puw 25U1S1%00 30 [T J[qrUIEISNS 9T} SUIAIYIE 10} ‘SHOIBIONUOD [LIM[NO PUL [YT90S SANP 0} FWI09s ‘SaniAnon

paie[a1 ur[d o1 joountedep auols Juountedap s Jo syun Funueld pue seres oY) sey Aurduror) a1 ‘SaNIANIE Amqisuodsar 11208 1030 puk ‘yijray pue L13yes

“SIEN TR ‘SIYSLI JNSUCS SNAIDS [BIOOS “3B[9X [RT005 “TONNGILTOD [e100s ‘qunwngesua APIITHoD ‘Tono101d TejuawnonAus juswsydurt o) 13pIo uy
Anmqrsuodsar [eroos ajeiodion o uonierado st puelsiapun djay o1 UOTRULIOf UL Jueodut] D3¢0 [LA

SUOSEDI PR 5A[URAIOT)

PaIsIT X4 1/H8 ML 10F sardiomig Avmung
9o13RL] 15 sa[drounry 9onoei] 1sog
aouewaAnyy MeIodIo)) M STONERIAS(] uonejuatu2[duy

oN | $8X PLIMLID JUSIISSASS Y




l.v.—m-l

ABuipiodoe pauawedun pue SeInpadold
mataar sjpurdordde pue dosuonerar ssoutsng

7 IO JUSMITSTIQR]SS AT} alo)aq justmefeusm [eargla
Jo uomenjeAs oY) FUNYsI[qeIss 107 ‘Aueduron)

21 0] SIIC AqQ S)ONPUOD [EIN[)ATN IO Furpowy
21 pue [auwosrad s Auedurdy) oty Aq slonpuca
[BamqIaun Jo SUT[pIeT 873 s yans ‘sompozaid
gumerado jueseler s aengar o1 usumysung
puE SUIMOTg-ISTA JO 52INpascid,, S pue

« SIONPUOT) [ROTP JO 3P0, 2 INWITLURA]
21pI0d10)) [BOTIT JO SOy JUSTIA0I0JU,,

NP F NONPIeD) 10] SSUIPPING PUE JOSWSSEULTA]

Jserueduiory petsi T ST TAISM L

107 serdrouna J 9omnoRL] Jsef] ivauradeuey
serodior) TR0ty SR JO /£ oponry ‘7 ydeiSerey
Ul p2Isy S)ISHPUO2 917 1STTESE 52InsBaWl
uonuaaad oy} 104090 1589] 18 oIy A[SUIpIonoe
swerdord uonuaaasd poysijgesss pur ‘oupucs
reonetn i pasjoaul Jwag 1o ysU Iy g Ie
o1e YaIgs d0Ds SSAUISTIY) J10Y) GIJITM SDTJIATIOR
SEIUISTIC] SISRA IRNEM T U0 PISEISSE PUB
PozA[BUR JONPUOD RATY)AUN JSTTRTE TISTUR[IST

TCTIRIADY [RLIDIEW ON] [BTYRT L0 Sa21pad0ld,, 21 C] JTensing SO% NIDSEIEEB Y51 B PAASIqEISe Aweduwro) o) seq ([}
"SUOTBIB[23(] JUATITUTIIO,)
Teotyig 2yt ysuuny o) patumbar are siaqddns
2U) 1O ‘SPENUOD IY) UL PATEDIPUT 58 TINS ‘SaNTANOE
[BISISUIIOD [FULN XD PUR TUSTIAFEUBTT [BTUIUL
o) w ApySnoIot) paruawa[dur pue ‘s10102p
J0o pIeogl Al Aq paaoxdde pue patsijqelss STUE2] JUSWSSRUBLU DANNDIXD D1 PUE
2R JOMPU0) JOJ SaUI[apin put juawiafeuey preoq 21 wody Lored yons jo uonejuswadun m
[eaT1g 10] saInpasold,, oyl ‘ordimexs o) SUIpreRsl JUSWIILLION Y] PIE SRINSRATI _
Ioyg AputpIosor Justua]dwl L[pAnoR JatreSeuein pur Aood so1qe pue 1anpuos 2ueiodios :
pue SI01321p JO pIeod S1 PUL “siuswnoop w1 Sumssoappe sjusumoop s[qepear Aanqnd pue :
[PUTX2 pue sucHe[nFaI jewwlur ay1 m Lorod sMBIAq DATI] pUE PIR0q a1 AqQ pasordde sararjod
UOIRIADP [RIIR1BUT QN USTIaZemew [e0T12 91Ut sofoads Auedmo:y o | w2 | PIauaduuRly [2OTYIE YSIquise Luedimos o saoq (P
swerdoxd pue sarorod JuswoSeusnr [eong2 Bumes T
STOSPAl T
pue samedwor) paIsrT X4 L/AS ML 0 oy
Ioy sepdrourzd sonoe1 Ise %ﬁuuﬁomgmm; Aworang ON | A ELRILID JUSLUSNDSSY
are30d10;) TEDIYI IPIM STOTIRIAS(] uonejuatradury

SUOFLa1 pue soTEdIo)
PRISIT XTJI/FSM . 10F 10 sopdouiid 910l 1894 Juamndrur Meiodiol) [eanpF M s20UTyI(] Pt uswageusiy aleredio?) [BoMT JO Uonzuetmardw] (1A )



lm¢l

"A[Surpaoooe pajmewedunt pue ysifqeiss s1 )so10]ux
Jo s1a(uon Sugusand Larjod ayj © jusungsmun g
pur FuLmolg-a)snA JO 52Mpadal],, M) pue

« F1IONPLQT) [RIT JO 207, 21, TIAWTRUC[N
S1eiodIog} [BIIIT JO SAY JUSTWaDIONI,,

21 ¢ JONpUO.) 10] SAUT[EPINGD PUe JMUSTEuL [y

J1Putrey2 yuawsye)s zedosd
oy wustordint pue opracud pue J1FU0d Isarsl

"UOEIADD [BLIMRU ON [BoT F0J SaMmpasold,, o) o1 Juensmg S=h 1sutede sarorpod syt aredosd Auedwoy a1 seo(T (TID)
JpIeoq 2y 0) uoIsTAIadng
_ JO SMEIS 2 pUR 1HOPUOD [ESUPIUN JO
uepuaaaid uo surerford ‘suoneado oo uo
"AT0T) ) AN TOXY SI0JOITP sororfod sprodal (1eak e sauo 1sea] JB) Ajremiar
Jo pmog ;)1 a] spedar i1 pue ‘quaniefenein yoTgA “uamseusur sag ajetodios jo
[®otpa 517 soword o 1 pajeatpap a1y se uwonowmosd oy1 Jo] ojqisucdsal pieog sy) Jopun
"UCHETASD [ELIEW ON | 201() $,Juapisod o) paudissy s Auedwos) ay | §9% mn pazyerdeds B paysiqeise Auedwoyy o1p sed (I1)
"UONEIRTISP JUSWILNIOD  [BIT19 UB UZIS pue
SULID] 10UIU0D D1f) OUL JUATTRFETRUI TBITID T4 SWUAY] jtw pouds
oouripduras syerodioour pire ‘suels juswafeuem JuSW22LFE 3] UL $)oNpuod M2 o1 Fmpedar
[eonps 8, L1ed 19710 21 pugsRpun ATy pinoys i SLILS] 3Y) SPNEIUND pue 123[Qo uotoesuey a1
"TCHEIAD [BLSIBUL ON "SISO 1L 10RNT0 2 SUBIS Ameduro;) 201 U AL 5% J0 $pa0o0d1 a1gla S Ajen[eaa Aurdimosy aq e3o¢] (1)
JzaTadene [Esria 1o uonmustmardwy i
"A[dupaooae ywawsdun puy
adoos sssuIsng o] Uy SapAUN Jo Y81 aydm
B 1M SSIANDR §S3UISNQ 10AaId 01 uauunsnmg
pue Furao[g-aDsT A JO saInpasolg,, ) puv cureasoud ay) popudire pur pamaIAlL AlenEad
« FIOUPUOT) [ROMN JO 2p07), 3 uetmadeusty pue ‘sonorid ur wrnp Ind pue Jonpuos [RoTlAUN
alerodioy) [EOTYIT JO St ITIUIIOIOFI,, Furmuoaard mmrdosd sy ur ssasord soueasnss
A1 ° 10npuoy) YOI SAUIRPIN PUR WUSTeG ey pur sanerad Aremdiostp ‘seurpepms 1npuod
TOTRIASP [BLISJRUL ON] JEaNN I S2INPIJ0LT,, S O] JUEnsm,J saa | ‘sampasoxd Zunerado paugep Auedwory o ST
KUNSBAT I
pue sapuedwo) paistT XAJ1/IS ML 10 Arewwung oN | sax PLIALIO JUSISSISEY

107 sepdrounrg aanoeLf 1seg WomoTeney
arerodios) [esTq)g T STOTIRIAD(]

noneustrapdwy




I@.vl

‘suougnsal -

pue saanpaoosd og) o) uensInd SRR pagRjal |

surppuey 1of ajqisuodsal st 201} SJUDPISDLT 211
Pue ‘3l 30L-j[01 B PUR SI0P[OTIYFE)S 10] [SUUED

fuyy-nnrdwos v sBI 2j15g2m s Auedwo)) o1
o TUSLISTIUN J PUe SULMo[g
=O[SIY A\ JO S2INPANOLY,, 911 PUR  S100pU0D)

;pasnaan

21 P {IP 0) TSI B ABUFISIP PITE [2UTRID
BUTMC[G-S1ISTUA THSTUSATOD AT YSIGLISS
‘w548 JusugsTund zp preme puk SUIMO[Y

UCREIASD [RUSIRLL DN [BUqI JO 2p0D,, 9171 5UY Auedioy ST, ) -apsmya. syioads agy sxedaud Lmedwnoy) a1 sao¢T (1)
T wmsis
ummolg-apsym s Luedwory oy) Jo uonrimd(y 111

Eringulli (AHENEDL oW FrUR

WO $281n00 FWLIRN Y] Ul PAPNATI 2q | *9UNY O ST} WO 59SIN02 SUITTEL 2y} Ul papajouL [ESIYID U0 STUTIIRL) UOTIBONPD [BILI XD
[T 3¢ “sEupaow ur Funonord wey IR0 aq [ 1 ‘sSunasw ut Jupoword uey WO | oN pue [puimut arndar pioy Aueduro]y 21 s30¢] (A)

"SIpLE AIESEI00U JopUT

SIOIPIE TRUINUI ST PUE “SIONPUCD |B2IHSUNR SUIPNE 317 130PUCD 01 $TIpnE WWspUadapur

Sunuaasad A1341009 TUISAS [OAUOD |BULIILT PAUOTRSTUINGD 10 “0nPTuod Teaniatm ju2aaxd

UL YSIGEISD 01 “POySTIqRISS SIB  “TUOLIYSTUN, ] 01 9UET[durod A1 pnE pue Jo0puos [eaNgisun

PuE SUIMOTH-ONBIL AL JO SOINPIRQLY,, ] PUR JO UDwssasse S o) UC paskq sukyd xpne

« B120pUC)) [29T]IH JO DpOD,, 21 IS WFeue]y AIRTAUIIOT ) ITUN JIPTE TEWISIUT Y} JO] psSuelie

sr1odio Teory JO SA[NY TG0, pue 2onoerd own wawafenew sucnziodo [Eoups

[1]) ©_100pU07) JOT SAUT[ARIND PO JUSTUaFRueiy md 0] MRS [CuUeD R pue FUUNOOR
"UOTIBIADP [BLIDIRI ON TeaNI 10§ S2INPIS0LT,, ST 0 JULNSIN,] 2L 3A093])2 e paysquisa Aurdmoly M sel (AD

STI0SBaI
PUE SAUBAWOT) PaISTT X LL/ASML 0] Arewnung ON | SRA BIIJILID JUDUISSASSY

10§ sordioursd oonoel,] 1804 uswadruriy
aeiodro)) jEIMT YU SUOHETAS(|

TonEmauTa|duy




...h.?l

I} U0 POSEq A[RUIL SIINPUOD) [RHIPT JO 2p0OD),, 91 PUE , So1dI00MU,] 90108L,] 159§ JUSWABRURTY ajeacduoy) [B3g1g,, i) oY) spuanIg Aurdwol aq] |
(soqdrounyy sonoel 8oy Juswoleuey mrrodio)
TeSHIH POUSIFGRISO 24 O JUDLIDLUATUR PUE M3TASL ] "H°3) monerado ynawaFeuen jeorga s,Lmeduros o) pueisiepun o3 sdisy jeq uonewoyuy wwepodwr 1oyi) ‘(A

TONETASP JELIJEW OU ‘suotje[ndal puk sme| o) juensind sjusunidurn Auedinoy aq 1
TR USSAAISY SOUSISIIP JU) aquiossp asea|d * saedwo) posr] WSLOD/ASM.L 10] safdourrg
301314 180g Tuswadeusy a1erodro)) [ealgy,, o) Yiia 20uepIoode W so1diouw] 9onoes,] 1seg juswsdeur )y ajezodio]) [RoIgIT umo s) sey Aredurod sq JT° A

SJOW pue 2irsgom
g Augdwon) ol To | S190pU) TeSNHT JO 9p0),, LSJON P
aUy pue  Sodoutn ] S0N9RLY 159d USWIaBRUR]A] JHSgaM S11 U0 SSIANISTS ST pue safdivmmg
s1erodIo]) (€217, 94 O} pRle[ad UCHETUIIO UL 201081 ] 1o yTawaFene ] a1e1odio)) Tesnng
"UDTIRTASD |BLITET ON] DU JUIUOD 17} PLSO[ISIP sey Aurdwion ay [ 2L §)1 JO S)U2II0D 21 50725Tp Auedwros 2 s20¢T (1)

3INSO[ASTP TIOWERUQHTI JO STUSTSU2NS “AT

"SUIMOQ-SISTYa 91 01 onp Sulpusy

Jadordun pue uenere)er wol wsy) jaoord

PUE URTLIOFUT 97) Jo A)3yes o1) 1omoid 0 sHo]ye
1990 o1 e [[wa Aueduior) s ey sampasord
[eueneiado ay1 ut sotfisads Suedurery oy,

« TIRUIYSIIM ] puR SWIMorg JApadoxdur
-I[ISTY A, JO SOINPAD0I,, 211 PUE  SI00pU0T) peyswnd Sudq WL DMo]Q-2[ST M AT
TONBIASD [RIISIRIN ON] Tesnyiy Jo apap,, aip sey Ausduion) 2y, se & | Sunomord soy seunseowr sm Auedwosy 51 s30¢T (1IN

-s1z0das Supdoooe 10y Wwsweydow AEHUSpOUOD
S pue ‘saunpasoud Bunrindo pue suonEmIer

OU} Ul S2INsesw Sulpusy pue Tonednsasm Juonednsaatr
JeAQ[aI paysgelsa sel Aueduron) sy o 49 E S2IMSBIMT AJ[RTIUIIPIIUCD PIJB[2T 91
LIS pue suisorg ¢ pue padope oq 0] saImsEawr dn-moJ[0) ‘Pearacel
-INSIY A JO SOMPanoly,, a1f) Pue , SIMI0T snunejduron o SunesSsaaut 507 sompaaord
"UOORTAID [BTIZNEIN ON [BOIYIY JO Op07y,, 9103 5B Auedmoyy aTT. 5o | Sunewdo piepuess ysiqess Auedurony o saoq (1)
SUosEol .
PuE samedwo) pasr] *xIJ1/ASML 10F Aremng on | sop BLIZILID WISUISEISSY

103 sadouny nanasid )seg weraseuey
odioy) (oM THA SUORBLAR(] uonejua)dury




Imql

-,

MU0 UITUOL s //:dny 1. ansgom s Lueduror) oy o) 19§01 o823
20UBTIRA0S 21ET0d109 J0 uonerado o Jo SUTpue)sIoPUR 91} SOURYUS O] JUSIMINS i JBy) uonewojul wueuodun IoqI0) (1IIA )

M) WO uLuop s/ 1R 2115qaa s Auediro)) oy 03 xegor osea]d (POTSIIqeISs 44 SAVY  LONEUILIONU] [ELINE) |Bwoj] SulpuRy JO S9INpacoLy,,
9 puv USIISIUN PUB SUMOTE-ONISIYA JO 8aIMPas01d,, St ,,*SISNPUOY) [ENRT JO 9pas),, 9} ,, S9TdIouI] 9010w f-150g DaurwdA0p) oyerodia)),, ai ],
Auedime)) o1 Aq STONENISY ULASY PUE S[MY 0ULISA0N oreiodio)) Jo uonenuuo Az Jo 958 UE sKupy AInbul jo amso[asig] (JIA)

“IOJI0IIP IFOTR JO Jleyaq Uo SN SIoA U 2510I0XS I0U 9)0A PUE SSNOSIP 10U [Teys “Aurdios o o Jsamym
8t Iredur L£0r YOTy4 “FURISW € 12 UDISSNOSIP IOPUN IDIRUI 211 T 1SAI)UT (STuasardal oys/e Tonsu o1k 10) [euosiad ¢ sey OUM JOIDRIP ¥ payaads
ST $I0101ID 0] 1$US)UL JO JOTJUOD 0] INP [ESTIDNI JO TIEN)SAS B1 . SSUNRAA] SICI00IL(T JO PIROY] JOF 9Inpaool] Sunsaor) suogemany, 8, Aweduren) o uf g

monerado
pue aomerdwioo s §JO PIE 2UEqas § Amedmor) o uo Suwisopostp epya ‘Aueduioy) ayj Jo spoou [ENIoR PUR SANLIOYNG JWapediios 30 siustuaimbar
SUOSERT - N
pue setuedwo)) paIsIT XE4LASML .Em.. Lmpwums ON | sRA& BUINLD JUDUISSISSY
10 sardiouig SonoeL] 15e¢] Juemadeuey S

AerodIo]) [eanpd il SUOTEIA(] uonemaRdoTg




(1X) Tnternal control systems implementation shall disclose the following:
1. Statement of Infernal Control System

Tonlin Department Store Co., Lid.
Statement of Internal Control System

Representing that both design and implementation are effective

(The statement is applicable when all laws and regulations are complied with)

Date March 23, 2021
The Company declares the following concerning its internal control system during the fiscal year 2020, based on

the tindings of a selt-assessment:

L

IL

VIL

The Company acknowledges that the establishiment, implementation, and maintenance of the internal control
systern are the responsibilities of the Board of Directors and Managers of the Company. As such, the Company has
established the aforementioned system. Its objectives are to provide reasonable assurance for the effectiveness and
efficiency of its operations (including profitability, performance, and the guaraniee of assets safety, etc.), reliable,
timely and transparent reporting, and conformity to applicable rules, regulations, and laws.

The internal control system has its inhcrent limitations. Regardless of how exhaustive the design is, an effective
internal control system can only provide reasonable assurance for the achievement of the aforementioned three
objectives. Further, due to changes in the enviromment or circumstances, the effectiveness of the internal control
systermn may vary accordingly. Nevertheless, the Company's internal control system has set up a self-supervision
mechanism, Once a deficiency has been identified, the Company will take the remedial actions immediately,

In accordance with the determining criteria for the effectiveness of the internal control system prescribed in the
"Regulations Governing the Establishiment of Internal Control Systems by Public Companies” (hereafter the
"Regulations™), the Company evaluated the effectiveness of the design and execution for its internal control system.
The determining criteria of the internal control system prescribed in the "Regulations” are based on the process of
management control, dividing the internal control system into five composite factors: 1. control of the environment,
2. risk evaluation, 3. control of operations, 4. information and communication, and 5. supervision. The composition
of each element also includes several items. Please refer to the "Regulations” for the aforesaid items.

The Company has adopted the aforementioned determining criteria of the internal control system to evaluate the
effectivencss of design and execution for its own internal control system.

Based on the evaluation result of the preceding paragraph, the Company believes that its internal contrel system
{including the supervision and management of its subsidiaries) as of December 31, 2020, including understanding
the achievement for the objectives of effectivencss and efficiency of its operations, reliability, timeliness and
transparency of its reporting and compliance with the applicable law and regulations, was effective in design and
gxecution, and can be reasonably assured of the achicvemcent of the aforementioned objectives.

This statement will serve as the main content of the Company's annual report and prospectus and will be made
available to the public. Tf the aforesaid public content has any illegal events including falseness or concealment, it
shall be liable to the lagal liabilities stipulated in Article 20, 32, 171, and 174 of the Secarities and Exchange Act.

This Statement has been passed by the Board of Directors Meeting of the Company held on March 22, 2021, where
none of the ten attending Directors expressed dissenting opindons, and the remainder all affirmed the content of this
Statement.

Tonlin Department Store Co., Lid.
Cheirman: Su Chicn-I  Signatur/Seal

President: Weng Hua-Li  Signatur/Scal
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2. If any CPA is entrusted to perform a special audit on the internal control audit report, such CPA’s audit
reporl shall be disclosed: none

{(X) For the most recent year until the publication date of the annmal report, penalties imposed against the
Company and its staff, or penalties imposed by the company against its staff

for viclations of intemal control or regulations. State any cotrective actions are taken in the most recent years

up to the date of the annual report: None.
(XT) For the most recent year until the publication date of the annual report, major resolutions made in
Sharcholders” and Board meetings:

_Shareholders’ meeting

Date Matter Propasal Resolution Implementation
20200622 Report Report on 2019 business performance. Approved
Report 2019 Audit Committee's Roview Report. Approved
Report Report on allocation of employee remuneration and Approved Distributed on May
director remuneration. 20,2020
' Report leport on distribution of cash dividends from . Approved Distributed on May
earnings. 20, 2020
Ratified Ratification of 2019 vear-end accounts. Approved Implemented as the
resolution
Ratifiad Proposal of 2019 earnings distribution Approved Implemented as the
resolution
Discussed | Amendment Lo the Rules of Procedure for Approved Emplemented as the
Shareholder Mcetings resolution
Board of Trrectors
Date Matter I'roposal Resolution Implementation
2020.1.13 Discussed | yeur-end bonus The second proposal Disbursed on
1 5th Term/ was adopted. January 17, 2020
12th Meeting
Discussad | 2020 business plan Approved
2020.3.23 Report the Company’s capability to prepare the Approved for
15th Term/ financial statements reference,
13th Meeting
Report The CPAs furnished the Suggestions to 2019 Approved for
Internal Control reference.
Discussed | 2019 assessment for “effectiveness of the Approved Reported on March
internal control system”, and the “Statement of 26, 2020
Internal Control Svsterm.”
Biscussed | 2019 parent company-only and consolidated Approved by the Submitted to the
financial statements Audit Committee and | shareholders’
suhmitted for Board meeting for
of Directors’ discussion on Jurne
discussion 22, 2020
Discussed | 2019 business report Approved by the Suhmitted 1o the
Audit Committes and | shareholders’
submitted for Board meeting for
of Directors’ dizcussion on June
discussion 22,2020
Discussed | 2019 distribution of employees’ and directors’ | Approved to distribute | Submitted to report
remunerations suggested by the Remuncration | NT$1,000 thousand to the sharcholders’
Committee gach for the meeting on June 22,
employees’ and 2020
directors’
Temunerationy
Discussed | Proprosal of 2019 earninga distribution Approved by the Submitted to the
_ Audit Committes and | shareholders’
i B submitted for Board meeling for
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Date Matter Proposal Resolution Implementation
of Dircetors’ discussion on June
discussion 22,2020
Discussed | to determine the ex-dividend base dute and Approved the ex- Dividends were
related affairs dividend trade date distributed on May
date as April 22, 20, 2020,
2020; ex~dividend
buse date as April 28,
202Q; and distrihution
date as May 20, 2020.
Discusscd | The proposal of 202{ hudget Approved Implemented as the
resolution
Discussed | Amendment to the “Rules of Procedure for Approved Submiticd to the
Shareholder Meetings” shareholders”
meeting for
discussion on June
_ 22,2020
Discussed | Affuirs related to the convention of 2020 Approved 2020/3/23
AGM Announced,
Discusscd | Affairs related to accepting shareholders” Approved Proposal acceptance
proposal and nominations of 2020 AGM period; April 14,
2020 to April 24,
2020
Discussed | Assessment of the independence and Approved by the
suitability of the appointed CPAs. Audit Commitice and
submitted to Board of
Directors; and
approveed by Board
of Diregtors
2020.5.11 Report Results of the 6th Term of Corporate Approved for
15th Term/ Governance Evaluation reference.
14th Mezating
Discussed | 2020 Q1 financial statcments Approved Announced on May
- 14,2020,
Discussed | 2020 professional service fees ta Deloitte Approved Implemented as the
Taiwan resolution
Discusscd | Proposal of 2019 allocation of emplovee Approved Distributed on May
remunerations to managerial officers, and 20,2020
directors’ remunerations,
2020:.8.6 15th | Report The liability insurance bought fur the directors | Approved Authorized
Term/ 15th and key staffy, the chairman to
Meeting handle.
Discussed | 2020 Q2 financial staletuents Approved Reported on August
11, 2020
2020.11.9 Report Progress of the vperation of information Approved for Implemented as the
15th Terny/ seeurity management reference. resolution
16th Mecting
Discussed | 2020 Q3 financiul statcments Approved Reported on
November 9, 2020
Discussed | 2021 audit plan Anproved Reported before the
deadline
Discussed | the proposal of establishing the “Evaluation Approved Announced on
Procedures for the Board of Directors November 9, 2020
Performance”
2020.12.28 Discussed | the 2021 business plan Approved Iplemented as the
15th Termy resolution
1 7th Meeting
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Date Matter Proposal Resolution Implementation
Discussed | Amendments to the Company's "Code of Approved Announced un Dee,
Ethical Conducts." 29, 2020 intemally,
and promaoted for all
employees
implemented
accordingly
Discussed | the proposal of cstablishing the “Procedures of | Approved Aunounced on Dec.
Whistle-Blowing and Punishment.” 29, 2020 internally,
and promoted for all
cmployces
implementad
accordingly
Discussed | the proposal of cstablishing the “Procedures of | Approved Implemented
Handling Intetnal Material Inforration.” pursuant to the
approved
regulalions.
Discussed | the proposal of establishing the “Carporate Approved Implemented
Governance Best Practice Principles.” pursuant to the
approved
regulations.
Discuszed | the proposal of establishing the “Corporate Approved Implemented
Social Respensibility Best Practice pursuant to the
Principles.” approved
regulations.
2021.41.28 Report the construction payment of MeiFu Approved
15th Termy/
18th Meeting
Discussed | year-end bonus The second proposal Disbursed on
was wdopted. February |, 2021,
Discussed | the revision of the Company’s organizational Approved hmplemented as the
chart, resolution
Discussed | change of the wanageriul officer for the Approved to replace Implemented as the
Tuoyuan Branch. Wenpg, Hua-Li by resplution
Stephen Chen
2021.03.22 Report the Company’s capability to prepure the Approved for
15¢h Term/ (inancial stetements reference.
19th Mecting
Report the implementation of the Company’s ethical Approved for
corporate munagement principles. reference.
Report the results of the Bourd of Dircctors and Approved for
members” performance evaluation for 2020, reference.
Discussed | 2020 ussessment for effcctiveness of the Approved
internal control system, and the Staternent of
Internal Control System.
Discussed | 2020 parent company-only and consolidated Appraved by the Submiitted to the
financial statements Audit Committee and | shareholders’
submitted for Board meeting for
of Directors’ discussion on June
discussion 22,2021,
Discussed | 2020 business report Approved by the Submitted to the
Audit Committee and | sharehnlders’
submitted tor Board meeting for
of Directors’ discussion on June
discussion 22,2021,
Discussed | 2020 distribution of employees” and directors™ | Approved to distribute | Submitted to report
remunerations suggested by the Remuneration | NT31,000 thousand to the shareholders’
Commirtee each for the meeting oo June 22,
employees’ and 2021,
directors’
Temunerations
Discussed | Proprosal of 2020 sarnings distribution Approved by the Submitted to the
Audit Committee and | shareholders’

-57-




Date Matter Proposul Resolution Implementation
submitted for Board meeting for
of Directors’ discussion on June
discussion 22,2021,
Discussed | to determine the ex-dividend base date und Approved the cx-
reluted affairs dividend trade date
date as April 22,
2021; ex-dividend
buse dute as Apnl 28,
2021; and distribution
date as May 20, 2021.
Discussed | the proposal of 2021 budger Approved Implemented as the
resolution
Discussed | on amendments to the Company’s "Dirgetors | Approved Implemented as the
Election Paolicy.” resolution
Discussed | the re-election of the Company's directors. Full re-election for ten | Re-clection to be
seats of directors, held in the
three seats of sharchelders’
independent directors | meeting on June 22,
included 2021
Discussed | the nomination of directors’ candidates for Approved the list of The list of nominated
resolution nominaled direclors’ direetors’ cundidates
candidates is submitted to the
shareholders’®
meeting on June 22,
2021 for election
Discussed | on the removal of restrictions on competing ' Approved Submitted to the
business involvement for new directors and shareholders’
representatives, meeting for
discussion on Junc
22,2021,
Discussed | affairs related to the convention of 2021 AGM | Approved to convent | Implemented as the
' the 2021 AGM at B2, | resolution
Nuo.6l, Zhongzheng Proposal acceptance
Rd., Taoyuan District, | periad: April 16,
Taoyuan City at 3:00 | 2021 to April 26,
am, June 22, 2021, 2021
Discussed | Assessment of the independence and Approved by the
suitability of the appointed CPAs. Audit Committee and
submitted to Board of
Directors; and
approveed by Board
of Directors
Discussed | the renovativn project at the rear of the Taipei | Approved tmplemented as the
headguarter, resolution
Discussed | Change of the managerial officer for the Approved Implemented as the
Taoyuan Branch, resolution
Discusscd | the change of the Company’s organizational Approved Tmplemented as the

chart.

resolution

(XII) Any director or supervisor has cxpressed a dissenting opinion with respect to a material resolution passed by
the board of directors, and said dissenting cpinion has been recorded or prepared as a written declaration,
disclose the prineipal content thercof;

During the recent year and up to the publication date of annual reports, for all the resclutions adopted in
the meetings convened by the Board of Directors, have not heen abjected by the independent directors,
nor any reserved opinions of them,

(XII1) Inmost recent year and as of the end of this annual report is printed out, the resignation sunimary of the
company's chairman, president, accounting, financial, internal audit, management officers and R&D
gxecutives: none.
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V. Professional service fee of CPAs
Professional Service Fees to CPAs by Fee Range

Name of t?;ﬂi;ccountmg Name of CPAs Duration of audit Remarks
Huang, 2020
Deloille Taiwan Hsiu- Jeff Chen Ol to 04 None
Chun Q

Unit: NTD thousand
Fes Range' Service Fee [lem Audit fee Non-audit fee Tatal
1 | Below NT$2,000 thousand 0 418 418

N'T$2,000 thousand {inclusive) to

2 NT$4.000 thousand 2,205 0 2,205
Total 2,205 418 2,623

(I) When non-audit fees paid to the CPAs, to the acconnting firm of the CPAs, and/or (o any affiliated
enterprise of such accounting firm are one quarter or more of the audit (ees paid thercto, the
amounts of both audit and non-audit fees as well as details of non-gudit services shall be

disclosed:
Unit: NTD thousand
Name of | Nameof | Audit Non-awdit fee Duratiogt of
accoLll::ting CEAs fee ' Audit Remarks
firm System Business Human '
Design | Registration Resources Others Subtotal
Deloitle | Huamg 1. Tazation service 2020
wluz ang, fee 260 N4
Taiwan Hsiu-Chun 2208 9 2. Non-management
full time employee 418
JefF Chen pay roll informgtion
30
3. Review of appraisal
reports of
investment property |
50 '
4, Advanced money
59

(1T} When the company changes its accounting firm and the audis fees paid for the fiscal year in which
such change took place are lower than those for the previous fiscal year, the amounts of the audit
fees before and after the change and the reasons shall be disclosed: not applicable.

(L) When the audit fees paid for the current fiscal year are lower than those for the previous fiscal year

by 13 percent or more, the reduction in the amount of audit fees, reduction percentage, and
reason(s) therefor shall be disclosed: not applicable.
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VL. Information on replacement of certified public accountant: not applicable,
(T) Regarding the former CPAs
Date of Replacement | 2018.5.11

Reason for Internal rotation of the accounting firm
replacement
Specifying whether it Appointes . - .
was the CPA that N CPA Ihe Company
voluntarily ended the | Voluntarily ended the - - -
engagement or engagement
declined further Discontinue the cngagement - -
engagement, or the
company that
terminated or
discontinued the
engagement.
Have the CPA issued
an audit reporl | None

expressing other than
an unqualified
opinion during the 2
mosl recenl years,
furnish the opinion

and reason ~
- | Agcounting principle or practice
Yes - " Disclosure of financial statcments
Disagreement with - Audit scope or steps
the company - i Others

None | None -
Explanation

Other disclosure

(Circumstances to be

disclosed as specified in None

Agticle 10, paragraph 6,
subparagraph 1-4 o 1-7 of
the Regulations)

(II) Regarding the successor CPAs

Name of the accounting firm Deloitte Laiwan
Mame of CPAs CPA Huang Hsiu-Chun and CPA Jeff Chen
Dale of appointment 2018.5.11

Prior to the formal engagement, the
Company consulted the newly engaged
CPAs regarding the accounting treatment
of or application of accounting principles None
to a specified transaction, or the type of
audit opinion that might be rendered on
the company's finaneial report
Written views from the successor CPAs
regarding the matters on which the
company did not agree with the former
{(II[} The reply from the former CPAs, making pursuant to Article 10, paragraph 6, subparagraph 1, and 2-3 of
the Regulations: not applicable

None

VIL the company's Chairman, President, or any managerial officer in charge of finance or accounting matters
has in the most recent year held a position at the accounting firm of its certified public accountant or at an
affiliated enterprise of such accounting firm, the name and position of the person, and the period during
which the position was held, shall be disclosed: 10 such thing in the Compaty
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VIII. Any transfer of equity intercsts and/or pledge of or change in equity interests (during the most reeent fiscal
year or during the current fiscal year up to the date of printing of the annual report) by a dircctor,
supervisor, managerial officcr, or sharcholder with a stake of more than 10 percent during the most recent

fiscal year or during the current fiscal year up to the date of printing of the annual report.

(I) Stake changes of director, supervisor, managerial officer, or shareholder with a stake of more than 10 percent:

2020 Current year up to April 10
- Increase . Increase Tncrease
ride Name {decrease) in Incrqzase (decrease) in {decrease) in {decrease) in
shares held shares pledged shares held shares pledged
Chairman  [STJ CHIEN-I {100.000) - (100,000) -
Direclor UNINVESTMENT Q. {70,000} (725,000) {141.000) -
(Notc 1) L.
Representative: Su, Chi-Wei
Representative; Su, Yong-
Chun
Director Jih-I Investinenl Co., Ltd. - - — -
Representative: Huang Chung-
Sheng
Director JIN DUOQ LIH ENTERPRISES - - — -
PTY. LTD.
Representative: Weng Chun-
Chih
Weng, Ju-I
Weng, Hua-Tieng
Weng, Hua-l 4
Independent Ly, Yu-Ting - - — -
Direclor
Independent Chan, Shen-Hua - - — -
Director
Independent Yang, Wen-Ching - - -
Director
President Weng, Hua-Li 400,000 - 433,000 -
Chief Finance Weng, Ju-I 302,000 - 533,000 ;
Officer
Vice President Stephen Chen - - -
Managerial Li, Yi-Hua . ) - :
Mgi%% Z?al Tina Huang - - - -
Major SHUEN SHYANG CO., _
shareholder LTD. } ) i
shahﬁ[e?'iglrder Weng Chun-Chih (1,000,000) - (585,000) -

Note I: On Mareh 17, 2020, Representative Su, Chi-Wei was discharged and replaced by Su, Yong-Chun
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(11} Stake chunges of dircetor, supervisor, managerial officer, or shareholder with a stake of more than 10 percent, and the

counterparty is a related party:

Relationship of the
counterparty with the

Transaction

Name Rcason of Date of Counterparty of |Company, dircetor, supcrviser, . .
transfer Transaction transaction {managerial officer, or Shares phce
shaveholder wilh i stuke of (NTD)
B mote than 10 percent
19 (‘H_I'FN-I | Gift 2020.04.13 Su, Andy Father and son 100,000 2375
WENG Weng-Kuo, " A
CHUN-CHILH Gift 2020.04.14 Jin-Ying Sp()l{h(, _ ) 60_0,000 2375
WENG . . .
CHUN-CHTH Gift 2020.04.14 | Weng, ITua-Li Father and son 400,000 23.75
Weng, Jul | Gified | 20200414 | TongRUO | orand daughter | 400,000 | 2375
Jin-Ying
U-Chen .
Weng, Ju-l | ™fabumie | 505004 (7 | Tnformarion | Forson it charge ofthat gy
Co., Ltd. company
SU CHIEN-I Gift 2021.04.06 Su, Andy Father and son 100,000 31.55
Weng, Jul | Gifted 2001,04.06 “Egyi;o Mother and daughter | 480,000 | 3155
Cﬂmﬁ*ﬁuﬂ Gift 2021.04.13 {Weng, Hua-Li|  Fathor and son 380,000 | 3155
WENG Gifl e
| CHUN-CHIEH ! 2021.04.13  |Weng, I-Sheng Grandparent 100,000 3155
WENG Gift N " Weng, Kai- Grandparent .
CHUN-CLIII 2021.04.13 Ning 35,000 31.55.
WENG Gift Weng, Shib- Grandparent
CHUN-CHIH 2021.04.13 Cheng 35,000 31.55
WENG Gilt n Weng, Shik- Grandparent
') ¥
CHUN-CHIH 2021.04.13 Tstmg 35,000 3155

(I1I) Stake pledge of director, supervisor, managerial officer, ur sharcholder with a stake of more than 10 percent, and the
counberpurty is & relaed party -
Nop countarparty is a related party
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IX. Information on top ten sharcholders and their mutual relationship as spousc or blood relative within the

second degree:

- ’ 1
T R Relationship information, i mnong the company's 18 |Remarks
Shares hald by gne’s owa Shares heid 31);:103?:52 and child ol | Total shmsr[;l:{:le:nder others largest shareholders any one s a relared party or a
Mame 8% ! ralative within the second depree of kinship of another
T
Stares  |Sherebolding porcentage|  Shares | Sharsholding percentage | Shares Sharchelding pereentage. Name Relalivmship
EEE:IG 35013 664 17.21%, R ~ B R IIN DUG LIH ENTRERPRISES PTY. LTD,; Sh:;;ﬁm R
G, LTD GUAN QUAN INVESTMENT chsirman
Representative: Father and -
Weng Chug- 22,515,520 10.79% 4,162,491 1.99% - Weng, Tu-l daughter
Cinh
JIN DTG LIH - Shure the
ENTERPRISES| 22,936,442 10.99% - . ) L, SHUGK - SITYANG same )
FTY. LTD. GUAN QUAN  INVESTMENT chairman
Representative:
Weng Chun- | 22.515.920 10.79% 4,162,991 1.99% ; . Wong, Ju-l Father and
Chih duughter
Weng Chim- < . Father and
Chik 22,515,520 10.79% 4,712,991 1.9%% - - Weng, Ju-T daughler -
FlySun
Development | 12,579,333 6.03% - - - - - -
Co., Ltd.
Reprasentaiive: 426 0.00% - _ HUANG CHUNG-SIING Iother ind -
Huang-Jiang ' ) ) son
Shu
JIA FONG
TWVESTWIENT| 8767000 4.20%, - - - - - -
Co., LTD
Representative: . Mather and -
Huang Chung- 6,369,544 3.5% 21,740 0.01% - - Huang-Fiang Shu son
Eheng
GUAN QUAN | o 10% ) ] i i SHUEN SHYANG Share the | _
IMVESTMENT| =/ - JIN DUO LIH ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD,;| 3™
chairman
Gepresentative: Father ard
Weng Chun- 22,515,920 10.79% 4,162 991 1.99% - - Weng, Ju-I daughter
Chik
SHUMN Tal
INVESTMENT| 8,439,000 4.04% - - . - . -
Co, LTD
Represenmative: | 3,944,309 1.89% - - 718,000 034% WENG CITUN-CIHII tha;and i
Weng, Ju-l daughter
YUNG YUAN
INVESTMENT | 7366000 3.53% - - - - - -
Cco., LTD
Repraseniative: | 5,341,075 26T% - - - - - - -
Su Chien-1
U
NVESTMENT| 6,836,060 3.28% - - - - - - -
co, Lo | e e
Representative: | 1,537,241 0.74% - - - - - N
Su Yong-Chun
Huang Chung- = : Motherand -
Shc:§ 5" | 6.369.544 | 305% 21,780 0.01% - - Huang-Jisng Shu o s':; an
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X. Number of shares and consalidate percentage of the company, directors, supervisor, managers and the
bustuesscs that are controlled by the company directly or indirectly on the invested company
December 31, 2020

Held by Directors,
Supervisots, managerial
Invested by the Company  |officers, and Appregated investment
Reinvested business direutly/indircctly controlled
{Note) cntitics
Aggregated _ Apggregated . Aggrepated
Shares investment% Shares invesiment% Shares investment%
DeHome Development Co., Ltd. 60,000,000 106 - - 60,000,000 100
GUAN QUAN  INVESTMENT 33.000.000 100 - - 35,000,000 100
CO., LTD.
JIAFONG INVESTMENT 35,000,000 100 - - 35,000,000 100
CO., LTD.
YUNG YUAN INVESTMENT 35,000,000 100 - - 35,000,000 100
CQ,, LTD.
SHUN TAI INVESTMENT 35,000,000 100 - - 35,000,000 100
Co., LTD.
Chung Ilsiao Enterprise Co., Ltd. 3,776,000 20 7,920,600 42 11,705,600 62

Nole: Investments by the equity method.
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Four. Information on capital raising activities

L. Capital and shares
{1y Source of share capital
1. T'ype of shares

April 10, 2021; Unil; sharcs

hares Approved share capitul Remarks
Type of shares Outstanding shares (listed) | Unissucd shares Total (shares)
Ordinary share 208,725,000 - 208,725,000 Listed sharcs
2. Formation of share capital
_ _ Aprl 10, 2021
[ssuance|  Approved share Faid-up shure capital Remarks
Month¥ear] Frice capilal
{N1TY) " Shares | Amount | Shares | Amount Sourcc of share capital Property Approved date and relerence Mo. for capital
{thousand| (NTS |(lwusand| (NT3 (NT$ thousand) cther Uean noredss
shares) | fweusandd) | shareg) | thousand) cish
provided 53
eapital
contributions
1982.08 i OO0 0000 | 2240 22,400 |Share capital when established- None
cash .
1983.09 19 8,200 82,000 8,200 82000 | Capital incrzase in cash 59,600 #
1984 (03 4] 12,000 | 120,600 | 12,000 120,000 | Capital increase in cash 38,000 [
1992.03 10 19.BC0 | 195,000 | 19,800 158,000 | Capital rezerve wansfarred to #
capital {nereaze 78,600 -
1942 12 10 22770 | 227700 | 22770 | 227,700 |Capital reserve transforred o ” Approved with [81) Tai-Cai-Fheng {I)
capital increase 19,602 No.02345, daled Sep. 14, 1992, for referenec
Surplus transterred te capital
increase 10,008 )
199312 10 30.00G | 300.000 | 30,000 0000 | Capitel regerve transfrred o " Appraved with (22} Tai-Uai-Zlenyg (1}
capital increase 22,600 N AR, el Ozl 22, 1993, tor reforence
Surplus transferred ta capital
increase 49,700
19010 1 50,000 | 500,000 | 60000 BLOLO0  [Capital reserve transferred to o Approved with (83) Tai-Ou Xheng (1)
28 capital increase 265,000 No.32680, datet Awyr. 1, 1994, for reforence
. Capital ingrease in cagh 15,000 i
1995.07 10 F2000 | TAL000 | FIL000 720,000 | Capilal reserve transferred to u Approved with (84) Tai-Cai-Zheng {1)
1 capital inerease 120,000 Mo 32815, dated Juns 5, 1993, for refeeme
1996.06 11 90,000 | SO000 | D000 | 900,000 |Capital reserve transferml o # Approved with (85) Tai-Cai-Zheng (T)
capital facrease 1272, 460 Ne.33484, dated May 25, 1996, for refirance
Surplus trapsterred to capital
increase 57,600 |
1997.09 10 LAD,000 | 1,600,000 | 138.000 | 1.380,000 |Capital reserve lanslerred {o Approved with (B6) Tai-Cai-Zheng (1)
capital fmereasy 133,000 # No.45548, dated June 21, 1957, for reforence
30 Snmlus tmosterred (0 capital
inereage 162,000
Capital increase in sash 165,000 N
199E.08 10 125,000 | 1,930,000 [ 172,500 | 1,725,000 |Capital reserve transferred t # Appraved with (37} Tai-Cai-Zheng (1)
capital inerease 162,495 No.3540%, dated Tune 23, 1995, for mefsrence
Sueplus transfemrsd 1o capital
increase 182.505
199902 10 195,000 | 1.950,600 | 189,750 | 1,897,500 |Capilal reserve transferred 1o " Approved with {88) Tai-Cai-Zheng (1)
capital inereage 112,125 N 5798, dated June 22, 1999, for reference
Surplus trapsferred to capital
. increase 60,373
2000.08 10| 208.725 | 2,087,250 | 208,725 | 2087250 |Capital reserve mansferred to " Appmived with (9} Tai-Cai-Zheng ([}
capital increase 151,300 Mo 35264, dated Fune 27, 2000, for reference
Surplus transferted Lo eapilal
increase 37,950
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(IT) Shareholder structure

April 24, 2021
Smitl:l“gg"l:::; . G":;;E‘;}g‘al ; ::fi::; Other instiwtion | Individuals insit-gt;:;tir[};ni::nd Total
Sﬁﬁﬁg& D 0 23 1372 14 1,400
No. of shares held it o 128,260,580 80,008 420 456,000 208,725,000
Shares Ratio 0.00% 0.00% 61.45% 38.33% 0.22% 100.00%
(111} Share ownership distribution
Face value NTS 10 pre share _ April 24, 2021
Classification of shareholding g;?hb;tgi 2!1; No. of shares held Shareholdl(r:’g}percmtage
1099 1,065 85,279 0.04
1,000---— 5,000 257 448 92K 0.23
5,001--—---10,000 ' 13 91,614 0.04 S
10,000 --—--15,000 6 72,452 0.04
15,001------20,000 1 18,000 0.00
20,001—-----30,000 4 93,780 0.05
30,001 emen--40,000 4 139,817 0.07
40,001-—---50,000 2 89,100 0.04
50,001 --—— 100,000 4 319,000 015
100,001--—--200,000 8 922,709 0.44
200,001 -=-——4G0,000 5 1,275,000 0.61
400,001 ---—600,000 & 2,776,035 1.33
600,001 ---—-800,000 5 3,410,106 163
800,00 [------ 1,000,000 1 1,060,000 .48
Morc than 1,000,001 : 28 197,978,180 9485
Total 1,409 208,725,000 100.00
Note: The Company issucd no preference share
(IV) List of major shareholders April 24, 2021
Shares Shares held (shares) Shareholding percentage (%)
Name of major shureholders
SHUEN SHYANG CQ., LTD 35,913,664 17.21
JIN DUO LIH ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD. 22,936,442 : 10.99
Weng Chun-Chih 22,515,920 10.79
FlySun Development  Co., Lkl 12,579,333 6.03
JIAFONG INVESTMENT CO., LTD. 8,767,000 4.2(}
GUAN QUAN INVESTMENT CQO., LTD. 8,750,000 4,19
SHUN TAI INVESTMENT CO., LTD. 8,439,000 4.04
SONG YUAN INVESTMENT CO., LTD. 7.366,000 3.53
UN INVESTMENT CO., L1D, 6,826,060 328
Huung Chung-Sheng 6,369,544 3.05

Note: List all sharcholders with a stake of 5 percent or greater, or top L0 shareholders in sharcholding percentage
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(V) Market share price, net worth, eamings, dividend and relevant information for the most recent two years

Unit: NTD §
Year| Current year up to
April 10, 2021
'} k
2020 29 (Note 6)
Item
Market | Highest 52.90 39.90 51.90
price per
share Lowest 23.25 24,14 iLls
{Note 1} | Average 33.08 2763 33.95
Net value | Before distribution 13.47 13.53 -
er share o
P After distribution (Note 2) Not distributed yet 12.70 .
Earnings | Weighted average cutstanding shares 175,403 175,403 175,403
per share  [{thousand shares) (Note 7)
(Er'S) -
Earnings per share (EPS) 0.65 0.64 -
Dividend | Cash dividends Not distributed yet 0.70 -
per share
Bonus Shares dividend from surplus | Not distributed yet - -
Share | Share dividend from capital Not distributed yet - -
dividend freserve
Cunnlative unpaid dividends - - -
Return on | Price ta earnings ratios {(Note 3) 30.858 43.17 -
investment - — -
analysis | Price to dividend ratio (Note 4) Not distributed yet 39.47 -
Dividend Yield {Nots 5) Not distribured yot 2.53 -

Naote 1: The highest and lowest market prices of common stocks in vach year, and the averape market price of each year
bascd on the transaction value and volume of uch year.

Note 2; Based on the number of issued shares at the end of the year, and caleulated based on the distribution resolved in
the shareholders meeting in the following year

Wote 3: Price/Earnings Ratio = Averape Closing Price for the Year / Eamnings per Share

Note 4: Price to dividend ratio = Average closing price for the period / Cash dividend pet share.

Notc 5: Dividend Yield = Cash dividend per share / Average closing price far the period.

Note 6: As of the publication date of the unnual report, the latest financial information has not been reviewed by the
CPAs

Note 7: Pursnan( to the “Standards to Handle Treasury Shares,” the parent corupany’s sharcs held by subsidiaries are
treated as treasury shares.
If these shares are not deemed as treasury shures but the investment, the pro forma information is as the

following:
2020 2019
Weighted average 208,725 thousand 208,725 thousand
shares shares

outslanding sharcs

Totat shareholders' NT$3,210,638 thousand  M'1$3,244 494 thousand

equity

Net value per sharc NT$15.38 NT$15.54

Earmings per shara NT30.55 NT$0.54
(EPS)

Price lo earnings £50.09 times 51.17 times
ratiog
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(V1) The Company’s Dividend Policy and Implementation Status:

1. Dividend policy
Annual surpluses concluded by the Company are first subject to taxation and reimbursement of previous
losses, followed by a 10% provision for statutory reserves and provision or reversal of special reserves as
the laws may require. Any surpluses remaining will be added to unapproprialed camnings accumulated
from previous years, for which the board of ditectors will propese an earnings appropriation plan and
seek resolution in a shareholder meeting before distribution.
‘The Company passed a resolution during the sharehclder meeting dated June 28, 2019 to amend its
Articles of Incorporation. Tn addition to the tertns described in the preceding paragraph, any cash
distribution of dividend, profit, statutory reserve, or additional paid-in capital, whether in whole or in part,
must be resolved in a board meeting with more than two-thirds of the board present, voted in favor by
more than half of atiending directars, and reported in the upcoming sharchalder meeting.
As a conventional department store, the Company experiences no major change in sales volume but
foresees moderate growth. After taken into consideration its long-term development plans and goals of
maximizing shareholders' interest, the Company has adopted a dividend policy that makes consistent
payouls primarily in cash; however, the Company may adjust its dividend policy for the following vear
depending on current year's profitability, capital availability, and capital plans for the following vear.
Overall, cash dividends shall not account for less than 50% of the sum of cash dividends plus stock
dividends.

2. The propesed distritution of dividends in this AGM
2020 Earnings Appropriation Table

Uil NTD §

[Beginning unappropriated earnings $ 130,254 470
Dispasal of equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income,
with cumulative gains/losses transferred directly to retained earnings (73,840,078 )
Actuarial gain/less on defincd benefit plan 30,101
Unappropriated earnings after adjustment 56,444,493
Plus: Current net income 114,159,076
Lcss: provision for statutory reserves (10%) (4,034,910}
Plus: reversal of special reserves previously provided according to Article 41 of the -

" _ 39,223,062
Securities and Exchange Act
Earnings available for distribution in the current period 205,793,721
Distributions

Shareholders' cash dividends (NT$0.50 cash per share) 104,362,500
Unappropriated retained earnings $ 101,431,221

Note: (1) Distributions proposed for the current period will be allocated from 2020 afier-tax earnings as a prionty,
(2) Appropriation of 2020 earnings, as shown above, has heen rasolved during the board of directors
meeting held on March 22, 2021,

(3) When material change to the dividend policy is expected: The Company expects 1o material change to
the dividend policy
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(VII} The impact on the operating performance of the Company end earnings per sharc by the proposal of the
Sharcholders” Meeting to issue bonus shares.

Ttemn 2021 (Estimats)
Beginning paid-up capital (NT$ thousand) ' 2,087,250
Distribution Cash dividends per share (NT$) 0.50

of shares and| Share dividend per share for the surplus transferred to capital
dividend for |increase

2020 Share dividend per share for the capital reserve transferred to .
(Note 1) |.apital increase

Operating profit
Increase {decrease) parcentage of operating profil from the previous
year
Change of | Net income after tax } _
operating | Increasc (dccrease) percentage of net income after tax from the Not applicable (Note 2}

performance |previous year

Barnings per Share )
Increase (decrease) percentage of EPS from the previous vear
Avcrage anmual ROI (reciprocal of average anmual P/E ratic)

If all surplus transterred to capital(pro forma EPS (NT$)
increase distributed as cash

dividends in full amount
If the capital rescrve transferred  |Pro forma EPS (NT$)
Pro forma 45 capital increasc is not
EPS aqd P/E|conducted Pro forma average annual ROI Not applicable (Note 3)
Fallo I1f the capital reserve and surplus |Pro forma EPS (NT$)
transferred to capital increase is
not conducted, and distributed as Pro forma average annual ROT
cash dividends ‘ '

Pro forma average annual ROT

Nole 1: Tt is the distribution resolved by the Board of directors on March 22, 2021, with more than two-
thirds of the board present, voted in favor by more than half of attending directors, and reported in
the wpcoming sharcholder meeting.

Note 2. Pursuant to the “Regulations Governing the Publication of Financial Forecasts of Public
Companies,” the Company is not requircd to disclose the financial forecast of 202 1; therefore not
applicable

Note 3: No bonus share will be distributed this year, so not applicablc.

(VIIT) Employees® and directors’ remunerations

1. Employees’ and directors” remunerations policies as staled in the Articles of Incorporation:

The Articles of Incorporation specify that profits concluded from a financial year are subject to
employee remuneration of 0.1%-4% and director remuneration of no more than 4%. Ilowever,
profits must first be reserved to offset against cumulative losscs (including adjustments to
unappropriated earnings) if any. Employee remumeration, as mentioned in the preceding Paragraph,
can be paid in cash or in shares. Payments may also be made to employees of subordinate companies
that satisfy the eligibility criteria. The above director remungration can enly be paid in cash.

2. The estimation basis of the remuneration for employees, and Directors for the current period, the
computation basis for employees’ remuncration distributed in shares, and accounting treatments for
any discrepancies between the amounts cstimated and the amounts disbursed:

Pursuant to the amended Company Act in May 20135, and the amended Articles of Incorporation
resolved by the AGM in June 2018, the Company provides for employee remuneration at 0.1%-4%,
and directer remuneration at no more than 4%, of current year'’s pre-tax profit before employee and
director remunneration. The estimated cmployees’ and directors’ remunerations for 2020 were based
on the Articles of Incorporation and the possible distributed amount in the past. If before the release
date of the annual parent company-only financial statements, there is a significant change in the
distribution amount approved by the Board of directors, the change will adjust the originally listed
annual expenses. If the amount still changes after the release date of the annual parent company-
only financial statements, such changes will be treated as the change in accounting estimates, and
accounted the adjustment in the following year. If the Board of directors resolves to pay employee
remuneration in shares, the number ol shares is calculated by dividing the resolved amount by the
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closing price on the day before the Board of directors' resolution.

3. Remuncration distribution approved by the Board of Directors
a. Employees’ and directors’ remunerations paid in cash or sharcs. If any discrepancy from the

recognized annual estimated amount, the difference, reasons, and treatment shall be disclosed
The estimated employees’ remuneration of NTS1,000 thousand (0.63%) and directors’
remuneration of NT$1,000 thousand {0.63%) for 2020, were approved by the Board of directors
on March 22, 2021 to be distributed in cash. It is cxpected to be reported on June 22, 2021 in the
general sharehiolders” meeting.

b. The amount of employees’ remuneration distributed by shares and its proportion to the sum of
parent company-only or individual financial statcrment net profit afier-tax and total employee
remuneration for the eurrent period:

The employees’ remuneration to be distributed for 2020 has been resolved to paid in cash fully;
no distribution in shares.

4. Actual disbursement of employee bonus and remuncration to Directors for the preceding year
(including employee stocks, cash dishursement and share prices). In circumstances where any
differences between the aclual distributed and recognized amount, the differsnce, reasons and
handling of such matier shall be stated as follows:

On March 23, 2020, the Board of directors resolved to distribute NT$1,000 thousand (0.74%) as
employees’ remuneration of and NT$1,000 thousand (0.74%) as directors and supervisors’
remuneration of 2019, which were not different from the recognized amount in the parent company-
only financial stateinents of 2019,

(IX) Share repurchase by the Company: none
1. Corporate honds: none
IO,  Preference share: none
IV. Glehal depusitory receipts: none
V. Employee stock warrants: none
V1. Emplovee stock warrants: none

VIL. Issuance of new shares in connection with mergers or acquisitions or with acquisitions of shares of
other companies; none

VIII. Status of implementation of capital allecation plans:

As of the publication date of the annual report, the Company has no incomplete capital allocation plan, or
completed capital allocation plan without cffect shown.
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Five. Overview of operations

L. Description of the business
(1) Scope of business:
1. Major lintes of business:

(1) Trader, exporter and imparter of various goods.

(2) Operating restaurant business and production and sales of Chinese and Western dishes.

(3) Exporter, importer, agency, distributor, bidder of the products mentioned in the preceding
paragraph.

(4} Leasing of relzated stalls

(3) The operation of supermarkets and parking lots.

(6) Comumissioning construction companies to build citizen residence and commercisl buildings for
leasing and salcs.

(7) General investment,

2. Weight of major business
Ttem Amount (NT$ Percentage (%)
thousand)
Department store segment - Taoyuan 282363 50.03
Branch
- Taipei Branch 206,639 3727
Construction Segment 59,669 10.76
Invesiment Segment 5,769 1.04
Total 554,440 100.00

3. Current services
(1) Retailing as a department store.
(2) Food and beverages.
(3} Building leasing,
{4}y Construction and sales of real estales.
(5) General investment.
4. New products development (service)
(1) Due to the declining operating performance of the traditional department store counters, the
Board of directors approved the proposal of refurbishing Taoyuan Branch on Qctober 24,
2016. The Taoywan Branch has slarted the trial operation on September 15, 2018, and
officially opened on October 3, 2018. Tn addition to retaining some of the existing vendors
with ontperformance, the Company also introduced famous brands of fast fashion,
restaurants, spoits and leisure, amusement-park and movie theaters for joint operation.
(2) Actively promote the construction and sales of real estates of the subsidiary, DeHome
Development Co., Lid.
(JD Industry overview
1. Department store segment
(1) Current and future industry prospecls
Department stores have gradually grown from small stares to large-scale shopping malls. In
recent years, the large shopping malls intcgrating catering, movie theaters, entertaininent and
fitmess joined the competition. In response to the trend, leisure, travelling, apparel, and catering
and entertainment facilities and movic theaters have been added to the branches to cope with
the trend and increase business performance.
(2) Links between the upstream, midstream, and downstream segments of the industry supply chain
Upsiream ! Midstream Downstream

The counter operalors and self- Department store services, such Consumers, such as: companies
operated product suppliers, such | as: large department stores, large | and individuals.

as: cosmetics, linguric, apparel shopping malls, hypermarkets
and other suppliers. and retailing stores.

{3)Development trends and competition for the company's products
Due to the increasing large-scale shopping malls, the convenience of one-stop shopping is more
attractive to customers for revisiting. The smaller business stores as in the past have been no
longer favored by consumers, and multi-functional complex stores have gradually become the
mainstream. It is obvious as the performances of the larger departments stores have grown
steadily. Currently, large-scalc lands suitabls for developnient into a department store have
become fewer and fewer, and the costs are high; the development difficulty is relatively high. To
respond the changes of modern trends, and more and more competitors of emerging channels,
such as hypermarket and specialty stores, the Board of directors approved the proposal of
refurbishing Taoynan Branch on October 24, 2016. The 'I'aoyuan Branch has started the trial
operation on September 15, 2018, and officially opened on October 3, 2018. In addition to
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retaining some of the existing vendors with outperformance, the Company also introduced
famous brands of fast fashion, restaurants, sports and leisure, amusement park and movie
theaters for joint operalion.
2. Construction Segment

{1} Current and future industry prospects
Taiwan’s construction industry has been rising in the past decade. Housing prices and land prices
have reached new highs continuously, However, the government has been tightening the conlrol
over the real estates, coupled with the slowdown in the economic growth, the decline in
population growlh, and the increase in the rate of self-owned housing, in the short-term, the
housing prices tend to fall as the future development of real estate.

(2) Links between the upstream, midstream, and downstream segments of the industry supply chain

Upstream' - Midstrcam Downstream
Conslruction companies and Small and medium Companies and individuals,
building materials suppliers, construction companics.

such as construction
engineering companies and
building materials companies.

(3)Development trends and competition for the company's products

Due to elevated land prices and scarcity of lands in urban prime areas, with the difficulty of
integration in terms of urban renewal, land acquisition costs will increase in the future. As the
clients make informed choice of products when information is getting more transparent, the
prices of the builder's products will be more consistent to the current market conditions. Due io
the decline in the size of families, the increasing housing prices, and the higher concentration of
wealth comparing lo the past, the products will tend to the development of luxury residences
with large space, and core family residences or suites with smaller space. The builders will
ditferentiate products based on market and products to maximize the profits.
(IIT) Qrverview of the cormpany’s techmologies and its research and development

1. The keys of success for operating general retail industry are the location and the size of the storc
area. These factors have been determined at the time of establishment, so the operation mainly
depends on the adjustment of the product stwucture and promotion activities to improve
performance.
Due to the above characteristics, the depattment store industry does not have as much
investment as in technology and R&D like traditional industries, high-tech industries, or new-
type service industrics. The Company enhance the sales mainly by adjusting the product
structure, strengthcning customer service, making full use of the main customer's consumption
intformation, with promaotional activities along with festivals and seasons.

2. The laws and regulations of construction industry require relatively high earthquake-proof
requirements, the increasing innovations in construction methods shorten the construction period,
and building materials tend to be green and environmentally friendly, The Company will closcly
cooperate with architcets based on market trends and product planning.

(IV) Long- and short-terin business development plans
Long-term business development plans:

a. The refurbished Taoyuan branch started trial operation on September 15, 2018, and officially upcened
on October 3, 2018, transforming into a shopping mall combining the cinema, medium and large
restaurants, sports and leisure, and the bookstore to provide customers with a good shopping
environment .

b. With respect to leasing, the Company pays constant attention to changes in market rate, and either
makes appropriate adjustments npon contract expiry or looks for suitable retail locations to
accommodate high rent-paying tenants.

¢, Recover [unds from reinvested businesses like the venture capital companies, to reduce debt and
strengthen financial structure.

d. Continue to buy lands for the joint-construction with DeHome Development.

Short-term business development plans:

a. The refurbished Taoyuan branch started irial operation on Scptember 15, 2018, and officially opened
on Octoher 3, 2018,

b. With respect to leasing, the Company will strive to increase rental income by adjusting rent rates or
tenants as lease agreements expire.

c. Actively sell the Yangmingshan construction project and Jiaoxi construction project to increase
Tevenue,
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IL Overview of market and sales
{I) Market analysis
1, Departinent store segment

(1) Grographic areas where the main products (services) of the company are provided
Unit: NT$ thousand; %4

Geographic areas of 2020 L 2019
sales Amount Ratio ~_Amount Ratio
Taoyuan Branch- 247,027 50.52 217,124 47.88
revenue of department
store _
-(reneral leasing 35,336 7.22 37,823 8.34
Taipei Branch-leasing 206,639 42.26 198,562 43.78 3

Total 489,002 100.00 453,509 100.00
‘The Company's department store busincss currently has only one store in Taoyuan, and its sales area

is mainly in Taoyuan City and its suburbs; the original store in eastern Taipei is mainly for real
estate leasing. The tumover of 2020 years was NT$489,002 thousand, an increase of approximatcly
N1$335,493 thousand comparing to the wmover of NT$453,509 thousand in 2019, ‘This was mainly
due to the refurbishment of the entire Taoyuan store, which was officially opening on Octaber 3,
2018, Affected by COVID-19, Taoynan Branch's revenue in 2020 only slightly increased by about
NT1$27,416 thousand from 2019. Although Taipei Branch is currently filly leased, the lease income
was also affected by COVID-19, due 1o the partial reduction of rents grantcd to tenans, resulting in
a small increase in leasing income for approximately NT$8,077 thousand.
(2) Market share, demand and supply conditions for the market in the future:
In the past few years, Taipel Xinyi Distriot has Shin Kong Department Storc’s 3rd and 4th huildings,
the large-scale 101 Mell, Eslite Flagship Store, and Uni-President Taipei. Now Breeze Center and the
T'areast. have joined the competition. Howevcer, Taipei Branch has been leased, so the impact is
- relatively smalt, Tn Taoyvan, Tonlin, Fareast and Shin Kong are in the CBD in front of Taoyuan
Station, and Taimall and MclroWalk are at the off-skirt. The market is roug]ﬁly in supply-demand
balance.
(3) Market's growth potential, the company's competitive niche

Due to the decline in the population growth rate, it is difficult to expand the market for department
stores in Taoyuan. The refurbished Taoyuan Branch re-opened in October 2018, and the performance
of 2019 remaincd stable. However, since the beginning of 2020, due to the severe impact of COVID-
19 pandemic, the government and various research institutes have lowered their economic growth
rate forecasts. Not only the severe impact on the revenue of the department store operated by the
Company, the rents were also reduced temporarily for tenants to overcome the plight. It is hoped
when the pandemic is eased and vaccine is developed, the promotions of the Company will increase
the sales.

(4) Positive and negative factors for future development, and the company's response to such factors.
A. Positive factors
®The location of the store is in the elite area, with crowds end good consumption potential.
@Deparunent stores arc all self-owned, may be operated sustainably, with the potential for assct
appreciation.
@ After the Zhongxiao Store is leased out, stable profits is helpful to the fund utilization.
B. Negative factors
DThe peers have been expanding branches, and large shopping malls have been developed, to
sharc the retail market. The competition will beconie more fierce in the future.
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{28tores have been developing towards large-scale, but the investment and development costs of
the urban elitc areas are too high, with very long period of payback; the branch expansion is
becoming more and more difficult,

C. Response:

(DTaoyuan Branch was refurbished and cofticially operated. It has been transformed into a
shopping mall with a combination of movie theaters, medium and large restaurants, sports and
leisure, and bookstore to provide cuslomers with a goed shopping environment.

@The Taipei Branch maintains a full lease. When the contracl expires, the rent or tenants will be
adjusted according to market supply and demand. Before the expiration, the rent will be
increased according to the percentage set forth in the contract.

2. Consfruction Segment
{1) Geographic areas wherc the main products of the company are provided
A. Yuyangming construction project at Yangming Mountain in Taipei been completed, and the sales
have reached 36% so far,
B. The Jiaoxi construction project was completed in the third quarter of 2017, and sales began in the
fourth quarter of the same year. So far it has sold 45%
(2) Markct share, demand and supply conditions for the market in the future:

The subsidiary, DeHome Development only has the sales amount less than NT$2 billion from

construction projeet, with the limitcd market share. For the Yuyangming construction project at

Yangming Mountain, as only very few construction projects in Yangming Mountain, without

specific supply, it mainly provides second housing or potential customer who can live in a natural

environment. The Jiaoxi construction project focuses on providing small-scale leisure and vacation
residences.

(3) Market's growth potential, the company's competitive niche
Due to the ditficulty of obtaining land, cxcept that the Yangming Mountain project has becn
completed and be gun to sale, Jiaoxi has also increased revenue by joint construction and unit
sharing. Meanwhjle the Cumpany actively disousses JOLII’E construction with landlords in the

Greater Taipei area to expand its business. The shareholders of the Compan},' have been engaggd in

the construction industry for more than 30 years, and their competitiveness has been able to gain g
foothold in the market by being cautious and conservative together with the supports of Tonlin’s
funds,
(4) Positive and negative factors for fiiture development, and the company's tesponse to such factors.
A, Positive factors
OThe directors have more than 30 years of cxperience in the construction industry.
@The parent company, Tonlin, makes stable profits and provides the funds needed for
development,
B. Negative factors
®Land prices have been rising and it is not easy to obtain them.
@The government's control measures on real estate have caused home buyers to wait and see.
C. Response:

OThe Company will focus on prudently evaluating the differences in joint construction and
product plamning, in order to contitue development and reduce future sales risks.

@Strengthen product planning and control construction costs.
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(I Usage ol major products

1. Department store seginent
The Company's department stores operale is & shopping mall that combines movie theaters, medinm

and large restaurants, sports and leisure, and bookstore, to meet the daily needs and the pursuit of

high-quality life of consumers, while providing additional social functions such as leading popular

and leisure culture.

2. Conslruction Segment
The Company's current products are mainly in the residential market, providing consumers with

residential products.

(III) Supply situation for the company's major raw materials

1. Department store segment:

Operation of the Company: Cosmetics, lingerie, and slccpwear.

Counters: Counters are set up by medium and large catering, domestic manufacturers and

wholesalers ox importation agencics. The operation is on a commission basis.

2. Construction Segment:

Mainly contract to well-known domestic and forcign construction companies in the manner of

including iabor and materials.

(IV) List of any suppliers and clients accounting for 10 pereent or more of the company's total procurement

(sales} amount in the 2 most recent fiscal years
1. Clients accounting for 10 percent or more of the company's total sales:

@Yot the department store segmentl, Taoyuan Branch’s sales are targeted at general consumers.
Because the amount is small and cuslomers are many, customers with more than 10% of the total
sales are not listed,

®@lFor the leasing business under the department store segment, customers accounted for more than
10% and their amounts:

Unit: NT$ thousand

2020 2019 2021, yp to the previous quarter (Note 1)

Name Amount | Parcentage | Relatfonship | Name | Amount = DTercentage | Relationship | Name Amout Farcentage | Relmtionship

of (3%) with the of %) with the of (%) with the
client issuer clicnt issuer clinnl igsucr

A 122,407 30,59 Nooe A 104,171 44.07 | Nuoe

B 30,50 16.36 None B 38,813 14542 HMone MNar

applicab e

C 18,047 7.83 Noze [ 22,325 9.55 DNooe
Oiluars fal a0 75.22 Wone Others 70,576 29.86 None
Total 241,975 100.00 | Total 215,385 10000

Note 1: the financial information has not been reviewed by the CPAs.

@Construction segment:  Yuyangming construction project at Yangming Mountain has been on sale
since 2014, three unils were sold before 2018, two units were sold in 2019, and there
was no sales amount in 2020. The Jiaoxi Xien-Xien construction project has been on
sale since the fourth guarter of 2017. Ten units were sold before 2018, three units were
sold in 2019, and six units were sold in 2020,

Unit: NT$ thousand
2020 2019 2021, up to the previous quarter (Mote 1)

Mame Amount | Fercenlage | Helstionship | Wame Amount | Percenrage | Ralationship | Name Al Pereentaye | Relationship

of (7%) with the al (%) with the of %) with tha
client | issuer clignt Pssuer client issuar

A 13,206 2213 None A 90,707 | 47.54 None

B 10,742 18.00 None B . &% 36.54 Naone Mok

applicable

C 9,492 15.91 Mo C 10.37% 5.4 None

D 9,347 15.67 None M 10,182 534 Honz
(dthers 16,852 28.20 Nore Others 9,810 3.14 None
Total 55,569 100.00 Total | 180,794 100.00

Note 1: the financial information has not been reviewed by the CPAs,
2. Suppliers accounting for 10 percent or more of the company’s total procurement:
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@Depariment store segment:
Tnit: NT§ thousand

I 2021, up to the previous quarter
2020 2019 _
{Note 1)
Percentag Percentag | Pereentag
e to the . . e to the . . elu the . .
Relationshi Relationshi Relutionshi
Amoun net . Amoun net . Nam net ]
Name p with the | Mame b with the Amount p with the
t purchase . L purchasc . e purchase )
issuer issucr issuer
of goods of goods of goads
(%) (9%) (%)
A 76,834 936 Nonc A 73,406 3.00 None
Not
B 57,601 6.75 Naone B 03,872 7.04 WNone applicabl
e
C 53,371 6.25 Nonc C 40,513 4.46 None )
D 39,740 4.66 Nona D 38,220 4.21 None
E 37,311 4,37 Noneg E 36,351 4.00 None
F 34,483 4.04 None F 33,726 3.72 Nonc
| Others [551,188] 64.57 None Others |621,53%] 68.48 ~_None
Wet Net
h ch
PUTETE 1 853,578| 100,00 PO 907,627 100,00
e of eof
goods | goods ]

Note 1: the financial information has not been reviewed by the CPAs,

@Construction Segment:
Yuyangming construction project at Yangming Mountain: 1L was sclf-built on the self-owned land,
started construction in November 2011, and was completed in April 2013.
Jizaoxi Xicn-Xien construction project: It is a joint-construction with unit-sharing project with the
landlord. The construction started in March 2015 and completed in 2017.

(V) Produclion volume and value in the recent two yeal“s
Unit: NT$ thousand

Year 2020 production value 2019 produotion value
Main products

Cost of sales 79,125 35470

Cost of leasing 39,224 40,241
Flost.ofconst?mctlon and 55,133 224,095

engineering service sales (Nole)

Other operating costs 16,529 24,144
Total 190,011 323,850

Note: The 2020 figure is purely the sales and construction cost of Jiaoxi Xien-Xien project; the 2019
figure includes the sales and construction cost of Yuyangming for NT$193,138 thousand, sales and
construetion cost of Tiaoxi Xien-Xien project for NT$27,957 thousand, and the listed depreciation
loss of Yuyangming for NT$3,000 thousand.
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(V1) Sales value in the recent two years (all demestic sales)
Unit: NTD thousand

Year.
2020 2019
Sales value Sales value
Main products

Nct sales revenues 201,207 162,994
Lease incomes 247,744 242,256
Construction incomes {(Note) 39,669 190,796
Qther operating revenucs 45,820 54,130
Total 554,440 650,176

L

Note: The 2020 figure is purely the sales revemue of Jiaoxi Xien-Xien project; the 2019 figure
includes the sales revenue of Yuyangming for NT$160,426 thousand, and salcs revenus of
Jiaoxi Xien-Xien project for NT$30,370 thousand
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TIT. Employees

Year 2020 2019 Current year up to April 10, 2021

Number of ecmployees 85.5 84.08 83.75

Average age (year) 44.31 43.63 42.12

Average vears of service (vear) 12,52 11.81 ) 12.18
PHD 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Master | 48 476 4.66

Distribution College 68.42 67.89 69.10

of academic

qualifications Senior high school 26.90 27.35 26.24
Lower than scnior high school 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 100.00 100.00 100.00

TV. Disbursements for environmental protection

(1)

(1)

Any losses suffered by the company in the most recent fiscal year and up to the annual report
publication date due to envitonmental pollution incidents: none.

Elespc-nse and possible expendilure:

Up to now, the Company and subsidiaries have not sustained any compensation or losses due o
environmental pollution incidents.

V. Labor relations

(I} Employee benefit plans

1. The department store business segment of the Company’s establishment of the Employee Wellare
Committee was approved with the Letter (81 Bei-8hi-Fu-Lao (3)7hi No. 7962 on September 23,
1992, Therefore, all relevant employee welfare measures have been coordinated and handled the

- Welfare Commitree.

2. The Company values the health of employees, so it cooperates with relevant medical institutions
and health examination centers to organize health check for in-service employees pursuant to laws
and regunlations.

[¥%]

The subsidiaries do not have any employee welfare committee, but their emplovees are entitled to
three festival bonuses, weddings and funcrals subsidies, and year-end parties.

(IT) Employees’ cducation and trainings

1. Lmployees can may participate continuing education courses like English, Japanese, computer in
their spare lime. The subsidies are available with the tuition receipts,

2. The Company regularly organizes training every month for the new employees. Emplovees are
educated aboul the Company's business philosophy, how to fulfill their duties in daily work,
implementation and expression of Tonlin’s spirit, and establish a good relationship of mutual
assistance. For professional functions, each department may apply for external training based on
actual needs.

(IIT) Retirement system and implementation

For the department store segment, the Labor Standards Act has been applicd singe March 1, 1998,
Other than the enactment of the Labor Standards Act, the Company also revised all related regulations
o comply with the Labor Standards Act and related requirements, Starting from July 20085, the
pension is handled based on the employces’ choice of contribution under the new or old pension
scheme. The subsidiary belongs to the construction industry; the retirement is handled pursuant o the
Labor Standards Act, and pensions are contributed based on the new system.
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(IV) Other important agreements

The Company has a employee suggestion box; the regular management meetings are also held, The

communication channels between labor and management are smooth, and the relationship is

harmonious. So far, there have been no major labor disputes.

{V) Any losses suffered by the company in the most recent 2 fiscal years and up to the annual report

publication date due 1o lubor disputes, and response and possible expsnditure in the future:

During the current year up to the publication date of the annual report, the Company has not sustained

any loss due to labor dispules

VI, Important contracts

Nature of Commencement, dabes and .
£
contract Counterparty cxpiration dates Key content Restrictive terms
Leasc contract | Uni-Wonder Corporation 2013.01.01~2021.12.31 IF None
Caesar Trading, Niche
Lcasc confract |Marketing Intemational Trading, 2021.01.01~2026.12.31 TH Nene
Yu-Ru, and Ju-Heng Limited o
World Fitness Asia Linited
L :ontruct 20017.07.22~2023.07.21 T~ None
9% COITEE | (LX) Taiwan Branch _ 3¢~ aF
ITX Taiwan B.V, Taiwan .
Leuse t.Ttmnt Branch (THE NETHERLANDS) 2011L.08.10~2034,11.23 Al ~1F - 2F None
Lease contract | The Loop Production Co., Ltd, 2021.01.01~2026,12.31 10F-7 None
iror” te Limited
Leuse contrucy |05 Empiror's Estate Limited, 1 o1 01 2036 12,31 8F-0 None
Ath Floor Branch
M.
Lease contract |- Y Property Management | 015 4 20931231 13F-I None
Consulaney Co., Ltd.
ITX Taiwan B.V. Taiwan
Cct T 20~ (18, -
Lcasc contra Branch (THE NETHERLANDS) 2014.07.29~2026.08.21 9F.11 None
Leasc contract |Championntek Co., Lid. 2019.08.16~2024.08.15 ho %, Xmﬁh}l R,d" Mone
- Xinzhuang District
Leuse coniract |Magic Closet Limited 2020.03.01~2026,12.31 14F-11 None
Mid-term L it of borrow
borrowing  |Bank SinoPac 2020.10.08-2022.10.31 A Ol borruwing Nong
NT51.4 billion
contract
Mid-term Limit of bomowing
i Bank of Tai 06, 23.(16.24 =
borrowing of Taiwan 2020.06.24-2023.06 NT$700 million None
confract
Within the effeclive
Mid-term Limit of horrowin, ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁi?dm
horrowing  |Hua Nan Commercial Bank 2021.01.12~2022.01.12 wng |t ng, te
NT$293 million |maximmm duration of
contract e
each borrowing is three
— years
Mid-tcrm
) Limit of i
borrowing  |First Conunercial Bank 2020.08.28~2022 08 28 it of borromng None
onuact NT$350 million
C
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Six. Overview of the company's financial status

I. Condensed balance sheet and comprehensive income statement of most recent five years

(1) Consolidated condensed balance sheet and comprehensive income statement
1. Consolidated condensed balance sheel

Unit: MT# thousand

Financial information for the past fve fiscal years (Note | and 2} Financial
Year information for
tlas current year,
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 up to March
31,2021 (MNowe
lleen L 1)
Current sssets 1,502,547 1,485,145 1,756,735 1,741,284 1,681,435
Prupuely, Plant sml Fguipmenl 2,308,908 2,360,565 2,407,956 1,575,366, 1,136,209
Net amaunt of i prupery 2,165,053 2,159,642 2,154,149 2,153,906 2,103,220 Mot
(Hher arsets 282,167 288.340 276348 7,132 04,415
Total Assels 6,254 675 5,293,695 6595298 5,777,686 5,619,279  Applizable
Current liabilities | Befors dislribulion, 1,492,180 1.618,200 2,231,228 1,662,226]  2,748.056
| After distribution Mol distributed yet 1,754,308 2,221,228 1,662,225 2,852,410
Nem-cored liabililies 2 A04.462 2,301,932 4,123,470 1,518,183 &07.666
Total tiabilitiss Balor distdbetion 1,896,642 3,920,132 4,344,698 3,580,462 3.358,722
) Adler distibution Mot distribuicd et 4,066,240, 4,344,658 3,580,409 3,460,085
Equity attributable to owuneis of the parent company 2,363,033 2,373,561 2,250,603 2,197,279 2,263,557
Share capital 2,087,250 2,087,250 2,087,250 2,087,250 2,087,250
Capital reserve 506,964 483,638 483,638 483.638 466,377
Retained earnings [ Before distribution 1,136,456 1,242 16 1,131,498 892,115 971,426
| After distribution Mat elisbribded yet 1,006,108 1,131,498 892,113 857,063
Onhet interests (R R5y (156,000) (168,245} 17.51% 21,443 .
Treasury shares {1,2R3,541) (1,283.541) {1,283,541}) (1.2831.541% (1,283.5413
_._Non-controlling imerests - - - - -
Total Gquity Defore distribution 2,363,033 2,373 363 2,250,600 2,19727% 3,263,557
Adfter distribution Not disiributed vet 2227435 2,250,600 2,197,274 2,155,194

Note [ The aforesaid information, other than 2021 Q1 financial information has not been reviewed hy the CPAs, others all have been audited

by thae CPAs

Note 2: Pursuant to the “Standards w Handle Treesury Shares,” the parent company’s shares held by subsidiaries are treated as treasury shares.
Note 3: The distributed figures are based on the distribution resolved in the shareholders’ meeling nexi ysr.
Note 4 Mone of the aforesaid informalion has been notified by the compeient authoritiss to correct or restate.

2. Consolidated condensed  comprehensive income atatement

Lnit: NTD thousund

e Fimancial information For [he past live fiszal yenrs {MNote 1 and 23 Financial
Y oar| nlrmoation for the
- CUITEnt year up to
2000 2014 2018 017 2016 Morch 31, 2021
Tam i (Mote 1)
Oparaiing revanus 534,440 630,176 452,053 282,049 665,756
Operating cosls 190,011 323,350 130,247 47,749 271,553
Ohperating margin 364,424 326,226 311.511 234,300 394,203 Mot
Omerating expenses 202611 218,954 168.574 143,999 338,381
et operating profit 161,318 7,272 143,237 20,301 55,822 Apylicable
Non-operating income and (expense) (5.373) 26,004 (35,982 (63.547) 5178
Incoms tax sxpenses 42,084 21,581 £7.151 (4.30%) 24,434
Current met ingome 114,159 111,785 40,104 25,0683 16,566
E;Jr::? wtal comprebensive incoms (it (2,340} 11,178 (36,733) {4,559 16,054
lotal comprehensive mcome in the 111,81% 122,963 $3,321 21424 52,665
cuwrrent peried
Equity attribuzable to owners of the 114,159 111,785 90,104 25963 16,366
parcnt company ol
Net profit attriburebls to ron-controlling i} . i} B
interest
Total comprehensiva eome albribulatle
1o owners of the parent, 111,819 172,963 53,321 21424 52,663
Toral comprehensive incoms attributable i B ) _
o 1he non-comtroll iy inlenest
FFS (Nola 1) 0.55 0.64 {.51 015 .21

Nete 1: The aforesaid information, ather than 2021 Q1 financial information has not been reviewed by Ihe CPAs, othurs all have besn audited

by the CPAs

Nete 2. Pursuant to the “Standards to Handle Treasury Shares,” the parent eounpany’s shares held by subsidiaries ure treated us treusury sharcs,
Note 3: Catculation based on the weighted average shares.
Note 4 None of the aforesaid information has been notified by the competent authorities to correct ar restate.

3. Name of the CFAs and Audit Opinions in the Recent Five Years

Year

CPAs

2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Chu, Cheng-Chun and Kuo, Tsu-Rong
Chu, Cheng-Chun and Kuo, Tsu-Rong
Huang Hsiu-Chun and Jeff Cheng
Huang Hsiu-Chun and Jeff Cheng
Huang Hsiu-Chun and Jeff Cheng
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Audit opinions

Standard vaqualified pinion
Unqualified opinion
Ungqualified opinion
Unqualified opinion
Ungualified opinion




(I) Parent company-only condensed balance sheet and comprehensive income statement
1. Parent company-only condensed balance sheet

Unit: NTD thousand

Year Finaneial inlommoation for the past five fiscal years (Note 1 and 2
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016

Ttem
Current asset 547 866 358426 621 4587 523,493 587,995
Property, Plant and Equipmen 2,309,777 2,360,386 2,407,719 1575461 1,326,739
Net amount of investmenl properly 1.992,976 1,986,205 1,970.402 1,977,749 1,925.703
Other asgets 913,643 920,563 975,556 1,031,101 1,233,264
Total assers 5,764,262 5,826,580 5,985,164 5,107,504 5,073,701
Current liabilitics Before dishibuFiGn 983,161 1152478 1,612,638 993,386 2,203,721

Adficr distribution Not distribited yet 1,298 586 1,612,638 993,386 2,308,084
Non-current labililies 2,403,068 2,300,539 2,121,920 1,916,839 606,423
Totul liabilitics Before distribution 3,401,220 3,433,017 3,734,564 2,910,225 2,810,144

After distribution ! Not distributed yel 3,599,125 3,734,564 2,910,225 2,914 507
Sharc capital 2,087,250 2,087250 2,087,250 2087250 2,087,250
Additional puid-in capital 506,964 483,638 483,638 433 638 466,977
Retained carnings Before distribulion 1,136,436 1,242.216 1,131,498 892,115 971,426

After distribution Mat distributed yet 1,096,108 1,131,498 §u2,115 R67.063
Other cquitics (84,1196) [156.,000) {168,245) 17,817 21,445
Treagury sluck 11,283,541} (1,283,541} {1283 541] {1,283,541) (1,283 541)
Total Equity Before distribulion 2,363,033 2,373,563 : 2,250,600 2,197279 2263,557

After distrbution Not dislributed yet 2227455 | 2,250,600 2,197,279 2,159,194

Notc 1: The aforesaid information, ali has bean andited by the CPAs
Note 2 Pursvant ta the “Standards (o Handle Treasury $harcs,” the parent company’s shares held by subsidiaries are treared as

treasury sharcs,

Wote 3: The distributed figures are based on the distribution resolved in the sharcholders’ mecting next year.
Nole 4: None of the sforesuid information has been notitied by the competent autharities to comect or restate,

2, Patent company-only condensed comprehensive income stalement

Unit: NTD thousand

Year Finangial information for the past five fiscal years (Note 1 and 2)
Itcmn 2020 - 2019 2018, - 2017 2016
Operating revenue 519,690 464,291 356,724 2449 844 590263
Operating costs 161,874 108,114 84,764 36,534 219,231
Operating margin 357,816 356,177 271,960 213310 371,032
Operating expenses 180,589 191,479 137,712 106,564 234163
Nel operaling profit 177227 164,693 134,243 106,746 136,865
Non-operating income and
(expense) {(21,703) (32,325) (27,304) (83,832) (76,280}
:Income tax expenses 41,365 20,588 16,340 (5,049 24,023
Current net income 114,159 111,785 90,104 25,963 36,566
Current toral comprehensive
income (et of tax) (2,340) 11,178 (36,783) (4,539) 16,099
Total comprehensive income in the| ) ¢ 122,963 53321 21,424 52,665
current period |
EPS (Note 3} .65 | .64 0.51 0.15 0.21

Note |: The aforesaid information,

all has been andited hy the CPAs

Note 2: Pursuant to the “Standards lo Handle Treasury Shares,” the parent company’s shares held hy subsidiaries are treated as treasury

shares.

Naote 3: Caleulation based on the weighted average shares,
Nole 4: Nune of the gforesaid information has been notified by the competent autharities to correct or restate.

3. Name of the CPAs and Andit Opinions in the Recent Five Years

Year CPAs Audit opinions

2016 Chu, Cheng-Chun and Kuo, Tsu-Rong Standard unqualified opinion
2017 Chu, Cheng-Chun and Kuo, Tsu-Rong Ungualified opinton

2018 Huang Hsiu-Chun and Jeff Cheng Ungualified opinion

2019 Huang ITsiu-Chun and Jeff Cheng Ungualified opinion

2020 Huang ITsiu-Chun and Jeff Cheng Unqualified opinion

76




II. Financial analysis of most recent five years
1. Congolidated financial analysis

Year Fir:unuial amalysis of most recent five years (Note 1} 2021 Q1
Analysis item 2020 | 2019 2018 2017 2016 (Noto2)
Financial |1%bt 1o asscts ratio 62.25. 6229 65.88 61.97 59.72
e zﬁﬁeﬁ capital to property, plants aud 20639 | 19807 | 18165 | 26124 | 21583
Current ratio 100.69 9178 7309 - 104.75 61.19
Sog,‘:;“;y Quick rulio 41.39 3350 | 2642 30.74 19.12
Interest proteclion multiples 545.01 4642 .89 39224 152,06 284.55 Not
Average Collcotion Tumover (times) 23.55 2152 1535 9.48 19.88
Average cullection days 15.50 16.96 23.78 38.50 18.36 Applicable
Invedory (wmover (times) 0.15 025 109 ) 002 0.22
Tumﬁ?etg Accounts payable lurnever (times) 132 1.9 1.03 023 1_7_6
Avemge [nventory turnover days 243333 1460.00 405556 | 1825000 | 1659.09
Property, plart and equipment tunover (limes)]  0.24 027 0.23 19 049
Total assets turnaver {times) 0.0¢ 0.10 0.07 0.05 0.12
ROA (%} 227 219 L.86 0.88 1.09
ROE (%) 482 4.33 4.05 Ll& 1.63
Profitability|Pre-tax profit 1o paid-in capital (%) 748 6.39 5.14 L.04 2.92
Net profit margin (%) 20.59 1719 19.50 921 549
Earmings per shure (NTS} (Note 3) .65 0.64 0.51 015 02zt
Cash {low rativ (%) 11.27 24 66 1345 {4.933 0.50
Casly flows [Cash flow adequacy (%) 50.41 36.62 N7 1121 1385
Cash flow reinvestment ratic (%) 0.87 7.84 6.35 {3.84) (.41
Operating levarage 235 .| 308 2.10 2.74 7.06
Leverage - — -
Financial leverage 128 L.52 1.27 1.48 2.09

Notc 1: The atoresaid information,  all has heen audited by the CPAy
Moate 2: The latest Anuncial information has not been audited by the CPAs

Note 3: Caleulation hased on the weighted average shares,
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2. Reasons for all financial ratio fluctuations within the most recent two years.

Mame of ratio

2020

2019

g)iffcmncc (%)l Explanation

CQuick miic

33.5¢

2322

Mamly due to the current assets (exciuding inventory and
prepaid expensas) 2020 increased by NT$74 million from
2019, with the repuyrment to the short-term borrowings for
pout NT$7Q million and conversion to leng-term Ioans for
bout NT$110 millipn,

Inventory turnover (times)

0.15

0.25

(40,007

[t was mainly becanse the sales of real estate invenlory I
2020 wer the Jinoxd Xicnxicn construction project with a
fower unit price and smaller sapee; while in 2019, two units
of Yuyangming project. sold were (hese high unit price and
bigger space, the inventory tumover decreased significantly.

Accounts payable turnover (iines)

132

L46

(32.65)

[t was mainly because the sales of real estate inventary in
020 wer lhe Jinoxd Xicoxicn construction project with a
lower unit price and smaller sapee; while in 2019, two units
of Yuyangming project sold were these kigh unit price and
brgger space, the amount of sales cost in 2020 was lower,
resulting in lower accounts pavable furnover.

lAverage tnventory turnover days

243333

1.460.00

56.67

Mainly due (o the decrease in inventory tumover in 2020
comparing to 2019,

[Cash flow ratio (%}

11.27

24.66

{54.30)

Mainly due 1o (he sule of two large-size units of Yuyangming
higher unit price in 2019, resulting in the large inflow of
funds from operating activities.

Cash flow adequacy (%)

50.41

J6.62

37.66

MMainly due to the suhstantial decrease in capital expendiiure
puwt inventory increase in Lhe past five years in 2020
omparing to 2019.

{Cash flow reinvestrent ratio (%)

0.87

7.84

{38,907

Mainly becuvse the net cash inflow from operating activities
in 2020 years after deducting distributed cash dividends was
ignificantly lower than, ibat in 2019,

Operating leverage

2.35

308

(23.70)

Allhough the operting profit in 2020 has increased
comparing to 2019, the amount of operating revenue less
variable operating costs und expenses still increased slighily,
resufting in a decrease in operating leverape comparing to
2019,
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3. Parent company-only financial analysis

Year Financial analysis of most recent five vears (Note 1)

Analysis fter —-2020 2019 2018 20107 2016
Finanaial Debt to assels mlio 59,01 59.28 62.40 56.98 55.3%
mfl;:;w ;?Eﬁeﬁ capital to property, plants and 206.34 198.02 181.60 261.19 216.32
Current mtip 54.89 - 4854 3354 52.70 26.68

Sol(‘;;:?cy Quick l”auo 46.77 38.75 30.51 38.86 1943
Intcrest protoction multiples 621.05 554 92 474 49 176.53 353.17

+Average Collection Turnover (fimes) 22.20 15.37 12.46 894 1842

Average collection days 1644 23.75 2929 40.83 19.82

Inventory urnover {times} . 114 .38 035 0.0% 121

Operating |, counts puyable wnover (fimes) 1.07 035 | 0s4 .19 17

abilitics

Average inventory turnover days 320.18 961,53 1013.8% 4055.56 301.65

Froperty, plant and squipment turnover {Himes) 0_22- . .19 018 017 044

Total assets turnover (limes) 008 .08 0.06 .05 0.12

ROA (%) 238 229 1.96 087 1.08

ROE (%) 482 -. ‘.5;.83 4.05 1.16 1.63
Profitability [Pre-tax profit to paid-in capital (%) 145 6.34 512 1.00 2.80 ‘
Net profit margin (%) é1.97 2408 2528 10.3% 6,19

Earnings per share (NTS) (Mote 2 0.65 0.64 0.51 015 021

_Cash flow ratio (%) 14.93 2415 16.24 419 T.40

Cash flows | Cash flow adequacy (%) 60,22 43.55- - 3935 3338 : 4136

Cash flow reinvestuont ratio (%) 0.05 5.47 557 - (1.42) 4.91

Operating leverage 213 2.26 206 213 2n

Leverage -

Financial leverage 1.20 121 121 1.26 1.19

Note 1: The aforesaid information, all has been audited by the CPAs
Note 2: Calculation based on the weighted average shares.
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4. Reasons for each parent company-only financial ratio fluctuations within the most recent two vears.

Mame of ratio

2020

205

Difforencs (%)

Lxplanation

Quick ratio (%6}

46,77

38.75

20,70

Mainly dus to the current assets (sxcleding inventory and
piepaid expenses) 2020 increused by NT320 million from
20149, with the repayment to the short-term borrowings far
abonrt NTHT0 million and comversion to long-tern lopns for
ubout N1$110 million,

Avcrage Collection Tumover (times)

2220

£5.37

44.44

It was mainly due to the increuse in operuling incume for the
whole year of 2020 from 2019, also, the average balance of
accounts recaivable decreased from 2019.

Average collection days

16.44

2375

(30.78)

Mainly due to the increase in aecounts receivable tumover in
2020 comparing to 2015,

Tnventory turnover {times)

i.t4

0.38

200.00

It was mainly becauss the sales amount of department stores and.
real estate in 2020 increased significantly from 2019, and the
relative custs ulso increnscd significantly.

Accoun(s payable (umover (Hmes)

LO7

0.35

20N

It was mainfy because the sales amount of department stores and
real estate in 2020 increased significantly from 2019, and the
refative costs ulsw invreased significantly, resulting in the
accounts payable tumover increased significantly.

Avcrage inventory arnover days

32018

860.53

(66.67)

Mainly due to the increase in inventory twmover in 2020
comparing to 2019,

Cash flow ratio [%)

14,92

24.15

(38,18}

Mutnly because the financial asscts mandarory to be carried at
FYTPL in 2020 significantly increased from 2019, resulting in
net cash mllow [fom operating activitics sigmficantly decreased
from 2019,

Cash flow adequecy (%)

60,22

48.55

24.04

Mainly due to the substantial decrease in capital expenditure iny
the past five years in 2020 vomparing to 2015.

Cash flow reinvestment ratio (%)

0.06

547

(35,00

Mainly because the net cash inflow from operating activities in
2020 vears after deducting distributed cash dividends was
significantly lower than that in 2019,
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|. Financial structure

(1} Liabilities to Assets Ratio = Total Liabilities / Total Assets.

(2} Long-term Capital to Fixed Assets Ratio — (Shareholders’ Equity + Long-term Lizhilitics) / Net Fixed
Assets.

2. Solvency

(1) Current Ratio = Current Assets / Cwrent Liabilities.

{2) Quick Ratio = (Current Assets - Inventories - Prepaid Expenscs) / Current Liabilities,

(3) Interest Protection Multiples — Earnings before Interest and Taxcs / Interest Expenses.

3. Operating abilities

(1) Average Collection Twrnover {including accounts receivable and notes receivable resulted from
business operation) = Net Sales / Average Trade Receivables (including accounts receivable and notes
receivable resulted from business operation).

(2) Days Sales Qutstanding = 365 / Average Collection Turnover.

(3) Average Inventory Turnover = Cost of Sales / Average Inventory.

(4) Average Payment Turnover (including aceounts payables and notes payables resulted from business
operation) = Cost of Sales / Averape Trade Payables (including accounts payables and notes payables
resulted from business aperation).

(5) Average Seles Days =365/ Average Inventory Turnover,

(6} Property, Plant and Equipment Tumover = Net Sales / Average Net Property, Plant and Equipment.

(7) Total Assets Turnover = Net Sales / Average Total Assets,

4, Profitebility

(1) Return on Total Assels = (Nct Income + Interest Cxpenses * (1 - Effective Tax Rate)) 7 Average Total
Assets.

{2) Return on Equity = Net Tncome / Average Total Bquity.

{3) Net Margin = Net Tncome / Net Sales.

(4) Earnings Per Sharc = (Net Tncome - Preferred Stock Dividend) / Weighted Average Number of Shares
Quitstanding. (Note 1)

5. Cash Flow (Note 2)

(1) Cash Flow Ratio = Nct Cash Provided by Operating Activities / Current Liabilities.

(2} Cash Flow Adeguacy Ratio = Five-year Sum of Cash from Operations / Five-year Suwin of Capital
Expenditures, Inventory Additions, and Cash Dividend.

(3) Cash Flow Reinvestment Ratio = (Cash Provided by Operating Activities - Cash Dividends) / (Property,

_ Plant and Equipment -+ Long-term Investments + Other Assets + Working Capital).
6. Leverage: : . . - L _
(1) Operating Leverage = (Net Sales - Variable Cost) / [ncome from Operations
(2) Financial Leverage = Operating Profit / (Operating Profit - Interest Expenses)

(Note 1}: 1. Based on the weighted average outstanding shares
(Note 2): 1. The net cash flow from operating activities refers to the cash inflow or cutflows from aperating activities
indicated in the cash flow statement.
2, Capital expenditurc refers to the cash outflow from capital imvestment every year,
3. Increase of inventorics is only calculate when the ending balance is larger than the beginning balance; if
the inventories decreased at the end of year, it is calculated as zero.
4. Gross property, plant and equipment refers to the total property, plant and equipment before deducting
accumulated depreciation
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IIT.Audit report of the financial statements of the recent year form the Audit Committee

Audit Committee's Review Report

We have reviewed the Company's 2020 business report, financial statements,
and earnings appropriation proposal prepared by the board of directors. The
financial statements have been audited by CPA Huang Hsiu-Chun and CPA Jeff Chen
of Deloitte Taiwan, to which the firm issued an independent auditor's report.

The Audit Committee found no misstatement in the above business report,
financial statements, or earnings appropriation proposal, and hereby issues its
report as presented above in accordance with Article 14-4 of the Securities and
Exchange Act and Article 219 of The Company Act.

This report is hereby presented

for

The 2021 annual general meeting of Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd.

Audit Committee

Convener: Chan Shen-Hua ﬁf}}

Qw

March 22, 2021
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IV. Financial statements of the recent year
Declaration Concerning Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises

Affiliated enterprises subject to the preparation of consolidated financial statements of
affiliated enterprises under "Criteria Governing Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated
Business Reports and Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises" were identical
to the affiliated companies subject to the preparation of consolidated financial statements under
International Financial Reporting Standards No. 10 (IFRS 10) for financial year 2020 (from
January 1 to December 31, 2020). All mandatory disclosures of the consolidated financial
statements of affiliated enterprises have been disclosed in the consolidated financial statements,
therefore no separate consolidated financial statement of affiliated enterprises was prepared.

This declaration is solemnly made by

Company name: Tonlin Dep

Chairman: Su Chien-I

March 22, 2021
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Independent Auditor's Report
To stakeholders of Tonlin Department Store Co., Lid.

Audit opinions

We have andited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Tonlin Department Store
Co., Ltd. and subsidiaries (collectively referred to as Tonlin Group) as at December 31, 2020 and
2019, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in shareholders' equity, consolidated cash flow statcment, and notes to consolidated
financial statements (including summary of significant accounting policies) for the periods from
January 1 to Decernber 31, 2020 and 2019.

In our opinion, all material disclosures of the consolidated financial statements mentioned
above werc prepared in accordance with Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities [ssuers and the version of International Financial Reporting Standards,
Intemnational Accounting Standards and interpretations there of approved by the Financial
Supervisory Commission, and presented a tair view of the consolidated financial position of
Tonlin Group as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, and consolidated business performance and
cash flow for the periods January 1 to December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Regulations Governing Auditing and
Attestation of Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and the generally accepted
audiling principles. Our respensibilities as an auditor for the consolidated financial statements
under the abovementioned standards arc cxplained in the Responsibilities paragraph. All relevant
personnel of the accounting firm have followed CPA code of ethics and maintained
independence from Tonlin Group when performing their duties. We believe that the evidence
obtained provide an adequate and appropriate basis for our opinion.

Key audit issues

Key audit issues are matters that we considered to be the most important, based on
professional judgment, when anditing the 2020 consolidated financial statements of Tonlin
Group. These 1ssues have already been addressed when we audited and formed our opinions on
the consolidated financial statements. Therefore we do not provide opinions separately for
individual issues.
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Key audil issues conceming the 2020 consolidated financial statements of Tonlin Group are as
follows:

Impairment assessment of investment properties

As at December 31, 2020, Tonlin Group had investment properties located at Xinzhuang
District that were valued at NT$1,059,951,000, representing 17% of total consolidated assets and
constituted a significant part of conselidated financial statements. The management follows IAS
36 - “Impairment of Assets” and assesses investment propertics for signs of impairment at the
end of cach reporting period. Assets that exhibit any sign of impairment will have recoverable
amount estimated in order to determine the amount of impairment. However, considering that
real estate prices are affected by several factors including government policy, economic cycle,
and market supply/demand, and that impairment assessment requires subjective judgments,
major estimates, and assumptions from the management, we have identified impairment
assesstnent of investment properties as a key audit issue. Accounting policy on impairment
assessment of investment properties, uncertainties associated with accounting estimates and
assumptions, and related disclosures can be found in Notes 4, 3, and 15 of consolidated financial
statermments.

The following audit procedures were taken in rclation to the key audit issues identified
above:

1. Understanding and testing the design of key internal control system that is relevant to
impairment assessment of investment properties.

2. Obtaining the independent valuation rcport used by the management, and evaluating the
professional capacity, competence, and objectivity of independent valuers.

[ FX]

. Determining the rationality of the valuation method, parameters, and assumptions used in
the valuation of investment property and comparing transaction prices of properties in the
vicinity.

4. Comnsulting our own experts about the independent valuer's choice of valuation method as

well as inputs and historical market data used in the calculation, and making appropriate

comparisons to determine the rationality of the assessed price.

5. Taking count and verifying rccords of investment properties, and checking title deeds for the
lands owned.

Correctness of retail commission income

Tonlin Group reported retail commission income of NT$109,471,000 in 2020, representing
20% of operating revenues and was considered significant to the presentation of consolidated
financial statements. The department store operates by having merchants set up individual retail
departments, and Tonlin Group earns a certain percentage or amount from each transaction made
by merchants. Under this arrangement, the Company first collects payment from customers then
deducts merchant's share of the proceeds and recognizes the remainder as sales revenue. Due to
the vast number of merchants and the different commission rates involved, calculation of retail
commission income depends heavily on the use of computcr system, which we consider to be a
key audit issue. Disclosures relating to retail commission income and accounting policy can be
found in Notcs 4 and 21 of consolidated financial statements.

The following audit procedures were taken in relation to the key audit issucs identified
above:

1. Understanding and randomly testing the effectiveness of internal control design and
execution for rctail commission income.

2. Making sample checks on current year's Merchant Settlement Master Report ta determing
whether the commission rates configured on the computer system are consistent with
coniract terms; and making separate calculations using the commission rate to verify the
corrcetness of retail commission income.
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Other Matters

Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. has prepared standalone financial statements for 2020
and 2019, which we have audited and issued independent auditor's reports with unqualificd
opinions.

Responsibilities of the management and governing body to the consolidated financial
statements

Responsibilities of the management were to prepare and cnsurc fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements in accordance with "Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers™ and the version of International Financial Reporting
Standards, Intemational Accounting Standards and interpretations thereof approved and
published by the Financial Supcrvisory Commission, and to exercise proper internal control
practices that are relevant to the preparation of consolidated financial statements so that the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or
CITOT.

The management's responsibilities when preparing consolidated financial statcments also
involved: assessing the ability of Tonlin Group to operate, disclose information, and account for
transactions as a going concern unless the management intends to liquidate Tonlin Group or
cease business operations, or is compelled to do so with no alternative solution.

The governing bady of Tonlin Group (including the Audit Committee) is responsible for
supervising the financial reporting process.
Responsibilities of the auditor when auditing consolidated financial statements

The purposes of our audit were to obtain reasonable assurance of whether the consolidated
financial statements were prone to material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue a report ol our audit opinions. We considered assurance to be reasonable only if it is highly
credible. However, audit tasks conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
principles do not necessarily guarantee detection of all matcrial misstatcments within the
consolidated financial statements. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error, Misstatements are
considered material if the individual amount or aggregate total is reasonably expected to affect
economic decisions of the consolidated financial statement user.

When conducting audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing principles, we
exercised judgments and raised doubts as deemed professionally appropriate. We also performed
the following tasks as an auditor:

1. Identilying and assessing risks of material misstatement within the conseclidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error; designing and executing appropriate response
measures for the identified risks; and obtaining adequate and appropriatc audit cvidence to
support audit opinions. Fraud may involve conspiracy, forgery, intentional omission,
untruthful declaration, or breach of intcrnal control, and our audit did not find any material
misstatement where the risk of fraud is greater than the risk of errar,

2. Developing the required level of understanding on relevant internal controls and designing
audit procedures that are appropriate under the prevailing circumstances, but without
providing opinion on the effectiveness of internal control system of Tonlin Group.

3. Assessing the appropriateness of accounting policies adopted by the management, and the
rationality of accounting estimates and related disclosures made.

4. Forming conclusions regarding the appropriateness of management's decision to account for
the business as a going concem, and whether there are doubts or uncertainties about the
ability of Tonlin Group to operate as a going concern, based on the audit evidence obtained.
We are bound to remind users of consolidated financial statements and make related
disclosures if uncertaintics exist in regards to the abovemenetioned events or citrcumstances,
and amend audit opinions when the disclosures are no longer appropriate. Our conclusions
arc bascd on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of audit report. However, future
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events or change of circumstances may still render Tonlin Group no longer capable of
operating as a going conceri.

5. Assessing the overall presentation, structure, and contents of the consolidated financial
statements (including related footnotes), and whether certain transactions and events are
presented appropriately in the consolidated financial statements.

6. Obtaining sufficient and appropriate audit evidence on financial information of equity-
accounted investments held by the group, and expressing opinions on consolidated financial
statements. Qur responsibilitics as auditor are to instruct, supervise, and execute audits and
form audit opinions on the group.

We have communicated with the governing body about the scope, timing, and significant
findings (including significant defects identified in the internal control) of our audit.

We havc also provided the governing body with a declaration of independence stating that
all relevant personnel of the accounting firm have complied with auditors’ professional ethics,
and communicated with the governing hody on all matters that may affect the auditor's
independence (including protection measures).
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We have identified the key audit issues after communicating with the governing body regarding
the 2020 consolidated financial statements of Tonlin Group. These issues have been addressed in
our audit report except for: 1. Certain topics that are prohibited by law from disclosing to the public;
or 2. Under extreme circumstances, topics that wc decided not to communicate in the audit report

because of higher negative impacts they may cause than the henefits they bring to public interest.

Deloitte & Touche

CPA Huang Hsiu-Chun CPA Jeff Chen

Approval reference of the Securities and The Financial Supervisory Commission

Futures Bureau R.0.C. Approved No.
Tai-Tsai-Cheng-(VI)-0920123784 Jin-Guan-Zhgeng-Shen-099003 1652

March 22, 2021

Notice to Readers
For the convenience of readers and for information purposes only, the anditors’ report and the
accompanying financial statements have been translated into English trom the original Chinese
version prepared and used in the Republic of China. In the event of any discrepancy between the
English and the Chinese version or any differences in interpretation between the two versions,
the original Chinese version shall prevail.

The auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements have been translated into
English from the original Chinese version, and the English version is not audited by certified
public accountant.
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Tonlin Department : . and Subsidiaries

1

o !

Consolidated Statemi rehensive Income

- et

For periods from Januar er 31, 2020 and 2019
Unit: NTD thousands, except EPS which is in dollars

2020 2019
Code Amount % Amount %
4000  Operating revenues (Notes 4
and 21) $ 554,440 100 $ 650,176 100
5000  Operating costs (Notes 4, 11
and 22) 190,011 34 323,950 50
5900  Gross profit 364,429 66 326,226 50
6000  Operating expenses (Notes 4,
19, 22 and 27) 202,611 37 218.954 34
6900  Operating profit 161,818 29 107,272 16
Non-operating income and
expense
7100 [nterest income (Notes 4
and 22) 580 - 1,475 -
7010 Other income (Notes 4
and 22) 17,453 3 18,253 3
7020 Other gains and losses
(Notes 4, 7, 14, 15 and
22) 7,326 1 39,644 6
7050 Financial costs (Note 22)  ( B0y ( 6) ( 36,751) ( 6)
7060 Share of gain/loss from
assoclated companies
accounted using the
equity method (Notes
4 and 13) 4,176 1 3.473 1
7000 Total non-operating
income and
expenses ( 5578) (__1) 26,094 4
7900  Profit before tax 156,243 28 133,366 20
7950  Income tax expenses (Notes
4, 5 and 23) 42,084 7 21,581 3
8200  Current net income 114,159 21 111,785 17

(To be Continued)
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(Continued)

2020 2019
Code Amount % Amount %
Other comprehensive income
8310 Items that will not be
reclassified
subsequently to profit
or loss
8311 Remeasurement of
defined benefit
plan (Notes 4 and
19) $ 38 - ($ 1,334) -
8316 Unrealized gain on
valuation of
equity
instruments at
FVTOCI (Notes
4,8, 13 and 20) 7,996 1 898 -
8349 Income tax on items
not reclassified
into profit and
loss (Notes 4 and
23) ( 10374) (__2) 11,614
8300 Other
comprehensive
income - current ( 2.340) (__1) 11.178

|

|I\J

8500  Total comprehensive income -

current S 111819  _20  §122963  _19

Earnings per share (Note 24)

9710 Basic S 0.65 $ 0.64
9810 Diluted $ 065 $ 064

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.

ESad S ] L
Chairman: Su gjji + President: Weng H ice President: Chen W¢ %E% Head of Accounting: Huang Su-Chi ii‘l—éﬁ
e MY fif] i i
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. \Etdiand Subsidiaries

[I';?ﬁ‘_if ash Flows

=4

Consolidated
For periods from January 1 to December 31, 2020 and 2019
Unit: NTD thousand

Code 2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

A00010 Pre-tax profit for the current period $§ 156,243 $ 133,366
A20010 Adjustments for:
A20100 depreciation expense 81,590 85,019
A20200 Amortization 595 525
A20400 Net loss (gain) on financial assets

and liabilities at FVTPL 10,551 ( 10,853)
A20900 Financial costs 35,110 36,751
A21200 Interest income ( 580) ( 1,475)
A21300 Dividend income ( 3,902) ( 5,211)
A29900 Real estate inventory devaluation

loss - 3,000
A22300 Share of gain from associated

companies accounted using the

equity method ( 4,176) ( 3,473)
A22500 Loss (gain) on disposal of property,

plant and equipment 3,948 ( 12)
A22600 Expenses reclassified from property,

plant, and equipment - 350
A22700 Loss on disposal of investment

properties 372 -
A23700 Reversal of impairment on non-

financial assets ( 15,000) ( 14,000)
A30000 Changes in operating assets and liabilities
A31115 Financial assets mandatory to be

carried at FVTPL ( 117,413) 49,278
A31130 Note receivable ( 385) 285
A31150 Trade receivable 112 12,378
A31240 Lease receivable ( 2,355) 3,286
A31180 Other receivables ( 1,487) 2,593
A31200 Inventories 57,142 222,879
A31230 Prepayments and other current

assets 2,405 13,428
A32130 Note payable ( 4,222) ( 52,283)
A32150 Accounts payable 29,247 ( 34,451)
A32220 Accrued expenses ( 3.713) ( 17,455)
A32180 Other payables ( 6,476) 7,700
A32230 Other current liabilities 36,977 4,627
A32240 Net defined benefit liabilities ( 5.347) ( 1.472)
(To be Continued)
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(Continued)

Code

A33000

A33100
A33300
A33200
A33500
AAAA

B00010

B00040
B02700
B02800
B03700
B05400
B05500
B07100
B07600

BBBB

C00100
C01600
C01700
C03000
C04500
CCCC

EEEE

E00100

E00200

Cash inflow from operating activities
Interest received
Interest paid
Dividends received
Income tax paid
Net cash inflow from operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from liquidation or capital
reduction of financial assets at
FVTOCI

Disposal (acquisition) of financial assets
carried at cost after amortization

Acquisition of property, plant, and
equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Decrease in refundable deposits

Acquisition of investment property

Proceeds from disposal of investment
property

Increase (decrease) in equipment
purchase payable

Dividends received from associated
companies

Net cash inflow (outflow) from
investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Decrease in short-term borrowings
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayments of long-term borrowings
Decrease in guarantee deposits received
Payment of cash dividends

Net cash outflow from financing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents

Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents

94

2020 2019
$ 249,236 $ 434,780
600 1,248

( 35,579) ( 36,751)
3,902 5,211

(____49.974) (o S50K)
168,185 398.980
3,273 4,207

24,972 ( 20,058)

( 29,139) ( 38,599)
2 137
17 596

’ ( 535)
38 -

17,537 ( 157,231)

— 3115

19,813

( 180,500)
2,804,000
( 2,694,000)
( 2,106)
(__122.782)
(__ 195388)
( 7,390)

106,177

$ 98787

3.096

(___208.387)

(  218,577)
2,574,000

( 2,539,000)

( 5,362)

(___188.939)
1,654

104,523

$ 106,177
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Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries
Notes to consolidated financial statements
For periods from January 1 to December 31, 2020 and 2019
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Othcrwisc)

Organization and operations
Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. (the "Company") was founded in August 1982
and commenced busincss operations in November 1984. Taoyuan Branch was later

established in September 1995 and commenced operation in November 1995. The
Company primarily operates as a retail departmental store. The Company's shares have
been listed for trading on Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation since December 1996. The
Company closcd down its Taipei Branch on September 20, 1999 out of concern for profit
yield, and leased out buildings previously occupied by Taipei Branch for income on
Octaober 1. The Company currently has lease contracts cstablished with multiple
counterparties including World Fitncss Asia Limited (H.K.) Taiwan Branch. Please refer
ta Note 21 for details. Furthermore, to facilitate the Company's transformation into an
integrated entertainment complex, the board of directors passed a resolution to remodcl
Taoyuvan Branch on October 24, 2016, which later commenced tral operation on
September 15, 2018 and officially opened for business on October 3, 2018. In addition to
retaining top revenue-generating merchants, Taoyuan Branch also brought in major quick
fashion, restaurant, sports, lciéllre, entertainment, and cinema brands ta 'Support its new
transformation.
The consolidated financial statements are presented using the Company's functional
currency (NTD).
The Authorization of Financial Statements
This consolidated financial statements were was passed during the board of directors
meeting dated March 22, 2021,
Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards
(I) Initial application of the amendments to the Regulations Governing the Preparation
of Finaneial Reports by Securities Issuers and the Tnternational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), Intetnational Accounting Standards (IAS), [FRIC Interpretations
(IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC) (collectively, the “IFRSs”) endorsed and
issued into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission (FSC)
Adopting the amended version of FSC-approved IFRSs will not result in any
material change to the consolidated entity's accounting policies.
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(1) FSC-approved IFRSs applicable in 2021
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretalions

Effcctive date of IASB
announcement

Amended “Extcnsion of the Temporary Exemption from
Applying IFRS 9 in TFRS 4

Amendmenis to TFRS 9, TAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4, and IFRS 16
regarding "Interest Rate Benchmark Beform - Phase 2"

Amendments to TFRS 16 regarding "Covid-19-Related Rent
Concessions”

Effective on the published date

Effective from reporling periods
that begin aller January 1,
2021

Effective from rcporting periods
Lthat begin after Tune 1, 2020

The consolidated entity continues to evaluate how revisions of the above

standards and interpretations affect its consolidated financial position and business

performance as of the publication date of this financial report. Qutcomes of these

assessments will be disclosed upon completion.

yet endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Interpretations

(111} The IFRSs issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) but not

Effective Date Tssued by JASIE
(Note 1)

*Annual Improvement for the Cycle of 2018-2020”

Amended “Updating the Index to the Conceptual Frameworl”’

in[FRS 3

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Coatribution of
Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture”

IFRS 17 “Insurance Contracts”

Amendments of IFRS 17

Amendments to TAS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as Current or
Non-current”

Amendments to IAS 1 regarding "Disclosure of Accounting
Policies"

Amendments to IAS 8 regarding "Definition of Accounting
Estimates"

Amendments to IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment -
Proceeds before Tntended Use™

Amendments to TAS 37 - "Onerouns Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling
a Contracl"

Jamuary 1, 2022 (Note 2)
January 1, 2022 (Note 3)
Undetermined

January 1, 2023
Janwary 1, 2023
Janwary 1, 2023
January 1, 2023 (Note 6)

Janwary 1, 2023 (Note 7)

Janmary , 2022 {(Nole 4)

Januvary 1, 2022 (Note 5)

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above New TFRSs are effective for annual

periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates.

Note 2:

The amendment of IFRS 9 applies to the exchange of financial liabilities or

modified terms incurring in the annual reported periods since January 1, 2022;

the amendment of “Agriculture” in IAS 41 applies to the measurement at fair

value in the annual reported periods since January 1, 2022; The amendment

of “Initial application of IFRSs” in IFRS 1 applies the annual reported periods

since January 1, 2022 retrospectively.
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Note 3: The amendment applies to the merges whose acquisition dates after the
annual reported periods since January 1, 2022.

Note 4: The amendment applies to the property, plant and equipment achieving the
expected operations by the management after January 1, 2021.

Note 5. The amendment applies to the contracts yet performing all obligations as of
January 1, 2022,

Note 6: These amendments will be applied prospectively in reporting periods starting
from January 1, 2023.

Notle 7. These amendments will be applicd to changes in accounting estimates and
accounting policics that take place in reporting periods after January 1, 2023.

The consolidated entity continues to evaluatc how revisions of the above
standards and interpretations affcet its consolidated financial position and business
performance as of the publication date of this financial report. Outcomes of these

assessments will be disclosed upon completion.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Statcment of compliance

This econsolidated financial report has been prepared in accordance with
Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Sceurities Issuers and
FSC-approved IFRSs.

Basis of preparation

This consolidated financial statement has been prepared based on historical cost,
except for financial instruments carried at fair value and net defined benefit liabilitics
calculated by deducting fair value of plan assets from present value of defined benefit
obligation.

The fair value measurements, which are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair value measurcment inputs are observable and based on the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its cntircty, are described as
follows:

1. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

2. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
arc observable for the asset or lability, either directly (i.c., as prices) orindirectly
(i.e., derived from prices).

3. Level 3 inputs arc unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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{(III) Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

(IV)

M

Current assets include:

1. Assets that are held mainly for the purpose of trading;

2. Assets that arc expecled to be realized within 12 moenths after the balance sheet
date; and

3. Cash and cash equivalents (except for those that are intended to be swapped or
settled against debt more than 12 months afler the balance sheet date, and those
with restricted uses).

Current liabilities include:

1. Liabilifies that are held mainly for the purpose of trading;

2. Liabilities that are expected to be settled within 12 months after the balance sheet
date; and

3. Liabilities where the repayment terms can not be extended unconditionally
beyond 12 months after the balance sheet datc.

Assets and liabilities that do not satisfy the above criteria are classified into non-
current assets or non-current liahilities,

The consolidated entity's construction activities operate at business cyeles that
are longer than one year. For this reason, assets and liabilities that arise in relation to
construction activities are distinguished between current and non—cm’re.nt portions
based on normal businecss cycle,

Basis of consolidation

This consolidated financial statement includes the Company and entities that the
Company has control over (i.e. subsidiaries). Subsidiaries have had financial
statements adjusted to ensure alignment of accounting policies with those of the
consolidated entity. All transactions, account balances, income, expenses, and losses
between entities of the consolidated financial statement have been eliminated during
consolidation.

Refer to Note 12 and Appendix 2 for dctails, shareholding percentages, and
business activitics of subsidiaries.

Foreign currency

During preparation of financial statement, transactions denominated in currencies

other than the functional currency (i.e. foreign curtency transactions) are converted

and recorded in the functional currency using ¢xchange rate as at the transaction date.

98



(VD)

(VID

Monetary foreign currency accounts are converted using closing exchange rates
as at every balance sheet date. Exchange diffcrences arising from scttlement or
translation of monetary accounts are recognized in profit and loss in the year occurred.

Foreign currency-denominated non-monetary items carried at fair value arc
converted using cxchange rates as at the date of fair value assessment, with exchange
differences recognized in current profit and loss. However, items that have fair value
chanpges recognized in other comprehensive income shall also have exchange
differences recognized in other comprehensive income.

Foreign currcncy-denominated non-monetary items carried at historical cost are
converted using exchange rate as at the date of initial transaction. No further re-
calculation shall be made.

Inventories

Proprietary inventory is valued at the lower of cost or nct realizable value; the
lower of cost or net realizable value is compared by retail departments, except for
groups of items within the same category. Net realizable value refers to the balance of
estimated selling price icss any costs required to sell inventory under normal
circumstances; cost is calculated using the retail inventory method.

Construction-in-progress is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value.
Down payl.:ncnts are paid for the ﬁwchaé;é of const’rubtioﬁ land.{)r properties pending
sale, and borrowing interests accrued during the construction period are capitalized
and recognized as cost of inventory.

Construction land is reclassified into construction-in-progress when construction
activities begin. Upon completion, the amount of construction-in-progress is
reclassified into operating cost and properties pending sale based on percentages of
sold and unsold areas. _

In joint construction arrangements where the Company contributes land in
exchange for units of properties pending sale, no gain/loss is recognized at the time of
cxchange, and income is recognized only when properties are sold to buyers.
Investments in Associates

An associated company is an organization in which the consolidated entity has
significant influence, but does not meet the criteria of a subsidiary.

The consolidated entity accounts for associatcd companics using the equity

method.
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Under the equity method, associated companies are recognized at cost at initiation;
after the acquisition datc, book value may be increased or decreased by the
consolidated entity's share of profits/losses and other comprehensive income in
associated companies. Furthermore, changes in the equity ol associated companies are
rcecognized based on the consolidated entity's shareholding percentage.

When assessing impairments, the consolidated entity treats the eniire account as
a single asset and tests for impairment by comparing book value with recoverable
amount. Any impairment losses recognized arc presented as part of the book value of
the mvestment without amortization. Reversal of impairment loss can be recognized

up to the sum of subsequent increases in the recoverable amount of the invesiment.

(VIII) Property, Plant and Equipment

(%)

Property, plant, and equipment are initially recognized at cost, and subsequently
presented at cost after accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Property, plant, and equipment in progress are carried at cost less cumulative
impatrments, Cost includes services cxpenses and borrowing costs that satisfy the
capitalization criteria. These assets are classified into appropriate categories of
property, plant, and equiprhent upon completion and reaching the expected usable state,
at which time depreciation will also begin. _

No depreciation is provided on land, whereas property, plant, and équipment are
depreciated using the straight line method over their uscful lives. Depreciation is
provided separatcly for each major component. The consolidated entity reviews
estimated useful life, residual value, and depreciation method at least once at the end
of each year. Impacts of changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively.

Gains or losses arising from decommissioned property, plant, and equipment arc
calculated as the difference between disposal proceeds and the asset's book value, and
arc recognized through profit and loss in the year occurred.

Investment Property

Investment properties are real estate properties held for rental income or capital
gain, or both. Investment properties include land held on hand that the Company has
yet to determine their future uses.

Investment properties ate initially recognized at cost (including transaction cost)
and subsequently prescated at cost after accumulated depreciation and impairment,

Investment properties are depreciated on a straight-line basis.
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X)

(XI)

(XII)

Difference between the disposal proceed and book value of decommissioned
investment property is recognized in profit and loss.
Intangible asset
1. Acquisition by separate purchase
Intangible assets that are acquircd through separate purchase with limited
usefut life are recognized at cost at initiation, and suhsequently presented at cost
less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible assets are amortized
on a straight-line basis over their useful lives. The estimated useful life, residual
value, and amortization method are revicwed at least once at the end of each year.
Impacts of changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively.
2. Dcecommissioning
Difference between the net disposal proceed and book value of intangible
assets removed is recognized in current profit and loss,
Impairment of property, plant, equipment, investment properties, and intangible assets

The consolidated entity evaluates all property, plant, equipment, investment
propertics, and intangible assets for signs of impairment every balance sheet date.
Assets that exhibit any sign of impairment will have recoverable amount estimated. [f
the recoverable amount can not be estimated on an mdlwdua] ba51s the consolidated
cntity will instead estimate recoverable amount for the entire cash- generatmg unit.

Recoverable amount is the higher between "fair value less selling costs” and the
"utilization value." If recoverable amount of an asscl or cash-generating unit falls
below its book value, the book value of that particular asset/cash-generating unit shall
be reduced to the recoverable amount with impairment losscs recognized through
profit and loss.

When impairment losses are reversed on a later date, the book value of
corresponding assets/cash-generating units shall be adjusted upwards to the
recoverable amount. Howcver, the increased book value shall not exceed the book
value (less amortization or depreciation) of the asset/cash-generating unit before
impairment losses werc recognized in the first place. Reversal of impairment loss is
recognized through profit and loss.

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized on consolidated balance

sheet when the consolidated entity becomes a party of the contract.
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When recognizing financial asscts and liabilities at initiation, those that are not
designated to be carried at fair value through profit and loss are measured at fair value
plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issuance of
financial assets/liabilitics. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issuance of financial assets/liabilities carricd at fair value through profit
and loss are recognized immcdiately through profit and loss.

1. Financial asset
Routine transactions of financial asset are recognized on or removed from
balance sheet based on principles of trade date accounting.
(1) Measurement category

Financial assets held by the consolidated entity arc distinguished into
the following categorics: {inancial assets at FVTPL, financial assets
carried at cost after amortization, and equity instruments at FYTOCL
A. Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL mainly comprise financial assets that
are mandatory to be measured at fair value with fair value changes
recognized through profit and loss, Financial assets that are mandatory
to be mcasured at fair value with fair value changes recognized through
proﬁt and loss 1‘116:111&3: equity'ili-strumcnts that are not specified to be
carried at FVTOCI, and debt instruments that do not satisfy the criteria
to be carried at cost after amortization or at FVTOCI.

Financial asscts at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with
dividends and interests recognized as other income. Gains and losses
from remeasurement are recognized as other gains and losses. See Note
26 for details regarding the fair value method.

B. Financial assets carried at cost after amortization

Financial asset investments that satisfy both the following
conditions are carried at cost after amortization:

a. The financial asset is held for a specific business model, and the
purpose of which is to hold the financial assct and collect contractual
cash flow; and

b. The contractual terms give rise to cash flows an specific dates, and
the cash flows are intended solely to pay principals and interests

accruing on cutstanding principals.
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For financial assets carried at cost after amortization (including
cash and cash equivalcnts, accounts receivable and other receivables
carricd at cost after amortization etc), the effective interest method is
used to determine the book valuc at initiation. They are subsequently
presented nct of impairments and amortization. Any gain/loss from
currency exchange incurred on thesc financial assels is recognized
through profit and loss.

Except for the two circumstances explained below, interest income
is calculated by multiplying the book value of financial asset with
effective interest rate:

a. Acquisition or creation of credit-impaired financial assets; in which
case interest income is calculated by multiplying the cost of financial
assets after amortization with credit-adjusted effective interest rate.

b. Financial assets that were not credit-impaired at the time of
acquisition or origination, but become credit-impaired on a later date;
in which casc interest income is calculated by multiplying the cost
of financial assets after amortization with the cffective interest rate
starting from the reporting period atter credit impairment.

Financial assets are considered credi't'-imp'aired' if the issucr or
debtor exhibits major financial distress, default, likely bankruptcy,
financial restructuring, or any financial difficulty that may render the
financial asset no longer available on the active market.

Cash equivalents includc time deposits with less than 3 months
until maturity that are highly liquid, readily convertible into defined
amounts of cash, and less prone to the risk of fair value changes. Cash
equivalents are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash

comrnitments.
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C.Equity instruments at FVTOCI

For equity instruments that arc neither held for trading nor
tecognized/rcceived as a consideration for business acquisition, the
consolidated entity is entitled to an irrevocable option to account them
at FVTOCT at initial recognition.

Equity instruments at FVTOCI are measured at fair value:
subsequent fair value changes are recognized through other
comprehensive income and accumulated under other equity. At the time
of disposal, cumulative gains/losses are transferred directly into
retained earnings and not reclassified into profit and loss.

Dividends from equity instruments at FVTOCI are recognized in
profit and loss when the entitlement to receive is confirmed, unicss the
dividends clearly represent a partial recovery of the investment cost.

{2) Impairment of financial assets

On each balance sheet date, the consolidated entity assesses
impairment losses on financial assets carried at cost after amortization
(including accounts receivable) and operating lease receivablc based on
expected credit losses.

Accounts receivable and operaﬁﬁg lease rteceivable have loss
pravisions recognized based on expected credit losscs over their duration.
For other financial assets, the Company first evaluates whether there is
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If there is no
significant increase in credit risk, loss provisions are recognized based on
12-month expected credit loss; if there is significant increase in credit risk,
loss provisions are recognized based on expceted credit loss over the
remaining duration.

Expocted credit losses are determined as average credit loss weighed
against the risk of default, 12-month expected credit losses represent the
amount of credit losses that the financial instrument is likely to incur due
to default event in the next 12 months, whereas expected credit losses for
the remaining duration represent the amount of credit losscs that the
financial instrument is likely to incur duc to all pussible default events for

the remaining duration.
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All impairment losses on financial assets are recognized using
allowance accounts, which reduce book value of the corresponding
financial asset.

(3) Removal of financial assets

Financial assets can be removed from balance sheet only if all
contractual cash flow cntitlements have ended, or if the asset has been
transferred with virtually all risks and retumns assumed by another party.

Difference between the book value of financial asset carried at cost
aftcr amortization and the amount of considcration received for the asset's
removal is recognized through profit and loss. When an equity instruments
at FVTOCI is removed from balance sheet, the amount of cumulative
gain/loss is transferred directly inlo retained earnings and is not
reclassified to profit and loss.

2.  Equity instrument

Equity instruments issued by the consolidated entity are classified into
equity depending on the terms of the underlying contract and the definitions of
equity used.

Equity instruments issued by the consolidated entity are recognized at the
amount of proceeds received net of direct issﬁing costs.

Buyback of the Company's own equity instruments is recognized and
deducted under equity. Acquisition, sale, issuance, or rctirement of the
Company's own equity instruments is not recognized through profit and Joss.

3. Financial liability
(1) Subseyuent measurement

All financial liabilities are carried at cost after amortization using the
effective interest method.

{2) Removal of financial liabilities

When a financial liability is removed, the difference between book
value and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred
or any additional liabilities borne) is recognized through profit and loss.

(XIII) Revenue recognition
The consolidated cntity first identifies performance obligations in a coniract it
signs with customer, then divides and allocates the transaction sum to various

obligations, and recognizes revenuc when each obligation is fulfilled.
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(XIV)

(XV)

Revenue from sale of merchandisc

Revenue from sale of merchandise is generated from retail sale of gaods in the
departmental store, and is recognized as income at the time of customer’s purchase.
Proceeds collected in advance from the issuance of departmental store vouchers arc
recognized as contractual liabilities until the vouchers are redesmed by customers.

Customer loyalty program represents reward points granted to customers for
merchandises sold that customers can spend to purchase merchandise in the future, and
are a form of customers' entitlement. At the time of transaction, a percentage of the
sales proceeds received or receivable is treated as roward point and recognized as
contractual liability; this liability is reclassified into income when reward points are
redeemed or voided on a later date.

Sales proceeds of real estate properties sold under normal terms of business are
cellected in instalments, Contractual liabilities are recognized at the time the proceeds
arc collected, which are later recognized as income upon completion and delivery of
each property to the respective buyer.

Leases |

The consolidated entity cvaluates whether a contract meets the ecriteria of (or

includes arrangements characterized as) lease on the day of contract establishment.

Where the consolidated entity is the lessor

The consolidated entity does not have any lease arrangement that involves a
transfer of virtually all risks and returns associated with ownership of the underlying
asset to the lessee. All leases are classified as uperating lease.

In an operating lease arrangement, the amount of proceeds reccived net of
incentives are recognized as income on a straight-line basis over the lease tenor. Lease
negotiation with a lessce is accounted as a new lease from the effective date of lease
amendment.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
production of qualified asscts are treated as part of an asset's cost until virtually all
activitics needed to bring the asset to its designated usable or salable state have been
completed.

For specific-purpose loans undertaken for qualified capital spending, any
investment income earned on short-term investment of the proceeds before incurring

the capital spending is deducted from capitalized borrowing costs.
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Except for the above, all other borrowing costs are recognized through profit and
loss in the year occurred.
(XVI) Employee benefits
1. Short-term employee benefits

Liabilities associated with short-term employee bencfits arc measured at
non-discounted amount of cash that the Company expects to pay in exchange for
cmployees' service.

2. Post-employment benefits

For delined contribution plans, the amount of contributions that has to be
made to pension funds over the duration of employees' service is recognized as
expense.

For defined benefit plans, the cost of benefit {including service cost, net
interest, and effect of remeasurement) is estimated using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. Service costs (including current and previous service costs) and
net interests on net defined benetit liabilities (assets) are recognized as employee
welfare expense at the time incurred or whenever the plan is amcnded or
curtailed. Effects of remeasurement (including actuarial gains/losses, change in
plan asset limits, and return on plan assets net of interest) are recognized under
other compr’eheﬁsive income and added to retained carnings at the time of
occurrence. This amount is not reclassified into profit and loss in subsequent
periods.

Net defined benefit Jiabilities (plan assets) represent the shortfall (surplus)
of contributions madc to the defined benefit plan. Net defined benefit plan asscts
may not exceed the amount of contributions refundable or the present value of
reducible contributions in the future.

(XVI) Income tax
The income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.
1. Tax currently payable

The consolidated entity reports current period income (loss) and caleulates

income tax payable (refundable) according to tax laws stipulated by the local tax

jurisdiction.
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Pursuant to the Income Tax Act of the Republic of China, undistributed
carnings are subject to additional income tax, which is recognized in the year
shareholders resolve to rctain the eaming.

Adjustments to income taxes reported in previous years arc reccognized as
Income tax expenses in the period the adjustment is made.

2. Deferred tax

Deferred income taxcs are tax effects of temporary differences, given rise
by the diffcrent book value of assets and liabilities presented in the financial
statement and those reported for tax filing,

Tax impacts arising from taxable temporary differences are recognized as
deferred income tax liabilities; deferrcd income tax assets are recognized under
the condition that the Company is very likely to generate taxable income in the
future to offset deductible temporary differences or losses carried forward.

Temporary differences that were not initially recognized as deferred income
tax assets arc also subject 1o re-assessment on every balance sheet date, These
differences may be recognized to incrcasc the book value of deferred income tax
asset if the Company considers it highly likely to generate taxable incomec for
full or partial recovery of such asset in the futurc. Temporary differences that
were not initially reco ém'zed as deferred income tax assets are also subject to re-
assessment on every balance sheet date. These differences may be recognized to
increase the book value of deferred income tax asset if the Company considers
it highly likely to gencrate taxable income for full or partial recovery of such
assct in the future.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are estimated using expected tax
rate applicable al the time the liability/asset is expected to be settled/realized.
This expected tax rate is determined based on the tax rate and tax laws prevailing
as at the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax liabilities and assets represent
tax impacts of the method by which the consolidated entity expects to
recover/settle the book value of its assets and liabilities as at the balance sheet
date.

3. Current and deferred income tax
Current and deferred income taxes are recognized through profit and loss,

except for source accounts that are recognized under other comprehensive
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income or directly as other cquity item, where current and deferred income taxcs
are also recognized under other comprehensive income or dircetly as equity.

Sourccs of uncertainty to significant accounting judgments, estimates. and assumptions

When applying accounting policies, the management is required to make judgments,
estimates, and assumptions based on historical cxperience or other relevant factors in
sttuations where information cannot be easily obtained from available sources. The actual
outcome may differ from initial estimates.

The consolidated entity will take into consideration the economic impact of COVID-
19 when making major accounting estimates; meanwhile, the management will
continually examine its estimatcs and basic assumptions. If a revision of accounting
estimate affects only the current period, the effect shall be recognized only for the current
period. If a revision of accounting estimate affects current and future periods, the effect
shall also he recognized for current and future periods.

Sources of uncertainty to estimates and assumptions

Income tax

As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company had deferred income tax assets
with book value of NT$24,774,000 and NT$38,737,000, respectively. Duc to
unpredictability of future profitability, the consolidated entity had NT$174,407,000
and NT$155,308,000 of tax losses as at Decc':mber-B'l, 2020 and 2019, .respécﬁvely,
that were not recognized as deferred income tax asset. Realization of deferred income
tax asset depends largely on whether the Company is ablc to generate sufficient profits
or taxable temporary differences in the fulure. It actual profits are less than previously
expected, there may hc significant reversal of deferred incomc tax assets. This reversal

is recognized in profit and loss in the period occurred.

(II}) Impairment of inventory

Net realizable value of inventory is the estimated selling price less all estimated
costs needed to completion and sale under normal circumstances. These estimates are
madc based on current market condition and previous experiences selling goods of
similar nature. A change of market condition may significantly affect the outcome of

such estimate.

109



VL

VIIL

(TIT) Impairment of tangible assets

When assessing asset impairment, the consolidated entity relies on the usc of
subjective judgment and determines the level of independent cash flow, useful life, and
future income/expenses/losses for specific asset groups after taking into consideration
the method in which assets are used and industry characteristics. Any change of
economic circumstances and any change in estimate caused by the Company's
strategies may result in significant impairment in the futurc.

Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, 2020 _ December 31, 2019
Petty cash and cash on hand 3 294 3 294
Check and demand (current) deposit 98,493 87,086
Cash equivalents
Time deposits with an original
tenor of 3 months or less. - 18.797
$ 98,787 § 106177

Range of market interest rates applicable to bank deposits as at the balance sheet

date is shown below:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Cash in banks 0.01%~0.05% 0.01%~4.60%
Financial assets at FVTPL - Current
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Financial agsets designated zs at FYVTPL
Nen-derivative financial assets
- TWSE, TPEX, and Emerging
Stock Market shares § 120,067 5 935825
- I'md beneficiary certificates 251,446 190,084
- Foreign shares 6,688 8,006
- Corporate bonds 23,697 2,278
- Bonds 14,749 14.192
$ 417,247 § 310385

Please refer to Note 22 for gains/losses on financial asscts at FVTPL.,
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VIII. Financial assets at FVTQCI

Non-current
Domestic investments
Emerging Stock Market shares
Common shares of Julien's
[nternational
Entertainment Group Co.,
Ltd.
Unlisted shares
Common sharcs of WK
Technology Fund VI
Common shares of WK
Technology Fund VIII
Common shares of WE
Technology Fund
Common shares of WK
Technelogy Fund V
Common shares of Flarbinger
Venlurc Capital Corp,
Subtatal
Foreign investmenls
Unlistad sharcs
Common shares of
Wholesome Biopharm Pty
Lid
Comrmon shares of Tortune
Technology Fund IT Ltd.
Common shares of KDH
Design CO., Ltd.
Preferred shares of Phyto
Ceutica Inc.
Common shares of Budworth
Investment Limited
Suhtotal

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

s 4,563

14,100
13,300
9,315

10,175

51453

14,630

174

15,004
3 £6.457

3 8,063

14,100
13,300
12,815

10,175

38,453

14,630

4,414

19,044

§ 77,497

The consolidated entity invests in the above instruments by adopting a medium-long

term strategy, and expects to profit over the long term. Management of the consolidated

entity is of the opinion that recognizing short-tcrm fair value changes through profit and

loss on such investments does not conform with the long-term investment plans described

above, and therefore has chosen to account such investments at FVTOCL

Investee - Fortune Technology Fund IT Ltd. made a cash refund of share capital in

November 2020, and the consolidated entity recovered NT$2,840,000 of investment at

the prevailing shareholding percentage.

Investee - Yo Fu Investment Co., Ltd. completed the liquidation procedure in

January 2020 and refunded NT$433,000 of capital.

Investee - Julien's International Entertainment Group Co., Ltd. was registered on

Emerging Stock Market on January 11, 2019,



Investess - Harbinger Venture Capital Corp. and Budworth Investment Limited
made cash refunds of share capital in January 2019, and the consolidated entity recovered
NT$1,717,000 and NT$2,490,000 of investment, rcspectively, at the prevailing
shareholding percentage. NT$451,000 of the proceeds recovered were offset apainst
financial assets, while the remainder were recognized as other comprehensive income and
accumulated under other equities.

The consolidated entity recognized NT$8,200,000 and NT$19,177,000 of unrealized
loss on valuation of equity instruments at FYTOCI in 2020 and 2019, respectively.

The consolidated entity received NT$285,000 of cash from Harbinger Venture
Capital Corp. in 2019 (2020: none) and recognized this sum as dividend income.

IX. Financial assets carried at cost after amortization - current

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Domestic investments
‘l'ime deposit with initial maturity
of more than 3 months 8 20,731 3 45703

As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, time deposits with initial tenors of 3 months or
longer accrued interests at 0.815%-3.200% and 1.065%-2.460% per annum, respectively.

X, Notes receivable, accounts receivable, and other receivables
December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Arising from business activities

Note receivable b 383 $ -

Trads receivable 2,639 2,751
Operating lease receivable

- Current 3,430 2,710

- Non-current 18.406 14,771

Subtotal 21,836 19,481

Other receivables

Amount recsivable from sale of securitics 5,405 4,659
Utility and management fees receivable 1,174 1,199
Rent receivable 126 122
Tax refund receivable (Note 23) 42 53
Others 3.254 2,512
Subtotal 10,001 5,545

Total $ 34861 $ 30777

(To be Continued)
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(Continucd)

(D

(1)

Notes and accounts receivable

Notes receivable primarily represent rent that the consolidated entity collects for
the leasing of investment properties. Accounts are generally recovered within 30 days.

Accountts receivable primarily represent retail sales collectible from consumers
on transactions paid with credit cards and third-party payment tools. The majority of
accounts reccivable are credit card balances to be collected from financial institutions.
Credit term on sale of merchandise is generally 30 days, and most proceeds are
collected within this duration.

The consolidated entity recognizes loss provisions on accounts receivable based
on expected credit losses over the duration of the receivable account, Expected credit
loss aver the remaining duration takes into account customers' past payment records.
Since previous credit loss records showed no significant difference in loss pattern
across customer groups, the consolidated entity simply set the expected credit loss ratc
based on number of days overdue.

If there is evidence to suggest that the counterparty is undergoing severe financial
crisis and the recoverable amount can not be rcasonably estimated, the consolidated
entity will directly offset loss provisions against accounts receivable. In which case,
the consolidated entity will continue collection efforts on the receivables, and any
amounts recovered will be recognized through profit and loss.

The consolidated entity found no sign of impairment in accounts and notes
receivable as at December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Operating lease receivable

Operating leasc receivable represents lease incentives granted on aperating leases,
The total cost of incentives is amortized on a straight-line basis and allocated over the
remaining lease tenor as deductions to rental income, Lease negotiations had taken
place with some lessees in the current year due to COVID-19. The negotiations were
accounted as new leascs from the effective date of lease amendment.

For concentration of credit risks in leasc receivables, please refer to Note 26.
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XI.

Inventories
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Proprietary inventory

Cosmetics and women's

undergarments $ 6,349 $ 12,556
Propetties pending sale

Huagang Section, Shilin

District, Taipei City 673,457 673,457

Jiaoxi Gongyuan Section,

Yilan 201,347 252282

§ 881,153 S 938,295

Amount of cost of goods sold recognized from inventory totaled NT$ 134,258,000
in 2020 and NT$259,565,000 in 2019. Cost of goods sold for 2019 includes inventory
devaluation losses of NT$3,000,000 (2020: none).

The consolidated entity's property pending salc at Jiaoxi Gongyuan Section, Yilan
County, forms part of the joint construction agreement entered into by subsidiary -
DeHome Development and a non-related party in January 2014. Under this agreement,
the landlord contributed land located in Jiaoxi while DeHome Development contributed
capital and tcchnology to complete and share units of the construction project. A
construction service contract was later signed with related and non-related parties in
March 2015. This contract involved a joint development and joint construction of project
in Jiaoxi, for which a 5% construction management fee was charged on the construction
cost. The joint construction project was completed in October 2017 and all ownership
transfcr has been completed to date.

The consolidated entity's property pending sale at Huagang Section, Shilin District,
Taipei City, had net realizable value determined by an independent valuer using the
comparative method and income method (direct capitalization method) as at the balance
sheet datc. Average income capitalization rate was one of the significant unobservable
mpuls used during valuation, and the ratc was determined at 1.15% for 2020 and 1.24%
for 2019.

The consolidated entity's property pending sale at Jiaoxi Gongyuan Section, Yilan
County, did not have net realizable value detcrmined by an independent valuer; instead,
valuation was performed by the management using valuation model that was commonly
accepted among market participants. This valuation had proceeded using market cvidence
similar to real estate transaction prices.

For disclosure on the amount of inventory pledged as loan collaterals, please refer
to Note 28,
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XTI, Subsidiaries

Subsidiarics included in the consolidated {inancial statements

This consolidated financial statement encompasses the following:

% of Ownership
Decomber  December

Investor wvestee Main Business 31,2020 31,2019 Explanation
The GUAN QUAN  Investment 100.0% 100.0%  As at December 31, 2020, the entity held
Company INVESTM 8,730,000 shares of the Comparny,
ENT CO., representing 4.19% of outstanding
LTD. common shares,
‘Ihe TTAFONG Investment 100,09 100.0%  As at December 31, 2020, the entity held
Company INVESTM 8,767,000 shares of the Campany,
ENT CO., representing 4.20% of gutstanding
LTD. common shares.
The SONGYUAN  Investrnend 106.0% 100.0%  As at December 31, 2020, the entity beld
Company INVES1TM 7,366,000 shares of the Comparty,
ENT CO., representing 3.53% of putstandicg
LTD. ¢ommeon shares,
The SHUN TAI Investment 100.0% 10.0%  As at December 31, 2020, the entity held
Company DSVESTM 8,439,000 shares of the Company,
ENT CO., representing 4.04% of outstandinp
LTD. comamon shares.
The DeHome Housing and Building 100.0% 100.0% -
Company Developme Development and

nt Co., Lid. Rental

XIII. Equity-accounted investments

Investments in Associates

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Associated companics with
significant influence
Chung Hsiao Enterpase Co.,
Ltd. $ 162327 $_14507

Percentage of share ownership/voting rights
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Chung Hsiao Enterprise Co., Ltd. 20% 20%

Nature of business activities, main places of business, and countrics of registration
for the above associated companies are disclosed in Appendix 2 - "Information of

Investees."
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XIV.

Summeary financial information of associated companies under the consolidated

entity is presented below:

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Current asset
non-current assets
Currcnt liabilities
non-current liabilities
Equity

Shareholding percentage of the
consolidated entity

Consolidated entity's share of
equity

Adjustment to fair value of non-
current asscis due to acquisition
of shares

Book value of investment

Current operating revenues

Current net income

Other comprehensive income -
current

Share of current net income

Sharc of other comprehensive
income - current

Dividends received from Chung
Hsiao Enterprisc Co., Ltd.

Sharc of profit/loss and other comprehensive income from equity-accounted

associated companies in 2020 and 2019 were recognized based on aodited financial

$ 349,312 $ 268,857
222,820 223,226
(  37,117) (43,353}
(__ 57.923) (__57.923)
$ 477.092 § 390,807
20% _ 2%

S 95418 § 78,161
66,909 __ 66,909

$ 162,327 $ 145,070

2020 2019

$ 24650 25,453
$ 20878 $ 17,369
$ 80,982 3 81,587
$ 4,176 § 3473
$ 16,196 - $ 16318
$ 3,115 § 3,09

statements of the respective associated companies for the corresponding periods.

Property, Plant and Equipment

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Book value for each category
Land
Buildings, net
Computer and communication
cquipment, net
Transport cquipment, net
Other equipment, net
Construction in progress

116

$ 853,457
1,433,238

11,723
1,369
6,885

—3.236

$2.305.908

§ 853,457
1,481,557

13,596
1,782
8,440

1,756

$ 2,360,568



2020

Opening Tnercasc in Disposal in Other Closing
balance current year  current year adjustments balance
Cost
Land $ 853,457 $ - $ - & - $§ 853,457
Buildings 1,896,950 27,245 10,000)  ( 3,181) 1,911,058
Computer and
communication
equipment 20,571 178 ( 464) ¢ 2,570) 17,715
Transport
Fguipment 4,906 - - - 4,906
Other
Equipment 11,146 212 ( 119%) - 11,242
Construction in
Drogress 1,736 1,500 - - 3.236
2,788,809 %3 29,130 {8 10,583y (§__ S5751)  2.801.614
accumulated
depreciation
Buildings 415,433 S 683828 ($ 6,150) (% 291) 477,820
Computar and
communication
equipment 6,075 1423 386) ( 2,020) 5,992
Transport
Cquipment 3,124 413 - - 3,537
Other
Equipment 2.709 1747 ( 94) - 4357
428241 § 72411 ($__ 6,635) (3 2311) 491,706
Total $2.360,568 $2.309,908
N 2019
Opening Increase in Dispesal in . Other Closing
balance current year current year adjustmenis balance
Cost
Land 3 853457 h - $ - $ - $ 853457
Buildings 1,859,418 36,703 - 8oy 1,896,990
Computer and
commmunication
equipment 20,253 233 ( 227) 312 20,571
Transport
Equipment 5,484 - ( 378) - 4,906
Other
Equipment 10,360 9le 127) - 11,149
Construction: in
progress 2.520 747 - ( 1,531} 1.736
2751492  §_ 38599 (% 932) (& 350} 2,788,809
accumulated
depreciation
Buildings 343,141 § 72,292 3 - $ - 415,433
Computer and
communication
eguipment 5,557 1,638 ( 220) - 6.975
Transport
Equipment 3,192 413 ( 4813 - 3124
Other
Eguipment 1,231 1.584 ( . 108) - 2.709
353,121 $ 75927  (§ RO7) % - 428.241
Total $2.398371 $2,360,968
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Remodeling of Taoyuan Branch began in February 2017 and ¢ended in September
2018. The project incurred a sum of approximately NT$1,112,410,000. As at December
31, 2020 and 2019, the project still had unpaid billings of NT$77,226,000 and
NT$62,579,000, respoctively, that were presented as cquipment purchase payable.
‘Taoyuan Branch commenced trial operation on September 15, 2018 and officially opened
for business on October 3, 2018,

There was a delay in renovation works that caused Taoyuan Branch to postpone its
official opening, and the Company has since been ncgotiating with the contractor
according to the terms of the renovation contract to agree on the amount of losses,
compensation, and construction billings payable. However, the two parties were unable
to reach an agreement and sought resolution through arbitration in 2020. The arbitration
tribunal then held inquisitions in May, July, and October later that year. According to the
ruling made by Chinese Arbitration Association, Taipei in January 2021, the Company
was required to pay the contractor the contracted sum of construction billing plus an
additional billing of NT$139,071,000 for contract modification. A portion of the
modification billing had already been accounted for; the unaccounted balance of
NT$27,395,000 will be adjusted prospectively into buildings - NT$27,249,000 and repair
expenses - NT$146,000 in the current year. _

As per assessment, the consolidated entity's property, plant, and equipment showed
no sign of impairment as at December 31, 2020 and 2019,

Property, plant, and equipment of the consolidated entity were depreciated on a

straight-line basis over the number of useful years shown below:

Buildings
Buildings 42 10 55 years
Building
improvements 3-10 years
Water treatment
system 35 years
Othcrs 2 to 13 years
Computer and
communication
equipment 5 years
Transport Equipment 5 years
Other Equipment 3 to § years

For disclosure on the amount of property, plant and equipment pledged as collaterals,

plcase refer to Note 28.
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XV. Investment Property

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Investment Property
Xinzhuang District, New
Taipei City $ 1,059,951 $ 1,045,451
Da'an District, Taipei City 1,105,102 1,114,191
82,165,053 $2,159,642
2020
Opening Increase in Decrease in Inteenal Clasing
balance current year current year transfer balance
Cost
Land § 2,016,189 b - R - $ - $ 2,016,189
Buildings 325.810 - ( 538y __ - 325,275
_ 23419989 § _ - {& 335) 8 - 2.341 464
acocumulated
depreciation
Buildings _ 167357 % 9179 (§ 125§ - 176,411
Cunulative
impairment
Land 15000 5 - (§__15000) & - -
Total $ 2,159 642 $ 2,165,053
_ 2019 i
Opening Increase in Decrease in Internal Closing
balance  current year  current year ransfor balance
Cost
Land § 2,016,189 b - 8 - $ - $ 2,016,189
Buildings 325,275 535 - - 325,810
L2341464 $ 535 $ - ] - 2,341,999
accumulated
depreciation
Buildings 158,265 & 9,092 b - 3 - 167,357
Cumwulative
impairment
Land 29.000 5 _ - (14000 § - 15,000
Tolal  $2.154,199 $ 2,159,642

Investment properties - buildings are depreciated on a straight-linc basis vver the
number of uscful years shown below:

Buildings
Buildings 42 to 55 years
Accessory
equipment of
buildings 10 to 15 years
Building
improvements 3 years

The consolidated entity owned scveral investment properties located at Qionglai
Section, Fuying Section, and Jianguo Section, Xinzhuang District, New Taipei City.

Reversal of impairment losses on investment properties totaling NT$15 million and
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NTS14 million were recognized based on fair values as at December 31, 2020 and 2019,
respeclively. These reversals represented differences between the book value and the
amount of cash flow rccoverable on real estate property, after taking into consideration
changes in property price, government policics, and market supply/demand. The fair
values were determined by independent valuers using the comparative approach and the
land development analysis approach as at the respective balance sheet dates. Discount
rate was one of the significant unobservable inputs used during valuation, and the rate
was determined at 1.17% and 2.04% as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.

The consolidated entity also owned several investment properties located at Renai
Section, Da'an District, Taipei City, with fair values detcrmined al NT$6.942,566,000 and
NT$7,420,029,000 as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. These fair valucs
were not established by an independent valuer; instead, valuation was performed by the
management using valuation model that was commonly accepted among market
participants. This valuation had proceeded using market evidence similar to real estate
transaction prices.

All of the consolidated entity's investment properties are proprietary owned. For
disclosure on the amount of investment property pledged as collaterals, please refer to
Note 28.

Borrowings
Short-term borrowings

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Secured borrowings
Bank borrowings 51,022,423 923

Working capital bank borrowings bore interest rates of (.88%-1.85% and 0.99%-
2.05% as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
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(I}  Short-term hiils payable

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Commercial papcr 3 165,800 $ 167,000
Less: Unamortized discounts on
bills payable 64 106
$ 165736 $ 166,894

Commercial papers bore interest rates of 0.25%-0.65% and 0.66%-1.90% as at
December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
For disclosure on the amount of inventory, property, plant, equipment, and
investment property pledged as coliatcrals for short-term borrowings and short-term
bills payable, plcasc refer to Note 28.
(III) Long-term borrowings
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Secured borrowings
Bank SinoPac
Credit line:
NT$1,400,000,000.
Contract tenor: August
22,2017 to August 31,
2020. Extended to
August 31, 2022 on
November 27, 2019. $ 1,100,000 $ 1,230,000
Bank of Taiwan
Credit line:
NT$600,000,000.
Contract tenor: May 23,
2018 to May 23, 2021.
A new contract starting
June 24, 2020 and
ending June 24, 2023
was signed on June 24,
2020. 446,000 526,000
Hua Nan Bank
Credit line:
NT$293,000,000.
Contract tenor: January
11, 2019 to January 11,
2022. A new contract
starting March 20, 2020
and ending March 20,
2023 was signed on
Mareh 20, 2020. 290,000 150,000

(To be Continued})

121



(Continued)

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

First Commercial Bank
Credit line:
NT$350,000,000.
Contract tenor; August
28, 2020 to August 28,
2022, $ 280,000 $ -
Unsecured borrowings
Bank of Taiwan
Credit line:
NT$100,000,000.
Contract tenor: May 23,
2018 to May 23, 2021.
A new contract starting
June 24, 2020 and

ending June 24, 2023
was signed on June 24,
2020. - 100,000

82,116,000 S 2,006,000

Secured burrowings mentioned above arc long-term in nature and bear interests
at fixed rates that are reset once every 2 to 3 months.
Effective interest rate range for long-term borrowings: _
December 31, 2020 Decomber 31, 2019

Effective interest rate:
Floating intercst rate
borrowing - 0.99%
Fixed interest rate
borrowing 0.80%~1.05% 0.99%~1.08%

For disclosure on the amount of property, plant, equipment, and investment property

placed as collateral for long-term borrowings, please refer to Note 28.

XVIL. Acecounis payable

December 31, 2020 Deecmber 31, 2019
Accounts payable
Arising trom business activities $ 96,659 3 07412

The average credit term for trade purchases is 30 days.
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XVIIT. Accrued expcnses

XIX.

@

(1)

Dceember 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Salary and bonus payable $ 16,348 $ 16,642
Tax payable 8,987 8,872
Utility expenses payable 4914 5,968
Others 7.434 9,225
§ 37.683 $ 40,707

Post-cmployment benefit plans

Defined contribution plans

The pension scheme introduced under the "Labor Pension Act” that the Company
and certain subsidiaries of the consolidated entity are subjected to is a government-
managed defined contribution plan, for which each participating cntity is required to
contribute an amount equal to 6% of cmployees' monthly salary into their individual
pension accounts held with the Bureau of Labor Tnsurance.
defined benetit plan

The Company is also subject to the pension scheme introduced under the "Labor
Standards Act,” which is a government-managed defined benefit plan. Under this plan,
employees’ pension benefits are calculated based on their years of service and gross
salary for the month of retirement (excluding allowances and festive bonuses). The
Company makes monthly pension contributions equivalent to 2% of employees'
monthly salaties into an account held under Bank of Taiwan in the Labor Pension
Supervisory Committee's name. In the event that the account is estimated to be short
of balance to pay workers who arc cxpected to meet their retirement criteria in the
following year, the Company will reimburse the shortfall in one contribution by no
later than the end of March next year, The account is managed by Bureau of Labor
Funds, Ministry of Labor. The Company has no influence whatsocver over the
investment strategy.

The following amounts relating to the defined benefit plan have been recognized

on the consolidated balance sheet:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Present value of defined benefit
obligations $ 43,545 $ 42,274
Fair value of plan asscts (__ 24,076) (__17.420)
Net detined benefit liabilities $ 19,469 $ 248354

123



Changes in net defined benefit liability:

Present value
of defined Net defined
benelit Fair value of benefit
obligations plan asscts liabilities

January 01, 2019 $ 39,596 ($__14,004) $ 24992
servicing costs

Scrvice costs for the current

petiod 431 - 43]
Interest expense (income) 396 ( 147) 249
Recognized in profit or loss 827 ( 147) 680
Remeasurement

Retumn on plan assets

(excluding amounts already

included in net intcrest) - ( 517y ( 517)

Actuarial loss - change in

demographic assumption 58 - 58

Actuarial loss - change in

financial assumption 942 - 942

Actuarial loss - adjustment

based on past experieice 831 - 851
Recognized in other
comprehensive income 1,851 ( 517) 1,334
Employer's contribution - { 2,152y 2.152)
December 31, 2019 42.274 (__ 17.420) 24 854
servicing costs

Service costs for the current

period 417 - 417
Intcrest expense (income) 318 ( 133) 185
Recognized in profit ar loss 735 ( 133) 602
Remeasurement

Return on plan assets

(excluding amounts alrcady

included in net interest) - ( 574) 574}

Actuarial loss - change in

demographic assumption 2 - 2

Actuarial loss - change in

financial assumption 1,322 - 1,322

Actuarial gain - adjustment

based on past experience ( 788) - ( 788)
Recognized in other
comprehensive income 536 ( 574y  ( 38)
Employer's contribution - { 5,949 ( 5,949)
December 31, 2020 $ 433545 (8§ _24.076) $ 19469

Amounts of defincd benetit plan recognized through profit and loss, by function:

2020 2019

Administrative expenses $ 602 $ 680
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The consolidated entity is exposed to the following risks due to adoption of
pension scheme introduced under the "Labor Standards Act”;

1. Investment tisks: The Burcau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labor, manages the
labor pension fund either on its own or through mandatc. The labor pension fund
is being allocated into cquity securities, debt securities, and bank deposits local
and abroad; however, the consolidated entity cstimates return on plan assets at a
rate no less than the 2-year time deposit rate offered by local banks.

2. Interestrate risk: A decreasc in government bond yield would increase the present
valuc of defined benefit obligations while at the same time increase return of plan
assets invested in debt instruments. The overall effect on net defined benefit
obligation is partially offset.

3. Salary risk: The present value of defined benefit obligations is calculated by
taking into consideration the participants’ future salary levels. An increase in
salary level would raise the present value of defined benefit obligations.

The present value of defined benefit obligations is determined based on actuarial
estimates made by certified actuaries. Below are the main assumptions used on the

date of measurement:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Discount rate 0.375% 0.750%
Expected salary increase 2,000% 2.000%

A reasonable change in the main actuarial assumption would increase (decreasc)
the prescnt value of defined benefit obligations by the following amounts, provided
that all other assumptions remain unchanged:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Discount rate
0.25% increase ($ _ 8R9) (§__ 942)
0.25% decrease $ 918 $ 974
Expected salary increase
0.25% increase $ 886 $ 945
0.25% decrease (§ 863) (§__ 919)

Actuarial assumptions tend to be intercorrelated. It is unlikely to see only onc
assumption changing at one time, therefore the above scnsitivity analysis may not truly
reflect changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation.

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Expected coniributions in the
next year 3 389 § 367
Average maturity of defined
benefit obligations 8.1 years 8.9 years
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XX,

Equity

(D

(1)

(T1T)

Common share capital

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Authorized and issued shares
(thousand shares) 208,725 _. 208,725
Authorized and paid-in capital $ 2,087,250 $ 2,087,250

All issued common shares have a face value of NT$10 per share. Each share is

cntitled to one voting right and the right to receive dividends.

Additional paid-in capital
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Shares premium from issuance 3 71,028 $ 71,028
Treasury stock transaction 435936 412,610
$ 506,964 $ 483,638

This additional paid-in capital can he offset against losses, or distributed in cash
or capitalized into share capital when the Company has no cumulative losses
outstanding. However, capitalization of this additional paid-in capital is capped at a
certain percentage of the Company's paid-in share capital cach ycar.

Retained earnings and dividends policy

- According to the earnings appropriation policy stipulated in the Articles of
Incorporation, annuat surpluses concluded by the Company are first subject to taxation
and reimburscment of previous losses, followed by a 10% provision for statutory
reserves and provision or reversal of special reserves as the laws may require. Any
surpluses remaining will be added to unappropriated earnings accumulated from
previous yeurs, for which the board of directors will propose an earnings appropriation
plan and seek resolution in a sharcholder meeting before distribution. Refer to Note
22-(8) - Employee and director remuneration for the Company's employee and director
remuneration policy outlined in the Articles of Incorporation.

The Company passed a resolution during the shareholder meeting dated June 28,
2019 to amend its Articles of Incorporation. In addition to the terms described in the
preceding paragraph, any cash distribution of dividend, profit, statutory reserve, or
additional paid-in capital, whether in whole or in part, must be resolved in a board
meeting with more than two-thirds of the board present, voted in favor by more than

half of attending directors, and reported in the upcoming shareholder ineeting,
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As a conventional department store, the Company expetiences no major change
in sales volume but forcsces moderate growth. After taken into consideration its long-
term development plans and goals of maximizing shareholders' interest, the Company
has adopted a dividend policy that makes consistent payouts primarily in cash;
howcver, the Company may adjust its dividend potlicy for the following year
depending on current year's profitability, capital availability, and capital plans for the
Tollowing year. Overall, cash dividends shall not account for less than 50% of the sum
of cash dividends plus stock dividends.

Appropriation of earnings to legal reserve shall be made until the reserve equals
the Company’s paid-in capital. Legal reserves may be used to offset the deficit. If the
Company has no deficit and the legal reserve has exceeded 25% of the Company’s
paid-in capital, the excess may be transferred to capital or distributed in cash,

Provision and reversal of special reserves are performed in accordance with
Letter No. Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-1010012865, Letter No. Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-
1010047490, and "Q&A on Special Rescrves Treatment afler IFRSs Adoption” issued
by the authority.

The following are details of the 2019 and 2018 earnings appropriation resolved

during annual general mectings held on June 22, 2020 and June 28, 2019:

2019 2018
Statutory reserves $ 11,072 3 9,010
Provision (reversal) of special ($176,716)
IeSCIVes $ 230,373
Cash dividends $ 146,108 3 -
Cash dividends per share (NT$) S 0.7 $ -

Details of the 2020 earnings appropriation plan proposed by the board of directors

in mecting dated March 22, 2021 are as follows:

Appropriation of
Bamings
Provision for statutory rescrves $ 4,035
Reversal of special reserves ($_.39225)
Cash dividends $104,363
Cash dividends per share (NT$) $ 0.5

For the above cash dividend, the board of directors has resolved to set April 28,
2021 as the baseline date, and May 20, 2021 as the expected cash dividend payment
date. Appropriation of 2020 eamings is still pending for shareholders' resolution in the

annual general meeting scheduled on Tune 22, 2021.
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{1V} Spccial rescrves

49

The Company reclassified NT$372,185,000 of unrealized gain on revaluation
into retained carnings when adopling IFRSs for the first time, and made provisions for
special reserves of the same amount in accordance with the authority's instruction No.
Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-1010012865 in 2013. This special reserve may be reversed when
the underlying property is disposed or reclassified on a later date.

When appropriating 2019 and 2018 earnings, the Company made reversal and
provision for special reserves totaling NT$176,716,000 and NT$230,373,000,
respectively, for differences in the markct price and book valuc of parcat company
shares held by subsidiaries, after taking into consideration the prevailing shareholding
percentage. The amount of special reserve can be adjusted for increases in market price
on a later date.

Other items of equity
Unrealized gain/(loss) on financial assets at FVTOCI

2020 2019
Opening balance ($ 156,000) ($ 168,245)
Incurred in the current year
Unrealized loss - equity
instrument ( 7.960) ( 15341)
Equity instrument - Refund '
from capital reduction
{Note 8} - 3,005
Share of equity-accounted
associated companics 16,196 16,318
Adjustment to previous years
Unrealized gain/(loss) -
Equity instruments ( 10,606} 8,263
Transfer of cumulative
gains/losses to retained
earnings following
disposal of equity
instrument 74.274 -
Closing balance (§ 84.096) ($ 156,000)
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(V)

Treasury stock

Unit: Thousand Shares

Reason for buyback Shareholding
at the Shareholding
beginning of  Increasein Decreasein  at the end of
o year current year  current yeat year
2020 B
Subsidiaries' holding of the
Company's shares
reclassified from
investment into treasury
stock ~33.322 - = _- 33322
2019
Subsidiarics' holding of the
Company's shares
reclassified from
investment into treasury
stock 33,322 - . 333p
Information relating to subsidiaries’' holding of the Company's shares as at balance
sheet date:
No. of shares
held
(thousand Market pricc and
o Investee shares) Acquisition cost book vahie
December 31, 2020 '
GUAN QUAN
INVESTMENT CQ., LTD. 8,750 $ 337,066 462,875
JTAFONG INVESTMENT
CO., LTD. 8,767 337,787 463,775
SONG YUAN
INVESTMENT €CQ., LTD. 7,366 283,545 389,662
SHUN TAT INVESTMENT
CQ., LTD. 8,433 325,143 446,423
S 1,283,541 § 1,762,735
December 31, 2019
GUAN QUAN
INVESTMENT CO., L'TD. 8,750 S 337,066 $ 345625
JIA FONG INVESTMENT
CO., ITD. 8,767 337,787 346,297
SONG YUAN
INVESTMENT CO., LTD. 7,366 283,545 290,957
SHUN TAI INVESTMENT
CO., ITD. 8,439 325,143 333341
283,541 § 1316220

Subsidiaries' holding of the Company's shares are treated as treasury stocks;

subsidiarics are not entitled to participate in cash issue or vote, but are otherwise

entitled to the same rights as ordinacy shareholders.
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XX1.
@

(1)

(11T}

Revenues

Breakdown of opcrating revenues

2020 2019
Net sales revenues $ 201,207 $ 162,994
Rental income 247,744 242,256
Construction income 59,609 190,796
Other operating revenues 45,820 54,130
$ 554,440 $630.176
Explanation and breakdown of income from customers' contracts
2020 2019
Net sales revenues
Revenues from sale of
merchandise $ 91,736 $ 42,900
Retail commission income 109.471 120,094
$ 201,207 $ 162,994
Construction income
Income from sale of
property $ 59,669 $ 190,796
Other operating revenues
Merchants' subsidy for
department renovation
Revenue - . $ 5359 $ 15,016
Management fee income 30,073 32,029
Others 10,388 7,085
§ 45820 § 54,130
Analysis of retail commission income:
2020 2019
Total department sales S 975,696 1,040,015
Retail commission income S 109,471 $ 120,094

Contract balance

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

contract liability

£ 46996

The change in contractual liabilities was mainly attributed to the discrepancy
between the time obligation was fulfilled and the the time payment was made to

customers.
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(Iv})

XXILL

4y

(11

(111)

Rental incomc

2020 2019
Rental income
Investment Property $ 212,408 $ 204,433
Share of mall rental
income 35,336 37,823
S 247.744 242

Operating lease arrangements involve leasing of investment properties and retail
malls (presented as property, plant, and equipment} owned by the consolidated entity,
for tenors of 1-7 years and 1-13 years, respectively. The lessees are not entitled to any
privileges to purchase the leased properties at the end of the lease tenor.

As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, the consolidated entity had collected deposits
totaling NT$50,965,000 and NT$53,071,000, respectively, in telation to the operating
lease agreements.

Some of the consolidated entity's real estate leasing agreements contain
contingent rent clauses that require the lesscc to pay contingent rent at a certain
percentage of monthly sales revenues.

Protit before tax

Pre-tax profit includes the following items:

Breakdown of operating costs

2020 2019
Cost of sales $ 79,125 $ 35470
Cost of lcasc 39,224 40,241
Construction cost 55,133 224,095
Other operating costs 16,529 24.144
S 190,011 $ 323,950
Interest income
2020 2019
Cash in banks $ 580 § 1475
Other income
2020 2019
Carpark income § 9244 3 10,075
Dividend income 3,902 5,211
Others 4,307 2,967
§ 17453 S 187253
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(IV)

V)

(VD)

Other gains or losses

2020 2019

Gain (loss) on disposal of

property, plant, and

equiprmerni ($ 3.948) $ 12
Loss on disposal of investment

properties ( 372) ]
Net gain (loss) on currency

exchange 956 ( 1,833)
Gain (loss) on financial assets

mandatory to be carried at

FVTPL (  1,563) 29,605
Sundry expenses ( 2,747) { 2,140)
Revetsal of impairment loss on

investment property (Note

15) 15,000 14,000

§ 7326 $ 39,644

Net gain/loss on {inancial assets mandatory to be carried at FVTPL includes: (A)
Gain on fair value changes totaling -NT$10,551,000 in 2020 and N'T$10,853,000 in
2019; and (B) Gain on disposal totaling NT$8,988,000 in 2020 and NT$18,752,000 in
2016.

Financial costs

2020 2019
Interest on bank loans $_ 35110 S 36,751

There was no capitalization of interest in 2020 and 2019,

Depreciation and amortization

2020 2019
Property, Plant and Equipment $ 72,411 $§ 75927
Investment Property 0,179 9,092
Intangible asset 595 525
Total $ 82,185 $ 85544
An analysis of depreciation by
function
Operating costs $ 19,870 $ 22,1064
Operating expenscs 61,720 62.855
$ 81,590 $ 85019
An analysis of amortization by
function
Operating costs $ 149 3 150
Operating expenses 446 375
$ 295 h 525
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(VIDD Employee benefits expensc

2020 2019

Retirement benefits (Note 19)

Defined conttibution plans $ 2133 $ 2,081

defined benefit plan 602 680

Subtotal 2,735 2,761
Other employee benefits 70,173 70,355

Total §_ 72,908 3 73116
An analysis by function

Operating expenses 3 72908 S 73116

(VIII) Employee and director remuneration
The Company provides for employee remuneration at 0.1%-4%, and director
remuneration at no more than 4%, of current year's pre-tax profit (beforc cmployee
and director remuneration). 2020 and 2019 employee/director remuneration were
resolved in board of directors meetings dated March 22, 2021 and March 23, 2020,

respectively. Details are as follows:

Ratio

2020 2019
Remuncration lo employees 0.63% 0.74%
Remuneration to directors 0.63% 0.74%
Amount

o 2020 2019
Cash Stocks Cash Stocks

Remuncration to $ 1,000 S - $ 1,000 $ -
employees
Remuneration to 1,000 - 1,000 -
directors

If thc amount changes after annual consolidated financial statements are approved
and announced to the public, the difference will be treated as a change in accounting
cstimatc and recognized as a gain or loss in the following vear.

The actual amounts of 2019 and 2018 employee remuneration and director
remuneration paid were indifterent from the amounts recognized in the 2019 and 2018
financial statements.

Please visit "Market Obscrvation Post System™ for more information regarding
employcc/director remuneration resolved during the Company's board of dircctor

meetings.
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{(IX) Gains (losses) on forcign currcncy cxchange

2020 2019
Foreign exchange gains S 14,340 $ 10,552
Total Ioss on currency exchange { 13.384) { 12.385)
Net gain (loss) $ 956 (% 1.833)

XXIII.  Income tax
) Income tax recognized in profit or loss
Major components of tax expense were as follows:

2020 2019
Tax currently payablc
Incurred in the current year $ 33,730 $ 34,777
Levied on unappropriated
earnings 5,131 51
Prior years adjustment ( 387) (__ 14.653)
_.38474 — 20,175
Deferred tax
Incurred in the current year 3610 1.406
[ncome tax expense recognized
in profit or loss $ 42,084 § 21,581
Reconciliation of accounting income and income tax expense:
2020 2019
Profit before tux $§ 156,243 § 133,366
Income tax derived by applying
the statutory tax rate to pre- :
tax net profit $ 31,447 $ 12,992
Loss on valuation of financial
assets 2,109 ( 2,170)
Levied on unappropriated
earnings 5,131 50
Tax-exempt income ( 1,250) 11,515
Unrecognized losses carried
forward 3,820 15,401
Unrecognized temporary
difference 1,214 ( 1,554)
Previous income taxes adjusted
in the current year { 387) (___14,653)
Income tax expense recognized
in profit or loss § 42084 § 21,581

Subsidiaries of the Company, namely GUAN QUAN INVESTMENT CO., LTD,,
JIAFONG INVESTMENT CO., LTD., and SONG YUAN INVESTMENT CO., LTD.,
were subject to the 19% profit-seeking business income tax rate in 2019, according to
Subparagraph 3, Paragraph 35, Article 5 of the Income Tax Act.
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(II)  Income tax recognized in other comprchensive income

2020 2019
Deferred tax
Incurred in the current year
- Remeasurement of
defined benefit plan (5 8) $ 2067
- Equity instruments at
FVTOCI 240 3,084
Prior years adjustment
- Equity instrumecnts at
FVTOCI {___ 10,606} 8.263
(8_10,374) S 11,614
(III}  Current income tax assets and liabilitics
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Current income tax assct
Tax refunds receivable
{presented as other
receivables) § 42 N 53
Current tax liabilitics
Income tax payable § 21,646 $ 33,157

(IV) Deferred income tax assets and liabilities
Below are changes in deferred income tax assets and liabilities:

2020
Recognized in
other
Opening Recognized in - comprehensive Closing
balance profit or logs ingome balance
Deferred tax assets
Temporary difference
[mpairment loss of
financial assets at
FVTOCI $ 25840 $ - ($ 10368) ¥ 15474
Impairment loss on
investment propertics 3,000 { 3,000} - -
Defined benefil plan 9,269 - { 8) 9,261
Others 628 ( S88) - 39
$ 38737 (f _ 3,58%) (F_10374) $ 24774
(To be Continued)
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(Continued)

Recognized in

other
Opening Recognized in  comprehensive Closing
balance profit or loss income balance
Deferred tax liabilities
Temporary difference
Provision for land
increment value tax 5 213,961 ¥ - 3 - $ 213,961
Adjustment for rent-
free period 3,886 21 - 3917
§ 217,857 $ 21 3 - 3 217,878
2019
Recognized in
other
Opening Recognized in  comprehensive Closing
balance profit or loss income balance
Deferred tax assets
Temporary difference
Impatrment loss of
financial assets at
FVTOCT $ 14,493 $ - $ 11,347 S 25840
Impairment loss on
investment properties 5,800 ( 2,800) - 3,000
Defined benefit plan 9,002 - 267 8,269
Olhers 272 358 528

$ 20567 (5. 2444) $ 11614 § 38,737

Dcferred tax liabilities

Temporary ditfference
Provision for land
increment value tax $ 213,961 5 - 5 - $ 213,941
Adjustment for rent-free
period 4,554 { 658 ) - 3,396
Others 380 { 380) - -
S 218895 (& 1,038) 3 - § 217857

(V)  Unused losses carried forward not recognized as deferred income tax asset in the
consolidated balance sheet

December 31, 2020 Drecember 31, 2019
Loss carried forward

Expiring 2021 $ 2,531 $ 2,531
Expiring 2022 %,338 8,338
Expiring 2023 13,979 13,979
Expiring 2024 11,678 11,678
Expiring 2025 16,425 16,425
Expiring 2026 13,382 13,382
Expiring 2027 11,965 11,965
Expiring 2029 77,010 77,010
Expiring 2030 19,099 -

$ 174407 £ 1357308
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(VD) Income tax assessments
Income tax filings of the Company and subsidiarics DeHome Development,

SHUN TAI INVESTMENT, JIA FONG INVESTMENT, and SONG YUAN
INVESTMENT have been certified hy the tax authority up until 2018; income tax
filings of subsidiary GUAN QUAN INVESTMENT have been certified by the tax
authority up until 2019,

XXTV. EPS
2020 2019
Basic carnings per share S 0.63 b 0.64
Diluted earnings per share 3 0.65 $ 064

The net income and weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding in
calculating eamings per share were as follows:

Current net income

2020 2019
Current net income $ 114,159 $ 111,785
Number of shares Unit: Thousand Sharcs
2020 2019 B
Weighted average number of
ordinary shares in computation
of basic earnings per share 175,403 175,403

Effect of potentially dilutive

ordinary shares:

Remuneration to employees 26 46
Weighted average number of

ordinary shares used in the

computation of diluted earnings

per share __ 175,429 175,449

If the consolidated entity has the option to distribute employee remuneration either
in ¢ash or in shares, then the calculation of diluted earnings per share shall be made by
assuming full share-based payment. In which case, the number of potential common
shares is added to the calculation of weighted-average outstanding shares as soon as they
become dilutive, and this is the basis used for calculating diluted earnings per share. Such
a dilutive effect of the potential shares is included in the computation of dilutcd earnings
per share until the shareholders resolve the number of shares to be distributed to

employees at their meeting in the following year.
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XXV, Capital risk management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entitics in the Group will be able to
continue as going concerns while maximizing the return to sharcholders through the
opiimization of the debt and equity balance. The consolidated entity has maintained its
overall strategies unchanged in past years.

The consolidated entity's capital structure comprises net debt (i.e. barrowings less
cash and cash equivalents) and equity (i.e. sum of share capital, additional paid-in capital,
retained earnings, and other equity items).

The Group is not subject to any cxternally imposed capital requirements.

The management reviews the consolidated entity's capital structure on a regular basis
to address the costs and risks associated with various types of capital. Depending on the
recommendations of its management, the consolidated entity may balance its capital
structure by paying dividends, raising new debts, or by repaying existing debts.

XXVI. Financial instruments
() Fair value information - financial instruments that are not measured at fair value
In the management's apinion, all financial assets and liabilities that are not
measured at fair value have heen presented on the consolidated balance shest at book
valucs that resemble their fair values.

(I)  Fair valuc information - tinancial instruments with fair value measured on a recurring
basis
1. Degree of fair value measurcments
December 31, 2020

Levell  Tevel2  Level3 ‘Total

Financial assels at FVTPLL
Domestic listed shares
- Equity
invcsiments § 120,687 h - 3 - $ 120,567
Foreign public-listed
{OTC-traded)
securitics
- Equity
investments 6,688 - - -
- Bond investments 38,446 - - -
Fund beneficiary
certificates 251446 - - -
Total $ 417,247 s - 3 -

6,688
18,446

Ty &9

251.446
417,247

Financial assets at
I'VTOCI
Investment in equity
instruments
- Emerging Stock
Market shares b - 5 - $ 4,563 $
- Domestic unlisted
shares - - $ 46,890 $
- Foreign unlisted
shares - - $ 15004 $ 15004
Total $ - 3 - §_ 66457 § 66457

4,363

46,850
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December 31, 2019

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3 Total

Financial assets at FVTPL
Domestic listed shares
- Equity
investments
Foreign public-listed
(01 C-traded)
securities

- Equity
investments

- Bond investinenls

Fund beneficiary
certificales
Total

Financial assets al
FVTOCI
Investment in equity
instruments
- Emerging Stock
Market sharcs
- Domestic unlistcd
shares
- Foreign unlisted
shares
Total

$ 95825

8,006

16,470

190,084

5 - b 95835

- 38,006

- 16,470

- 190,084

§ 310385

$ - % 310385

3 3,063 $ 8,063
50,350 50,390

19.044 19,044

§ 77,497 8 77497

There was no change of fair value input between level 1 and level 2 in 2020

and 2019.

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial instruments

Financial assets that involve the use of level 3 fair value inputs were equity

mstruments at FVTOCI. Reconciliation of 2020 and 2019 balances is explained

below:

Opening balance
Recognized as other

comprchensive income

{unrealized loss on
valuation of financial
assets at FVTOCI)
Refund from capital
reduction
Closing balance
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2020 2019
$ 77,497 § 97,125
(  8200) ( 19,177)
(2,840} (___451)
$ 66,457 § 77497



3. Level 3 fair value measurement technique and assumption
Fair valuc of domestic and foreign unlisted shares is determined bascd on
mvestees' latest net worth after taking liquidity into consideration. Liquidity
discount is used as a significant unobservable input; a lower liquidity discount

would increase fair value of such investment,

(III} Categories of financial instruments
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Financial asset
AtFVTPL

Financial assets designated

asat FVTPL $ 417,247 $ 310,385

Financial assets at amortized

cosl (Note 1) 132,501 163,123
Financial assets at FVTOCI -

Investment in equity

instruments 66,457 77,497
Financial liability
Financial liabilities carried at

amortized cost (Note 2) 3,511,271 3,552,599

Note 1: The balance includes cash, cash equivalents, notes receivablc, accounts
receivable, other receivables (excluding tax retunds receivable), time deposits
with initial maturity of more than 3 months, and other financial assets carried
at cost after amortization,

Note 2: The balance includes short-term borrowing, short-term bills payable, notes
payable, accounts payable, accrued expenses {excluding tax payable and
salary & bonus payable), equipment purchase payable, other payables, long-
term borrowings, and other financial liabilities carried at cost after
amortization.

(IV) Financial risk managemcnt objective and policies

Main financial instruments used by the consolidated entity include equity and
debt instruments, fund beneficiary certificates, accounts receivable, accounts payable,
and loans. The consolidated cntity's Financial Management Department is responsible
for supporting business units, making coordinated usc of capital, and performing
treasury transactions in local and international financial markets. It monitors and
manages financial risks within the consolidated cntity by preparing internal reports,
which analyze the scopc and severity of risk exposures. These risks include market
risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk, and other price risks), credit risk, and
liquidity risk.
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1.

Market risk

()

2)

Exchange rate risk

See Note 29 for information on [inancial assets denominated in non-
functional currencies as at the balance sheet date. No sensitivity analysis
was provided as the effect of exchange rate variation was insignificant.
Intcrest rate risk

The consolidated entity is exposed to interest rate risks due to capital
borrowed at both fixed and floating rates by various entities within thc
group.

The book value of financial assets and financial liabilities susceptible

to interest rate risks as at the balance sheet date is presented below:
Dccomber 31,2020 December 31, 2019

Fair value interest rate

risk
-Financial asscts 8 331 £ 44,100
-Financial liabilities 2,926,999 2,894,094
Cash flow interest rate
risk
-Financial assets 118,781 107,379
-Financial liabilities 377,160 480,821

Bank deposits and loans that the consolidated entity has
placed/borrowed at tixed rate are susceptible to interest rate tisk in the
form of fair valuc change. However, the management considers the tmpact
of interest rate variation to be insignificant given the short borrowing tenor
and low borrowing rate.

Time deposits, demand deposits, and loans that the consolidated
cntity has placed/borrowed at floating rate are susceptible to intcrest rate
risk in the form of cash flow changes.

Sensitivity analysis

The following scnsitivity analysis has been prepared to explain

interest rate risk exposure of floating-rate financial assets and bank loans

as at the balance sheet date. Calculations were made on financial assets
and liabilities that were susceptiblc to interest rate risk in the form of cash
flow changes as at the halance sheet date. lnterest ratc scnsitivity analyses
arc reported to the management by applying a variance of 0.25% above
and below. This variance conforms with the management's expectation
about the possiblc and reasonable range of interest rate variation.

A 025% increasc/decrease in interest rate would have
reduced/increased the consolidated cntity's 2020 and 2019 pre-tax profit
by NT$646,000 and NT$934,000, respectively, if all other variables
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remained unchanged. This variation is largely attributed to exposure of
bank loans undertaken at floating ratc.

There was no significant change in the consolidated entity's interest
rate sensitivity from the previous vear.

(3) Other price nisk

The consolidated entity is exposed to the risk of equity price variation
due to investment in domestic and foreign equity securities. The
consolidated cntity does not engage in active trading of such investment.
Equity price risk of the consolidated entity is mainly concentrated in equity
instruments issued within the Greater China Region.
Sensitivity analvsis

The following sensitivity analysis was conducted based on equity
price risks as at the balance sheet date.

If cquity prices increased/decreased by 10%, pre-tax profit for 2020
and 2019 would have increased/decreased by NT$12,736,000 and
NT$10,383,000, respectively, due to a rise/fall in the fair value of financial
assets at FVTPL. Meanwhile, pre-tax other comprehensive income for
2020 and 2019 would have increased/decrcased by NT$6,646,000 and
NT§7,750,000, respectively, due to a rise/fall in the fair valuc of financial
assets at FVTOCL

There was no significant change in the consolidated entity's equity
price sensitivity from the previous vear.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial lass duc to counterparties’ failure
in fulfilling contractual obligations. As at the balance sheet date, the consolidated
entity's maximum cxposure to the risk of loss due to counterparties' default on
contractual obligations is represented by the book value of financial assets shown
on the consolidated balance sheet.

Lease proceeds receivable by the consolidated entity were concentrated in
three main customers, which accounted for 94% ‘and 95% ‘of the balance as at
Dccember 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. However, the consolidated entity
expects no significant credit risk as it has collected appropriate amounts of
deposit.

Furthcrmore, due to the fact that the consolidated entity places liquid capital
with banks of high credit rating issued by reputable international rating agencies,
there should be limited level of credit risk exposure.

Liquidity risk

The consolidated entity maintains adequate position of cash and cash
equivalents as well as bank credit lines to support corporate operations and to
mitigate effects of cash flow variation. The management constantly monitors usc
of bank limits and makes surc that borrowing terms are duly complied.
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Maturity analysis for contracted non-derivative financial liabilities was
prepared based on the earliest possible repayment dates, using undiscounted cash
flows (including principal and estimated intercst). Cash flows include interest
and principal payments.

The following table shows the earliest times that the consolidated entity
may be demanded to make immediate repayment of bank loans, without
considering the likelihood of such demands. Maturity analysis of other non-
derivative financial liabilities is prepared based on the agreed repayment date.

Undiscounted amounts of floating interest cash flow are estimated using
yield curve as at the balance sheet date.

December 31, 2020

Repavable
upon demand
or within 1 3 months to 1
month _1 to 3 months year 1 to 5 years
Non-derivative
financial liabilitics
Nor-inlerest bearing
lLiabilities $ 232447 $ - 5 - $ -
Floating ratc
inslrumcnts 210,737 - 166,423 -
Fixed rate
instruments 290.999 520.000 - 2,116,000
$ 734183 $ 520,000 $ 166,423 3 2,116,000
December 31. 2019
Repayable
upon demand
or within 1 3 months to 1
__ maonth 1 to 3 months year 1 to 5 years
Non-derivaiive
[inancial liabilities
Mon-interest bearing
liabilities $ 202275 S - 3 - 3 -
Floating rate
ingtriuments 228,923 151,898 - 140,000
Fixed rate
instrumeants 358.986 630.000 - 1,906,000
& 790,194 3 781,808 b - §_2.006,000

Bank borrowing constitutes a main source of liquidity for the consolidated
entity. As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, the consolidated entity had undrawn
bank limits of NT$1,533,201,000 and NT$1,552,077,000, respectively.
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XXVII. Related party transaction

All income, expenses, and losses belween the Company and subsidiaries (being the
Company's related parties) have been climinated during consolidation, and therefore were
not disclosed in the footnote.

The consolidated entity had paid the following compensations to its directors and

the executive management:

2020 2019
Short-term emplovee benefits $ 15,649 3 15,090
Post-employmeit benefics 180 130
S 15,829 3 15870

Compensation to directors and members of the executive management is determined

by the Remuneration Committee based on individual performance and market trends.

XXVIIIL Pledged Assets

The consolidated entity has placed part of its inventory, property, plaat, equipment,

and investment property as collaterals to secure bank borrowings. Below is a summary of

assets pledged as collaterals:
December 31, 2020 Decerber 31, 2019

inventories

- Properties pending sale $ 802,423 $ 769,693
Property, Plant and Equipment

- Land 835,520 ' 835,520

- Buildings 768,610 796,435
Investment Property 1,041,651 1,047,693

XXIX. Foreign currency-denominated financial assets of matcrial impact

The following information was aggregated by the foreign currencies other than
functional currencies of the Group and the exchange ratcs between foreign currencies and
respective functional currencies were disclosed. Foreign currency asscts of material
cffect:
December 31, 2020

Foreign currency Exchange rate Carrying amount
I"inancial asset '
Monetary items
usD $ 047 28.480 $ 18443
HKD 161 3.673 390
19,033
(To be Continued)
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I'oreign currency __Exchange rate Carrying amount

Non-monetary items

usD $ 2,738 28.480 £ 77,99

HEKD 1,012 3.673 3,716

AUD 106 21.950 2,319

ZAR 2,301 1.949 4,661

RMB 1,029 4377 4,505
§ 93,197

Dccember 31, 2019

Toreign currency ~ Exchange rate Carrying amount
Financial asset

Monetary items

UsD 3 1,908 29.980 $ 57,187

HKD 904 3.849 3.481
3 60663

Non-monetary items

UsSD 1,110 29.980 $ 33,263

HKD 1,136 3.849 4,374

AUD 108 21.005 2,278

ZAR 2,265 2,120 4,801

RMD 1,017 4.305 4.379

S 49,095

The consolidated entity reported net gain (realized and'unrealized)-'on exchange
totaling NT$956,000 in 2020 and -NT$1,833,000 in 2019. Due to the broad diversity of
foreign currencies uscd for transactions, the consolidated entity was unahle to disclose
cxchange gains/losses separately for each significant foreign currency.

XXX. Additional Disclosures

) Information related to significant transactions:

1. Loans to external parties. (None)

2. Endorscments/guarantees to external parties. (None)

3. Marketable securitics held at year-end. (Appendix 1)

4.  Cumulative purchase or sale of a single security totaling more than NT$ 300
million or 20% of paid-in capital. (None)

5. Acquisition of real estate properties amounting to more than NT$ 300 million or
20% of paid-in capital. (None)

6. Disposal of real estatc properties amounting to more than NT$ 300 million or

20% of paid-in capital. (None)
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7. Sales and purchases to/from related parties amounting to more than NT$ 100
million or 20% of paid-in capital. {(None)
8. Rclated party receivables amounting to more than N'T$ 100 million or 20% of
paid-in capital. (None)
9. Trading of derivatives. (None)
10.  Others: Major business dealings between the parent company and subsidiaries,
and transactions between subsidiaries. (None)
(II)  Information on business investments. (Appendix 2)
(TM)  Information relating to investments in the Mainland, (None)
(IV}  Major sharcholders: Names of shareholders with morc than 5% ownership interest,
and the number and perccntage of shares held. (Appendix 3)
XXXI. Segments Information
Information provided to the dccision maker for resource allocation and performance
evaluvation; providc explanation by the types of product or service delivered. Reporting
segments for the consolidated entity are as follows:
Department store segment ~Taoyuan Branch
-Taipet Branch
Investment Segment
Construction chmént
Income and business performance of the Company and subsidiaries, reported by
segments, are as follows:

Scegment revenues and results

The following was an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by the reporting

department.
Segment Revenue segment profit or loss
2020 2019 2020 2019
Department store segment -
Tacyuan Branch $ 282,363 § 254947 § 34142 § 36,412
- Taipei Branch 206,639 198,562 140,753 127,124
Investment Scgment 5,769 3,871 3,156 3,245
Construction Segment. 39,669 190,796 ( 16,233) ( 59,509)
Total from continung
operations § 554440 § 650,176 161,818 107,272
(To be Continued)
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Segment Revenue segment profit or losg
2020 2019 2020 2019
Qther income and interest
income $§ 18033 $ 19,728
Other gains and losses 7,326 39,644
Financial costs { 35,110) 36,751)
Share of prolit/loss from
equity-accounted associated
companies 4.176 ... 3473
Profit before tax $ 156,243 § 133,366

The investment, construction, and food & beverage segments each paid the
department store segment a rent of NT$600,000 in 2020 and 2019; these amounts have
been eliminated upon conselidation. All income of the above reporiing segments were
generated from transactions with external customers.

Scgment gain refers to profits made by each segment, It excludes other income and
interest income, other gains and losscs, financial cost, share of profit/loss from equity-
accounted associated companies, and income tax expense. These amounts are reported to

the devision maker for allocating segment resources and evaluating segment performance.
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Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

Marketable securities held /
December 31, 2020
Tablc 1 Unit: NTT thousand
December 31, 2020
Holding Company . Re]aﬁonship with - . Sha‘rehol Fair value
Name Namc and type of marketable security the Holding Financial Statement Account Shares / urits Carrvi ; ding Remarks
: g rrying amoun
Company percentag
¢
Tonlin Department [Commeon share
iStore Co., Y
Ltd. WK Technology Fund VII - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 2,240,600 $ 14,100 5.32 14,100
Non-current
WK Technology Fund VIII - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 2,890,000 13,300 6.67 13,300
MNon-current
WK Technology Fund - Equity instrument at FVTOCT - 598,282 9,315 3.00 9,315
Non-cwrrent
WK Technology Fund V - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 2,167,500 10,175 4.17 10,175
Non-current
Wholesome Biopharm Pty Ltd. - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 10,000,000 14,630 12.16 14,630
Non-current
Fortune Technology Fund 1 Litd. - Equity instrument at FEVTOCI - 242,296 374 13.49 374
Non-current
Harbinger Venturc Capital Corp. - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 3,367 - 1.70 -
Non-current
Budworth Investment Limited - Equity instrument at FVTOCT - 15,186 - 1.67 -
i Non-current
Julien's Intemational Entertainment Group Co., - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 373,501 4,563 1.30 4,563
Litd. Non-current
KDH Design CO., Lid. - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 40,000 - 2.03 -
Non-current
Preferred share :
Phyto Ceutica Inc. - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 20,000 - - -
Non-current
Beneficiary certificate
Jih Sun Money Market Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,022,622.43 30,238 - 30,238
Current
Franklin Templeton Sinoam Money Markct - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,058,507.27 21,467 - 21,467
Fund Current
FSITC Taiwan Moncy Market - TFinancial assets at FVTPL - 2,544,733.50 39,274 - 39,274
Current o o
{To be Continued)
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December 31, 2020
Holding Company . RelationshiP with ' . Sharehol Fair value
ame Namc and typc of marketable security the Holding Financial Statement Account Shares / umits Carrvi ; ding Remarks
h | . , ying amoun
Company pereentag
e
Prudential Financial Money Market Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 1,883,681.50 $ 30,054 - § 30,054
Curmrent
Mega Diamond Money Markct - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 2,060,895.39 26,070 - 26,070
Current
CTBC Asia Pacific Real Income Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 200,000.00 2,124 - 2,124
Current
Taishin 1699 Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 1,465,652.44 20,000 - 20,000
Current
Capital Potential Income MIt-Asst NA USD - Financial assets at FVTPL - 11,062.62 3,873 - 3,873
Current
Franklin Utilities Fund A - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,145.00 1,202 - 1,202
Current
Franklin Templeton Investment Funds- - Financial assets at FVTPL - 7,692.31 1,970 - 1,970
Franklin U.S. Government Fund Current
Eastspring Investments - US Investment Grade - Financial assets at FVTPL - 14,483.79 5,365 - 5,365
Bond Fund - ADM Currcnt
Pictet-Russian Equities R USD - Financial assets at FVTPL - 50.50 115 - 115
Current
Franklin Templeton Investment Funds- - Financial assets at FVTPL - 10,276.25 2,631 - 2,631
Franklin 1,8, Government Fund (dividend- Current
paying) (FOF)
Franklin Technology I'und (sub-fund) - Financial assets at FVTPL - 715.85 789 - 789
Current '
Franklin Biotechnology Discovery Fund (sub- - Financial assets at FVTPL - 605.76 778 - 778
fund) Current
BlackRock Global Funds - World Technology - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 628.75 1,396 - 1,396
Fund A2 i Current
0202 JPMorgan ASEAN Fund - Finanecial assets at FVTTL - 367.32 1,503 - 1,503
Current
LionGlobal Vietnam Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 51,206.01 Q38 - 938
Current
Allianz Global Investors Fund - Allianz - Financial assets at FVTPL - 244 .83 1,476 - 1,476
Oriental Income A Current
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 11,554.62 6,299 - 6,299
Current
JPMorgan Funds - China Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 128.95 454 - 454
Current
(To be Continued)
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December 31, 2020
S . Relationship with Sharchol Fair value
HoldmI:gT Company Name and type of marketable security the Holding ['inancial Statement Account . . ding Remarks
ame . Shares / units Carrying amount _
Company percentag
5
JPMorgan Asia Growth - Financial assets at FV1PL - 630.45 $ 442 - $ 442
Current
Fuh Hwa South Alrica Short-Term Income - Financial assets at FVTPL - 60,470.50 1.946 - 1,846
ZAR Fund A Current
Fuh Hwa South Africa Short-Term Income - Financial assets at FVTPL - 60,260.90 1,073 - 1,073
ZAR Fund B Current
Nomura Four Years Ladder Maturity - Financial assets at FVTPL - 96,000.00 4,505 - 4,505
Emerging Market Bond Fund CNY Acc Current
- Bonds
Saudi International Bond (1) - Financial assets at FVTPL. - 2,000 6,826 - 6,826
Current
Brazilian Government Bonds (VII) - Finaneial assets at FVTPL - 2,000 6,281 - 0,281
Current
Huropean Investment Bank Bonds (X) - Financial assets al FVTPL - 8,000 1,642 - 1,642
Current
- Corporate bonds
AT&T Corporate Bonds (V1) - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,000 6,546 - 0,546
Current
Walgreens Boots Alliance Corporate Bonds - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,000 5,957 - 5,657
{IV) Current
Pemex Corporate Bonds (VII} - Financial assets at FVTPL - 1,200 3,067 - 3,067
Current
Apple Inc. Corporate Bonds (VII) - F'inancial assets at FVTPL - 1,700 5,808 - 5,808
Current
Common shares of domestic companies
United Microclectronics Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 35,801 1,688 - 1,688
Cuwrrent
Lida Holdings Limited - Financial assets at FVTPL - 531,600 1,858 - 1,858
Current
China Petrochemical Development - Financial assets at FVTPL - 362,250 4,220 - 4,220
Corporation Current
Tatwan Tea Corporation - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 309,000 5,531 - 5,531
Cuwrent
Asia Optical Co. Inc. - TFinancial assets at FVTPL - 74,000 5,469 - 5,469
Current
Crystalvue Medical Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL, - 78,000 3,877 - 3,877
Current L )
(To be Continued)
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December 31, 2020
TTolding Company ' Relationshi]? with) . _ Sha-rehol Fair value
Name Name and type of marketable sceurity the Holding ['inancial Statement Account Shares / unit Carevi ¢ ding Remnarks
R s / units arrying amoun
Company percentag
€
Twoway Communications, Inc. - Financial assets at FV'TPL - 35,000 S 353 - 3 353
Current
Yageo Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 29,000 15,022 - 15,022
Current
Mutual-Tek mdustries Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 196,000 2,004 - 2,064
Current
Powertech Technology Inc. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 9,000 854 - 854
Current
CTBC Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 235,000 4,620 - 4,629
Current
Wistron Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 188,000 5,828 - 5,828
Current
Yeong Guan Energy Technology Group - Financial assets at FVTPL - 84,962 7,001 - 7,001
Company Limited Currcnt
Ta Chen Stainlcss Pipe Co., Lid. - ‘Financial assets at FVTPL - 37,000 1,158 - 1,158
| Current
Zhen Ding Technology Holding Limited - Financial assets at FVTPL - 15,400 1,756 - 1,756
Current
PANIIT International Inc. - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 16,000 266 - 866
Current :
Mirle Automation Corp. - Financial assets at EVTPL - 21,000 024 - 924
Current
King Yuan Electronics Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 91,600 3,162 - 3,162
Current
FuSheng Precision Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 217,000 37,649 - 37,649
Current
Taiwan High Speed Rail Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 445,000 14,106 - 14,106
Current
GUAN QUAN Common shares of domestic companies
INVESTMENT
CO.,
Lad. Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. . Parent company |Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 8,750,000 462,875 4.19 462,875 {Note 1 and 2)
' Non-current
United Microelectronics Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 11,851 558 - 558
Current
Beneficiary certificatc
Jih Sun Money Market Fund - Financial assets at F'VTPL - 103,455.50 1,547 - 1,547
Current
Mega Diamond Money Markct - Financial assets at FVTPL - 167,610.60 2,120 - 2,120
Current
{To be Continued)
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December 31, 2020
Holding Company Relationship with | Sharehol Fair value
Name and type of marketable security the Holding Financial Statement Account . . ding Remarks
Name C Shares / units Carrying amount =
ompany percentag
€
Taishin 1699 Monecy Market - Financial assets at TVTPL ~ 470,114.66 $ 6,415 3 6,415
Current
JIAFONG Common shares of domestic companies
INVESTMENT
CO.,
td. Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. Parent company |Equity instrument at FVTOCT - 8,767,000 463,775 4.20 463,775 (Note | and 2)
Non-current
United Microelectronics Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 13,219 623 - 623
Current
Beneficiary certificate
Mega Diamond Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 616,885.62 7,803 - 7,803
Current
SONG YUAN Common shares of domestic companies
INVESTMENT
CO.,
Lid. Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. Parent company |Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 7,366,000 389,062 3.53 380,662 (Note 1 and 2)
Non-current
United Microelectronics Corporation - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 8,865 418 - 418
Current
- Corporate bonds
COOPERATIE VE RABOB - Financial assets at FVTPL - 100,000 2,319 - 2,319
Current
Beneficiary certificate
Jih Sun Money Market Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 251,707.53 3,763 - 3,763
Current
FSITC Taiwan Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 08,890.60 1,526 - 1,526
Current
Mega Diamond Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 188,454.23 2,384 - 2,384
Current
PIMCO GIS - Financial assets at FVTPL - 16,517.58 5,245 - 5,245
Current
FRANLIN TEM - Financial assets at FVTPL - 10,477.65 3,068 - 3,068
Current
PERMAL MACRQO HOLDINGS LTD - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 273.60 2,996 - 2,996
Current
- Foreign shares
HK shares
HSBC HOLDINGS PLC - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 5,220 781 - 781
Current
KUNLUN ENERGY - Financial assets at FVTPL - 8,000 197 - 197
. Curtent
(To be Continued)
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| December 31, 2020
Holding Company Relationship with Sharehol Fair value
N Name and type of marketablc sccurity the Holding Financial Statement Account ] . I ding Remarks
ame Shares / units Carrying amount
Company percentag
e
CATITAL ESTATE LTD - Financial assets at FVTPL. - Current 57,000 $ 82 - $ 82
SINOFERT HOLDINGS LIMITED - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 50,000 140 - 140
ESPRIT HOLDINGS LTD. - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 12,499 52 - 52
CHINA SHANSHUI CEMENT - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 7,000 47 - 47
SHENGUAN HOLDINGS - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 16,000 18 - 18
LIFESTYLE INTERNATIONAL - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 10,500 237 - 237
CHINA COAL ENERGY - Financial assets at FVTPL. - Current 11,000 94 - 94
CHINA COSCO - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 18,000 615 - 615
FIH MOBILE LTD - Financial assets at FYTPL - Current 13,000 46 - 46
LINING COLTD - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 7,188 1,407 - 1,407
U.S. shares
VANECK VEXTORS ETF TR “ Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 1,400 963 - 063
RUSSIA ETF
PROSHARES TR ULTRASHORT - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current; 700 625 - 625
TR TREAS
PROSHARE TRII PROSHARES - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 2,850 1,384 - 1,384
ULTRSHORT GOLD
SHUN TAI|Common shares of domestic companies
INVESTMENT
CQO.,
Ltd. Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. Parent company |Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 8,439,000 446,423 4.04 446,423 (Note 1 and 2)
Non-current
United Microelectronics Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 22,337 1,053 - 1,053
Beneficiary certificatc :
; Jih Sun Money Market Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current 172,753.17 2,583 - 2,583
| Taishin 1699 Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - Current| 440,732.50 6,014 - ! 6,014

Note 1: Subsidiaries' holding of the Company's shares were reclassificd as treasury stock, and accounted using the book value at which the Company was recognized as investment by the subsidiary in the beginning of 2002.

Note 2: Fully eliminatcd when preparing consolidated financial statements.

Note 3: See Appendix 2 for information relating to investments in subsidiaries and associated companies.
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Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

Information of nvestees

2020
Table 2 Unit: NTD thousand
Investment Antount As of December 31, 2020 Investment gains
Current period {losses)
Investor Investor Company Location Main Busincsses Dcecmber 31 December 31 Percentage profit (loss) of | recagnized in Remarks
and Products ’ ’ Shares 5 Carrying amount| the investee the current
2020 2019 (%) :
{Note 2) period
— (Note 2)
Tonlin Department Store|Dellome Development Taipei |General $ 600,000 | § 600,000 60,000,000 10000 [ § 446,490 |($ 24.474) | ($ 24,474) |Subsidiary (Wotes 2
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. City construction and 3)
Chung Hsiao Enterprise | Taipei |General lcasing 101,952 101,952 3,776,000 20.00 162,327 20,878 4,176 |Equity-accounted
Co., Ltd. City investee
SONG YTJAN Taipei |Investment 350,000 350,000 35,000,000 100.00 &1,23% 4,824 |( 332) Subsidiary (Notes 1,
INVESTMENT CO., City 2,3, and 4)
LTD.
SHUN TAI Taipei |Investment 350,000 350,000 35,000,000 100.00 43,498 7,362 1,454 |Subsidiary (Notes 1,
INVESTMENT City 2,3, and 4)
CO., LTD.
GUAN QUAN Taipei |(Investment 350,000 350,000 35,000,000 100.00 30,418 6,576 451 |Subsidiary (INotes 1,
INVESTMENT C0O., City 2,3,and 4)
LTD.
JIAFONG Taipei |Investment 350,000 350,000 35,000,000 100.00 20915 6,707 570 |Subsidiary {Notes 1,
INVESTMENT CO., City 2,3,and 4)
o LTD.

Note 1: Subsidiaries' holding of the Company's shares were reclassified as treasury stock, and accounted using the book value at which the Company was recognized as investment by the subsidiary in the beginning of 2002.
Note 2:
Note 3:

Notc 4:

Calculated based on the entity's audited financial statements as at December 31, 2020.

Fully eliminated when preparing consolidatcd financial statements.
Differences between investment gains/losses the Company had recognized on SONG YUAN INVESTMENT CO., LTD., SHUN TAI INVESTMENT CO., LTD., GUAN QUAN INVESTMENT CO., TTD., and
JIAFONG INVESTMENT CO., LTD. and the amount of profit/loss reported by the respective investees were due to distribution of dividends.
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Tonlin Department Storc Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

Information on main investors

December 31, 2020
Table 3
Sharcs
Name of major shareholder No. of shares held Sharehold1(r(1)/f/;)percentage
(1]

SHUEN SHYANG CQ., LTD. 35,913,664 17.20
Weng Chun-Chih 23,100,920 11.06
JIN DUO LIH ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD. 22,936,442 10.98
|FlySun Development Co., Ltd. | 12,579,333 6.02

Note 1: Information on major shareholders, as presented in this chart, was taken from records of
Taiwan Depository & Clearing Corporation as at the final business day of the reported quarter,
and included parties holding book-entry common and preferrcd shares (including treasury
stock) for an aggregate ownership of 5% and above. Share capital reported in the Company's
consolidated financial statements may differ from the number of sharcs dclivered via book
entry due to different basis of preparation/calculation.

Note 2: The aforementioned information will be disclosed by the trustors’ personal accounts settled
.by the trustees If the sharcholders put the shares into a trust. As for the insider declaration of
the ownership Ipercentage over '1.0%, including the shares on hand and those bein g put in the
trust and may be abie to decide the usage of the trust assets, please refer to the declaration

information on Market Observation Post System (MOPS).
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V. Parent-company only financial statements of Lhe recent year. audited by the CPAs

Independent Auditor's Report
To stakeholders of Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd.

Audit opinions

We have audited the accompanying standalone balance sheet of Tonlin Department Store
Co., Ltd.as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the standalone statement of comprehensive
income, standalone statement of changes in shareholders' equity, standalone cash flow statcment,
and notes to standalone financial stalements (including summary of significant accounting

policies) for the periods from January 1 to December 31, 2020 and 2019.

In our opinion, all material disclosures of the standalonc financial statements mentioned
above were prepared in accordance with Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial
Reports by Securities Issuers, and presented a fair view of the standalone financial position of
Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. as at December 31, 2020 and 2019,and standalone business
performance and cash flow for the periods January 1 to December 31, 2020 and 20189.

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with Regulations Governing Auditing and
Attestation of Financial Statements by Certified Public Accountants and the generally accepted
auditing principles. Our responsibilitics as an auditor for the standalone financial statements
under the abovementioned standards are explained in the Responsibilitics paragraph. All relevant
personnel of the accounting firm have followed CPA code of ¢thics and maintained
independence from Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. when performing their duties. We believe
that the evidence obtained provide an adequate and appropriate basis for our opinion.

Key audit issues

Key audit issues are matters that we considered to be the most important, based on
professional judgment, when auditing the 2020 standalone financial statements of Tonlin
Department Store Co., Ltd. These issues have already been addressed when we audited and formed
our opinions on the standalone financial statements. Therefore we do not provide opinions

separately for individual issues.



Key audit issues concerning the 2020 standalonc financial statements of Tonlin Department Store

Co., Ltd. are as follows:

Impairment assessment of investment properties

As at December 31, 2020, Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. had investment properties
located at Xinzhuang District that were valued at N'T$1,059,951,000, representing 18% of total
assets and constituted a significant part of standalone financial statements. The management
follows IAS 36 - “Impairment of Assets” and assesses investment properties for signs of
impairment at the end of each reporting period. Assets that exhibit any sign of impairment will
have recoverable amount estimated in order to determine the amount of impairment. However,
considering that real estatc prices are affected by several factors including government policy,
cconomic cycle, and market supply/demand, and that impairment assessment requires subjective
judgments, major esttmates, and assumptions from the management, we have identified
impairment assessment of investment properties as a key audit issue. Accounting policy on
impairment assessment of investment properties, uncertainties associated with accounting
cstimates and assumptions, and related disclosures can be found in Notes 4, 5, and 14 of

standalone financial statemerts.

The following audit procedures were taken in relation to the key audit issues identified

ahove:

1. Understanding and testing the design of key internal control system that is relevant to

impairment asscssment of investment properties.
2. Obtaining the indcpendent valuation report used by the management, and evaluating the
professional capacity, competence, and objectivity of independent valuers.

3. Determining the rationality of the valuation method, parameters, and assumptions used in
the valuation of investment property and comparing transaction prices of properties in the
vicinity.

4. Consulting our own experts about the independent valuer's choice of valuation method as
well as inputs and historical market data used in the calculation, and making appropriate

comparisons to determine the rationality of the asscssed price.

5. Tuking count and verifying records of investment properties, and checking title deeds for

the lands owned.

Correctness of retail commission income

Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. reported retail commission income of NT$109,471,000 in
2020, representing 21% of operating revenues and was considered significant to the presentation
ot standalone financial statements, The department storc operates by having merchants set up
individual retail departments, and the Company eams a certain percentage or amount from each
transaction made by merchants. Under this arrangement, the Company first collects payment from

customers then deducts merchant's share of the proceeds and recognizes the remainder as sales
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revenue. Due to the vast number of merchants and the different commission rates involved,
calculation of retail commission income depends heavily on the use of computer system, which
we consider to be a key audit issuc. Disclosures relating to retail commission income can be found
in Note 20 of standalone financial statements.

The following audit procedures were taken in relation to the key audit issues identified

above:

1. Understanding and randomly testing the effectiveness of internal control design and
execution for retail commission income.

2.Making sample checks on current year's Mcrchant Settlement Master Report to determine
whether the commission rates configured on the computer system arc consistent with
contract terms; and making separatc calculations using the commission rate to verify the

correctness of retail commission income.
Responsibilities of the management and governing body to the standalone financial

statements

Responsibilities of the management were to prepare and ensure fair presentation of
standalone financial statements in accordance with "Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securitics Issuers” and to exercise proper internal control practices that are
relevant to the preparation of standalone financial statements so that the standalone financial

statements are free of material misstatements, whether caused by traud or error.

The management's responsibilities when preparing standalone financial statements also
involved: assessing the ability of Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. to operate, disclose
information, and account for transactions as a going.ooﬁcem unless the management intends to
liquidate Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. or cease business operations, or is compelled to do

s0 with no alternative solution.

The governing body of Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. (including the Audit Committee)

is responsible for supervising the financial reporting process.
Responsibhilitics of the anditor when auditing standalone financial statements

The purposes of our audit were to obtain reasonable assurance of whether the standalonc
financial statements were prone to material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue a report of our audit opinions. We considered assurancc to be reasonable only if it is highly
credible. However, audit tasks conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
principles do not necessarily guarantee detection of all material misstatements within the
standalonc financial statements. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error. Misstatements are
considered material if the individual amount or aggregate total is reasonably expected to affect

economic decisions of the standalone financial statement user.
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When conducting audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing principles, we

exercised judgments and raiscd doubts as deemed professionally appropriate. We also performed

the following tasks as an auditor:

1.

Identifying and assessing risks of material misstatement within the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error; designing and executing appropriate response
measures for the identified risks; and obtaining adequate and appropriate audit evidence to
support audit opinions. Fraud may involve conspiracy, forgery, intentional omission,
untruthful declaration, or breach of internal control, and our audit did not find any material

misstatement where the risk of fraud is greater than the risk of error.

Developing the requircd level of understanding on relevant internal controls and designing
audit procedures that are appropriate under the prevailing circumstances, but without
providing opinion on the effectiveness of internal control system of Tonlin Department
Store Co., Ltd.

Assessing the appropriateness of accounting policies adopted by the management, and the

rationality of accounting estimates and related disclosures made.

Forming conclusions regarding the appropriateness of management's decision to account
for the business as a going concern, and whether therc arc doubts or uncertainties about the
ability of Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. to operate as a going concern, based on the
audit evidence obtained. We arc bound to remind users of standalone financial statements
and make related disclosures if uncertainties exist in regards to the abovemenetioned
events or circumstances, and amend audit opinions when the disclosures are no longer
appropriate. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
audit report. However, future events or change of circumstances may still render Tonlin

Department Store Co., Ltd. no longer capable of operating as a going concern,

Assessing the ovcrall presentation, structure, and contents of the standalonc financial
statements (including related footnotes), and whether certain transactions and events are
presented appropriately in the standalone financial statements.

Obtaining sufficient and appropriate audit evidence on financial information of equity-
accounted investments held by Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd., and expressing opinions
on standalone financial statements, Our responsibilitics as audilor are to instruct, supervise,

and execute audits and form audit opinions on Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd.

We have communicated with the goveming body about the scope, timing, and significant

findings (including significant defects identified in the internal control) of our audit.

We have also provided the governing body with a declaration of indcpendence stating that

all relevant personnel of the accounting firm have complied with auditors' professional ethics,

and communicated with the governing body on all matters that may affect the auditor's

independence (including protection measures).
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We have identified the key audit matters after communicating with the governing body
regarding the 2020 standalone financial statements of Tonlin Depariment Store Co., Ltd. These
issues have been addressed in our audit report except for: 1. Certain topics that are prohibited by
law from disclosing to the public; or 2. Under extreme circumstances, topics that we decided not
to communicate in the audit report because of higher negative impacts they may cause than the

benefits they bring to public interest,

Deloitte Taiwan

CPA Huang Hsiu-Chun CPA Jeff Chen

Approval reference of the Securities and Approval reference of the Financial

Fulures Burgau Supervisory Commission
Tai-Tsai-Cheng-(V1)-0920123784 Jin-Guan-Zhgeng-Shen-0990031652

March 22, 2021

Notice to Readers
For the convenience of readers and for information purposes only, the auditors’ report and the
accompanying financial statcments have been translated into English from the original Chinese
version prepared and used in the Republic of China. In the event of any discrepancy between the
English and the Chinese version or any differences in interpretation between the two versions,
the original Chinese version shall prevail.

The auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements have been translated into
English from the original Chinese version, and the English version is not audited by certified
public accountant.
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Code
4000  Operating revenues (Notes 4
and 20)

5000  Operating costs (Note 21)

5900  Gross profit

6000  Operating expenses (Notes 4,

18, 21 and 26)
6900  Operating profit
Non-operating income and
expense
7100 Interest income (Notes 4
and 21)

7010 Other income (Notes 4
and 21)

7020 Other gains and losses
(Notes 4, 7, 14 and
21)

7050 Financial costs (Note 21)

7060 Share of gain/loss from
subsidiaries and
associated companies
accounted using the
equity method (Notes
4 and 12)

7000 Total non-operating
income and
expenses

7900  Profit before tax

7950  Income tax expenses (Notes 4

and 22)
8200  Current net income
(To be Continued)

Unit: NTD thousands, except EPS which is in dollars

2020 2019
Amount % Amount %

§ 519,690 100 $ 464,291 100
161,874 31 108,114 24
357,816 69 356,177 76
180,589 35 191,479 41
177,227 34 164.698 35

399 - 1,263 -
16,504 3 17,600 4
9,283 2 42,820 9
( 29,734) ( 6) ( 29,098) ( 6)
( 18.155) (_3) ( 64.910) (__14)
( 21.703) (__4) ( 32325 (__7)
155,524 30 132,373 28
41.365 8 20,588 4
114,159 22 111,785 24
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(Continued)

Code

8310

8311

8316

8349

8300

8500

9710
9810

Chairman:Su ili-.i'

Other comprehensive income
Items not reclassified
into profit and loss:

Remeasurement of
defined benefit
plan (Notes 4 and
18)

Unrealized gain on
valuation of
equity
instruments at
FVTOCI (Notes
4, 8 and 19)

Income tax on items
not reclassified
into profit and
loss (Notes 4 and
22)

Other
comprehensive
income - current

Total comprehensive income -
current

Earnings per share (Note 23)
Basic
Diluted

2020 2019
Amount % Amount %
$ 38 - ($ 1,334) =
7,996 2 898 -
( 10.374) (__2) 11,614 2.
( 2.340) - 11,178 2
$ 111,819 92 $ 122963 26
$ 0.65 $ 0.64
§ 065 § 064

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.
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Standalone|CashFR
e

For periods from January 1 to December 3 1, 2020 and 2019

Code
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

A00010 Pre-tax profit for the current period

A20010 Adjustments for;

A20100 depreciation expense

A20200 Amortization

A20400 Net loss (gain) on financial assets at
FVTPL

A20900 Financial costs

A21200 Interest income

A21300 Dividend income

A22400 Share of loss from subsidiaries and
associated companies accounted
using the equity method

A22500 Loss (gain) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

A22700 Loss on disposal of investment
properties

A22600 Expenses reclassified from property,
plant, and equipment

A23700 Reversal of impairment on non-
financial assets

A30000 Changes in operating assets and liabilities

A3I1115 Financial assets mandatory to be
carried at FVTPL

A31130 Note receivable

A31150 Trade receivable

A31240 Lease receivable

A31180 Other receivables

A31200 Inventories

A31230 Prepayments and other current assets

A32130 Note payable

A32150 Accounts payable

A32220 Accrued expenses

A32180 Other payables

A32230 Other current liabilities

A32240 Net defined benefit liabilities

A33000 Cash inflow from operating activities

(To be Continued)
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Unit: NTD thousand

2020 2019
$ 155,524 $ 132373
80,179 83,604
595 525
11,514 ( 11,886 )
29,734 29,098
( 399) ( 1,263)
( 3,242) ( 4,403)
18,155 64,910
3,948 ( 12)
372 .
- 350
( 15,000) ( 14,000)
( 102,002 ) 51,679
( 385) 285
212 12,378
{ 2,191) 3,286
( 1,583) 2,407
31,832 14,084
9,842 11,905
( 3,305) ( 48,821)
29,370 ( 34,351)
( 3,109) 3,866
( 6,476 ) 7,700
( 3,843) 4,294
(___ 5347) ( 1472)
224,395 306,536



(Continued)

Code
A33100
A33300
A33200
A33500
AAAA

B00010
B00040

B02700
B07100

B02800
B03700
B05400
B05500
B07600

BBBB

C00200
C01600
C01700
C03000
C04500
CCcc

EEEE

E00100

E00200

Interest received
Interest paid
Dividends received
Income tax paid
Net cash inflow from operating
activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from liquidation or capital
reduction of financial assets at FVTOCI

Disposal (acquisition) of financial assets
carried at cost after amortization

Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment

Increase (decrease) in equipment purchase
payable

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Decrease in refundable deposits

Acquisition of investment property

Proceeds from disposal of investment
property

Dividends received from subsidiaries and
associated companies

Net cash inflow (outflow) from
investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Decrease in short-term borrowings
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayments of long-term borrowings
Decrease in guarantee deposits received
Payment of cash dividends
Net cash outflow from financing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents

Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents

Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.
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2020 2019
$ 494 $ 1,248
( 30,003) ( 28,883)
3,242 4,403
( 49,087) ( 5.013)

(
(
(
(

(

(

149,041

3,273

24,972
29,139)

17,537

12

38

4,781

21.474

170,000 )
2,804,000
2,694,000 )

2,107)

146.108 )

208,215)

37,700)

92,214

§ 54514

278,291

4,207
( 12,403 )
( 38,599 )
( 157,231)
137
198
( 535)

3.096

(___201.130)
( 100,000)
2,574,000
( 2,539,000)
( 5211)

{ 70.211)

6,950

85.264

$ 92.214

1ead of Accounting: Huang Su-Chi
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Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd.
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements
For periods from January 1 to December 31, 2020 and 2019

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

QOrganization and operations

Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. (the "Company") was founded in August 1082
and commenced business operations in November 1984. Taoyuan Branch was later
established in September 1995 and commenced operation in November 1995, The
Company primarily operates as a retail departmental storc. The Company's shares have
been listed [or trading on Taiwan Stock Exchange Corporation since December 1996. The
Company closed down its Taipei Branch on September 20, 1999 out of concern for profit
yield, and leased out buildings previously occupied by Taipei Branch for income on
October 1. The Company currently has lease contracts established with multiple
connterpartics including World Fitness Asia Limited (H.K.) Taiwan Branch. Please refer
to Note 20 for details. Furthermore, to facilitate the Company's transformation into an
integrated entertainment complex, the board of directors passed a resolution to remodel
Taoyuan Branch on October 24, 2016, which later commenced trial operation on
September 15, 2018 and officially opened for business on October 3, 2018. In addition to
retaining top revenue-generating merchants, Taoyuan Braach also brdught ih major quick
fashion, restaurant, sports, leisure, cntertainment, and cinema brands to support its new
transformation.

The standalone financial statements are presented in NTD, the Company's
funetional cuﬁency.

The Authorization of Financial Statements

The standalone financial statements were passed during the board of directors
meeting dated March 22, 2021,
Application of New and Revised International Financial Reporting Standards

Initial application of the amendments to the Regulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and the Intemnational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC Interpretations
(IFRIC), and SIC Interpretations (SIC} (collectively, the “IFRSs”) endorsed and issucd
into effect by the Financial Supervisory Commission (FSC)

Adopting the amended version of FSC-approved IFRSs will not result in any

rmaterial change to the Company's accounting policics.
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(II) FSC-approved IFRSs applicable in 2021
New, Revised or Amended Standards and Effective date of JASB
Interpretations announcement
Amended “Extension of the Temporary Exemption Effective on the published
from Applying IFRS 9” in IFRS 4 date
Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4, Effective from reporting
and IFRS 16 regarding "Interest Rate Benchmark periods that begin after

Reform - Phasc 2"
Amendments to IFRS 16 regarding "Covid-19-
Related Rent Concessions”

January 1, 2021

Effective from reporting
periods that begin after
June 1, 2020

The Company continues to evaluate how revisions of the above standards and -
interpretations affect its standalone financial position and busincss performance as of
the publication date of this financial report. Outcomes of these assessments will be
disclosed upon completion.

(II) The IFRSs issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) but not vet
endorsed and issued into effect by the FSC

New, Revised or Amended Standards and Effective Date Issued by

Interpretations TASB (Note 1)
“Annual Improvement for the Cycle of 2018-2020” January 1, 2022 (Note 2)
Amended “Updating the Index to the Conceptual
Framework™ in IFRS 3 - Tanuary 1, 2022 (Note 3)
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Undetermined

Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture”

[FRS 17 “Insurance Contracts”

Amendments of IFRS 17

Amendments fo IAS 1 “Classification of Liabilities as
Current or Won-current”

Amendments to TAS | regarding "Disclosurc of

Accounting Policies"

Amendments to IAS 8 regarding "Definition of

Accounting Estimates"

Amendments to I[AS 16 “Propcrty, Plant and
Equipment - Proceeds before Intended Use™

Amendments to [AS 37 - "Onerous Contracts - Cost
of Fulfilling a Contract"

January 1, 2023
January 1, 2023
January 1, 2023
January 1, 2023 (Note 6)
January 1, 2023 (Note 7)
January 1, 2022 (Note 4)

January 1, 2022 (Note 5)

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above New IFRSs are effective for annual
periods beginning on or after their respective effective dates.

Note2: The TFRS 9 amendment will apply to cxchange or modification of financial
liability that occur in financial years starting on and after January 1, 2022,
Amendments to IAS 41 - "Agriculture” will apply to fair value assessments
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Iv.
@

(1)

for {inancial years starting on and after January 1, 2022. Amendments to IFRS
1 - "First-time Adoption of IFRSs" will apply retrospectively in financial
years starling on and after January 1, 2022,

Note 3. The amendment applies to the merges whose acquisition dates after the annual
reported periods since January 1, 2022,

Notc 4: The amendment applies to the property, plant and equipment achieving the
expeoted operations by the management after Tanvary 1, 2021.

Note 5:The amendment applies to the contracts yet perfonning all obligations as of

January 1, 2022,

Notc 6: These amendments will be applied prospectively in reporting periods starting
from January 1, 2023,

Note 7@ These amendments will be applied to changes in accounting estimates and
accounting policies that take place in reporting periods after January 1, 2023,

The Company continues to evaluate how revisions of the abovc standards and
interpretations affect its standalone financial position and business performance as of
the publication date of this financial report. Quicomes of these assessments will be

disclosed upon completion.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance

The standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
"Regulations Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers."
Basis of preparation

This standalone financial statcment has been prepared based on historical cost,
except for financial instruments carried at fair value and net defincd benefit Habilities
calculated by deducting fair value of plan assets from present value of defined benefit
obligation.

The fair value measurements, which are grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the
degree to which the fair value measurement inputs are observablc and based on the
significance of the inputs to the fair value mcasurement in its entirety, are described as
follows:

1. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical

assets or liahilities.
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2. Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, cithcer directly (i.e., as prices}) or indirectly
(i.c., derived from prices).

3. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The Company accounts for its subsidiaries and associated companies using the
equity method when preparing the standalone financial statements. To ¢nsurc
consistency between the amount of profit and loss, other comprehensive income, and
equity presented in the standalone financial statements and the amount of profit and
loss, other comprchensive income, and equity attributable to the Company's owners
shown in the consolidated financial statements, adjustments were made to differences
in accounting treatment between the standalone basis and consolidated basis for
"equity-accounted investments,” "share of profit in equity-accounted subsidiaries and
associated companies," "share of other comprchensive income in equity-accounted
subsidiarics and associated companies," and related equity items.

(II) Classification of current and non-current assets and liabilities

Cuirent assets includc:

1. Assets that are held mainly for the purpose of trading;

2. Assets that are expected to be realized within 12 months after the balance sheet
date; and

3. Cash and cash equivalents {(except for those that are intended to be swapped or
settled against debt more than 12 months after the balance sheet date, and those
with restricted uses).

Current liabilities include:

1. Liabilities that are held mainly for the purpose of trading;

2. Liabilities that are expected to be settled within 12 months after the balance sheet
date; and

3. Liabilities where the repayment tcrins can not be extended unconditionally
beyond 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Assets and liabilities that do not satisfy the above criteria are classified into non-
current assets or non-current liabilities.

The Company's construction activities operate at business cycles that are longer
than one year. For this reason, asscts and liabilities that arise in relation to construction
activitics arc distinguished between current and non-current portions based on normal

business cycle.
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(IV) Foreign currcncy

(V)

During preparation of standalone financial statements, transactions denominated
in currencies other than the functional currency (i.e. foreign currency transactions) are
converted and recorded in the functional currency using exchange rate as at the
transaction date.

Monetary foreign currency accounts are converted using closing exchange rates
as at every balance shect date. Exchange differences arising from settlement or
translation of monetary accounts are recognized in profit and loss in the year occurred.

Foreign currency-denominated non-monctary items carried at fair valuc arc
converted using exchange rates as at the date of fair value assessment, with exchange
differences recognized in current profit and loss. However, items that have fair value
changes recognized in other comprehensive income shall also have exchange
differences recognized in other comprehensive income.

Foreign currency-denominated non-monctary itcms carricd at historical cost are
converted using e¢xchange rate as at the date of initial transaction. No further re-
calculation shall be made.

Inventorics

Proprietary inventory is valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value; the
lower of cost or net realizable value is comparcd by rctai]‘ departments, cxéépt for
groups of items within the same category. Net realizable value refers to the balance of
estimated selling price less any costs required to sell inventory under normal
circumstances; cost is calculated using the retail inventory method.

Construction-in-progress is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value.
Down payments are paid for the purchase ol construction land or properties pending
sale, and borrowing interests accrued during the construction period are capitalized
and recognized as cost of inventory.

Construction land is reclassified into canstruction-in-progress when construction
activities begin. Upon complction, the amount of construction-in-progress is
reclassified into operating cost and properties pending sale based on percentages of
sold and unsold areas.

In joint construction arrangements where the Company contributes land in
exchange for units of properties pending sale, no gain/loss is recognized at the time of

exchange, and income is recognized only when propertics arc sold to buyers.

{VI} Subsidiary investments
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The Company accounts for subsidiary investments using the equity method.

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Company exercises control.

Under the equity method, investments are recognized at cost at initiation; after
the acquisition date, book value may be increased or decreased by the Company's share
of profits/losses and other comprehensive income in associated companies.
Furthermore, change in other cquity items of subsidiaries are recognized
proportionally at the Company's shareholding percentage.

Changes in owncrship of subsidiary without losing comtrol are treated as equity
transactions. Difference between book value of investment and the fair value of
consideration paid/received is directly recognized as equily.

Impairments are assessed for individual cash-generating untts and presented
consistently throughout the financial statements by comparing rccoverable amounts
with book values. Should the recoverable amount increase in subsequent years, the
amount previously impaired can be reversed and recognized as gains. However, the
asset's book valuc after roversal can not exceed the amount of book value less
amortization before the impairment took place.

Any unrealized gains/losses arising from downstream transactions between the

. Company and subsidiaries have been eliminated in the standalorne financial statements.

(VID)

Gains/losses arising from upstream transactions and transactions ambng subsidiaries
are recognized in the standalone financial statements only when the Company
exercises no control over the subsidiary.
Investment in associated companies

An associated company is an organization in which the Company has significant
influence, but does not meet the criteria of a subsidiary,

The Company accounts for associated corpanies using the equity method.

Under the equity method, associated companies are recognized at cost at initiation;
after the acquisition date, book valuc may be increased or decreased by the Company's
share of profits/losses and other comprehensive income in associated companics.
Furthermore, changes in the equity of associated companies are recognized at the
Company's shareholding percentage.

When assessing impairments, the Company treats the entirc account as a single
assct and (ests for impaimment by comparing book value with recoverable amount. Any

impairment losses recognized are presented as part of the book value of the investment
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without amortization. Reversal of impairment loss can be recognized up to the sum of

subscquent increases in the recoverable amount of the investment.

{VIII) Property, Plant and Equipment

(IX)

(X)

Property, plant, and equipment are initially recognized at cost, and subsequently
presented at cost after accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Property, plant, and cquipment in progress are carried at cost less cumulative
impairments. Cost includes services expenses and borrowing costs that satisfy the
capitalization criteria. These assets are clussified into appropriate categories of
property, plant, and equipment upon completion and reaching the expected usablc state,
at which time depreciation will also begin,

No depreciation is provided on land, whereas property, plant, and equipment are
depreciated using the straight line method over their useful lives, Depreciation is
provided separately for each major component. The Company reviews estimated
useful life, residual value, and depreciation method at least once at the cnd of each
year. Impacis of changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively.

In joint construction arrangements where the Company contributes land in a
commercial exchange for units of property classilied as property, plant, and equipment,
a gain/loss would be recognized at the time of exchange.

Gains or losses arising from decommissioned pfoperty, plant,- and éﬁuipmént are
calculated as the difference between disposal proceeds and the asset's book value, and
are recognized through profit and loss in the vear occurred.

Investment Property

Investment properties are real estate properties held for rental income or capital
gain, or both. Investment properties include land held on hand that the Company has
yet to determing their future uses.

Investment properties are initially recognized at cost (including transaction cost)
and subscquently presented at cost atter accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Investment properties are depreciated on a straight-linc basis.

Difference between the disposal proceed and book value of decommissioned
investment property is recognized in profit and loss.

Intangible asset
1. Acquisition by separate purchase
Intangible assets that are acquired through separate purchasc with limited

useful life arc recognized at cost at initiation, and subsequently presented at cost
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(XI)

(XID

less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible assets are amortized
on a straight-line basis over their useful lives. The estimated useful life, residual
value, and amortization method are reviewed at least once at the end of each
year. Impacts of changes in accounting cstimates are applied prospectively,
2.  Decommissioning

Difference between the net disposal proceed and book valuc of intangible

assets removed is recognized in current profit and loss.
Impairment of property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets

The Company evaluates all property, plant, and equipment and intangible assets
for signs of impatrment every balance sheet date, Assets that cxhibit any sign of
impairment will have recoverable amount estimated. If the recoverable amount can not
be estimated on an individual basis, the Company will instead estimate recoverablc
amount for the entire cash-gencrating unit,

Recoverable amount is the higher between "fair value less selling costs” and the
"utilizatton value." If recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit falls
below its book value, the book value of that particular asset/cash-generating unit shall
be reduced to the recoverahle amount with impairment losses recognized through
profit and loss. _

When impairment losses are reversed on a later date, the hook value of
corresponding assets/cash-generating units shall bc adjusted upwards to the
recoverable amount. However, the increased book value shall not exceed the hook
value (less amortization or depreciation) of the asset/cash-generating unit before
impairment losses were recognized in the first place. Reversal of impairment loss is
recognized through profit and loss.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized on standalone balance
sheet when the Company becomes a party of the contraet,

When recognizing financial assets and liabilities at initiation, those that are not
designated to be carried at fair value through profit and loss are measured at fair value
plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issuance of
financial assets/liabilities. Transaction costs that are directly atiributable to the
acquisition or issuance of financial assets/liabilities carried at fair value through profit
and loss are recuognized immediately through profit and loss.

1. Financial asset
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Routine transactions of financial asset are recognized on or removed from
balance sheet based on principles of trade date accounting.
(1) Mcasurcment category
Financial assets held by the Company are distinguished into the
following categorics: financial asscts at FVTPL, financial assets carried at
cost after amortization, and equity instruments at FVTOCL
A. Financial assets al FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL mainly comprise financial assets that
are mandatory to bc mecasurcd at fair valuc with fair valuc changes
recognized through profit and loss. Financial assets that are mandatory
to be measured at fair value with fair value changes recognized through
profit and loss include: equity instruments that are not specified to be
carried at FVTOCI, and debt instruments that do not satisfy the criteria
to be carried at cost after amortization or at FVTOCL

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with
dividends and interests recognized as other income. Gains and losscs
from remeasurement are recognized as other gains and losses. See Note
25 for details regarding the fair value method.

B. Financial assets carricd at cost after amortization

Financial asset investments that satisfy both the following
conditions are carried at cost after amortization:

a. The financial asset is held for a specific business model, and the
purpose of which is to hold the financial asset and collect contractual
cash flow; and

b. The contractual terms give rise to cash flows on specific dates, and
the cash flows arc intcnded solely to pay principals and interests
accruing on outstanding principals.

For financial assels carried at cost after amortization (including
cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and other receivables
carried at cost after amortization ete), the effective interest method is
used to determine the book value at initiation. They are subsequently
presented net of impairments and amortization. Any gain/loss from
currency exchange incurrcd on these financial assets is recognized

through profit and loss.
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Except for the two circumstances explained below, interest
income 1s calculated by mulliplying the book value of {inancial asset
with effective interest rate:

a. Acquisition or creation of credit-impaired financial asscts; in which
case interest income is calculated by multiplying the cost of financial
assets after amortization with credit-adjusted effective interest rate.

b. Financial assets that were not credit-impaired at the time of
acquisition or origination, but become credit<impaired on a later
date; in which case interest income is calculated by multiplying the
cost of financial assets after amortization with the effective interest
rate starting from the reporting period after credit impaimment.

Financial assets are considered credit-impaired if the issuer or
debtor exhibits major [inancial distress, default, likely bankruptcy,
financial restructuring, or any financial difficulty that may render the
financial asset no longer available on the active market.

Cash equivalents include time deposits with less than 3 months
until maturity that are highly liquid, readily convertible into defined
amounts of cash, and-less prone lo the risk of {air value changes. Cash
equivalents are held for the pﬁrpose of meeting short-term cash
commitments.

C. Equity instruments at FVTOCI

For equity instruments that are neither held for trading nor
recognized/reccived as a consideration for business acquisition, the
Company is entitled to an irrevocable option to account them at
FVTOCI at initial recognition.

Equity instruments at FVTOCI are measured at fair value,
subsequent fair value changes are recognized through other
comprehensive income and accumulated under other equity. At the
time of disposal, cumulative gains/losscs arc transferred dircetly into
retained eamings and not reclassified into profit and loss.

Dividends from equity instruments at FVTOCI are recognized in
profit and loss when the entitlement to receive is confirmed, unless the
dividends clearly represent a partial recovery of the investment cost.

(2) TImpairment of financial assets
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2.

On each balance sheet date, the Company assesses impairment losses
on financial assets carried at cost after amortization (including accounts
receivable) and operating lease receivable based on expected credit losses.

Accounts receivable and operating lease receivable have loss
provisions recognized based on expected credit losses over their duration.
For other financial assets, the Company first evaluates whether there is
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, If there is ne
significant increase in credit risk, loss provisions are recognized hased on
12-month expected credit loss; if there 1s significant increasc in credit risk,
loss provisions are recognized based on expected credit loss over the
remaining duration.

Expected credit losses are determined as average credit loss weighed
against the risk of default. 12-month expected credit losses represent the
amount of credit losses that the financial instrument is likely to incur due
to default event in the next 12 months, whereas expected credit losses for
the remaining duration represent the amount of credit losses that the
financial instrument is likely to incur due to all possible default events for
the remaining duration. _

All impairment losses on tinancial assets are recogn-i'zed using
allowance accounts, which reduce book value of the corresponding

financial asset,

(3) Removal of financial assets

Financial assets can be removed from balance sheet oaly if all
contractual cash flow entitlements have ended, or if the asset has been
transferred with virtually all risks and returns assumed by another party.

Difference between the book value of financial asset carried at cost
after amortization and the amount of consideration received for the asset's
removal is recognized through profit and loss. When an equity instruments
at FVTOCI is removed from balance sheet, the amount of cumulative
gain/loss is transferred directly into retained carnings and is not

reclassified to profit and loss.

Equity instrument
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(Xt

Debt and equity instrumecnts issued by the Company arc classified into
financial liabilities or equity depending on the terms of the underlying contract
and the definitions of financial liability and equity used.

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the amount of
proceeds received net of direct issuing costs.

Buyback of thc Company's own equity instruments is recognized and
deducted under equity. Acquisition, sale, issuance, or retirement of the
Company's own equily instruments is not recognized through profit and loss.

3. Financial liability
(1} Subsequent measurcment
All financial liahilities are carried at cost after amortization using the
effective interest method.
(2) Removal of financial labilities
When a financial liability is removed, the difference between book
valuc and the consideration paid (including any non-cash assets transferred
or any additional liabilities borne) is recognized through profit and loss.
Revenue recognition
The Company first identifies performance obligations in a contract.it signs with
customer, then divides and allocates the transactidn sum to various obligatibns, and
recognizes revenuc when each obligation is fulfilled.

Revenue from sale of merchandise

Revenue from sale of merchandisc is gencerated from retail sale of goods in the
departmental store, and is recognized as income at the time of customer's purchase.
Proceeds collected in advance from the issuance of departmental store vouchers arc
recognized as contractual liabilities until the vouchers are redeemed by customers.

Customer loyalty program tepresents reward points granted to customers for
merchandises sold that customers can spend to purchase merchandise in the future, and
are a form of customers' entitlement. At the time of transaction, a percentage of the
sales proceeds reccived or receivable is treated as reward point and recognized as
contractual liability; this liability is reclassified into income when reward points are
redeemed or voided on a later date.

Sales proceeds of real estate properties sold under normal terms of business are

collected in instalments. Contractual liabilities are recognized at the time the proceeds
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(XIV)

(XV)

(XVD)

are collected, which are later recognized as income upon completion and delivery of
cach property to the respective buyer.
Leases

The Company cvaluates whether a contract meets the criteria of (or includes
arrangements characterized as) lease on the day of contract establishment.

Where the Company is the lessor

The Company does not have any lease arrangement that involves a transfer of
virtually all risks and returns associated with ownership of the underlying asset to the
lessee. All leases are classified as operating lease.

In an operating lease arrangement, the amount of proceeds received net of
mcentives are recognized as income on a straight-line basis over the lease tenor. Lease
negotiation with a lessee is accounted as a new lease from the effective date of leasc
amcndment.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly_attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
production of qualified assets are ireated as part of an asset's cost until virtually all
activities needed to bring the asset to its designatced usable or salablc state have been
completed. _ _

For speciﬁc-purposé loans undertaken for qualified éapital spéndiﬁg, any
investment income earned on short-term investment of the proceeds beflore incurring
the capital spending is deducted from capitalized borrowing costs.

Except for the above, all other borrowing costs arc recognized through profit and
loss in the year occurred,

Employee benefits
1. Short-term employee benelits
Liabilities associated with short-term employee benefits are measured at
non-discounted amount of ¢cash that the Company expects to pay in exchange for
employees' service.
2. Post-employment bencfits
For defined contribution plans, the amount of contributions that has to be
made to pension funds over the duration of cmployces' scrvice is reengnized as
expense.
For defined benefit plans, the cost of benefit (including service cost, net

interest, and effect of remcasurement) is estimated using the Projected Unit
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Credit Method. Service costs (including current and previous service costs) and
net interests on net defined benefit liabilities (assets) are recognized as employee
welfare expense at the time incurred or whenever the plan is amended or
curtailed. Effects of remcasurcment (including actuarial gains/losscs, change in
plan asset limits, and return on plan assets net of interest) are recognized under
other comprehensive income and added to retained earnings at the time of
occurrence. This amount is not reclassified into profit and loss in subsequent
periods.

Net defined benefit liabilities (plan assets) represent the shortfall (surplus}
of contributions made to the defined benefit plan. Net defined benefit plan assets
may not exceed the amount of contributions refundable or the present value of
reducible contributions in the future.

(XVII) Income tax
The income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.
1. Tax currently payable

The Company reports current period income (loss) and calculates income
tax payable (rcfundable) according to tax laws siipulaied by the local tax
jurisdiction.

Pursuant to the Income Tax Act of the Republic of China, undistributed
carnings are subject to additional income tax, which is recognized in the year
shareholders resolve to retain the earning.

Adjustments to income taxes reporied in previous years are recognized as
income tax expenses in the period the adjustment is made.

2. Deferred tax

Deferred income taxes are tax effects of temporary differences, given rise
by the different book value of assets and liabililies presented in the financial
statement and those reported for tax filing.

Tax impacts arising from taxable temporary differcnecs arc recognized as
delerred income tax liabilities; deferred income tax assets are recognized under
the condition that the Company is very likely to generate taxable income in the
future to offsct deductible temporary ditferences or losses carried forward.

Temporary differences that were not initially recognized as deferred income

tax assets are also subject fo re-assessment on every balance sheet date. Thesc
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differences may be recognized to increase the book value of deferred income tax
assct if the Company considers it highly likely to generate taxable income for
full or partial recovery of such asset in the future. Temporary differences that
were not initially recognized as deferred income tax assets are also subject to re-
assessment on every balance sheet date. These differences may be recognized to
merease the book value of deferred income tax assct if the Company considers
it highly likely to generate taxable income for full or partial recovery of such
asset in the future,

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are estimated using expected tax
rate applicable at the time the lability/assct is cxpected to be settled/rcalized.
This expected tax rate is determined based on the tax rate and tax laws prevailing
as at the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax liabilities and assets represent
tax impacts of the method by which the Company expects to recover/settle the
book value of its assets and liabilities as at the balance sheet date.

3. Current and deferred income tax

Current and deferred income taxes are recognized through profit and loss,
except for source accounts that are recognized under other comprehensive
incomgc or directly as other equity item, where current and deforred income taxes
are also recognized under other comprehensive income or dii‘éctly as equity.

Sources of uncertainty to significant accounting judgments, estimates, and assumptions

When applying accounting policies, the management is required to make judgments,
estimates, and assumptions based on historical experience or other relevant factors in
sitnations where information cannot be easily obtained from available sources. The actual
outcome may differ from initial estimates,

The Company will take into consideration the economic impact of COVID-19 when
making major accounting estimates; meanwhile, the management will continually
examine its estimates and basic agssumptions. If a revision of accounting estimate affects
only the current period, the effect shall be recognized only for the current period. If a
revision of accounting estimate affects current and future periods, the etfect shall also be
recognized for current and future periods.

Sources of uncertainty to estimates and assumptions

(1)  Impairment of inventory
Net realizable value of inventory is the estimated selling price less all estimated

costs needed to completion and salc under normal circumsiances. These cstimates are
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made bascd on current market condition and previous experiences selling goods of
similar nature. A change of market condition may significantly affect the outcome of
such estimate,

Impairment of tangible assets _

‘When assessing asset impairment, the Company relies on the use of subjective
judgment and determines the level of independent cash flow, useful life, and future
income/expenses/losscs for specilic asset groups atier taking into consideration the
method in which assets are used and industry characteristics. Any change of economic
circumstances and any change in cstimate caused by the Company's strategics may
result in significant impairment in the future.

Cash and cash equivalents

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Petty cash and cash on hand $ 220 3 220
Check and demand (current)
deposit 54,294 73,197

Cash equivalents
Time deposits with an
original tenor of 3 months

or less. - 18,797
$ 54514 § 92214
Range of interest rates applicablc to bank deposits as at the balance sheet date is
shown below:
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Cash in banks {1.01%~0.05% 0.01%~4.60%
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VIL. Financial assels at FYTPL - Current

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Financial assets designated as at
FVTPL
Non-derivative [inancial assets
-'I'WSE, TPEX, and
Emerging Stock
Market shares $ 118,015 S 94,900
- Fund benefictary
certificates 205,982 160,544
- Corporate bonds 21,378 -
- Bonds 14,749 14,192
S 360,124 S 269,636

Please refer to Note 21 for gains/losses on financial assets at FVTPL.

V1L, Financial asscts at FVTOCI

December 31, 2020

Non-current
Domestic investments
Emerging Stock Market shares
Common shares of Julien's
International
Entertainment Group
Co., Ltd.
Unlisted shares
Common shares of WK
Technology Fund VII
Common shares of WK
Technology Fund VIIT
Common shares of WK
Technology Fund
Common shares of WK
Technology Fund V
Comumon sharcs of Harbinger
Venture Capital Corp.
Subtotal
Foreign investments
Unlisted shares
Cormmon shares of
Wholesome Biopharm
Pty Ltd.
Comman shares of Fortune
Technology Fund 11 Ltd.
Common shares of KDH
Design CO., Ltd.
Preferred sharcs of Phyto
Ceutica Inc.
Common shares of Budworth
Investment Limited
Subtotal
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$ 4,563

14,100
13,300
9,315

10,173

51,433

14,630

374

15,004
$_ 66457

December 31, 2019

S 8063

14,100
13,300
12,815

10,175

58,453

14,630

4,414

19.044
§. 77,497



The Company invests in the above instruments by adopting a medium-long term
siralegy, and expects to profit over the long term. Management of the Company is of the
opinion that recognizing short-tcrm fair value changes through profit and loss on such
mvestments does not conform with the long-term investment plans described above, and
therefore has chosen te account such investments at FVTOCIL.

Investee - Fortune Technology Fund 1T Ltd. made a cash refund of share capital in
November 2020, and the Company recovered NT$2,840,000 of investment at the
prevailing sharehalding percentage.

Investee - Yo Fu Investment Co., Ltd. completed the liquidation procedure in
January 2020 and rcfunded NT$433,000 of capital.

Investee - Julien'’s International Entertainment Group Co., Ltd. was registercd on
Emeiging Stock Market on January 11, 2019.

Investees - Harbinger Venture Capital Corp. and Budworth lnvestment Limited
madc cash refunds of share capital in January 2019, and the Company recovered
NT$1,717,000 and WT$2,490,000 of investment, respectively, at the prevailing
sharcholding percentage. NT$451,000 of the proceeds recovered were offset against
financial assets, while the remainder were recognized as other comprehensive income and
accumulated under other equities.

The Company recognized NT$8,200,000 and NT$19,177,000 of unrealized loss on
valuation of equity instruments at FVTOCT in 2020 and 2019, respectively.

The Company received NT$285,000 of cash from Harbinger Venture Capital Corp.
in 2019 and recognized this sum as dividend income. (2020: none)

IX. Finangial assets carried at cost aficr amortization - current
December 31, 2020 ‘December 31, 2019

Domestic investments
Time deposit with initial
maturity of more than 3

months $ 331 $ 25303

As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, time deposits with initial tenors of 3 months or
longer accrued interests al 3.20% and 2.46% per annum, respectively.
X.  Notes receivable, accounts receivable, and other receivables

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Arising from business activities
Note receivable $ 385 $ -
Trade receivable 2,539 2,751
Operating lease receivahle

- Current 3,347 2,710

- Non-current 18,325 16.771

Subtotal 21,672 19,481

{To be Continued)
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I

ey

December 31, 2320 December 31, 2019
Other receivables
Amount receivable [rom sale of
securities ¥ 5405 S 4,659
Utility and management fees
receivable 1,174 1,199
Interests receivable 67 -
Others 3,110 2,410
Subtotal 9,756 8,268
Total $ 34352 $ 30,500

Notes and accounts receivable

Notes receivable primarily represent rent that the Company collects for the
leasing of investment properties. Accounts are generally recovered within 30 days.

Accounts rceeivable primarily represent retail sales collectible from consumers
on transactions paid with credit cards and third-party payment tools. The majority of
accounts receivable are credit card balances to be collected from financial institutions.
Credit term on sale of merchandise is generally 30 days, and most proceeds are
collected within this duration.

The Company recognizes loss provisions on accounts receivable based on
expected credit losses over the duration of the receivable account. Expected credit loss
over the remaining duration takes into account customers’ past payment records, Since
previous credit loss records showed no significant difference in loss pattern across
customer groups, the Company simply set the cxpected credit loss rate based on
number of days overdue.

If there is evidence to suggest that the counterparly is undergoing severc financial
crisis and the recoverable amount can not be reasonably estimated, the Company will
directly offset loss provisions against accounts receivable. In which case, the Company
will continue collection efforts on the receivables, and any amounts recovered will be
recognized through profil and loss.

The Company found no sign of impairment in accounts and notes receivable as
at December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Operating lease receivablc

Operating lease receivable represents lease incentives granted on operating leases.
The total cost of incentives is amortized on a straight-line basis and allocated over the
remaining lease tenor as deductions to rental income. Lease negotiations had taken
place with some Iessccs in the current year due to COVID-19. The negotiations were
accounted as new leases from the effective date of lease amendment.

For concentration of credit risks in lease receivables, please refer to Note 25.
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XI. Inventories

Proprietary inventory - Cosmetics
and women's undergarments
Properties pending salc - Jiaoxi

Gongyuan Section, Yilan

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
$ 6,349 $ 12,556
72,381 98,006
3 78,730 $110,562

Amount of cost of goods sold recognized from inventory totaled NT$107,481,000
in 2020 and NT$45,090,000 in 2019. No inventory devaluation loss was provided in 2020

and 2019.

The Company's property pending sale forms part of the joint construction agreement

entered into between the Company and subsidiary - DeHome Development in March

2015, Under this agreement, the Company contributed land while DeHome Development

contrbuted capital and technology to complete and share units of the construction project.

The project was completed in October 2017 and all ownership transfer has been

completed to date.
XIL. Equity-accounted investments

Subsidiary investments
Investments in Associates

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
§ 631,569 $ 632,240
162,327 145,070
$ 793,896 $777.310

(I) Subsidiary investments

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

Non-listed company

DeHome Development Co.,
Ltd.

SONG YUAN
INVESTMENT CO.,
LTD.

SHUN TAI INVESTMENT
CO., LID.

GUAN QUAN
INVESTMENT CO.,
LTD.

JIAFONG INVESTMENT
CO., LTD.
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$ 446,499

81,239

43,498

30,418

209135

$ 631,569

$ 470,973

76,891

37,053

23,842

23481
3 632240



an

Percentage of ownership/voling right

Investee December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

DeHome Development Co., Ltd. 100% 100%
SONG YUAN INVESTMENT CO.,

LTD. 100% 100%
SHUNTAI INVESTMENT

CO., LTD. 100% 100%
GUAN QUAN INVESTMENT

CO., LTD. 100% 100%
JATONG INVESTMENT CQ.,

LTD. 100% 100%

Share of profit and loss and other comprehensive income from equity-accounted
subsidiaries in 2020 and 2019 were calculated bascd on audited financial statements

of the respective subsidiaries for the corresponding periods.
Investments in Associatcs

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Associated companies with
signiticant influence
Chung Hsiao Enterprise Co.,
Ltd. $ 162,327 S 145,070
Percentage of share ownership/voting rights
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Chung Hsiac Enterprise Co., Ltd. 20% 20%

Nature of business activities, main places of business, and countries of
regisiration for the above associated companies are disclosed in Appendix 2 -
"Information of Investees.”

Summary financial information of associated companies under the Company 1s

presented below:
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Current asset $ 349312 $ 268,357
non-current assets 222,820 223,226
Current liabililies { 37.117) ( 43,353)
non-current liabilities {__ 57.923) (_ 57.923)
Equity § 477.092 F 390,807
Sharcholding percentage of the

Company . 20% ——20%
Company's share of equity § 95418 § 78,161
Adjustment to fair value of non-

current assets due to acquisition

of shares 66.909 56,909
Book value of investment §_ 162,327 $_145.070

2020 2019
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Current operating revenues §_ 24,650 $. . 25453

Current net income $ 17,369
Other comprehengive income -

current $__80,942 815387
Share of current net income § 4176 $ 3473
Share of other comprehensive income

- current g 16,196 £ 16318
Dividends received from Chung

Hsiao Tnterprise Co., Ltd. P 3115 § 3,006

Sharc of profil/loss and other comprehensive income from equity-accounted
associated companies in 2020 and 2019 were recognized based on audited financial
statements of the respective associated companies for the corresponding periods.

XIII.  Property, Plant and Equipment

December 31, 2020 __ December 31, 2019
Book value for each catepory
Tand $ 853,457 S 853,457
Buildings, net 1,433,238 1,481,557
Computer and communication
equipment, net 11,643 13,477
Transport equipment, net 1,369 1,782
Other equipment, net 6,834 8377
Construction in progress 3.236 1.736
5 2,309,777 § 2,360,386
2020
Opening Tnerease in Disposal in Other Closing
balancc ~ current year current year adjustments balance
Cost
Land $ 833457 $ - 3 - b3 - S 853,457
Buildings 1,896,990 27249 { 10,000) ( 3,181) 1,911,058
Computer and
communication
equipment 20,314 178  ( 464 ( 2,570) 17,458
Transport
Equipment 4,900 - - - 4,906
Other
Cquipment 11,07 212 ¢ 119} - 11,164
Construction in
prograss 1.736 1.500 - - 3.236
2.788.474 § 201390 ($ 10,581y (% 5.751) 2.801.279
accumulated
depreciation
Buildings 415,433 $ 68828 (% &,150) (% 291) 477,820
Computer and
communication
equipment 6,837 1.38¢  { 86 ( 2,020 5,815
Transport
Equipment 3,124 413 - - 3,537
Other
Equipment 2,694 1,735 ( 99) - _ 4330
428,088 5§ 72380 (% 6.633) (% 2311y 491,502
Total, § 2,360,386 $.2.309.777
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2019

Opening Increase in Disposal in Other Closing
___balance current year current year  adjustments balance
Cost
Land 3 853457 & - $ - 3 - $ 853457
Buildings 1,859,418 36,703 - 869 1,896,950
Computer and
comumunication
equipment 19,816 233 | 47) 312 20,314
Transport
Equipment 5,484 - 578) - 4,906
Other
Equipment 10,282 916 ( 127) - 11,071
Construction in
progress 2,520 747 - { 1,531} 1.736
2,750,977 8 383599 (% 752) (& 330 2,788.474
accumnlated
depreciation
Buildings 343,141 § 72292 $ - 5 - 415,433
Compuler and
communication
equipinent 5,294 1,583 ¢ 40) - 6,837
Transporil
Equipment 3,192 413 481) - 3,124
Other
Equipment ... 1,218 1,584 ( we) - 2694
352.843 § 75872 (% 627) % - 428,088
Total $ 2.398.134 § 2360386

Remodeling of Taoyuan Branch began in February 2017 and ended in September
2018. The project incurred a sum of approximately NT$1,112,410,000. As at December
31, 2020 and 2019, the project still had unpaid billings of NT$77,226,000 and
NTS862,579,000, respectively, that were presented as equipment purchase payable.
Taoyuan Branch commenced trial operation on September 15, 2018 and officially opened
for business on October 3, 2018.

There was a delay in renovation works that caused Taoyuan Branch to postpone its
official opening, and the Company has since been negotiating with the contractor
according to the terms of the renovation contract to agree on the amount of losses,
compensation, and construction billings payable. However, the two parties were unable
to reach an agreement and sought resolution through arbitration in 2020. The arbitration
tribunal then held inquisitions in May, July, and October later that year. According to the
ruling made by Chinese Arbitration Association, Taipei in January 2021, the Company
was required to pay the contractor the contracted sum of construction billing plus an
additional billing of NT$139,071,000 for contract modification. A portion of the

modification billing had already been accounted for; the unaccounted balance of
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NT$27,395,000 will be adjusted prospectively into buildings - NT$27,249,000 and repair
expenses - NT$146,000 in the current year.

As per assessment, the Company's property, plant, and equipment showed no sign of
impairment as at December 31, 2020 and 2019.

Property, plant, and equipment of the Company were depreciated on a straight-line

basis over the number of useful years shown below:

Buildings
Buildings 42 to 55 years
Building
improvements 3-10 years
Water treatment
system 35 years
Others 2to 15 years
Computer and
communication
equipment 5 years
Transport Equipment 5 years
Other Equipment 5 to 8§ years

For disclosure on the amount of property, plant and equipment pledged as collaterals,
please refer to Note 27.

X1V, Investment Property

December 31, 2019

December 31, 2020

Investment Property
Xinzhuang District, New Taipei
City ¥ 1,059,951 $ 1,045,451
Da'an District, Taipei City 933,025 940,754
$ 1,992,976 $ 1.986205
2020
Opening Increase in Decrease in Internal Closing
balance current year current vear transfer balance
Cosl
Land % 1,863,689 % - $ - 3 - $ 1,863,689
Buildings 292944 _ . (.. _335) - 292,409
2156633 § - (8 535) & - 2,156,098
accumulated
depreciation
Buildings 155428 $  7R19 (§ 125) § - 163,122
Cumulative
impairment
Land 15,000 $ . - (B _15.000) -
Total 31,986,205 $ 1992978
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2019

Opening Increase in Dlecrease in Iiternal Claosing
balance current year current year transfer ___balance
Cost
Land $ 1,863,689 i - b - B - $ 1,863,689
Buildings 292,409 535 - - 282 944
2,156,098 g 535 b - 3 - 2,156,633
accumulated
depreciation
Buildings 147,696 R 7,732 b - b - 155428
Cumulative
impairment
Land 29.000 3 - ($§  14000) % - 15,600
Tolal $ 1979402 B 1,986,203

Investment properties - buildings are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
number of useful years shown below:

Buildings
Buildings 42 to 55 years
Accessory
equipment of
buildings 10 to 15 years
Building
mprovements 3 years

The Company owned several investment properties located at Qiongtai Section,
Fuying Sectlion, and Jianguo Section, Xinzhuanyg District, New Taipei City. Reversal of
impairment losses on investment properties totaling NT$15 million and NT$14 million
were recognized bascd on fair valucs as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
These reversals represented differences between the book value and the amount of cash
flow recoverable on real estate property, after taking into consideration changes in
property price, government policies, and market supply/demand. The fair values were
determined by independent valuers using the comparative approach and the land
development analysis approach as at the respective balance sheet dates. Discount rate was
one of the significant unobservable inputs used during valuation, and the rate was

determined at 1.17% and 2.04% as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
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The Company also owned several investment properties located at Renai Section,
Da’an District, Taipei City. Fair valucs were determined at NT$6,673,677,000 and
NTS7,151,038,000 as at December 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively. These fair values
were not established by an independent valuer; instead, valuation was petrformed by the
management using valuation model that was commonly accepted among markel
participants. This valuation had proceeded using market evidence similar to real estate
transaction prices.

All of the Company's investment praperties are proprietary owned. For disclosure
on the amount of investment property pledged as collaterals, please refer to Note 27.

XV. Borrowings
{I)  Short-tcrm borrowings

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Secured borrowings
Bank borrowings $ 740,000 $.910,000
Working capital bank borrowings bore interest rates of 0.88%-0.94% and 0.96%-
1.00% as at Deceember 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
For disclosure on the amount of property, plant, equipment, and investment
property pledged as collaterals for short-term borrowings, please refer to Note 27.
(1D Loilg—te-rm borrowings

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2016

Secured borrowings
Bank SinoPac
Credit line:
NTS1,400,000,000.
Contract tcnor: August
22,2017 to August 31,
2020, Extended to
August 31, 2022 on
November 27, 2019. $ 1,100,000 $ 1,230,000

{To be Continued)
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Bank of Taiwan
Credit line:

NT$600,000,000.
Contract tenor: May 23,
2018 to May 23, 2021.
A new contract starting
June 24, 2020 and
ending June 24, 2023
was signed on June 24,
2020.

Hua Nan Bank
Credit line;

NT$293,000,000.
Contract tenor: January
11, 2019 to January 11,
2022. A new contract
starting March 20, 2020
and ending March 20,
2023 was signed on
March 20, 2020.

First Commercial Bank
Credit line:

NT$350,000,000.
Contract tenor: August
28, 2020 to August 28,
2022,

Unsecured borrowings
Bank of Taiwan

Credit line:

NT$100,000,000.
Contract tenor: May 23,
2018 to May 23, 2021.
A ncw contract starting
June 24, 2020 and
ending June 24, 2023
was signed on June 24,
2020.

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

$ 446,000 $ 526,000
250,000 150,600
280,000 -

- 104,000

$ 2,116,000 3 2,006,000

Secured borrowings mentioned above are long-term in nature and bear interests

at fixcd rates that arc resct once every 2 to 3 months.
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XVIL

XVIIL

Effective intercst rate range for long-term borrowings:

December 31, 2020 Deeermber 31, 2019
Effective interest rate:
Floating interest rate
borrowing - 0.99%
Fixed interest rate borrowing 0.80%~1.05% {0.99%~1.08%

For disclosure on the amount of property, plant, equipment, and investment
property pledged as collaterals for secured long-term borrowings, please refer to Note
27.

Accounts pavablc

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Accounts payable
Arising from business activities § 96659 $ 67289

The average credit term for trade purchases is 30 days.

Accrued expenscs

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Salary and bonus payable $ 14,391 § 14846
‘Tax payable 3,395 8.291
Utility expetises payable 4,914 5,968
Others 6474 B.94R8
5. 34,675 § 38033

XVIIL  Post-employment benefit plans

M

(11)

Defined contribution plans

The pension scheme introduced under the "Labor Pension Act” that the Company
is subjected to is a government-managed defined contribution plan, for which each
participating entity is required to contribute an amount equal to 6% of employces'
monthly salary inte their individual pension accounts held with the Bureau of Labor
Insurance.
defined benefit plan

The Company ts also subject to the pension scheme introduced under the "Labor
Standards Act,” which is a government-managed defined benefit plan. Under this plan,
employees' pension benefits are calculated based on their years of service and gross
salary for the month of retirement (excluding allowances and festive bonuses). The
Company makes monthly pension contributions equivalent to 2% of employees'
monthly salaries into an account held under Bank of Taiwan in the Labor Pension
Supervisory Commitlee's name. In the event that the account is estimated to be short
of balance to pay workers who are expected to meet their retirement criteria in the
following ycar, the Company will reimburse the shortfall in one centribution by no
later than the end of March next year. The account is managed by Burcaw of Labor
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T'unds, Ministry of Labor. The Company has no influence whatsoever over the
investment strategy.

The following amounts relating to the defined benefit plan have heen recognized
on the standalone balance sheet:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Present wvalue of defined benefii
obligations 3 43,545 3 42,274
Fair value of plan assets { 24.07¢) { 174209
Net defined benelil lizbilitics $§ 19449 $ 324854

Changes in net defined benefit Hability:

Present value of  Fair value of plan

defined benefit assets Mct defingd
obligations Fair value henefit liabilities
Six months ended b 39,596 (8 14,604 ) b 24,992
servicing costs
Service costs for the current
period 431 - 431
Interest expense (income) 396 ( 147) 249
Recognized in profit or losgs 827 ( 147) 680
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets (excluding
amounts already included in
net interest) - ( 517) { 517)
Actuarial loss - change in
demographic assumption 58 - 58
Actuarizl loss - change in
financial assumption 942 - 942
Actuarial loss - adjustment based
on past experience 851 - 851
Recognized in other comprehensive
income 1.851 [ 317) 1,334
Employer's contribution - [ 2.152) ( 2,152)
December 31, 2019 42,274 ( 17,420) 24,854
servicing costs
Service costs for the current
period 417 - 417
Interest expense (incoing) 318 ( 133) 185
Recognized in profit or loss 735 [ 133) 602
Remeasurement
Return on plan assets (excluding
amounis already included in
net interest) - ( 574 { 574)
Actuarial loss - change in
demographic assumption 2 - 2
Acluarial loss - change in
financial assumption 1,322 - 1,322
Actuarial gain ~ adjustment based
on past cxpericine { 788) - (__ _ 788)
Recognized in other comprehensive
incone 53  (___ 574y (____38)
Emplover's conlribution - (_ 5949) (__ 5949)
December 31, 2020 b 43.545 (% 24.078) b 19.465

Amounts of defined benefit plan recognized through profit and loss, by function:
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2020 2019
Administrative expenses b 602 $ 680

The Company is exposed to the following risks duc to adoption of pension
scheme introduced under the "Labor Standards Act":

1. Investment risks: The Bureau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labor, manages the
labor pension fund either on its own or through mandate. The labor pension fund
1s being allocated into equity securitics, debt sceuritics, and bank deposits local
and abroad; however, the Company estimates return on plan assets at a rate no
less than the 2-year time deposit rate offered by local banks.

2. Interest ratc risk: A decrease in government bond yield would increase the
present value of defined benefit obligations while at the same time increase
return of plan asscts invested in debt instruments, The overall effect on net
defined benefit obligation is partially offset.

3. Salary risk: The present value of defined bencfit obligations is calculated by
taking into consideration the participants' future salary levels. An increase in
salary level would raise the present value of defined benefit obligations.

The present value of defined benefit obligations is determined based on actuarial
estimates made by certified actuaries. Below are the main assumptions used on the
date of measurement:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Discount rate 0.375% 0.750%
Expected salary increase 2.000% 2.000%

A reasonable change in the main actuarial assumption would increasc {decrease)
the present value of defined benefit obligations by the following amounts, provided
that all other assumptions remain unchanged:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019

Discount rate

0.25% increase ($ 889) (3 942)

0.25% decrease $ 918 3 974
Expected salary increasc

0.25% increase S BRG 3 945

0.25% decrease (8 863 ) (3 __ 919
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Actuarial assumptions tend to be intercorrelated. It is unlikely to see only one
assumption changing at one timg, therefore the above sensitivity analysis may not {ruly

reflect changes in the present value of defined henefit obligation.

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Expected contributions in the
next year $ 389 5 367
Average maturity of defined
benefit obligations 8.1 ycars 8.9 yecars
XIX. Equity
(I)  Common share capital
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Authorized and issued shares
(thousand shares) 208725 __208.725
Authorized and paid-in capital § 2,087,250 32,087,250

All issued common shares have a face value of NT$10 per share. Each share is
entitled to one voting right and the right to receive dividends.

(ID  Additional paid-in capital

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Shares premium from issuance § 71,028 § 71,028
Treasury stock transaction : 435,936 412,610
$ 506,064 § 483,638

This additional paid-in capital can be offset against losses, or distributed in cash
or capitalized into share capital when the Company has no cumulative losses
outstanding. However, capitalization of this additional paid-in capital is capped at a
certain percentage of the Company's paid-in share capital each year.

(Il Retained earnings and dividends policy

According to the earnings appropriation policy stipulated in the Articles of
Incorporation, annual surpluses concluded by the Company are first subject to taxation
and reimbursement of previous losses, followed by a 10% provision for statutory
reserves and provision or reversal of special reserves as the laws may require. Any
surpluses remaining will be added to unappropriated earnings accumulated from
previous years, for which the board of directors will proposc an carnings appropriation
plan and seek resolution in a sharecholder meeting before distribution. Refer to Note
21-(8) - Employee and director remuneration for the Company's employee and director

remuneration policy outlined in the Articles of Incorporation.
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The Company passed a resolution during the shareholder meeting dated June 28,
2019 to amend its Articles of Incorporation. In addition to the terms described in the
preceding paragraph, any cash distribution of dividend, profit, statutory reserve, or
additional paid-in capital, whether in whole or in part, must be resolved in a board
meeting with more than two-thirds of the board present, voted in favor by more than
half of attending dircctors, and reported in the upcoming shareholder meeting.

As a conventional department store, the Company experiences no major change
in sales volume but [oresees moderate growth. After taken into consideration its long-
term development plans and goals of maximizing sharcholders' interest, the Company
has adopted a dividend policy that makes consistent payouts primarily in cash;
however, the Company may adjust its dividend policy for the following year
depending on current year's profitability, capital availability, and capital plans for the
following year. Overall, cash dividends shall not account for less than 50% of the sum
of cash dividends plus stock dividends.

Appropriation of earnings to legal reserve shall be made until the reserve equals
the Company’s paid-in capital. Legal reserves may be used to offsct the deficit. If the
Company has no deficit and the legal reservé has exceeded 25% of the Company’s
paid-in capital, the excess may be transferred to capital or distributed in cash.

Provision and reversal of special reserves arc pcrformed. in accordance with Letter
No. Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-1010012865, Letter No. Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-1010047490,
and "Q&A on Special Reserves Treatment after IFRSs Adoption” issucd by the
authority.

The following are details of the 2019 and 2018 earnings appropriation resalved
during annual general meetings held on June 22, 2020 and June 28, 2019:

Appropriation of Earnings

2019 2018
Provision for statutory reserves $ 11072 § 9,010
Provision (reversal) of special ($176,716)
reserves 230
Cash dividends $ 146,108 $ =
Cash dividends per share (NTS) $ 0.7 3 -
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(IV)

(V)

Details of the 2020 earnings appropriation plan proposcd by the board of directors

in meeting dated March 22, 2021 are as follows:
Appropriation of

Earnings
Provision for statutory reserves ¥ 4035
Reversal of special rescrves (§_39.225)
Cash dividends 4,363
Cash dividends per share (NT$) 3 0.5

For the above cash dividend, the board of directors has resolved to set April 28,
2021 as the baseline date, and May 20, 2021 as the expected cash dividend payment
date. Apprapriation of 2020 earnings is still pending for shareholders' resolution in the
annual general meeting scheduled on June 22, 2021.

Special reserves

The Company reclassified NT$372,185,000 of unrealized gain on revaluation
into retained earnings when adopting IFRSs for the first time, and made provisions for
special reserves of the same amount in accordance with the authority's instruction No.
Jin-Guan-Zheng-Fa-1010012865 in 2013. This special reserve may be reversed when
the underlying property is disposed or reclassified on a later date.

When appropriating 2019 and 2018 earnings, the Company made reversal and
provision for special reserves totaling NT1$176,716,000 and NTS230,373,000,
respectively, for diffcrences in the market price and book value of parent company
shares held by subsidiaries, after taking into considcration the prevailing shareholding
percentage. The amount of special reserve can be adjusted for increases in market price
on a later date.

Other items of cquity

Unrealized gain/(loss) on financial assets at FVTOCI
2020 2019

Cpening balance ($ 156,000) ($ 168,245)
Incurred in the current year
Unrealized loss - equity
instrument ( 7,960} ( 15,341)
Equity instrument - Refund
from capital reduction

(Note 8) - 3,005
Share of equity-accounted
associated companies 16,186 16,318

Adjustment to previous years
Unrealized gain/(foss) -

Equity instruments ( 10,606) §,263
Transfer of cumulative

gains/losses to retained

earnings following disposal of

equity instrument 74,274 -
Closing balance ($_ 84,096) ($. 156,000}
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(VD) Treasury stock
Unit: Thousand Shares

Reason for buyback Sharcholding

at the Shareholding
beginning of  Increase in [Decreasein  at the end of
year current vear  current year vear
2020
Subsidiaries' holding of the
Company's shares
reclassified from
Investrent into treasury
stock 33,322 - - 33,322
2019
Subsidiaries' holding of the
Comparny's shares
reclassified from
investment into freasury
stock 33,322 - - 33,322

Information relating to subsidiaries' holding of the Company's shares as at balance

sheet date:
No. of shares
held
(thousand Market price and
Investee shares) Acquisition cost bock value

December 31, 2020
GUAN QUAN
INVESTMENT CO., LTD. 8,750 S 337,066 Y 462,873
JIA FONG INVESTMENT
CQO., LTD. 8,767 337,787 463,775
SONG YUAN
INVESTMENT CO., LTD. 7,366 283,545 3R9.662
SHUNTAT INVESTMENT
CO., LTD. 8,439 325,143 446,423

& 1,283 541 $ 1,762,735
December 31, 2019
GUAN QUAN
INVESTMENT CO., LTD. 8,750 3 337,066 h) 345,625
JIA FONG INVESTMENT
CO., LTD. 8,767 337,787 346,297
SONG YUAN
INVESTMENT CO., LTD. 7,366 283,545 290,957
SHUNTAI INVESTMENT
CO., LTD. 8,439 325,143 333.341

S 1,283 341 1.316,22{
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Subsidiaries' holding of thc Company's shares are treated as treasury stocks;

subsidiaries are not entitled to participate in cash issue or vote, but are otherwise

entitled to the same rights as ordinary sharcholders.

XX Revenues
{I) Breakdown of operating revenues
2020 2019
Net sales revenues $ 201,207 5162,994
Rental income 242575 236,985
Construction income 30,088 10,182
Other operating revenucs 43,820 54,136
S 519,690 3 464,291
(IT)  Explanation and breakdown of income from customers' contracts
_ 2020 2019
Net sales revenucs
Revenues from sale of
merchandise $ 91,736 $ 42,900
Retail commission income 109.471 120,094
$ 201,207 $ 162,994
Construction income
Income from sale of
property $ 30,088 10,1
Other operating revenues
Merchants' subsidy for
department renovation
Revenue $ 5,359 $ 15,016
Management fee income 30,073 32,029
Others 10.388 7,085
$ 45820 54,130
Analysis of retail commission income:
2020 2019
Total department sales 975,696 1,040,015
Retail commission income $_10947] $ 120,094

(II1} Contract balance

December 31, 2020
§ 6444

December 31, 2019
$ 10453

condract liability
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XXIL.

vy

The change in contractual liabilities was mainly attributed to the discrepancy
between the time obligation was fulfilled and the the {ime payment was made to
customers,

Rental mmcome

2020 2019
Rental income
Investment Property $ 207,239 $ 199,162
Share of mall rental
income 35,336 37,823
$ 242,575 $ 236,985

Operating lease arrangements involve leasing of investment properties and retail
malls (presented as property, plant, and equipment) owned by the Company, for tcnors
of 1-7 years and 1-13 years, respectively. The lessees are not entitled to any privileges
to purchase the lcased properties at the end of the lease tenor.

As at December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company had collected deposits totaling
NT$49,721,000 and NTSS51,828,000, respectively, in relation to the operating lease
agroeements,

Some of the Company's real cstatc leasing agreements contain contingent rent
clauses that require the lessee to pay contingent rent at a certain percentage of monthly

sales revenues.

Profit before tax

ey

(1

(III}

Pre-tax profit includes the following items:

Breakdown of operating costs

2020 2019
Cost of sales 3 79,125 $ 35470
Cost of lease 37,864 38,880
Construction cost 28,356 9,620
Other operating costs 16,529 24,144
$ 161,874 $ 108,114
[nterest income
2020 2019
Cash in banks $ 399 3 1263
Other income
2020 2019
Carpark income § 9244 $ 10,075
Dividend income 3,242 4,403
Others 4,018 3,122
¥ 16,504 3 17,600
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(TV) Other gains or losses

(¥)

2026 2019

(ain (loss) on disposal of

property, plant, and

equipment ($ 3,948) S 12
Lass on disposal of investment

properties { 372) -
Net gain (loss) on currency

exchange 1,095 { 1,730)
(Gain (1oss) on financial assets

mandatory to be carried at

FVTPL { 1,776} 30,638
Sundry expenses { 716) ( 100)
Reversal of impairment loss on

investment property (Nofe

14) 15,000 14,000

3 9283 3 42820

Net gain/loss on financial assets mandatory to be carricd at FVTPL includes: (A)
Gain on fair value changes totaling -NT$11,514,000 in 2020 and NT$11,886,000 in
2019; and (B) Gain on disposal totaling NT$9,738,000 in 2020 and N'1$18,752,000 in

2019,

Financtal costs

Interest on bank loans

There was no capitalization of interest in 2020 and 2019.

(VI) Depreciation und amortization

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property
Intangible asset

Total

An analysis of depreciation by
function
Operating costs
Operating expenses

An analysis of amortization by
function
Cost of sales
Operating expenses

(VII) Employee benefits cxpense
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2020 2019
$_ 29734 $ 29098
2020 2019
$ 72,360 $ 75,872

7,819 7,732
395 525
80,774 $ 84,129
$ 18,510 £ 20,803
61.669 62,801
§ 80,179 $ 83,604
b 149 ) 150
446 375
T s 525



2020 2019

Retirement benefits (Note 18)

Defined contribution plans S 1,781 $ 1,747

defined benefit plan 602 680

Subtotal 2,383 2,427
Other employee benefits 61,661 __ 61,555

Total 64,044 $ 63,982
An analysis by function

Operating expenses $ 64,044 $§ 63982

(VIID) Employee and director remuneration
The Company provides for emplovee remuneration at 0.1%-4%, and dircctor
remuneration at no more than 4%, of cuirent year's pre-tax profit (before employee
and director remuneration). 2020 and 2019 employee/director remuneration were
resolved in board of directors meetings dated March 22, 2021 and March 23, 2020,

respectively. Details are as foliows:

Ratio

2020 2019
Remumeration to employees 0.63% 0.74%
Remuneration to dircctors 0.63% 0.74%
Amount

2020 2019
Cash Stocks Cash Siocks

Remuneration to $ 1,000 ) - S 1,000 $ -
employees
Remuneration fo 1,000 - 1,000 -
directors

If there is a change in the proposed amounts after the annual standalone financial
statements were authorized for issue, the differences are recorded as a change in
accounting estimate and will be reflected in the following year.

The actual amounts of 2019 and 2018 employee remuneration and dircetor
remuneration paid were indifferent from the amounts recognized in the 2019 and 2018
financial statements.

Please visit "Market Observation Post System" for more information regarding
employee/director remuneration resolved during the Company's board of director
meetings.

(IX) Gains (losses) on foreign currency exchange
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2020 S 2019

Foreign exchange gains $ 3,410 $ 1,575
Total loss on currency

exchange { 2,315) ( 3,303)
Net gain (loss) $ 1,005 (S__1,730)

XXII. Income tax
(I)  Incomge tax recognized in profit or loss

Major companents of tax expense were as follows:

2020 2019
Tax currently payable
Incurred in the current year $ 32,971 $ 34,010
Levied on unappropriated
earnings 5,131 -
Prior years adjustment ( 347) (__14,828)
37.755 19,182
Deferred tax
Incurred in the current vear 3.610 1,406
Income tax expense recognized
in profit or loss $ 41,365 § 20,588
Reconciliation of accounting income and income tax cxpense:
2020 2019
Profit before tax - $155524 ' $ 132,373
Income tax derived by applying
the statutory tax rate to pre-
tax net profit $ 31,105 $ 26,474
Loss (gain) on valuation of
financial assets 2,302 { 2,377)
Tax-exempt loss 3,174 11,319
Levied on unappropriated
earnings 5,131 -
Previous income taxes adjusted
in the current year ( 347) (_ 14.828)
Income tax expense recognized
in profit or loss $ 41.365 $ 20,588
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(I

Income tax recognized in other comprehensive income

Deferred tax
Incurred in the current vear
- Remeasurement of
defined benefit plan
- Equity instruments at
FVTOCI
Prior years adjustment
- Equity instruments at
FVTOCI

Current tax liabilitics

Income tax payable

(IV) Deterred income tax assets and liahilities

2020 2019
(8 8) $ 267
240 3,084
(__10,606) 8,263
($_10.374) $ 11614

December 31, 2020

December 31, 2019

$ 21,268

§ 32,600

Below are changes in deferred income tax assets and liabilities:

2020

Rccognized in

Recognized other
Opening  inprofitor comprehensive  Closing
balance loss income balance
Dcfcrred tax assets
Temporary difference
Impairment loss of
financial assets at
FVTOCI $ 25840 3% - (% 10,366) $ 15,474
Impairment loss on
mvestment
properties 3,000 ( 3,000) - -
Defined benefit
plan 9,269 - 8) 9,261
Others 628 ( 589) - 39
$ 38737 (§_3.589) (5.10374)  § 24774
Deferred tax liabilitics
Temporary difference
Provision for land
inerement value
tax $213961 § - - $213,961
Adjustment for
rent-free period 3.896 21 - 3.917
$217857 § 21 - $217,.878
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Deferred tax asscts

Temporary differcnce
Impairment loss of
financial assets at
FVTOCI
Impairment loss on
Investment
properties
Defined benefit plan
Others

Deferred tax liabilitics

Temporary difference
Provision for land
increment value
tax
Adjustment for rent-
free period
Others

(V) Income tax assessments

Recognized in
Recognized other

Opening  inprofitor comprehensive  Closing

balance loss income balance
§ 14493 § - § 11,347 $§ 25,840
5,800 ( 2,800) - 3,000
9,002 - 267 9,269
272 356 - 628
$ 29567 (§ 2444} § 11,614 § 38,737
$213,961 % - 3 - $ 213,961
4,554 ( 658) - 3,896
380 ( 380) - -
$218895 (§__1038) § = $217.857

The Company's profit-seeking business income tax filings have been certified by

the tax authority up until 2018.
XXIN. EPS
2020 2019
Basic earnings per sharc § 0.65 § 064
Diluted earnings per share $ 065 § 064

The net income and weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding in
calculating earnings per share were as follows:

Current net income

2020
$ 114,150

2019

Current net income
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XXV

XXV,

@

Number of sharcs Unit: Thousand Shares
2020 2019

Weighted average number of

ordinary shares in computation

ot basic earnings per share 175,403 175,403
Effect of potentially dilutive

ordinary shares:

Remuneration to employees 26 46

Weighted average number of

ordinary shares used in the

computation of diluted earnings

per share [75,429 175,449

If the Company has the option to distributc cmployce remuncration cither in cash or
in shares, then the calculation of diluted earnings per share shall be made by assuming
full share-based payment. In which case, the number of polential common shares is added
to the calculation of weighted-average outstanding shares as soon as they become dilutive,
and this is the basis used for calculating diluted earnings per share. Such 4 dilutive effect
of the potential shares is included in the computation of diluted earnings per share until
the shareholders resolve the number of shares to be distributed to employees at their
meeting in the following vear.

Capital risk management

The Company exercises capital management to ensure business continuity
throughout the group. This capital management aims to maintain an optimal balance of
debt and equity that maximizes shareholder returns. The Company has maintained its
overall strategies unchanged in past years.

The Company's capital structure comprises net debt (i.e. borrowings less cash and
cash equivalents) and equity (i.e. sum of share capital, additional paid-in capital, retained
earnings, and other equity items).

The Company is not required to obey any other capital rules outside the organization.

The management reviews the Company'’s capilal structure on a regular basis to
address the costs and risks associated with various types of capital. Depending on the
recommendations of its management, the Company may balance its capital structure by
paying dividends, raising new debts, or by repaying cxisting debts.

Financial instruments

Fair value information - financial instruments that are not measured at fair value
In the management's opinion, all financial assets and liabilities that are not
measured at fair value have been prescnted on the standalone balance sheet at book

values that resemble their fair values.

(II)  Fair value information - financial instruments with fair value measured on a recurring

basis
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Degree of fair value measurements
December 31, 2020

Level 1 Level 2

Level 3

T'inancial assets at FVITPL

TWSE, TPEX, and
Emerging Stock
Market shares

- Equity investments 3 118,015 $
- Foreign public listed
(OTC-traded)

shares

- Bond investments 36,127

Fund beneliciary
verlificales 205,982

_Total

$ 118,015

36,127

205,982

Total $ 360124 §

$ 360,124

Financial assets at
FVTOCI
Investmeni in cquity
instruments
- Emerging Stock
Market shares $ - b3
- Domestic unlisted
shares : -
- Foreign unlisted
shares -

$ 4,563
46,890

15,004

$ 4,563
46,850

15,004

Tolal b - kK

$ 66457

$ 66457

December 31, 2019

Tevel |
Financial assets at [V I'PL
TWSE, TPEX, and
Emerging Stock
Market shares

- Equity investments 3
- Foreign public listed
{OTC-traded} shares

94,900 3

- Bond investments 14,192

Fund beneficiary
certificates 160,544

Level 2.

_ Level3

Total

§ 94,900

14,192

160,544

Total S 269634 3

§ 260636

Finaneial assets at
FVTOCI
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Investment in equity

instrurnents
- Emerging Stock
Market shares $ - 3 - % 8,063 $ 8,083
- Domestic unlisted
shares - - 50,390 50,390
- Foreign unlisted
shares - - (9,044 19,044
Total b - b - § 77497 S __ 77497

There was no change of fair value input between level 1 and level 2 in 2020
and 2019,
2. Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial instruments
Financial assets that involve the usc of level 3 fair value inputs were equity

instruments at FVTOCI. Reconciliation of 2020 and 2019 balances is explained

below:
2020 2019

Opening balance $ 77.497 $ 97,125
Recognized as other

comprehensive income

(unrealized loss on

valuation of financial

assets at FVTOCI) { 8,200) ( 19,177}
Refund from capital

reduction - {__ 2.840) " ( 451)
Closing balance § 66,457 $ 77497

3. Level 3 fair value measurement technique and assumption
Fair value of domestic and foreign unlisted shares is determined based on
investees' latest net worth after taking liquidity inte consideration. Liquidity
discount is used as a significant unobscrvable input; a lower liquidity discount
would increase fair value of such investment.

(ITI) Categories of financial instruments

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2010
Financial asset
At FVTPL
Mandatory at FVTPL
S 360,124 $ 260,636

Financial assets at amortized

cost (Note 1) 67,525 128,336
Financial assets at FVTOCI -

Investment in equity

instruments 66,457 77,497

Financial liability

210



Financial liabilitics carried at
amortized cost (Note 2) 3,061,352 3,090,644

Note 1: The balance includes cash, cash cquivalents, notes receivable, accounts
receivable, other receivables, time deposits with initial maturity of more than
3 months, and other financial assets carricd at cost after amortization.

Note 2: The balance includes short-term borrowing, notes payvable, accounts payable,
accrued expenses (excluding tax payable and salary & bonus payable),
equipment purchase payable, other payables, long-term borrowings, and other
financial liahilities carried at cost after amortization.

(IV) Financial risk management objective and policies
Main financial instruments used by the Company include equity and dcbt
instruments, fund bencficiary certificates, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and
loans. The Company's Financial Management Department is responsible for
supporting business units, making coordinated use of capital, and performing treasury
transactions in local and intemational financial markets. It monitors and manages
financial risks within the Company by preparing internal reports, which analyze the
scope and severity of risk cxposures. These risks include market risk (including
currency risk, interest rate risk, and other price risks), credit risk, and liquidity risk.
1. Market risk
(1) Exchange rate risk
See Note 28 for information on financial assets denominated in non-
functional currcncics as at the balance sheet date. No sensitivity analysis
was provided as the effect of exchange rate variation was insignificant.
(2) Interest rate risk
The Company is exposed to interest rate risks due to capital borrowed
at both fixed and floating rates.
The book value of financial assets and financial liabilities susceptiblc
to interest rate risks as at the balance sheet date is presented below:
December 31, 2020  December 31, 2019

Fair value interest rate risk

-Financial assets b 331 $ 44,100

-Financial liabilities 2,856,000 2,816,000
Cash flow interest ratc risk

-Financial assets 54,192 73,098

-Financial liabilities - 100,000
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Bank deposits and loans that the Company has placed/borrowed at
fixed rate are susceptible to interest rate risk in the form of fair value
change. However, the management considers the impact of interest rate
variation to be insignificant given the short borrowing tenor and low
borrowing rate.

Demand deposits and loans that the Company has placed/borrowed at
floating rate are susceptible to interest rate risk in the form of cash flow
changes. No sensitivity analysis was provided as the effect of interest rate
variation was insignificant.

Other price risk

The Company is exposed to the risk of equity price vanation due to
investment in domestic and foreign listed equity securities. The Company
does not engage in active trading of such investment. Equity price risk of
the Company is mainly concentrated in equity instruments issucd within
the Greater China Rogion.

Sengitivity analvsis

The following sensitivity analysis was conducted based on equity
price risks as at the balance sheet date.

If equity prices increased/decreased by 10%, pre-tax profit for 2020
and 2019 would have increased/decreased by NT$I11,802,000 and
NTS89,490,000, respectively, due to a rise/fall in the fair value of financial
assets at ['VTPL. Meanwhile, pre-tax other comprehensive income for
2020 and 2019 would have increased/decreased by NTS6,646,000 and
NT§7,750,000, respectively, due o a rise/fall in the fair value of financial
assets at FVTOCL

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss due to counterparties’ failure

m fulfilling contractual obligations. As at the balance sheet date, the Company's

maximum exposure fo the risk of loss due to counterparties’ default on

contractual obligations is represented by the book value of financial assets shown

on the standalone balance sheet.

Lease proceeds receivable by the Company were concentrated in three main

customers, which accounted for 94% and 95% of the balance as at December 31,

2020 and 2019, respectively. However, the Company expects no significant

credit risk as it has collected appropriate amounts of deposit.
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Furthermore, duc to the fact that the consolidated entity places liquid capital
with banks of high credit rating issucd by reputable international rating agencies,
there should be limited level of credit risk exposure,

Liquidity risk

The Company maintains adequate position of cash and cash cquivalents as
well as bank credit lines to support corporate operations and to mitigate eflects
of cash flow variation. The management monitors use of bank limits and makes
sure that borrowing terms are duly complicd.

Maturity analysis for contracted non-derivative financial labilities was
prepared based on the earliest possible repayment dates, using undiscounted cash
flows (including principal and estimated interest), Cash flows includce interest
and principal payments.

The following table shows the earliest times that the Company may be
demanded to make immediate repayment of bank loans, without considering the
likelihood of such demands. Maturity analysis of other non-derivative financial
liabilifies is prepared based on the agreed repayment date.

Undiscounted amounts of floating interest cash flow are estimated using

yield curve as at the balance sheet date.
December 3]1. 2020

Rupayable
upan demand

or within 1 3 months to 1
~month I to 3 months year 1to 5 vears
Non-derivative
financial liabilities
Non-interest bearing
liahilities $ 228639 % - b - $ -
Fixed rate instruments 220,000 520,000 - 2,116,000
$ 448639 B 520000 8 - £ 2,116,000
December 31, 2019
Repayable
upon demand
or within 1 3 months to 1
month 1 to 3 months year 1t 5 years
Non-derivative
tinancial liabilities
Noun-interest bearing
ligbilities $ 197,781 $ - 5 - $ -
Floating rate
instruments - - - 100,000
Fixed rate instruments 280,000 630,000 - 1,906,000
§ 477781 § 830,000 $ - 32,006,000
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XXV

(M

(1)

Bank borrowing constitutes a main sourcc of liquidity for the Company. As
at December 31, 2020 and 2019, the Company had undrawn bank limits of
NT$1,385,000,000 and NT$1,333,000,000, respectively.

Related party transaction

In addition to disclosures made in other footnotes, the Company had the following

transactions with related partics.

Related party name and category

Rclated Party Name Relationship with the Company
GUAN QUAN INVESTMENT CO., The Company's subsidiary
LTD. (GUAN QUAN
INVESTMENT)

JIA FONG INVESTMENT CO.,, LTD. The Company's subsidiary
(JIAFONG INVESTMENT)

SONG YUAN INVESTMENT CO., The Company's subsidiary
LTD. (YUNG YUAN
INVESTMENT)

SHUN TAT INVESTMENT CO., LTD. The Company's subsidiary
(SHUN TAI INVESTMENT)

DcHome Development Co., Ltd. The Company's subsidiary
(DeHome Development)

Chung Hsiao Enterprise Co., Ltd. Associated company of the
(Chung Hsiao Entcrprisc) Company

Other related party transactions

1. Associated company - Chung Hsiao Enterprise passed resolutions to distribute
cash dividends for 2019 and 2018 in board of dircctors mectings held in March
2020 and March 2019, which the Company received a sum of NTS3,115,000 and
NT$3.096,000, respectively, at the prevailing sharcholding percentage.

2, Subsidiarics JIA FONG INVESTMENT, SONG YUAN INVESTMENT, and
SHUN TAI INVESTMENT passed resolutions in board of directors meetings
held in Aprit 2020 to distribute cash dividends for 2019 totaling NT$1,666,000.

3. In January 2015, the Company signed a property leasing agreement with

DeHome Devclopment to lease out part of the Company's oftice premise for use
by the counterparty at monthly rent of NTS50,000. The Company has also been
cooperating with DeHome Devclopment on the sale of property inventory; as at
December 31,2020 and 2019, the Company had NT$439,000 and NT$1,586,000
of outstanding advertising expenses, respectively, that were payable to DeHome

Development.

214



(IlI} Compensation of key management personnel

XXVIL

XXVIIIL

The Company had paid the following compensations to its directors and the

executive management:
2020 2019
Short-term employee benefits 5 14,198 $ 14261
Post-cmployment benelits 180 180
$ 14378 $ 14,441

Compensation to directors and members of the executive management is
determined by the Remuneration Committee based on individual performance and

market trends,
Pledged Assets

The Company has placed part of ifs property, plant, equipment, and investment
property as collaterals to secure bank borrowings. Below is a summary of assets pledged

as collaterals:

December 31, 2020 December 31, 2019
Property, Plant and Equipment
- Land $ 835,520 $ 835,520
- Buildings 768,610 796,435
Investment Property 902,818 907,701
$ 2,506,948 $ 2,539,656

Foreign currency-denominated financial assets of material impact

The following is a summarized presentation of forelgn currencies used by the
Company other than the functional currency. The exchange rates disclosed are the rates
at which the respective foreign currency is converted into the [unctional currency. Foreign
currency assets of material effect:

December 31, 2020

Foreign cumency  Exchange rate Carrying amount
Financial assct

Monetary items
UsD $ 501 28.430 § 14271
Non-monetary items
USD 2,237 28.480 $ 63,715
RMB 1,029 4377 4,505
ZAR 2,391 1.94% 4,661

$ 72,881
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December 31,2019

Foreign currency Exchange ratc {Carrying amount
Financial assct

Monctary itcins

USD £ 1,871 29.980 S 50,087

Non-monetary items

UsD 601 29.980 S 18,022

RMB 1,017 4.305 4,379

ZAR 2,265 2.120 4,801
527,202

The Company reported net gain (realized and unrealized) on exchange totaling
NT$1,095,000 in 2020 and -NT$1,730,000 in 2019. Due to the broad diversity of foreign

currencies used for transactions, the Company was unable to disclose exchange

gains/losses separately for each significant foreign currency.

XXTX. Additional Disclosures

() Information related to significant transactions:

1.

2
3.
4

9.

Loans to external parties. (None)

Endorscments/guarantees to external parties. (Nonc)

Marketable securities held at year-end. (Appendix 1)

Cumulative purchase or sale of a single security totaling more than NT$ 300
million or 20% of paid—iﬁ capital. (N oﬁc)

Acquisition of real estate properties amounting to more than NTS 300 million or
20% of paid-in capital. (None)

Disposal of real estate properties amounting to more than NT$ 300 million or
20% of paid-in capital. (Nonc)

Sales and purchases to/from related parties amounting to more than NT3 100
million or 20% of paid-in capital. (INone)

Related party receivables amounting to more than NT$ 100 million or 20% of
paid-in capital, (None)

Trading of derivatives. (None)

(IT} Information on business investments. (Appendix 2)

(III) Information relating to investments in the Mainland. (None)

(IV) Major shareholders: Names of shareholders with more than 5% ownership interest,

and the number and percentage of shares held. (Appendix 3)
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Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

Marketable sceuritics held

December 31, 2020

Table 1 Unit: NTD thousand
Holding Company Rclationship December 31, 2020
Name and type of marketable security with the Holding| Financial Statement Account . . i Shareholding Fair value Remarks
Name c Shares / units Carrying amount
_ ompany pereentage
Tonlin Department |Common share
Store Co.,
Ltd. WK Technology Fund VI1 - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 2,240,000 $ 14,100 5.32 $ 14,100
Non-current
WK Technology Fund VIl - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 2,890,000 13,300 6.67 13,300
Non-current
WK Technology Fund - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 598,282 0,315 3.00 9,315
Non-current
WK Technology Fund V - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 2,167,500 10,175 4.17 10,175
Non-current
Wholesome Biopharm Pty Ltd. - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 10,000,000 14,630 12.16 14,630
Non-current
Fortune Technology Fund 11 Ltd, - Equity instrument at FVTOCT - 242,296 374 13.49 374
Non-current '
Harbinger Venture Capital Corp. - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 3,367 - 1,70 -
Non-current _
Budwaorth Investment Limited - Equity instrument at FVTOCT - 15,186 - 1.67 -
Non-current
Julien's International Entertainment Group - Equity instrument at FVTOCT - 373,501 4,563 1.30 4,563
Co., Ltd. Non-current
KDH Design CO., Ltd. - Equity instrument at FVTQCI - 40,000 - 2.03 -
Non-current
Preferred share
Phyto Ceutica Inc. - Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 20,000 - - -
Non-current
Beneficiary certificate
Jih Sun Money Market Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,022,622.43 30,238 - 30,238
Current
Franklin Templeton Sinoam Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,(058,507.27 21,467 - 21,467
Fund Current
FSITC Taiwan Moncy Markct - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,544,733.50 39,274 - 39,274
Current
{To be Confinued)
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(Continued}

Holding Company Relationship December 31, 2020
N - Name and type of marketable security with the Helding| Financial Statement Account . . Shareholding Fair value Remarks
ame Shares / units Carrying amount
Company percentage
Prudential Financial Money Market Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 1,883,681.50 $ 30,054 - $ 30,054
Current
Mega Diamond Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,0060,895.39 26,070 | - 26,070
Current |
CTBC Asia Pacific Real Income Fund - Finuncial asscts at FVTPL - 200,000.00 2,124 - 2,124
Current
Taishin 1699 Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 1,465,652.44 20,000 ' - 20,000
Current
Capital Potential Income MIt-Asst NA USD - Financial assets at FVTPL - 11,062.62 3,873 - 31,873
Current |
Franklin Utilitics Fund A - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,145.00 1,202 - 1,202
Current
Franklin Templeton Investment Funds- - Financial assets at FVTPL - 7,692.31 1,970 - 1,970
Franklin U.S. Government Fund Current
Eastspring Investments - US Investment Grade - Financial assets at TVTPL ~ 14,483.79 5,365 - 5,365
Bond Fund - ADM Current
Pictet-Russian Equities R USD - Financial assets at FVTPL - 50.50 115 - 115
Current
Franklin Templeton Investment Funds- - Financial assets at FVTPL, - 10,276.25 2,631 - 2,631
Franklin U.S. Government Fund (dividend- Current
paying) (FOF)
Franklin Technology Fund (sub-fund) - Financial assets at FVTPL - 715.85 789 - 789
Current
Franklin Biotechnology Discovery Fund (sub- - Financial assets at FVTPL - 605.76 778 - 778
fund) Current '
BlackRock Global Funds - World Technology - Financial assets at FVTPL - 628.75 1,3%6 - 1,396
Fund A2 Cutrent !
0202 JPMorgan ASEAN Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 367.32 1,503 - 1,503
Current
LionGlobal Vietnam Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 531,206.01 938 - 938
Current
Allianz Global Investors Fund - Allianz - Financial assets at FVTPL - 244,83 1,476 - 1,476
Oriental Income A Current
JPMorgan Funds - US Aggregate Bond Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 11,554.62 6,299 - 6,299
Current
JPMorgan Iunds - China Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 128.95 454 - 454
Current
(To he Continued)
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(Continued)

Remarks

(To be Continued)

Current

Holding Company Relationship Deccmber 31, 2020
Name and type of marketable security with the Holding| Financial Statcment Account . . Sharcholding Fair value
Namc Shares / units Carrying amount
Company nercentage
JPMorgan Asia Growth - Financial assets at FVTPI. - 636.45 S 442 - $ 442
Current
Fuh Hwa South Africa Shori-Term Income - Financial asscts at FYTPL - 60,470.50 1,946 - 1,946
ZAR Fund A Current
Fuh Hwa South Aftica Short-Term Income - Financial assets at FVTPL - 60,260.90 1,073 - 1,073
ZAR Fund B Current
Nomura Four Years Ladder Maturity - Financial assets at FVTPL - 96,000.00 4,505 - 4,505
Emerging Market Bond Fund CNY Acc Current
- Bonds
Saudi International Bond (IT) - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,000 6,826 - 6,826
Current
Brazilian Government Bonds (V1) - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,000 6,281 - 6,281
Current
European Investment Bank Bonds - ZAR - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 8,000 1,642 - 1,642
Current
- Corporate bonds
AT&T Corporatc Bonds (V]) - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,000 6,546 - 6,546
Current
Walgreens Boots Alliance Corporate Bonds - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,000 5,957 - 5,957
189 Current
Pemex Corporate Bonds (VII) - Financial assets at FVIPL - 1,200 3,067 - 3,067
' | Current
Apple Inc. Corporate Bonds (VII) - Financial assets at FVTPL - 1,700 5,808 - 5,808
Current
Common shares of domestic companies
United Microelectronics Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 35,801 1,688 - 1,688
Current
Lida Holdings Limited - Financial assets at FVTPL - 51,600 1,858 - 1,858
Current
China Petrochemical Development - iFinancial assets at FVTPL. - 362,250 4,220 - 4,220
Corporation ~ Current
Taiwan Tea Corporation - Financial asscts at FVTPL, - 309,000 5,331 - 5,531
Current
Asia Optical Co. Inc. - Financial assets at FVIPL - 74,000 5,469 - 5,469
Current
Crystalvue Medical Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 78,000 3,877 - 3,877
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{Continued)

Holding Compeny Reclationship December 31, 2020
N Name and type of marketable security with the Holding| Financial Statement Account o . Shareholding Fair value Remarks
ame Shares / units Carrying amount
Company o percentage
Twoway Communications, Inc. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 35,000 $ 353 - 3 353
Current
Yageo Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 29,000 15,022 - 15,022
Current
Mutual-Tek industries Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at FVIPL - 196,000 2,064 - 2,064
Current
Powertech Technology Inc. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 8,000 854 - 854
Current
CTBC Financial Holding Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 235,000 4,629 - 4,629
Current
Wistron Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 188,000 5,828 - 5,828
Current
Ycong Guan Encrgy Technology Group - Financial assets at FVTPL - 84,962 7,001 - 7,001
Company Limited Current
Ta Chen Stainless Pipe Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 37,000 1,158 - 1,158
: Current
Zhen Ding Technology Holding Limited - Financial assets at FVTPL - 15,400 1,756 - 1,756
Current
PANIIT International Ine. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 16,000 866 - 866
Current
Mirle Automation Corp. - _ |Financial assets at FVTPL - 21,000 924 - 924
. o Current '
King Yuan Elcctronics Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 91,000 3,162 - 3,162
Current
FuSheng Precision Co., Ltd. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 217,000 37,649 - 37,649
Current
Taiwan High Speed Rail Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 445,000 14,106 - 14,106
Current
GUAN QUAN Common shares of domestic companies
INVESTMENT
CO,
Ltd. Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. Parent company |Equity instrument at FVTOCT - 8,750,000 462,875 4.19 462,875 {Note 1 and 2)
Non-currcnt
United Microelectronics Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 11,851 558 - 538
Current
Beneficiary certificate
Jih Sun Money Market Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 103,455.50 1,547 - 1,547
Current
Mecga Diamond Moncy Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 167,610.60 2,120 - 2,120
Current L
{Tuv be Continued)
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(Continued)

Holding Company Relationship Dccember 31, 2020
N Name and type of marketable security with the Holding| Financial Statcment Account . . Shareholding Fair value Remarks
ame Shares / units Carrying amount
Company percentage
Taishin 1699 Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL. - 470,114.66 $ 6,415 - $ 6,415
Current
JIA FONG Conumon sharcs of domestic companics
INVESTMENT
CO.,
Ltd. Tonlin Department Store Co., Lid. Parent company (Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 8,767,000 463,775 4.20 463,775 (Note 1 and 2)
Non-current
United Microelectronics Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 13,219 623 - 623
Current
Beneficiary certificate
Mega Diamond Money Market - Financial assels at FVTPL - 616,885.62 7,803 - 7,803
Current
SONG YUAN Common shares of domestic companies
INVESTMENT
CO.,
Ltd. Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. Parent company [Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 7,366,000 389,662 3.53 380,662 (Note 1 and 2)
Non-current
United Microelectronics Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 8,865 418 - 418
Current
I~ Corporate bonds
COOPERATIE VE RABOB - Financial assets at FVTPL - 100,000 2,319 - 2,319
' ' ' Current
Beneficiary certificate
Jih Sun Money Market Fund - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 251,707.53 3,763 - 3,763
Current
FSITC Taiwan Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 98,890.60 1,526 - 1,526
Current
Mega Diamond Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 188,454.23 2,384 - 2,384
Current
PIMCO GIS - Financial assets at FVTPL - 16,517.58 5,245 - 5,245
Current
FRANLIN TEM - Financial assets at FVTPL - 10,477.65 3,008 - 3,068
Current
PERMAL MACRO HOLDINGS LTD - Financial assets at FVTPL - 273.60 2,996 - 2,996
Current
- Foreign shares
HK shares
HSBC HOLDINGS PLC - Financial assets at FVTPL - 5,220 781 - 781
Current
KUNLUN ENERGY - Financial asscts at FVTPL - 8,000 197 - 197
Current
(To be Continved)
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{Continued)

Holding Company Relationship December 31,2020
Name Name and type of marketable security with the Holding| Tinancial Statement Account Shares / units Carrvi Shareholding Fair value Remarks
Com ares / units arrying amounl ercentame
pany percentag
CAPITAL ESTATE LTD - Financial assets at FVTPL - 57,000 $ 82 - $ 82
Current
SINOFERT HOLDINGS LIMITED - Financial assets at FVTPL - 50,000 140 - 140
Current
ESPRIT HOLDINGS LTD. - Financial assets at FVTPL - 12,499 52 - 32
Current
CHINA SHANSHUI CEMENT - Financial assets al FVTPL - 7,000 47 - 47
Cutrent
SHENGUAN HOLDINGS - Financial assets at FVTPL - 16,000 18 - 18
Current
LIFESTYLE INTERNATIONAL - Financial assets at FVTPL - 10,500 237 - 237
Current
CHINA COAL ENERGY - Financial assets at FVTPL - 11,000 94 - Q4
Current
CHINA COSCO - Financial asscts at FYTPL - 18,000 615 - 615
Current
FIH MOBILE LTD - Financial assets at FVTPL - 13,000 46 - 46
Current
LINING CO LTD - Financial assets at [VTPL - 7,188 1,407 - 1,407
Current
U.S. shares .
VANECK VEXTORS ETF TR - Financial assets at FVTPL - 1,400 963 - 963
RUSSIA ETF Current
PROSHARES TR ULTRASHORT - Financial assets at [VTPL - 700 625 - 625
TR TREAS Current
PROSHARI TRII PROSHARES - Financial assets at FVTPL - 2,950 1,384 - 1,384
ULTRSHORT GOLD Current
SHUN TAI Comumeon shares of domestic companies
INVESTMENT
CO.,
Ltd. Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. Parent company |[Equity instrument at FVTOCI - 8,439,000 446,423 4 (4 446,423 {Note 1 and 2)
Non-current
United Microelectronics Corporation - Financial assets at FVTPL - 22,337 1,053 - 1,053
i r———,— Cmmt
(To be Continued)
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{Conlinued)

Holdine Compar RéTaffonship o o ~_ December 31, 2020
' & pany Name and type of marketable security with the Holding|  Financial Statement Account . .- Shareholding Fair valuc Remarks
Name C Shares / units Carrying amount
~ompany percentage
Beneficiary certificate :
Jih Sun Money Market Fund - Financial assets at FVTPL - 172,753.17 $ 2,583 - $ 2,583
Currenl
Taishin 1699 Money Market - Financial assets at FVTPL - 440,732.50 6,014 - 6,014
Current

Note 1: Subsidiaries' holding of the Company's shares were reclassificd as treasury stock, and accounted using the book value at which the Company was recognized as investment by the subsidiary in the beginning of 2002.

Note 2: Se¢e Appendix 2 for information relating to investments in subsidiaries and associated companies.
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VL For the most recent year until the publicadon date of the annual report, financial pasition impacted by
insolvency incidenis encauntered by the Company and affiliates: nonc
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Seven. Review and analysis of the company's financial position and financial performance, and 2 listing of
risks
I. Financial position:
Unit: NTD thousand

Difference
_ Vear 2020 r 2019
Ttem Amounl %
Current assct 1,502,547 1,435,145 17,402 1.17
Property, Plant and Equipment 2,300,808 2,360,568 {50,660) (2,15}
Net amount of investment property ' 2,165,053 2,159,642 5411 025
Other agsels 282,167 288,240 (6,173) (2.14)
Total assets 6,259,675 6,293,695 (34,020 (0.54)
Current liabilities 1,492,180 1,618,200 (126,020} (7.79)
Long-term borrowings 2,116,000 2,006,000 110,000 5.48
Other liabilities 288,462 295032 {7,470) (2.52)
Total liabilitics 3,896,642 3,920,132 (23,450) (0.60)
Share capital 2,087,250 2,087,250 0 0.00
Additional paid-in capital 506,964 433,638 23326 4.82
Retained earnings 1,136,456 1,242,216 (103,760) {8.51)
Other cyuities {84,096) {156,000 71,904 (46.09)
Treasury stock (1,283,541) (1,283,541), 0 0.00
Nan-controlling interests D 0 { 0.00
Total Equity 2,363,033 2,373,563|  (10,530) (0.44)
(I) Reasuns of material changes to assets, liabilities, and sharcholders' cquity:
1. There is no material change to cach assct amount in 2020.
2. 1n 2020, the long-term and short-term capital alfocations were deployed as reducing short-term borrowings and adding
long-term tinancial loans.
3. Forthe other equity In 2020, it was the wansfer of accwmulated profits and losses from disposal of equity fnstruments 1o
retained eamings for approximately NT$74,274 thousand.
{Il) For thesc with material impacts, the future responding plans:
It is expected that the construction segmant will continue the sales of the Yuyangming project at Yangming Mountain and
Jiaoxi construction projects in 2021. In addition, the Tacyuan Branch will actively recruit vendors and launch various
promotional campaigns. In the future, the relevant borrowings will be repaid once the inflow of working capital is available in
the future,
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IL Financial performance

Unit: NTD thousand
Year 2020 2019 | Amnunt increased Percentage of chunge

{decTensed) (%)
llem
Operating income 554,440 650,176 (95,736) {14.72)
Operating cost 190,011 323,950 {133,93%) {41.35)
Gross profit 364,429 325,226 38,203 11.71
Operating expenses 202,611 218,954 {16,343) [7.46}
Prefit from operations 161,818 107,272 54,546 50.85
Nun-vpertimg 1ncome ad (cxponse) (5575 26,094 (31,66 {12137
Profit kefore tax 156,243 133,360 22877 17.15
Income tax 42,084 21,581 20,503 05.00
Cument period et profit 114,159 111,785 2374 212
Other comprehensive incame (2,3400 11,[7R (13,518} (120.93)
Towl comprehensive income 111,819 122,963 (11,144) (2.06}

(N Analysis and explanation of chunges
L.

4,

3.

in 2020, only the Jiaoxi Xien Xien project was sold. Due these usils ure with smaller space and lower unit price, the related
constmctien  revemie and costs wers reduced by approximately NT$31,127 thonsand and NT§168,962 thousand from 2019, resulting
in an incresse m operating gross protit

In 2020, with respect to operating expenses, the Compuny adopted a series of cost-saving measures and received COVINAY utility
subsidies from the government that ultimately reduced operating expensas by NT$16.343 thousand, resulting in NT554,545 thousand
merease in the net operating profit from 2016,

Net non-operating expenses increased by NT$3 1,669 thowsand mainly as a result of increased reversal of impairments: NT$1,000
thowsand, inereased loss on disposal of property, plant, and equipment: ¥T$3,960 thousund, increased unrealized net gain on exchange:
NT$2,789 thousand, decreased gain on disposal of finanvial assets N'1'$9,763 thousand , and increased net loss an valuation of financial
assets; NT$21,402 thousand

Other gomprehensive income reduced by NT$13,518 thousand mainly s n result of unrealized 1oss on valuation of aquity instruments
at fair value through other comprehensive income, and adjustments to deferred income taxes recognized in previous veass.

Overali, the Compuny reponted comprehensive income at NT$111,819 thousand for 2020, down NT$ 11,144 thousand from the
NT$122,963 thousand reported in 2019,

{17} Fxpestation and its basis, the possible impact on the Company's future finance and husiness and the response plan:
It iz expecied that the construction segment will continue the sales of the Yuyungming project at Yangming Mountain and Jiaoxi project in
2021. Tre addition, after the refurbishment of Tuoyuan Branch, with the enhanced business planning, it {s expected to improve the performance
of fulure operaiivns,
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I11. Cash flow
(D) Analysis and explanation of the changes to the cash [uws in the most recent year

Year|
2020 20149 Percentage of change (%)
liem
Cash flow ratio (%) 11.27 24.66 {(54.30)
Cuash flow adeguacy (%) 50.41 36.62 37.66
Cash {low reinvestrment rutio (96) 0.87 7.84 (#8.90)

Analysis and explanation of changes
1. Decreased cash tlow ratio:Mainly due to the sale of two large-size units of Yuyangming higher unit price in
2019, resulting in the large inflow of funds from operating activities.

2. Increused cash flow adequacy:Mainly due to the substantial decrease in capital expenditure and inventory
increase in the past five years in 2020 comparing te 2019,
3. Decreased cash flow reinvestment ratio:Mainly because the nel cash inflow from cperating activities in 2020

years after deducting distribuled cush dividends was significantly lower than that in 2019.

(1) Improvement plan to illiquidity: The Company will actively sell the Yuyangming and Jiaoxi projeets, and also
strive to stabilize the leasing business of the Taipei Branch; meanwhile, the operation and revenue of the
Taoyuan Branch will also increase the inflow of working capital, so there should be no liquidity risk of heing
unable to raiss funds to fulfill contractual obligations.

(III) Analysis of cash tlow for the next vear
Unit: NTD thousand

Cash balance al | Estimated yearly nct| Estimated vearly net| Anticipated cash Remedies for cash deficit
the beginning of|  cash inflow from cash outtlow surplus (shortage) ©5 Tor cas 1
the year®D operatmg@) activities €2 O+2-@ Investment plans|  Financing plana
54,514 | 252 385 251,79% 55,100 - -

1. Anulysis of cash flow changes for ncxt year
(1) Opcrating activities: 1t is expected that the sales of the JHaoxi project under the construction segment in 2021, and
the aperation of the Tacyuan Branch after the refurbishment will increase the inflow of working capilal by then,
(2) No material investment is expected in the nexl| year.

IV. Impacts of major capilal expenditures in the mast recent year to financial performance

Dug to the declining vperating performance of the traditional department store counters, the Company resolved
to approve Lhe Taoyuan Branch’s refurbishment proposal by the board of directors on October 24, 2016. On
February 10, 2017, the board of directors resolved to ¢contract the construction project of Taoyuan Branch to non-
related parties. The total contract price of the construction project was NT$680,000 thousand (tax included). The
refurbished Branch was officially opened for operation in October 2018. In addition to retaining top revenue-
generaling merchants, Taoyuan Branch also bronght in major quick fashion, restaurant, sports, leisure,
entcrtainment, and einema brands to support its new transformation.

V. Causes of profit or loss incurred on re-investments in the most recent vear, any improvement plan and the
investment plan for the next year:

{I) The Company's reinvestiment targets are mostly venture capital companies, seeking to create income outside of
its own business through the professional management of venture capital companies. The dividend income
for 2020 totaled NT$3,902 thousand. Since most of the venture capital companies in which the Company
invested were established between 1998 and 2000, the agreed durations have expired, and the Company has
been divesting to recover the investrnents. The Company will gradually recover investment costs through
capital decrease of the venture capital companics and dividend distributions.

(0} The Company expanded to the construction industry in 2009 for diversified operation; up to the end of 2020,
the Company has invested NT$600 million in DeHome Development Co., Ltd, The subsidiary has begun to
sell projects since 2014.

(TIT) The Company has no plan for significantly increase the amount of re-investment in the next year.
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V1. Assessment of risks

{I)  Doring the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the annual report, the effect upon the
company's profits (losses) of interest and exchange rate fluctuations and changes in the inflation rate, and
response measures to be taken in the foture:

Interest fluctuations

The Company has stable financial position, creditworthiness, and good
relationships with financial institutions, so it may obtain better interest rates. The
Company adjusts its loan portfelio based on market capital conditions, to reduce
changes in the Company’s financing costs. As of the publication date of the annual
report, changes in interest rates have not had any significant impact on the
Company's overall operations,

Since the Company does not engage in foreign exchange-related transactions for
(he purpose of arbitrage or speculation, and the Company’s purchases and sales are

Exchanyz h . g . . -

EIC;.C t;;?;::e mainly received and paid in New Taiwan Dollars, during 2020 and as of the
publication date of the anmual report, the exchange rate changes have not had any
significant impact on on the company’s profit and loss,

The consumer price index rose, but the overall price trend is still stable relative to
Inflation the increased prices in neighboring Asian countries. During 202 and as of the

publication date of the anmmal report, the Company has not yet had an immediate
and significant impact due to inflation,

Responding measures

The Company will keep on monitoring interest rates, exchange rate trends and
rclated information about changes, in order to reduce the impact of interest rate and
cxchange rate changes; meanwhile, it will immediately grasp the domestic and
foreign financial situation and strengthen tisk control, 11 the event of major
economic changes, it should be cautiously impose the responding measures to
reduce possible losses in the Company's finance and business due to changes in
interest rates and exchange rates.

(IIy Dauring the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the annual report, the company's policy
regarding high-risk investmenrts, highly leveraged investments, loans to other parties, endorsements,
guarantees, and derivatives transactions; the main reasons for the profits/losses generated thereby; and
response measures to be taken in the future:

1. The Company does not engage high-risk investments, highly leveragad investments and derivatives
transactions. Diee to the principle of robustness and pragmatism, the Company does not plant to engage
high-risk investments, highly leveraged investments and derivatives transactions in the future,

2. The Company has established the “Operatienal Procedures for Loaning of Funds to Others” pursuant to
the “Regulations Governing Loaning of Funds and Muking of Endorsements/Guarantees by Public
Companies” issued and enacted by the competent authority, and submitted to the Board of directors and
the shareholders’ meeting for approval. To implement the loaning of fund to others, the “Cperational
Procedures for Loaning of Funds to Others” approved by the Board of directors and the shareholders’
meeting must be followed, w prevent negative impacts on the Company.

3. The Company has established the “Operational Procedures for Endorsements/Guarantees” pursuant to
the “Regulations Governing Loaning of Funds and Making of Endorsemenis/Guarantees by Public
Companies” issued and enacted by the competent authority, and submitted to the Board of directors and
the shareholders” meeting for approval. To implement the endorsement/guarantee, the “Operational
Procedures for Endorsements/Guarantees” approved by the Board of directors and the shareholders’
meeting must be followed to conform to the risk control, and prevent negative impacls on the Company.

(lLI) During the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the annual reporl, the research and
development work to be carried out in the futire, and further expenditures expected for rescarch and

development work,

The Company itself is not involved in product development and manufacturing, so there is no R&D plan and

cost.

(IV) During the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the anmual report, the effect on the company's
financial operations of important policies adopted and changes in the legal environment at home and abroad,
and measures to be taken in response:

The Company has taken appropriate responding measures to deal with important domestic and foreign policy
and legal changes in recent years. In the future, the President’s Office and Finance Department will monitor
the latest regulatory changes and consult professional opinions from lawyers and accountants. The
responding measures to important domestic and foreign policy and legal changes will be studied and
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discussed to achieve compliance and reduce the impact on the Company’s finance and business.

{V) During the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the anmual report, the effect on the company's
financial operations of developments in science and technology as well as industrial change, and measurcs to
be taken in response.

‘Technology is evolving every day, and the Internet is everywhere. The [unclions of mobile devices such as
smart phones and tablets have beewn continuously strengthened and the prices are getting cheaper; emerging
services such as applications, cloud applications, and big data, have developed rapidly, creating enline
business opportunities, and impact the mortar and brick market. In light of this, the Company has been
committed to using high-tech products and launching the O20 marketing modcl to create higher salces,

(VI} During the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the annual report, the effect on the company's
crisis management of changes in the company's corporate image, and measures to be taken in response.
The Company has been committed to maintaining & good corporate image for many years and complying
with laws and regulations. In order to effectively control the quality of communication with the media and
avoid improper handling of crises that damages corporale imagge, the Company bas implemented a
spokesperson mechanism, to assign dedicate stafl for customer complaints and shareholder suggestions, to
etfectively maintain the Company's reputation and imagc. During 2020 up to the publication date of the
annual report, there has been no crisiz due 1o changes in the Company's corporate image.

(V1L} During the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the annual report, the expected benefits and
possible risks associated with any merger and acquisitions, and mitigation measures being or W be taken,
Dwring 2020 up to the publication date of the annual reporl, the Company has had no plan of M&A.

(VIII) During the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the annual report, the expected benefits and
possible risks associated with any plant expansion, and mitigation measures being or to be taken.

During 2020 up to the publication date of the annual report, the Company has had no aterial plan [or capital
expenditure.

(IX) During the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the annual report, the risks associated wilh
any consolidation of sales or purchasing operations, and mitigation measures being or to be taker.

The Company belongs to the department store and construction industry. It sells diversified products and
does not purchase from or sell goods to a single supplier or customer. Therefore, there is no risk of purchasc
or sales concentration.

{X) During the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the annual report, the effect upen and risk to
the company in the event a major quantity of shares belonging to a direcior, supervisor, or shareholder
holding greater than a 10 percent stake in the company has been transferred or has otherwise changed hands,
and mitigation measures being or to be taken.

During 2020 up to the publication date of the annual report, there has been no major guantity ol shares
transferred or has otherwise changed hands, and thus no concern of risk for material changes.

(XI) During the most recent fiscal year up to the publication date of the annual report, the effect upon and risk to
company associated with any change in governance personnel or top management, and mitigation measurcs
being or to be taken.

During 2020 and up to the publication date of the annual report, there has been no such thing.

(XI) Litigicus and non-litigious matters:

The Company’s Taoyuan Branch has reopened at the end of 2018. The construction payment of the
decoration contract signed with the builder has been transferred to the property, plant and equiptnent at the
original quoted amount. However, there was a delay in renovation works that caused Taoyuan Branch to
postpone its official opening, and the Company has since been negotiating with the conlractor according to
the terms of the renovation contract to agree on the amount of losses, compenszlion, and construction billings
payable. However, the two parties were unable to reach an agreement and sought resolution through
arbitration in 2020. The arbitration tribunal then held inguisitions in May, July, and Qctober later that year,
According to the mling made by Chinese Arbitration Association, Taipei in January 2021, the Company was
required to pay the contractor the contracted sum of construction billing plus an additional billing of
NT313%,071,000 for centract modification. A portion of the modification billing had already heen accounted
for; the unaccounted balance of NT$27.395,000 has bee accounted as a deferred adjustment this year,

(XIII) Other important risks, and mitigation measures being or to be taken

Management structure for information sceurity risk
Divided as four major parts
I. Information security authoritics und trainings
1. For personnet handling sensitive and confidential information, they have to fill in relevant
docuinent to apply per regulations,
2. For resigned (suspended) personnel, it shall be handled pursuant to the procedures for personnel
resignation (suspended), and all acccsses to use various system resources shall be cancelled
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immediately.

3. Based on roles and functions, to personnel at different levels, the information security trainings
and promotions are conducted according to actual needs, to prompt employees to understand the
importance of information security.

11. Informaticn security operation and protection

1. Establish a change management notification mechanism for information facilides and systems Lo
avoid loopholes in system security.

2. Handle and protect personal information prudentially pursuant lo regulations related of computer
process in the Personal Data Protection Act

3. Establish system backup facilites and regularly perform the backup operations for essential data
and software, so that in the event of a disaster or siorage media failure, normal operations can be
quickly restored.

III. Network sceurity management

1. For websites connected to external networks, firewalls are set up to control data transmission and
data aceess between external networks and intranets, and a rigorous identification aperation is
afso performed.

2. Regularly inspect the internal netwark information security facilities and anti-virus software. and
autvmatically update the virus code of the anti-virus system and various security measures,

V. System access control management

1. The access authority of each system must be applied by the user in writing, and the application
form is reviewed by the supervisor and handed over to the system administrator for configuration.

2. After the system account is opened and lopged in, the password must be changed immediately and
the password complexity requirements st be met.

3. Tn terms of information security management and control, peripheral device monitoring systems
and application management mechanisms must be introduced. 'Uhe use or installation of
unautherized external devices is strictly prohubited.

VII. Other important matters: none
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Eight. Other items deserving special mention

I. Information related to affiliates:

(I} Consolidated business report of affiliated
1. Affiliate organizational chart

Tonlin Department Stora Co., Tad,

100% 100% 100% 100% lﬂﬁ%—l_
GUAN QUAN JIA FONG SONG YUAN SHUN TAI DeHome
INVESTMENT INVESTMENT INVESTMENT Drevelopment
2. Investments from affiliates to the parent company

GUAN QUAN TTA FONG SONG YUAN SHUN TAI

INVESTMENT 276 ON} o ) INVESTMENT INVESTMENL

8,750,000 shares 767,000 shares 7,366,000 shares 8,419,000 shares

Parcentape: 4.19% Percentage: 420% Bereentage: 3.53% Pereentage: 4.04%

;
Tonlin Department Store Co., Lid.

3. Basic Information of affiliates

Name of Date of 4 . Main Businesses and
enterprise cstablishment Addross Paid-in Capital Products
GUAN QUAN 10F-6, No. 197, Zhongxiao E. Rd. | | s .
INVESTMENT | LRr- 16,2001 Sec. 4, Taipei City NT$350 million | General investment
NAFONG | Mar. 19,2001 | "6 No- 197, Zhongxito B RA. | \qa0g itiion | General investment
_ Sec. 4, Taipei City
SONG YUAN | . .- 10F-6, No. 197, Zhongxiuo E. Rd. - o
INVESTMENT | “ar- 13, 2001 Sev. 4, Taipei City NT$350 million | General investment
SHUN Tal : 10F-6, No. 197, Zhongxiao E. Rd. vye .
INVESTMENT | ar- 16, 2001 Sec. 4, Taipei City NT$350 million  (General investment
Detlome - 1 95 2000 | 10F+6, No. 197, Zhongxian K. RA. | wygeno mition | General construction
Development Sec. 4, Taipei City

4. Information of common shareholders of the companies presumed to be controller and subordinate: none

5. Industries covered by all affiliates: department store retailing, leasing of buildings, professional
investment, and construction.
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6. [nformation of directors, supervisors, and president of each affiliates

Unit; shares

Tnvestor Shares held
Namg of enterprise Title Name or representative Nuomber of Shures
N shares Ratio
Chairman Tonlin Deparimenl Store (Representative: Weng, Chun-Chih)
PR GUAN QUAN Dircctor "Toulin Department Store (Reprasentative: Huang Chung-Sheng) o
The Company INVESTMENT Director Teonlin Department Store (Representative: Su, Chi-Wei) 35,000,000 100%
Supervisor Tonlin Department Store { Representative: Weng, Hua-Li)
Chaicuan Tonlin Department Slore (Representative: Huang Chung-Sheny)
e . N Director ‘Tonlin Department Store {Representative: Weng, Chun-Chih)
Ihe Company JIA FONG Director Tonlin Department Store (Representative: Su, Chuan-Hoi) 35,000,000 100 %
Supervisur Toniin Departmoent Storc (Representative: Weng, Ju-1)
Chainman Tonlin Department Store (Representalive: Su, Chien-T)
YUNG YUAN Director Tonlin Dapartment Store {Representative: Weng, Chun-Chih) o
The Company| [ VESTMENT | Director Toulin Depurtment Store (Representative: Weng, Hua-Lyy | ~o000000 | 100%
Supervisor Tonlin Depariment Store (Representative: Weng, Ju-I)
Chuirmun Tenlin Department Store { Rcpresentative: Weng, Ju-1)
SHUMTAL °  Dirsctor Tonlin Department Store (Representative: Su Yong-Clun
The Company MNVESTMENT Direstor Tanlin Drepartment Store (Representative: Huung Chung-Sheng) 35,000,000 100%
Superviser Tonlin Departiment Store {Representative: Weng, 1Tna-Tieng)
Chairmun Tonlin Depariment Store (Representative: Su, Chien-Hsing)
Director Tonlin Department Stare {Representative: Su, Chien-I)
DeHome Director Tonlin Depariment Store (Representative: Weng, Chun-Chih}) o
The Company Development IMircctor Tonlin Department Store (Representative: Weng, [Tua-Tienp) 60.000,000 100 %
Director Tonlin Department Siore (Represeniative: Weny, Hun-Li)
Supervisor Tonlin Depariment Store { Representative: Weng, Ju-1)
7. Overview of affiliates” operations
Py . Profit or loza -
Name of Paid-in Total assets Toml(ﬂ:; tties Net value OE;,Z&;:g before tax Cuﬁllg;:ﬁt hané":ii per
sremnse | Capital [ ONTS Q0w ygpcgngy | (VTS thousand)) g pousangy| - NTS o | (ARt |aderiagvTs)
GUAN QUAN | NT$350
INVESTMENT  million 508,714 15,421 493,293 7259 6,623 6,576 0.1879
JIA FONG 15.151;'3:’? 491,129 439 493,690 7,159 0,801 6,707 019
YUNG YUAK | NTS$350 . o |
INVESTMENT|  million 527850 36,950 470,906 19,578 5,156 4,524 014
SHUN TAI NTS350 " .
DIVESTMENT|  million 490,613 B 692 489,921 8,54] 7.608 7,362 021
DeHome MWTEANG e p
Development | miltion 868,344 422350 446,499 29,581 {24,474 {24,474 ) (041)
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(IT)Declaration Concerning Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises

Declaration Concerning Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises

Affiliated enterprises subject to the preparation of consolidated financial statements of affiliated enterprises
under "Criteria Governing Preparation of Affiliation Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and Consolidated
Financial Statements of Affiliated Enterprises" were identical to the affiliated companies subject to the preparation of
consolidated financial statements under International Financial Reporting Standards No. 10 (IFRS 10) for financial year
2020 (from January 1 to December 31, 2020). All mandatory disclosures of the consolidated financial statements of
affiliated enterprises have been disclosed in the consolidated financial statements, therefore no separate consolidated
financial statement of affiliated enterprises was prepared.

This declaration is solemnly made by

Company name: Tonlin Department Store

Chairman: Su, Chien-I

March 22, 2021
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1. Private placement of securitics in the most recend year undil the publication date of the annual report: Nane

TIT. The sharchelding or dispusal af shares of the Company by subsidiaries in the most recent year until the

publication date of the annual report:

CFoit: NLE, shaces; %

Paid-op Skarehnlding Shares and amonm Amount of loAaJ::]ull:y
Wame of capilul Source parualype Dae af Shares and ampum | Shares and amount | Dvestment held up to the Stalus eudm‘&m..lueub’guzmulw the
. it of iy o - profit or - of previded by the
eulsidia y (LT . ital ofthe pisilion acepuired dEpased los publication dateof | Company (o Compamy
shousend) | M| Company % £ a2 ancualvepor; |V subsg:ii n: " i
GUAN QUAN y Self- 2001.4.28 | 8,750,000 shares 8,730,000 shares
INVESTMENT] ~*2%% [owpea| 190 | ~200153 | NTS237,065,642 : | wTs3aress.eaz Mo Noae None
Self- o 20014325 | B, 767000 shares 8,767,000 shares
JIAFONG | 350.000 f Lol 109 | 200053 | NTS337.787.068 - © | NT$337.787.068 | Yo% Nene None
YUNG YUAN | . Seli- 2001416 - 7,266,000 sharcs 7.366,000 sharcs .
pvESTMENT| 200 |ouned| '™ | 20001203 NT5283,544,355 . - T | HT$283, 544,855 | O Hene None
SHUN TAIL Self- 2001425 | 8,439,000 sharss 8,439,000 shares
INVESTMENT| “200%0 |onmea| 100 | ~2001.427 | NT$325.143,167 - T | NTSa2s 143,167 OO None Hone

IV. Other supplementary information: none

Y. H any of the situations listed in Article 36, paragraph 3, subparagraph 2 of the Securities and Exchange Act,
which might materially affect shareholders' equity ox the price of the company's securities, has ocenrred
during 2020: nonc
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Tonlin Department Store Co., Ltd. m ﬁj

Chairman: Su, Chien-I
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